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Designation Telephone nos. Email Address FOI Manuals Link

DA Department of Agriculture

Central Office
G/F DA Bldg. Agriculture and Fisheries 
Information Division (AFID), Elliptical 

Road, Diliman, Quezon City
Cheryl C. Suarez 9204080 

(632) 9288756 to 65 loc. 2158 
cherylsuarez@yahoo.com
cherylsuarez@gmail.com

http://www.da.gov.ph/transparency/da-freedom-of-
information-foi-manual/

CAR BPI Complex, Guisad, Baguio City Robert L. Domoguen (074) 422-5795
da_rfu_car_rafid@yahoo.com 

Rld_sunshine@yahoo.com 
rafid.dacar@gmail.com

Regional Field Unit I San Fernando City, La Union Gloria C. Parong (072) 242-1045 888-0341 
(632) 9288756 to 65 loc. 4111

rafis.ilocos@gmail.com 
da_rafid1@yahoo.com

Regional Field Unit II Tuguegarao City, Cagayan Hector U. Tabbun (078) 304-0562 
(632) 9288756 to 65 loc. 4209

da_rfu2000@yahoo.com 
htabbun@yahoo.com

Regional Field Unit III Berzon Bldg., San Fernando City, 
Pampanga Felicito B. Espiritu Jr. (045) 961-1209 961-3472 

(632) 9288756 to 65 loc. 4309 

info_darfu3@yahoo.com 
felicitoespiritujr@yahoo.com 

rfo3.da@gmail.com

Regional Field Unit IVA BPI Compound, Visayas Ave., Diliman, 
Quezon City Patria T. Bulanhagui (632) 928-6485 

(632) 9288756 to 65 loc. 4429
p_bulanhagui@yahoo.com 

darfu4arafid@gmail.com

Regional Field Unit MIMAROPA Agricultural Training Institute (ATI) Bldg., 
Diliman, Quezon City Clariza M. San Felipe (632) 920-2044 

(632) 9288756 to 65 loc. 4408 sanfelipeclaire@yahoo.com

Regional Field Unit V San Agustin, Pili, Camarines Sur Emily B. Bordado (054) 475-5113 
(632) 9288756 to 65 loc. 4505

emilybordado@yahoo.com 
darafid5@yahoo.com

Regional Field Unit VI Port San Pedro, Iloilo City Juvy S. Gaton
(033) 337-9092 

3379659 
(632) 9288756 to 65 loc. 4621

da_rafid6@yahoo.com
juvysilario@yahoo.com

Regional Field Unit VII Mandaue, Experiments Station, 
Maguikay, Mandaue City Cheryl Dela Victoria

(032) 253-8383 
268-2311 to 14 

268-3063 268-5187 
(632) 9288756 to 65 loc. 4709 

chechemdv@yahoo.com

Regional Field Unit VIII Kanhuraw Hill, Tacloban City Francisco C. Rosaroso
(053) 321-0023

325-7242
(632) 9288756 to 65 loc. 4819

rafid_da8@yahoo.com.ph 
francis_ross15@yahoo.com

Regional Field Unit IX Lenienza, Pagadian City, Zamboanga Ma. Melba B. Wee

(062) 991-3190 
991-2594 
991-2715 

Pagadian: (062) 215-4068

melbawee@yahoo.com

Regional Field Unit X A Luna Street, Cagayan de Oro City Mary Grace B. Sta. Elena (088) 856-2753 to 55 
(632) 9288756 to 65 loc. 1009

rafid_10@yahoo.com 
grazzy579@gmail.com

Regional Field Unit XI Bangoy St., Davao City Noel T. Provido (082) 226-3625
(632) 9288756 to 65 loc. 1153

noprovido@yahoo.com 
darfuxirafid@gmail.com

Regional Field Unit XII CSA Bldg., Gen. Santos Drive, 
Koronodal City Nelly E. Ylanan (083) 520-0629 

(632) 9288756 to 65 loc. 1209 rafid_da12@yahoo.com

Regional Field Unit CARAGA Butuan City Emmylou T. Presilda (085) 342-4092 
(632) 9288756 to 65 loc. 1309

empress262002@yahoo.com 
dacaraga@yahoo.com

Regional Field Unit ARMM ORG Complex, Cotabato City Kadiguia R. Abdullah (064) 421-1396 da_dhigs@yahoo.com

ACPC Agricultural Credit Policy Council 3F Agustin Bldg., Emerald Avenue, 
Ortigas Complex, Pasig City Dir. Norman William S. Kraft

634-3326
634-3321
636-3393

nwkraft@yahoo.com 
acpcinfo@yahoo.com 

malynjguinto@yahoo.com

http://www.acpc.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/07/FOI-Manual.pdf

ATI Agricultural Training Institute BAEX Bldg., Elliptical Road, Diliman,
Quezon City Antonieta J. Arceo

929-8541 
(632) 9298541 to 54 

(632) 9288756 to 65 loc. 3000
acjarceo@yahoo.com

http://www.ati.da.gov.ph/ati-
main/sites/default/files/publications/ATI-FOI-Manual-

2017.pdf

BPI Bureau of Plant Industry San Andres, Malate, Manila Lolinnie Eugenio 523-6757 
524-0801

bureauofplantindustry@gmail.com 
lolinnie1@gmail.com

http://bpi.da.gov.ph/bpi/images/PDF_file/Foi%
20Manual/FOI-Manual-final.pdf

http://www.da.gov.ph/transparency/da-freedom-of-information-foi-manual/
http://www.da.gov.ph/transparency/da-freedom-of-information-foi-manual/
http://www.acpc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.acpc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.ati.da.gov.ph/ati-main/sites/default/files/publications/ATI-FOI-Manual-2017.pdf
http://www.ati.da.gov.ph/ati-main/sites/default/files/publications/ATI-FOI-Manual-2017.pdf
http://www.ati.da.gov.ph/ati-main/sites/default/files/publications/ATI-FOI-Manual-2017.pdf
http://bpi.da.gov.ph/bpi/images/PDF_file/Foi%20Manual/FOI-Manual-final.pdf
http://bpi.da.gov.ph/bpi/images/PDF_file/Foi%20Manual/FOI-Manual-final.pdf
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BAR Bureau of Agricultural Research RDMC Bldg., Visayas Ave., Diliman, Q.
C. Rita D. Dela Cruz 928-8505 

920-0226 
rdelacruz@bar.gov.ph 
mygulch@gmail.com

http://www.bar.gov.ph/downloadables/FOI-Manual-
final.pdf

BAFS Bureau of Agriculture and Fisheries Standards BPI Cmpd., Visayas ave., Diliman, 
Quezon City Rosemarie V. Calibo 920-6131 

455-0031
r_calibo@yahoo.com

bafpsorganic@gmail.com

http://www.bafps.da.gov.ph/index.php?
option=com_content&view=article&id=159&Itemid=2

64

BAI Bureau of Animal Industry Visayas ave. Diliman, Quezon City Aileen F. Casa 926-6883 
928-2743 aiycasa03499@gmail.com

http://www.bai.da.gov.ph/index.
php/download/category/188-freedom-of-information-

foi

BFAR Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources PCA Compound, Elliptical Rd., Diliman, 
Q.C Nazario C. Briguera

929-8390 
929-5855 
454-5863

naze_cb@yahoo.com https://www.bfar.da.gov.ph/freedom.jsp

BSWM Bureau of Soils and Water Management BSWM Bldg., Elliptical Road, Diliman, Q.
C. Georgina Z. Siena 923-0433 sienaoffmatt@gmail.com 

jajzsiena@yahoo.com
http://www.bswm.da.gov.ph/Content/files/Open%

20Data%20Manual%204th%20Edition.pdf

NMIS National Meat Inspection Service BAI Comp., Visayas Ave., Diliman, Q.C Roberta L. Riguer 924-3118
924-7980 bet_riguer@yahoo.com

http://nmis.gov.ph/images/Freedom%20of%
20Information/NMIS%20People's%20Freedom%

20of%20Information%20Manual%20.pdf

PCC Philippine Carabao Center Maharlika Highway, CLSU Muñoz, 
Nueva Ecija

(044) 456-0731 to 33 
Manila: 926-7707 

(044) 456-0730
ilivestockbiotech@gmail.com http://www.pcc.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2017/11/FOI-Manual-PCC.pdf

PhilMech Philippine Center for Postharvest Development 
& Mechanization

CLSU Comp., Science City of Muñoz, 
Nueva Ecija Dr. Rodolfo P. Estigoy (044) 456-0282 

4560287 estigoyrp@yahoo.com http://old.philmech.gov.ph/upload/DA/FOI/2017/FOI-
Manual.pdf

PCAF Philippine Council for Agriculture and 
Fisheries

DA Bldg., Elliptical Rd., Diliman, Quezon 
City Estrella Tulay 926-2241 starvillatulay@yahoo.com.ph 

pcaf.pmkmd@gmail.com
http://www.acpc.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2017/07/FOI-Manual.pdf

PFIDA Philippine Fiber Industry Development 
Authority 2/F DA New Bldg. Diliman, Quezon City Marian Joy B. Gray 4414081 

(632) 9288756 to 65 loc. 2659/2660 esd.fida@gmail.com http://www.philfida.da.gov.ph/images/FOI/FOI-
Manual.pdf

DAR Department of Agrarian Reform

Office of the Secretary (OSEC) 4th Floor, DAR Main Bldg., Elliptical 
Road, Diliman, QC Melinda Jenero 4553095

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B7P7g9_DRZfrQ2tZZXdjNlA1em8/view

Office of Undersecretary for Foreign 
Assisted and Special Project Office 

(FASPO)
2nd Floor, FASPO Bldg., DAR 

Compound, Elliprical Road, Diliman, QC
Annaliza Magabo 4542063

4542076
9286447

Kate Ann Micosa

Office of the Undersecretary for 
Support Services Office (SSO)

3rd Floor, DAR Main Bldg., Elliptical 
Road, Diliman, QC Raquel Fariñas 4267484

Office of the Undersecretary for 
Field Operations Office (FOO)

4th Floor, DAR Main Bldg., Elliptical 
Road, Diliman, QC Nelia Bueno 4538264

Office of Undersecretary for Legal 
Affairs Office (LAO)

4th Floor, DAR Main Bldg., Elliptical 
Road, Diliman, QC Ma. Angela Semana-David 4538566

Office of Assistant Secretary for 
SSO

Ground Floor, FASPO Bldg, DAR 
Compound, Elliptical Road, Diliman, QC Marivic Dumayas 9254125

Office of Assistant Secretary for 
FOO

4th Floor, DAR Main Bldg., Elliptical 
Road, Diliman, QC Nolita Isorena 4534667

Office of Assistant Secretary for 
LAO

4th Floor, DAR Main Bldg., Elliptical 
Road, Diliman, QC Leovyhilda Tumaneng 4532667

Office of Assistant Secretary for 
FPAO

2nd Floor, DAR Main Bldg., Elliptical 
Road, Diliman, QC

Maria Gonzales
4564613

Socorro Cataggatan

Public Assistance and Media 
Relations Service (PAMRS)

1st Floor, DAR Main Bldg., Elliptical 
Road, Diliman, QC

Cristina Gonzales 9286821
4562581Amalia Ilagan

Presidential Agrarian Reform 
Council (PARC) Secretariat

3rd Floor, DAR Main Bldg., Elliptical 
Road, Diliman, QC

Arlene Abadingo 4564341
4547135

http://www.bar.gov.ph/downloadables/FOI-Manual-final.pdf
http://www.bar.gov.ph/downloadables/FOI-Manual-final.pdf
http://www.bafps.da.gov.ph/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=159&Itemid=264
http://www.bafps.da.gov.ph/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=159&Itemid=264
http://www.bafps.da.gov.ph/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=159&Itemid=264
http://www.bai.da.gov.ph/index.php/download/category/188-freedom-of-information-foi
http://www.bai.da.gov.ph/index.php/download/category/188-freedom-of-information-foi
http://www.bai.da.gov.ph/index.php/download/category/188-freedom-of-information-foi
https://www.bfar.da.gov.ph/freedom.jsp
http://www.bswm.da.gov.ph/Content/files/Open%20Data%20Manual%204th%20Edition.pdf
http://www.bswm.da.gov.ph/Content/files/Open%20Data%20Manual%204th%20Edition.pdf
http://nmis.gov.ph/images/Freedom%20of%20Information/NMIS%20People's%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual%20.pdf
http://nmis.gov.ph/images/Freedom%20of%20Information/NMIS%20People's%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual%20.pdf
http://nmis.gov.ph/images/Freedom%20of%20Information/NMIS%20People's%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual%20.pdf
http://www.pcc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/FOI-Manual-PCC.pdf
http://www.pcc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/FOI-Manual-PCC.pdf
http://old.philmech.gov.ph/upload/DA/FOI/2017/FOI-Manual.pdf
http://old.philmech.gov.ph/upload/DA/FOI/2017/FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.acpc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.acpc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.philfida.da.gov.ph/images/FOI/FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.philfida.da.gov.ph/images/FOI/FOI-Manual.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B7P7g9_DRZfrQ2tZZXdjNlA1em8/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B7P7g9_DRZfrQ2tZZXdjNlA1em8/view
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DAR Department of Agrarian Reform

Presidential Agrarian Reform 
Council (PARC) Secretariat

3rd Floor, DAR Main Bldg., Elliptical 
Road, Diliman, QC Reynante Reas

4564341
4547135

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B7P7g9_DRZfrQ2tZZXdjNlA1em8/view

Department of Agrarian Reform 
Adjudication Board (DARAB)

DAR Annex Bldg., Elliptical Road, 
Diliman, QC Diana Rose Antonio 4546970

4536456

Bureau of Agrarian Reform 
Beneficiaries Development 

(BARBD)

3rd Floor, DAR Main Bldg., Elliptical 
Road, Diliman, QC

Corazon Corpuz

4548901Rosemarie Duma

Ted Damole

Project Management Service (PMS) 1st Floor, FASPO Bldg., DAR 
Compound, Elliprical Road, Diliman, QC Erlinda Reyes 4267496

Bureau of Land Tenure 
Improvement (BLTI)

DAR Annex Building, Elliptical Road, 
Diliman, QC

Heidi Ortaliz (OD)
4547263
4563558Marivic Bidaure

(ADir)
Bureau of Legal Agrarian Legal 

Assistance (BALA)
2nd Floor, DAR Main Bldg., Elliptical 

Road, Diliman, QC Gloria Zapata 4532220

Legal Service (LS) 1st Floor, DAR Main Bldg., Elliptical 
Road, Diliman, QC Charito Villanueva 4550521

Office of the Undersecretary for 
FPAO

2nd Floor, FASPO Bldg., DAR 
Compound, Elliprical Road, Diliman, QC Socrates Montilla 9204044

Planning and Policy Service (PPS) 3rd Floor, DAR Main Bldg., Elliptical 
Road, Diliman, QC Nelia Igama 4556871

Agrarian Reform Capacity 
Development Service (ARCDS)

1st Floor, DAR Main Building, Elliptical 
Road, Diliman, QC Geraldine Sumatra 9228975

4555247

Administrative Service (AS) Basement, DAR Main Bldg., Elliptical 
Road, Diliman, QC Marlon Macalincag 4555855

Finance and Management Service 
(FMS)

2nd Floor, DAR Main Bldg., Elliptical 
Road, Diliman, QC

Baby Manaog 4563995
4535224Ma Cecilia Evangeline Sid

Management Information System 
Service (MISS)

4th Floor, FASPO Bldg., DAR Compund, 
Elliptical Road, Diliman, QC Estelita Tierra 4269315

DBM Department of Budget and Management

Office of the Secretary (OSEC) for 
eFOI

DBM Building II, Gen. Solano Street, 
San Miguel, Manila Joan Monique V. Kabigting

https://www.dbm.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/News/DBM%20PEOPLE'S%

20FOI%20MANUAL-final.pdf

Central Records Division-
Administrative

Service (CRD-AS)

DBM Building III, Gen. Solano Street,
San Miguel, Manila Marissa A. Santos

National Capital Region PLJ Bldg., Gen Solano St., San Miguel, 
Manila Janice F. Pineda

Cordillera Administrative Region No. 8 Gen. F. Segundo St., Legarda-
Burnham, Baguio City Keycie I. Alejandro

Regional Office I Government Center, Sevilla, San 
Fernando, La Union Athena Lopez Raspado

Regional Office II Regional Government Center, Carigsur, 
Tuguegarao City, Cagayan Shirley P. Liggayu

Regional Office III Regional Government Center, Maimpis, 
San Fernando City, Pampanga Christopher Joy M. Carreon

Regional Office IV-A PLJ Bldg., Gen Solano St., San Miguel, 
Manila

Shirdalyn B. Amante

Ma. Angelica M. Aguilar

MIMAROPA 2/F, CSP Bldg., Sta. Cruz, 815 Quezon 
Avenue, Quezon City Jade Ria S. Ortiz

https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B7P7g9_DRZfrQ2tZZXdjNlA1em8/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B7P7g9_DRZfrQ2tZZXdjNlA1em8/view
https://www.dbm.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/News/DBM%20PEOPLE'S%20FOI%20MANUAL-final.pdf
https://www.dbm.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/News/DBM%20PEOPLE'S%20FOI%20MANUAL-final.pdf
https://www.dbm.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/News/DBM%20PEOPLE'S%20FOI%20MANUAL-final.pdf
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DBM Department of Budget and Management

Regional Office V Regional Center Site, Rawis, Legazpi 
City

Joanna M. Rasco

https://www.dbm.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/News/DBM%20PEOPLE'S%

20FOI%20MANUAL-final.pdf

Marissa R. Punzal

Regional Office VI 251-A Gen. Hughes St., Iloilo City Nemelynn B. Deloverjes

Regional Office VII Sudlon, Lahug, Cebu City Majella N. Dabon

Regional Office VIII Brgy. 77, Villaruiz Subd., Marasbaras, 
Tacloban City Rizza Joy D. Barras

Regional Office IX N.S. Valderosa St., Pettit Barracks, 
Zamboanga City Ma. Socorro S. Aizon

Regional Office X Zone 1, Bulua National Highway, 
Cagayan de Oro City

Mark Welnorr M. Callao

Rene B. Salvo

Regional Office XI KM. 3, McArthur Highway, Matina, 
Davao City Kate Diane R. Ortega 

Regional Office XII Brgy. Morales, Koronadal City
Khristine Michelle S. Aguilar

Hydee B. Zerrudo

Regional Office XIII J. Rosales Avenue, City Hall Drive, 
Butuan City

Elisa E. Pajaro, Katrina

GPPB-TSO Government Procurement Policy Board - 
Technical Support Office

Unit 2506 Raffles Corporate Center, F. 
Ortigas Jr. Road, Ortigas Center, Pasig 

City, Philippines 1605
David Gracil B. Rosario (02) 900-6741 to 44 gppb@gppb.gov.ph http://www.gppb.gov.

ph/transparency_seal/TS2017/FOI%20MANUAL.pdf

PS Procurement Service PS-DBM Compound Cristobal Street, 
Paco, Manila Ms. Jocelyn F. Cayago 689-7750 loc 4028 jfcayago@psphilgeps.gov.ph

http://ps-philgeps.gov.
ph/home/images/Transparency%20Seal/PS%

20FOI%20Manual.pdf

DepEd Department of Education* http://www.deped.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2016/11/DO_s2016_72corr.pdf

NBDB National Book Development Board* http://booksphilippines.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/09/FOI-Manual-NBDB.pdf

NCCT National Council for Children's Television RM 225-226 2F Mabini Building, DepEd 
Complex, Meralco Ave., Pasig City Judy Galleta, MC (02) 634-7156

(02) 637-2306 foi.ncct@gmail.com
http://ncct.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2018/01/NCCT-Peoples-FOI-
Manual-Provisional-2.pdf

NatMu National Museum* Records Office Padre Burgos Street, Ermita, Manila 
1000

http://www.nationalmuseum.gov.
ph/nationalmuseumbeta/Transparency/NM%

20FOI%20Manual%20Edited.pdf

PHSA Philippine High School for the Arts*
Administrative and External 

Services Division and Student 
Services Division

National Arts Center Mt. Makiling, Los 
Baños Laguna http://www.phsa.edu.ph/other/tsdocs/foimanual.pdf

DOE Department of Energy

DOE Central Office
Ground Floor, DOE Bldg. Energy Center 
Rizal Drive corner 34th Street Bonifacio 

Global City Taguig City, Metro Manila
Nelly M. Zabala 0917-8337798

479-2900 loc. 407/203 nelly.zabala@doe.gov.ph

https://www.doe.gov.ph/transparency/doe-peoples-
freedom-information-manual-provisional

Energy Resource Bureau (ERDB)
4th Flr. PNOC Bldg. 6 Energy Center 

Rizal Drive corner 34th Street Bonifacio 
Global City Taguig City, Metro Manila

Ismael U. Ocampo 0917-5560742
840-1874 ismael.ocampo@doe.gov.ph

Renewable Energy Management 
Bureau (REMB)

2nd Flr. PNOC Bldg. 5 Energy Center 
Rizal Drive corner 34th Street Bonifacio 

Global City Taguig City, Metro Manila
Gaspar G. Escobar, Jr. 0917-8092664

840-2151 gaspar.escobar@doe.gov.ph

Energy Utilization Management 
Bureau (EUMB)

3rd Flr. DOE Bldg. Energy Center Rizal 
Drive corner 34th Street Bonifacio Global 

City Taguig City, Metro Manila
Patrick T. Aquino 0917-5817091

840-2289 patrick.aquino@doe.gov.ph

https://www.dbm.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/News/DBM%20PEOPLE'S%20FOI%20MANUAL-final.pdf
https://www.dbm.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/News/DBM%20PEOPLE'S%20FOI%20MANUAL-final.pdf
https://www.dbm.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/News/DBM%20PEOPLE'S%20FOI%20MANUAL-final.pdf
http://www.gppb.gov.ph/transparency_seal/TS2017/FOI%20MANUAL.pdf
http://www.gppb.gov.ph/transparency_seal/TS2017/FOI%20MANUAL.pdf
http://ps-philgeps.gov.ph/home/images/Transparency%20Seal/PS%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://ps-philgeps.gov.ph/home/images/Transparency%20Seal/PS%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://ps-philgeps.gov.ph/home/images/Transparency%20Seal/PS%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.deped.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2016/11/DO_s2016_72corr.pdf
http://www.deped.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2016/11/DO_s2016_72corr.pdf
http://booksphilippines.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/FOI-Manual-NBDB.pdf
http://booksphilippines.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/FOI-Manual-NBDB.pdf
http://ncct.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/NCCT-Peoples-FOI-Manual-Provisional-2.pdf
http://ncct.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/NCCT-Peoples-FOI-Manual-Provisional-2.pdf
http://ncct.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/NCCT-Peoples-FOI-Manual-Provisional-2.pdf
http://www.nationalmuseum.gov.ph/nationalmuseumbeta/Transparency/NM%20FOI%20Manual%20Edited.pdf
http://www.nationalmuseum.gov.ph/nationalmuseumbeta/Transparency/NM%20FOI%20Manual%20Edited.pdf
http://www.nationalmuseum.gov.ph/nationalmuseumbeta/Transparency/NM%20FOI%20Manual%20Edited.pdf
http://www.phsa.edu.ph/other/tsdocs/foimanual.pdf
https://www.doe.gov.ph/transparency/doe-peoples-freedom-information-manual-provisional
https://www.doe.gov.ph/transparency/doe-peoples-freedom-information-manual-provisional
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DOE Department of Energy

Energy Policy and Planning Bureau 
(EPPB)

2nd Flr. PNOC Bldg. Energy Center 
Rizal Drive corner 34th Street Bonifacio 

Global City Taguig City, Metro Manila
Jesus T. Tamang 0917-5297106

840-2288 jtamang101@gmail.com

https://www.doe.gov.ph/transparency/doe-peoples-
freedom-information-manual-provisional

Oil Industry Management Bureau 
(OIMB)

3rd Flr. PNOC Bldg. 5 Energy Center 
Rizal Drive corner 34th Street Bonifacio 

Global City Taguig City, Metro Manila

Melita V. Obillo
0917-8520883
0917-5560750

840-2195
840-2130

melita.obillo@doe.gov.ph/rodela.
romero@doe.gov.phRodela I. Romero

Electric Power Industry 
Management Bureau (EPIMB)

4th Flr. DOE Bldg. Energy Center Rizal 
Drive corner 34th Street Bonifacio Global 

City Taguig City, Metro Manila
Mylene C. Capongcol 0917-8520881

840-2120 capongcol@yahoo.com

Legal Services (LS)
2nd Flr. DOE Bldg. Energy Center Rizal 

Drive corner 34th Street Bonifacio Global 
City Taguig City, Metro Manila

Arthus T. Tenazas 0917-8574558
840-2273 arthur.tenazas@doe.gov.ph

Energy Research Testing and 
Laboratory Services (ERTLS)

3rd Flr. ERTLS Bldg. Energy Center 
Rizal Drive corner 34th Street Bonifacio 

Global City Taguig City, Metro Manila
Amelia M. de Guzman 

0917-3284687
479-2900 loc. 372

840-2093
amelia.deguzman@doe.gov.ph

Information Technology and 
Management Services (ITMS)

Ground Flr. Databank Bldg. Energy 
Center Rizal Drive corner 34th Street 

Bonifacio Global City Taguig City, Metro 
Manila

Herminio A. Ariola 0917-8831597
840-2231 hermie.ariola@doe.gov.ph

Financial Services (FS)
2nd Flr. DOE Bldg. Energy Center Rizal 

Drive corner 34th Street Bonifacio Global 
City Taguig City, Metro Manila

Araceli A.S. Soluta 0917-8557025
840-2261 araceli.soluta@doe.gov.ph

Administrative Serice (AS)
Ground Flr. DOE Bldg. Energy Center 

Rizal Drive corner 34th Street Bonifacio 
Global City Taguig City, Metro Manila

Angelina V. Manga 0917-5594551/840-2227 angelina.manga@doe.gov.ph

Investment Promotion Office (IPO)
Ground Flr. DOE Bldg. Energy Center 

Rizal Drive corner 34th Street Bonifacio 
Global City Taguig City, Metro Manila

Lisa S. Go 0917-5779801/840-2255 lisa.go@doe.gov.
ph/doe_ipo@yahoo.com

Consumer Welfare and Promotion 
Office (CWPO)

Ground Flr. DOE Bldg. Energy Center 
Rizal Drive corner 34th Street Bonifacio 

Global City Taguig City, Metro Manila
Helen B. Arias 0917-5560759/840-2267 helen.arias@doe.gov.ph

DENR Department of Environmental and Natural 
Resources DENR Central Office Basement, DENR Central Office, 

Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City Jane G. Bautista (02) 926-8079, (02) 988-3367 loc 1149-
53 rmdd@denr.gov.ph http://www.denr.gov.ph/transparency-

governance/denr-foi-manual.html

BMB Biodiversity Management Bureau G/F BMB Bldg., Visayas Avenue, 
Diliman, Quezon City Randy C. Mabana (02) 924-6031 -- 35 loc. 217 bmb@bmb.denr.gov.ph http://bmb.gov.ph/bmb/BPKMD/DAO/DAO-2016-29.

pdf

ERDB Ecosystems Research and Development 
Bureau

G/F ERDB Bldg., College Los Baños, 
Laguna Lourdes A. Tangkeko (049) 536-2229 loc. 236 / 0917-3723057 erdbrecords@gmail.com / 

loutangkeko@yahoo.com
http://erdb.denr.gov.ph/images/files/dao-2016-

29_DENR-FOI_Manual_with_link.pdf

EMB Environmental Management Bureau G/F EMB Compound, Visayas Avenue, 
Diliman, Quezon City Nelly P. Barizo (02) 920 -2253

records@emb.gov.ph / 
nelly_barizo@emb.gov.ph / 
recordsection@hotmail.com

https://emb.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2015/09/DAO201629FOIManual.pdf

FMB Forest Management Bureau G/F FMB Bldg., Visayas Avenue, 
Diliman, Quezon City Lucia C. Francisco (02) 925-2141 denradminfmb@denr.gov.ph

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B1G5mTNoDPOFVTRBMV9ETmdTYVk/

view

LMB Land Management Bureau
https://drive.google.

com/file/d/0B0ZnT4SsFJM6OXgydVNkR29mdDg/vie
w

MGB Mines and Geosciences Bureau G/F MGB Bldg,. MGB Compound, North 
Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City Elvie C. Antenor (02) 667-6700 loc. 155 minescorecords@yahoo.com http://mgb.gov.ph/attachments/article/4/dao-2016-

29_DENR-FOI_Manual_with_link.pdf

NAMRIA National Mapping and Resource Information 
Authority

Lawton Avenue, Fort Andres Bonifacio, 
1634 Taguig City Zenaida Leano (02) 889-9955 zaleano@namria.gov.ph

http://www.namria.gov.
ph/Downloads/Transparency/pbb/DENR-

FOI_Manual.pdf

https://www.doe.gov.ph/transparency/doe-peoples-freedom-information-manual-provisional
https://www.doe.gov.ph/transparency/doe-peoples-freedom-information-manual-provisional
http://www.denr.gov.ph/transparency-governance/denr-foi-manual.html
http://www.denr.gov.ph/transparency-governance/denr-foi-manual.html
http://bmb.gov.ph/bmb/BPKMD/DAO/DAO-2016-29.pdf
http://bmb.gov.ph/bmb/BPKMD/DAO/DAO-2016-29.pdf
http://erdb.denr.gov.ph/images/files/dao-2016-29_DENR-FOI_Manual_with_link.pdf
http://erdb.denr.gov.ph/images/files/dao-2016-29_DENR-FOI_Manual_with_link.pdf
https://emb.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/09/DAO201629FOIManual.pdf
https://emb.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/09/DAO201629FOIManual.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B1G5mTNoDPOFVTRBMV9ETmdTYVk/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B1G5mTNoDPOFVTRBMV9ETmdTYVk/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B1G5mTNoDPOFVTRBMV9ETmdTYVk/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B0ZnT4SsFJM6OXgydVNkR29mdDg/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B0ZnT4SsFJM6OXgydVNkR29mdDg/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B0ZnT4SsFJM6OXgydVNkR29mdDg/view
http://mgb.gov.ph/attachments/article/4/dao-2016-29_DENR-FOI_Manual_with_link.pdf
http://mgb.gov.ph/attachments/article/4/dao-2016-29_DENR-FOI_Manual_with_link.pdf
http://www.namria.gov.ph/Downloads/Transparency/pbb/DENR-FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.namria.gov.ph/Downloads/Transparency/pbb/DENR-FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.namria.gov.ph/Downloads/Transparency/pbb/DENR-FOI_Manual.pdf
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NWRB National Water Resources Board 8/F NIA Bldg., EDSA, Quezon City Ceasar Soliven (02) 920-2793 caesar.soliven@nwrb.gov.ph
http://nwrb.gov.

ph/images/Downloads/DENR_PEOPLES_MANUAL.
pdf

PCSDS Palawan Council for Sustainable Development 
Staff

3/F PCSD Bldg., Sport Complex Road, 
Sta. Monica Height, Puerto Princesa 

City, Palawan
Marilou Kuddana (048) 434-4235 oed@pcsd.gov.ph https://pcsd.gov.ph/igov/2017/07/29/denr-foi-manual/

DOF Department of Finance Central Records Management 
Division (CRMD)

DOF Building, BSP Complex, Roxas 
Boulevard, Malate, Manila 1004 Rhodora V. Reyes 63-2-5268470 crmd@dof.gov.ph, rreyes@dof.gov.

ph

https://www.dof.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/08/DO-61-2016-DOF-FOI-

MANUAL-1-with-supplementing-foi.pdf

BOC Bureau of Customs* http://customs.gov.ph/transparency/

BIR Bureau of Internal Revenue*
https://www.bir.gov.

ph/images/bir_files/transparency_files/FOI-manual-
2017.pdf

BLGF Bureau of Local Government Finance* Administrative, Financial, and 
Management Service ***No FRO, only FDM and Approvers (02) 527-2803 http://blgf.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2017/08/BLGF-FOI-MANUAL-II.pdf

BTR Bureau of the Treasury

Central Office Ayuntamiento Bldg., Cabildo St. cor. A. 
Soriano Ave., Intramuros, Manila 1002 Ricel B. Luanzon info@treasury.gov.ph

http://www.treasury.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/10/BTR-PEOPLES-FOI-

MANUAL_with-cover-_FINAL.pdf

NCR 3/F, Palacio del Gobernador Bldg., 
Intramuros, Manila 1002 Ma. Sia E. Felizardo info@treasury.gov.ph

Region I
2/F, P. & G. Bldg. Mabini Street, 

Catbangen, San Fernando City, La 
Union 2500

Eufracio R. Merza info@treasury.gov.ph

Region II
6 Dalan na Maraya St., Regional 
Government Center, Carig Sur, 
Tuguegarao City, Cagayan 3500

Kim Frank C. Bueno
info@treasury.gov.ph

Romel F. Pasos

Region III
Regional Government Center, Malikhain 

St., Maimpis, City of San Fernando, 
Pampanga 2000

Edwin T. Mañalac
info@treasury.gov.ph

Juana M. Dela Cruz

Region IV-A 2nd Floor, Star Honda Bldg., Barangay 
Parian, Calamba City, Laguna 4027 Herlyn A. Buenabajo info@treasury.gov.ph

Region IV-B
4th Floor, Insular Life Bldg., Hilltop, 

Barangay Kumintang Ibaba, Batangas 
City

Ma. Aurora C. Montemayor info@treasury.gov.ph

Region V Regional Center Site, Rawis, Legaspi 
City, Albay 4500

Marian Isabel B. Burce
info@treasury.gov.ph

Marievic B. Razo

Negros Island
Region

2/F No.3, Uy Kang Ha Building, Burgos-
Lacson Sts., Bacolod City 6100 Kenneth P. Esparas

Region VII 2/F DBP Bldg., Osmeña Blvd., Cebu City Weniliza Bernadette B. Albino

Region VIII
2nd Floor, Philippine Veterans Bank 

Building, J. Romualdez Street, Tacloban 
City 6500

Gertrude D. Merida

Region IX Pres. Corazon C. Aquino Regional Gov't 
Center, Balintawak, Pagadian City 7016 Rusela J. Herbano

Region X 2/F Jugador Bldg., ValezGaerlan Streets, 
Cagayan de Oro City Mercedita T. Vallejos info@treasury.gov.ph

Region XI 2/F LLS Bldg., Cor. Gempesaw and Sta. 
Ana Avenue, Davao City Sonia G. Lora

Region XII Bureau of the Treasury Bldg., Regional 
Center, Carpenter Hill, Koronadal City Mae Joy E. Sadava

http://nwrb.gov.ph/images/Downloads/DENR_PEOPLES_MANUAL.pdf
http://nwrb.gov.ph/images/Downloads/DENR_PEOPLES_MANUAL.pdf
http://nwrb.gov.ph/images/Downloads/DENR_PEOPLES_MANUAL.pdf
https://pcsd.gov.ph/igov/2017/07/29/denr-foi-manual/
https://www.dof.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/08/DO-61-2016-DOF-FOI-MANUAL-1-with-supplementing-foi.pdf
https://www.dof.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/08/DO-61-2016-DOF-FOI-MANUAL-1-with-supplementing-foi.pdf
https://www.dof.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/08/DO-61-2016-DOF-FOI-MANUAL-1-with-supplementing-foi.pdf
http://customs.gov.ph/transparency/
https://www.bir.gov.ph/images/bir_files/transparency_files/FOI-manual-2017.pdf
https://www.bir.gov.ph/images/bir_files/transparency_files/FOI-manual-2017.pdf
https://www.bir.gov.ph/images/bir_files/transparency_files/FOI-manual-2017.pdf
http://blgf.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/08/BLGF-FOI-MANUAL-II.pdf
http://blgf.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/08/BLGF-FOI-MANUAL-II.pdf
http://www.treasury.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/BTR-PEOPLES-FOI-MANUAL_with-cover-_FINAL.pdf
http://www.treasury.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/BTR-PEOPLES-FOI-MANUAL_with-cover-_FINAL.pdf
http://www.treasury.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/BTR-PEOPLES-FOI-MANUAL_with-cover-_FINAL.pdf
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BTR Bureau of the Treasury

CARAGA J.P. Rosales Ave., Brgy. Imadejas, 
Butuan City Rudy Rose P. Inchoco

http://www.treasury.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/10/BTR-PEOPLES-FOI-

MANUAL_with-cover-_FINAL.pdf

CBAA Central Board of Assessment Appeals* Records Officer I foireceivingofficer.cbaa@gmail.com https://cbaa.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/04/FOI-CBAA.pdf

CDA Cooperative Development Authority

Central Office Rosemarie J. Beltran (02) 721-5323

http://cda.gov.ph/images/Transparency_Seal/CDA-
FOI-Manual-revised-2017.pdf

Dagupan EO Millbrae M. Fernandez (078) 396-9775 / 304-1543

CAR EO Ceasar Timpac (074) 442-6731

Pampanga EO Cheyanne L. Evangelista (045) 963-5107

Calamba EO (049) 545-1486 / 502-9790

Naga EO Othello D. Privaldos (054) 473-9053 / 472-1481

Manila EO Prima Sarah R. Parangue (02) 332-0019 / 373-6895

Iloilo EO Jonilyn D. Vestidas (033) 524-8090 / 329-2055

Cebu EO Elsa D. Bubuli (032) 254-0481 / 268-2849

Tacloban EO Jaselle Joy M. Garrido (053) 523-5065 / 323-7158

Pagadian EO Ryan C. Amilhussin (062) 214-1398 / 925-0221

Cagayan de Oro EO Charmee Joson (088) 309-8462 / 850-1891

Davao EO (082) 225-8064 / 222-7710

Kidapawan EO Jezza Lhor V. Utlang (064) 521-0342 / 288-1731

Caraga EO Leopoldo B. Cabiad (085) 225-5613 / 342-5530

IC Insurance Commission Head Office 1071 United Nations Avenue, Manila Chantal Mae V. Simon (02) 523-8461-70 loc 123 cmv.simon@insurance.gov.ph
https://www.insurance.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2017/09/Revised-IC-FOI-Manual.
2017.08.02-Final.pdf

NTRC National Tax Research Center Nedinia B. Mendiola
527-2066 http://www.ntrc.gov.ph/images/FOI/NTRC_FOI.pdf

Gian Carlo D. Rodriguez

PMO Privatization and Management Office*
Privatization and Management Office
Central Receiving Unit 3rd Floor, 104 

Gamboa Street
Legaspi Village, Makati City

(02) 892-1711 FOI@pmo.gov.ph http://www.pmo.gov.ph/transparency/PMO-FOI-
Manual.pdf

SEC Securities and Exchange Commission

Electronic Records Management 
Division, Information and 

Communications Technology 
Department

West Wing, 1F Secretariat Building, 
PICC, Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City 

Isma C. Gonzales icgonzales@sec.gov.ph 

http://www.sec.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2015/01/2017SECFOIManualProce

dure_September.pdf

Herbert E. Mendoza hemendonza@sec.gov.ph

Office of the General Counsel 3F Secretariat Building, PICC, Roxas 
Boulevard, Pasay City Atty. Nestie C. Clet t ncclet@sec.gov.ph

Office of the Commission Secretary 3F Secretariat Building, PICC, Roxas 
Boulevard, Pasay City Atty. Anna Karenina A. Zenarosa comsec@sec.gov.ph

Office of the General Accountant 3F Secretariat Building, PICC, Roxas 
Boulevard, Pasay City Pearl Ivy Santos Padua piasantos@sec.gov.ph

Company Registration and 
Monitoring Department

East Wing, 1F Secretariat Building, 
PICC, Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City Atty. Daniel P. Gabuyo dpgabuyo@sec.gov.ph

http://www.treasury.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/BTR-PEOPLES-FOI-MANUAL_with-cover-_FINAL.pdf
http://www.treasury.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/BTR-PEOPLES-FOI-MANUAL_with-cover-_FINAL.pdf
http://www.treasury.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/BTR-PEOPLES-FOI-MANUAL_with-cover-_FINAL.pdf
https://cbaa.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/04/FOI-CBAA.pdf
https://cbaa.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/04/FOI-CBAA.pdf
http://cda.gov.ph/images/Transparency_Seal/CDA-FOI-Manual-revised-2017.pdf
http://cda.gov.ph/images/Transparency_Seal/CDA-FOI-Manual-revised-2017.pdf
https://www.insurance.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/Revised-IC-FOI-Manual.2017.08.02-Final.pdf
https://www.insurance.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/Revised-IC-FOI-Manual.2017.08.02-Final.pdf
https://www.insurance.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/Revised-IC-FOI-Manual.2017.08.02-Final.pdf
http://www.ntrc.gov.ph/images/FOI/NTRC_FOI.pdf
http://www.pmo.gov.ph/transparency/PMO-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.pmo.gov.ph/transparency/PMO-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.sec.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/01/2017SECFOIManualProcedure_September.pdf
http://www.sec.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/01/2017SECFOIManualProcedure_September.pdf
http://www.sec.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/01/2017SECFOIManualProcedure_September.pdf
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SEC Securities and Exchange Commission

Corporate Governance and Finance 
Department

North Wing, 1F Secretariat Building, 
PICC, Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City Atty. Rodalice P. Cabe rpcabe@sec.gov.ph

http://www.sec.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2015/01/2017SECFOIManualProce

dure_September.pdf

Markets and Securities Regulation 
Department

North Wing, 1F Secretariat Building, 
PICC, Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City 

Atty. Marlon G. Facun
mgfacun@sec.gov.ph

Atty. Jay Joseph C. Jamandre jjjamandre@sec.gov.ph

Enforcement and Investor
Protection Department

North Wing, 1F Secretariat Building, 
PICC, Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City Atty. Alfonso D. Lanuza Jr. adlanuzajr@sec.gov.ph

Economic Research and Training 
Department

West Wing, 1F Secretariat Building, 
PICC, Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City Violeta V. Infante vvinfante@sec.gov.ph

Financial Management Department 3F Secretariat Building, PICC, Roxas 
Boulevard, Pasay City Atty. Dondie Q. Esguerra dqesguerra@sec.gov.ph

Human Resource and 
Administrative Department

3F Secretariat Building, PICC, Roxas 
Boulevard, Pasay City Marcelo Q. Rabara mqrabara@sec.gov.ph

SEC - Baguio Extension Office Baguio Convention Center, Baguio City Patrick L. Rivera plrivera@sec.gov.ph

SEC - Tarlac Extension Office 2F Legislative Bldg., City Hall, Tarlac 
City Alma D. Legaspi adlegaspi@sec.gov.ph

SEC - Legazpi Extension Office SEC Building, 2F Chiniel (Avon) Bldg., 
Rizal St. Albay District, Legazpi City Ninna Celeste N. Orlina ncnorlina@sec.gov.ph

SEC - Cebu Extension Office SEC Bldg., V. Rama Ave., Guadalupe, 
Cebu City Atty. Lorna N. FickCubero lfcubero@sec.gov.ph

SEC - Iloilo Extension Office SEC Bldg., Gen Hughes St., Iloilo City Asuncion D. Grecia adgrecia@sec.gov.ph

SEC - Cagayan De Oro Extension 
Office

SEC Bldg. 14th St. corner Tomasaco del 
Lara St., Cagayan de Oro City Jesher M. Radaza jmradaza@sec.gov.ph

SEC - Davao Extension Office
SEC Bldg. Luisa Drive corner University 

Avenue, Juana Subd., Matina, Davao 
City

Rose Marie M. Baril rmmbaril@sec.gov.ph

SEC- Zamboanga Extension Office SEC Bldg., San Jose Panigayan St., 
Zamboanga City Belinda B. Ballaho bbbadar@sec.gov.ph

DFA Department of Foreign Affairs*
https://www.dfa.gov.

ph/images/2017/Transparency/Sept/23Nov2016_FO
I_FINAL_Approved_Text_by_PAB.pdf

FSI Foreign Service Institute* http://www.fsi.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/10/FOI-Manual.pdf

TCCP Technical Cooperation Council of the 
Philippines*

https://www.dfa.gov.ph/images/2018/tccp/FOI-
Manual.pdf

UNACOM UNESCO National Commission of the 
Philippines*

Ground Floor, Department of Foreign 
Building, 2330

Roxas Blvd., Pasay City

http://www.unesco.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/01/UNACOM-FOI.pdf

DOH Department of Health

Epidemiology Bureau
Building 9, San Lazaro

Compound, Rizal Avenue, Sta.
Cruz, Manila

Eleonor C. Gamier 651-7800 loc. 2926, 743-6076 (TF) fro.eb.doh@gmail.com

http://www.doh.gov.
ph/sites/default/files/transparency%20seal/DOH%

20FOI%20Manual%20v1_Nov252016.pdf

Financial and Management Service
Building 9, San Lazaro

Compound, Rizal Avenue, Sta.
Cruz, Manila

Angelina B. Castro 651-7800 loc. 1214 angieb1030@yahoo.com.ph

Health Emergency Management 
Bureau

Building 12, San Lazaro
Compound, Rizal Avenue, Sta.

Cruz, Manila Dennis B. Casimiro 651-7800 loc 220 fro.hemb.doh@gmail.com /
casimiro_dennis@yahoo.com

http://www.sec.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/01/2017SECFOIManualProcedure_September.pdf
http://www.sec.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/01/2017SECFOIManualProcedure_September.pdf
http://www.sec.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/01/2017SECFOIManualProcedure_September.pdf
https://www.dfa.gov.ph/images/2017/Transparency/Sept/23Nov2016_FOI_FINAL_Approved_Text_by_PAB.pdf
https://www.dfa.gov.ph/images/2017/Transparency/Sept/23Nov2016_FOI_FINAL_Approved_Text_by_PAB.pdf
https://www.dfa.gov.ph/images/2017/Transparency/Sept/23Nov2016_FOI_FINAL_Approved_Text_by_PAB.pdf
http://www.fsi.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.fsi.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/FOI-Manual.pdf
https://www.dfa.gov.ph/images/2018/tccp/FOI-Manual.pdf
https://www.dfa.gov.ph/images/2018/tccp/FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.unesco.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/01/UNACOM-FOI.pdf
http://www.unesco.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/01/UNACOM-FOI.pdf
http://www.doh.gov.ph/sites/default/files/transparency%20seal/DOH%20FOI%20Manual%20v1_Nov252016.pdf
http://www.doh.gov.ph/sites/default/files/transparency%20seal/DOH%20FOI%20Manual%20v1_Nov252016.pdf
http://www.doh.gov.ph/sites/default/files/transparency%20seal/DOH%20FOI%20Manual%20v1_Nov252016.pdf
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DOH Department of Health

Health Facility Development
Bureau

Building 4, San Lazaro
Compound, Rizal Avenue, Sta.

Cruz, Manila Michael M. Macapallag 742-8091 doh.hfdb@gmail.com

http://www.doh.gov.
ph/sites/default/files/transparency%20seal/DOH%

20FOI%20Manual%20v1_Nov252016.pdf

Health Facility Enhancement
Program Management Office

Building 19, San Lazaro
Compound, Rizal Avenue, Sta.

Cruz, Manila
Phoebe C. Cabbab 651-7800 loc. 1134 fro.dohhfepmo@gmail.com

Health Human Resource
Development Bureau

Building 12-A, San Lazaro
Compound, Rizal Avenue, Sta.

Cruz, Manila
Elizabeth A. Ardiente 651-7800 loc. 4203 eaardiente.hhrdb.doh@gmail.com

Internal Audit Service
Building 2, San Lazaro

Compound, Rizal Avenue, Sta.
Cruz, Manila

Augusto DC. Rafol
Administrative Officer-Designate 743-88-08 local 1208 augusto_rafol@yahoo.com

Knowledge Management and
Information Technology

Service

Building 9, San Lazaro
Compound, Rizal Avenue, Sta.

Cruz, Manila

MS. AIDA ARACAP 651-7800 local 1904 /1905, 781-
7669 (TF)

kmits.records@gmai.com

MS. CORAZON DELA CRUZ 651-7800 local 1901, 781-7669
(TF) aidasaracap@gmail.com

Procurement Service
Building 6, San Lazaro

Compound, Rizal Avenue, Sta.
Cruz, Manila

MS. GERLY JOY S. BOBIER
Administrative Officer IV

651-7800 loc. 1608, 711-6061,
740-6830

foips2016@gmail.com

RO I - Ilocos Region San Fernando, La Union ATTY. JORDAN P. FALCES
Attorney III (072) 242-5315 fro.ro1.doh@gmail.com

RO Cordillera Administrative
Region

DOHCAR, BGHMC Compound,
Baguio City

MS. ARCELY D. SANCHEZ
Supervising Administrative Officer (074) 442-8098 (TF) fro.rocar.doh@gmail.com

RO II - Cagayan Valley Tuguerarao, Cagayan MR. PEDRO P. CALSIYAO
Chief Administrative Officer (078) 304-6523 dohregionaloffice2@gmail.com

RO National Capital Region

Blk 6, Barangay Road,
Welfareville Compound
Barangay Addition Hills,

Mandaluyong City

MS. MILAGROS Q. DELA
CUADRA

Administrative Officer V
531-0027 local 203 milesdelacuadra@gmail.com /

milesdelacuadra@yahoo.com

RO IV-A - CALABARZON QMMC Compound, Project 4,
Quezon City

MS. RACEL G. CARREON
Chief Administrative Officer 990-4032 loc. 109 abielgc@yahoo.com

RO IV-B - MIMAROPA
QMMC Compound, Project 4,

Quezon City
MR. JOSELITO PADUA

Chief Administrative Officer 912-0195 loc. 117, 912-7754 (TF) fro.ro4b.doh@gmail.com

RO V - Bicol Region DOH Regional Office V, Legaspi
City

SIMONETTE D. LOMA
Administrative Officer V (052) 483-565, 483-0934 local 539 fro.ro5.doh@gmail.com

RO VI - Western Visayas Q. Abeto St. Mandurriao, Iloilo
City

MS. NONA B. MANZON
Chief, Management Support Division (033) 321-0205 fdm.ro6.doh@gmail.com /

nonabmanzon@yahoo.com

RO VII - Central Visayas Osmeña Boulevard, Cebu City MS. ELIZABETH P. TABASA
Chief Administrative Officer (032) 253-6359, 254-0109 (TF) elizabethtabasa@yahoo.com

RO VIII - Eastern Visayas
DOH Regional Office VIII,

Government Center, Candahug,
Palo, Leyte

MS. CATHERINE C. PO
Administrative Officer V / Records

Officer
(053) 323-5027 doh.region08@gmail.com

RO X - Northern Mindanao J.V Seriña St., Carmen,
Cagayan de Oro City

MS. HYACINTH MAY T. TARAN
Administrative Officer V 858-7132 hmttaran@gmail.com

RO XI - Davao Region J.P. Laurel Avenue, Bajada,
Davao City

MS. ROSELMA CATHERINE G. 
CANTOS

Supervising Administrative Officer

(082) 305-1903, 305-1906, (082)
221-5859 (TF) fro.ro11.doh@gmail.com

RO XII - SOCCSKSARGEN DOH Regional Office XII, ARMM 
Compound, Cotabato City

MS. LEDA C. TEJAM
Chief Administrative Officer (064) 421-2196 ledatejam@yahoo.com

FDA Food and Drug Administration*
http://www.doh.gov.

ph/sites/default/files/transparency%20seal/DOH%
20FOI%20Manual%20v1_Nov252016.pdf

http://www.doh.gov.ph/sites/default/files/transparency%20seal/DOH%20FOI%20Manual%20v1_Nov252016.pdf
http://www.doh.gov.ph/sites/default/files/transparency%20seal/DOH%20FOI%20Manual%20v1_Nov252016.pdf
http://www.doh.gov.ph/sites/default/files/transparency%20seal/DOH%20FOI%20Manual%20v1_Nov252016.pdf
http://www.doh.gov.ph/sites/default/files/transparency%20seal/DOH%20FOI%20Manual%20v1_Nov252016.pdf
http://www.doh.gov.ph/sites/default/files/transparency%20seal/DOH%20FOI%20Manual%20v1_Nov252016.pdf
http://www.doh.gov.ph/sites/default/files/transparency%20seal/DOH%20FOI%20Manual%20v1_Nov252016.pdf
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POPCOM Commission on Population Central Office Acacia Lane Ext., Welfareville Cmpd., 
Mandaluyong City Deogracias J. Hilvano (02)531-7303 djhilvano@gmail.com https://drive.google.

com/file/d/0B2r1lxbw5k00ejNxZVVBbVQwaGM/view

NNC National Nutrition Council

Central Office MS. CHONA M. FERNANDEZ
Chief, Administrative Division 816-4239 chona.fernandez@nnc.gov.ph /

info@nnc.gov.ph

http://www.nnc.gov.ph/images/FOI/DOH-FOI-
Manual-v1_Nov252016.pdf

NNC – Regional Office I MS. MA. EILEEN B. BLANCO
Nutrition Program Coordinator (072) 607-6594 (TF) eileen.blanco@nnc.gov.ph /

region1@nnc.gov.ph
NNC – Regional Office

CAR
MS. RITA D. PAPEY

Nutrition Program Coordinator (074) 444-9874 (TF) rita.papey@nnc.gov.ph /
car@nnc.gov.ph

NNC – Regional Office II MS. RHODORA G. MAESTRE
Nutrition Program Coordinator (078) 846-1353 (TF)

julie.maestre@nnc.gov.ph /
region2@nnc.gov.ph

NNC – Regional Office III
MS. ANA MARIA B. ROSALDO

OIC-Nutrition Program
Coordinator

(045) 961-7649 (TF) iza.rosaldo@nnc.gov.ph /
region3@nnc.gov.ph

NNC – Regional Office
NCR

MS. MILAGROS ELISA V.
FEDERIZO

Nutrition Program Coordinator
(02) 533-2713 mila.federizo@nnc.gov.ph /

ncr@nnc.gov.ph

NNC – Regional Office IVA MS. CARINA Z. SANTIAGO
Nutrition Program Coordinator (02) 439-2228 (TF) carina.santiago@nnc.gov.ph /

region4a@nnc.gov.ph

NNC – Regional Office IVB
Ms. Carina Z. Santiago
OIC-Nutrition Program

Coordinator
(02) 421-2088 (TF) carina.santiago@nnc.gov.ph /

region4b@nnc.gov.ph

NNC – Regional Office V MS. ARLENE R. REARIO
Nutrition Program Coordinator (052) 483-4358 arlene.reario@nnc.gov.ph /

region4b@nnc.gov.ph

NNC – Regional Office VI MS. NONA B. TAD-Y
Nutrition Program Coordinator (033) 320-0260 nona.tad-y@nnc.gov.ph /

region6@nnc.gov.ph

NNC – Regional Office VII DR. PAROLITA A. MISSION
Nutrition Program Coordinator (032) 254-3263 letlet.mission@nnc.gov.ph /

region7@nnc.gov.ph
NNC – Regional Office VIII DR. CATALINO P. DOTOLLO, JR.

Nutrition Program Coordinator (053) 323-3643, 524-9421 catalino.dotollo@nnc.gov.ph /
region8@nnc.gov.ph

NNC – Regional Office IX
MS. MARIA DEL PILAR PAMELA

R. TARROZA
Nutrition Program Coordinator

(062) 955-4657 pamela.tarroza@nnc.gov.ph /
region9@nnc.gov.ph

NNC – Regional Office X MS. MARISSA DM. NAVALES
Nutrition Program Coordinator (088) 856-8700 mitch.navales@nnc.gov.ph /

region10@nnc.gov.ph

NNC – Regional Office XI DR. MARIA TERESA L. UNGSON
Nutrition Program Coordinator (082) 300-7269 (TF) terry.ungson@nnc.gov.ph /

region11@nnc.gov.ph
NNC – Regional Office XII MS. ARCELI M. LATONIO

Nutrition Program Coordinator (083) 228-1715 nicky.latonio@nnc.gov.ph /
region12@nnc.gov.ph

NNC – Regional Office
CARAGA

DR. JOSE R. LLACUNA, JR.
Director IV, DOH-CARAGA and

OIC-Nutrition Program
Coordinator

(085) 815-5502 caraga@nnc.gov.ph

NNC – ARMM
DR. KADIL M. SINOLINDING, JR.
Secretary of Health, DOH-ARMM

and OIC, NNC-ARMM
(064) 552-2109, 421-6842 armm@nnc.gov.ph

PNAC Philippine National AIDS Council MS. VIRGINIA C. EVANGELISTA (changed their website - old website has 
Transparency Seal and FOI Manual)

DICT Department of Information and 
Communications Technology* DICT-Central Office Records Office Basement, DICT Building 

CP Garcia, Diliman Quezon City 920-0101
http://www.dict.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2017/10/DICTs-Peoples-Freedom-
FOI.pdf

https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B2r1lxbw5k00ejNxZVVBbVQwaGM/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B2r1lxbw5k00ejNxZVVBbVQwaGM/view
http://www.nnc.gov.ph/images/FOI/DOH-FOI-Manual-v1_Nov252016.pdf
http://www.nnc.gov.ph/images/FOI/DOH-FOI-Manual-v1_Nov252016.pdf
http://www.dict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/DICTs-Peoples-Freedom-FOI.pdf
http://www.dict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/DICTs-Peoples-Freedom-FOI.pdf
http://www.dict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/DICTs-Peoples-Freedom-FOI.pdf
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CICC Cybercrime Investigation and Coordination 
Center*

http://www.dict.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/10/DICTs-Peoples-Freedom-

FOI.pdf

NPC National Privacy Commission*
http://www.dict.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2017/10/DICTs-Peoples-Freedom-
FOI.pdf

NTC National Telecommunications Commission

NTC-Central Office NTC Bldg. BIR Rd., East Triangle, 
Diliman, Quezon City

Ms. Divina Daquioag 63-2-9244018

http://ntc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/foi/NTC-
FOI-Manual_V1.pdf

Ms. Fe Singson 63-2-924-4040

NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION NTC Bldg., BIR Road., East Triangle, 
Diliman Quezon City Engr. Nomeriano R. Obiña 63-2-924-4072 / 63-2-924-4010

CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE 
REGION (CAR)

Leonard Wood Rd., Pacdal Circle, 
Baguio City Mr. Karol Graham B. Caparaz 63-74-304-487

63-74-442-9342

REGION 1 (ILOCOS REGION)
Airport Cmpd., California

Ave., San Francisco St., San
F'do, La Union

Atty. Wyndel P. Albano 63-72.607.5654
+63-72.607.5656

REGION 2 (CAGAYAN VALLEY) JP Enrile Blvd., Carig Tuguegarao, 
Cagayan Ms. Lolita Battung 63-78-846.7071

+63-78-304.9586

REGION 3 (CENTRAL LUZON) Gov't Center, Bo. Maimpis, San
Fernando, Pampanga Engr. Wilymay D. De Jesus 63-45-861-7958

+63-45-861-7958
REGION 4

(CALABARZON/MIMAROPA)
Baex Cmpd., Bo. Bolbok,

Diversion Rd., Batangas City Engr. Jasmin Rapada 63-43-723-1246
+63-43-723-2495

REGION 5 (BICOL REGION) Gov't Center, Rawis, Legaspi City Atty. Bilangen 63-52-482-1039
+63-52-482-0400

REGION 6 (WESTERN VISAYAS) Balantang, Jaro, Iloilo City Atty. Leonard Grino 63.33.320.2251
+63.33.508.5252

 REGION 7 (CENTRAL VISAYAS) Wireless, Subangdaku,
Mandaue City, Cebu Atty. Alan Felix Macaraya 63-32-422-6822

+63-32-346-0179

REGION 8 (EASTERN VISAYAS) Army Road, 6500 Tacloban
City Atty. Peme Cavales 63-53-325-8519

+63-53-523-2576 
REGION 9

(ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA)
Cabatangan Hills, Zamboanga

City Engr. Elre Galo 63-62-955-2881
+63-62-955-1903

 REGION 10
(NORTHERN MINDANAO)

Pelaez Blvd., Kauswagan,
Cagayan de Oro City Ms. Vilma R. Yecyec 63-88-723-285

+63-88-858-4800

 REGION 12
(SOCCSKSARGEN)

Macagba St., Brgy. Gen.
Paulino Santos (Bo. 1),
Koronadal City South

Cotabato

Ms. Ivy Joyce R. Dumanig 63.83.228.9808
+63.83.22.8697

REGION 13 (CARAGA) Purok 2, Doongan Road,
Butuan City Ms. Tiffany May M. Adane 63.85.342.8936

+63.85.815.1499

 NEGROS ISLAND REGION NTC Bldg., Panaad Park,
Mansilingan, Bacolod City Engr. Rodney Gonzaga 63.708.0009

DOJ Department of Justice* Communications Division DOJ, Padre Faura Street, Ermita, Manila 523-6826 communications@doj.gov.ph https://www.doj.gov.ph/files/Freedom%20of%
20Information/foi%20manual.pdf

BUCOR Bureau of Corrections* NBP Reservation Muntinlupa City All ARTA Officers http://www.bucor.gov.ph/transparency/Peoples%
20FOI%20Manual.pdf

BI Bureau of Immigration* BI-National Operations Center 
(BINOC)

Melvin P. Mabulac
Acting Chief

524 3769
523 6615
523 6018

Local Extensions (200, 224, 226)

xinfo@immigration.gov.ph
http://www.immigration.gov.

ph/images/Transparency/2017_Sep/BI_FOI_Manual
.pdf

http://www.dict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/DICTs-Peoples-Freedom-FOI.pdf
http://www.dict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/DICTs-Peoples-Freedom-FOI.pdf
http://www.dict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/DICTs-Peoples-Freedom-FOI.pdf
http://www.dict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/DICTs-Peoples-Freedom-FOI.pdf
http://www.dict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/DICTs-Peoples-Freedom-FOI.pdf
http://www.dict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/DICTs-Peoples-Freedom-FOI.pdf
http://ntc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/foi/NTC-FOI-Manual_V1.pdf
http://ntc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/foi/NTC-FOI-Manual_V1.pdf
https://www.doj.gov.ph/files/Freedom%20of%20Information/foi%20manual.pdf
https://www.doj.gov.ph/files/Freedom%20of%20Information/foi%20manual.pdf
http://www.bucor.gov.ph/transparency/Peoples%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.bucor.gov.ph/transparency/Peoples%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.immigration.gov.ph/images/Transparency/2017_Sep/BI_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.immigration.gov.ph/images/Transparency/2017_Sep/BI_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.immigration.gov.ph/images/Transparency/2017_Sep/BI_FOI_Manual.pdf
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NBI National Bureau of Investigation* http://nbi.gov.
ph/uploads/2017/08/foi_peoples_manual.pdf

LRA Land Registration Authority* https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0BxCDaokFxLKgVXRXSUxnbzIyb1k/view

OADR Office for Alternative Dispute Resolution* https://doj.gov.ph/files/Freedom%20of%
20Information/foi%20manual.pdf

OGCC Office of the Government Corporate Counsel*

 (02) 436-4458; 
(02) 436-3779;
(02) 927-0035;
(02) 927-0030

Fax No.: (02) 436-4475

records@ogcc.gov.ph
http://ogcc.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2016/11/OGCC-FOI-PEOPLES-
MANUAL.pdf

OSG Office of the Solicitor General*
http://osg.gov.

ph/old/osgwebsite/images/transparency-
seal/Peoples_Manual.pdf

PPA Parole and Probation Administration

CENTRAL OFFICE (CO) 2F, DOJ Agencies Building, NIA Road, 
Diliman, Quezon City 1100 AO V Elani C. Layaoen  (02) 927-00-04 probation.info@gmail.com

http://probation.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/09/AMENDED_PPA_FOI_PE

OPLES_MANUAL.pdf

NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION 
(NCR)

G/F, DOJ Agencies Bldg., NIA Road, 
Diliman, Quezon City AO IV Ma. Delsie G. Cosme  (02) 920-9808; 

(02) 926-2950 ncr.dojppa@gmail.com

CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE 
REGION (CAR) Room 111 Hall of Justice, Baguio City AO II Kirk John S. Yapyapan (074) 424-0608 paroleandprobationcar@gmail.com

REGION I
2nd & 3rd Flrs., O.D. Leones Bldg., Gov. 

Aguila Road, Sevilla,
2500 San Fernando City, La Union

AO IV Ma. Theresa L. Manzano (072) 607-6396; (072) 888-7948
 (072) 607-6396; (072) 607-4142 region1ppa@yahoo.com

REGION II Josefina Tang Bldg., Burgost St., Centro 
8, Tuguegarao City AO IV Olive Grace F. Pagalilauan (078) 396-0521

0917-519-3968 probation_r2@yahoo.com

REGION III 2/F, CLK Building, Dolores, City of San 
Fernando, Pampanga AO IV Rachel C. Zulueta (045) 961-2282; 961-2292 dojppa.regionaloffice3@yahoo.com.

ph

REGION IV-A

Regional Office No. IV
Penthouse #5 & 6, HECTAN Commercial 

Center
Brgy. Halang, Calamba City

AO IV Maricel G. Toribio
(049) 545-9297
(049) 545-9269
0915-9274698

ppadojr4@gmail.com

REGION IV-B (MIMAROPA)
GLM Bldg., Bonifacio cor. San Agustin 

St.,
Brgy. Ibaba East, Calapan City

AO IV Gazel I. Villadiego (043) 288-1232
(043) 441-6911 ppa_reg4b@yahoo.com.ph

REGION V DOJ Building, City Hall Compound, J. 
Miranda Avenue, Naga City AO IV Jesusa G. Martinez  (054) 473-0577 region5.ppadoj@gmail.com

REGION VI Room 404, Hall of Justice, Bonifacio 
Drive, Iloilo City AO IV Ma. Lorna O. Acujeda

 PLDT (033) 337-32-55; Globeline (033) 
508-93-67

0928-445-8658
dojprobationreg6@yahoo.com

REGION VII Unit A & B, 2/F BF Bldg., N. Escario St., 
6000 Cebu City AO IV Fiel C. Casinillo (032) 253-3005; (032) 410-7263  r7probation@ymail.com

REGION VIII
Bulwagan ng Katarungan, Ramon 
Magsaysay Blvd., cor. Army Road,

Tacloban City
AO IV Ruth A. Catucod  (053) 523-2134 ppadojregionalofficeviii@gmail.com

REGION IX Regional Complex, F.S. Pajares Avenue, 
Pagadian City AO IV Marites J. Pimentel  (062) 925-0127 pparegion9@yahoo.com / 

region9@probation.gov.ph

REGION X
3/F, Room #7, Jofelmor Bdg., J.R. Borja-

Mortola St.,
9000 Cagayan de Oro City

AO IV Jumar B. Requielme (088) 880-7063 region10.ppadoj@gmail.com / 
ppadojregion10@yahoo.com

REGION XI 2/F Hall of Justice, Ecoland, Davao City AO IV Sol N. Lapating (082) 297-7895
(082) 296-1213 region11.ppadoj@gmail.com

http://nbi.gov.ph/uploads/2017/08/foi_peoples_manual.pdf
http://nbi.gov.ph/uploads/2017/08/foi_peoples_manual.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BxCDaokFxLKgVXRXSUxnbzIyb1k/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BxCDaokFxLKgVXRXSUxnbzIyb1k/view
https://doj.gov.ph/files/Freedom%20of%20Information/foi%20manual.pdf
https://doj.gov.ph/files/Freedom%20of%20Information/foi%20manual.pdf
http://ogcc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2016/11/OGCC-FOI-PEOPLES-MANUAL.pdf
http://ogcc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2016/11/OGCC-FOI-PEOPLES-MANUAL.pdf
http://ogcc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2016/11/OGCC-FOI-PEOPLES-MANUAL.pdf
http://osg.gov.ph/old/osgwebsite/images/transparency-seal/Peoples_Manual.pdf
http://osg.gov.ph/old/osgwebsite/images/transparency-seal/Peoples_Manual.pdf
http://osg.gov.ph/old/osgwebsite/images/transparency-seal/Peoples_Manual.pdf
http://probation.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/AMENDED_PPA_FOI_PEOPLES_MANUAL.pdf
http://probation.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/AMENDED_PPA_FOI_PEOPLES_MANUAL.pdf
http://probation.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/AMENDED_PPA_FOI_PEOPLES_MANUAL.pdf
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PPA Parole and Probation Administration

REGION XII
No. 6 Balmores Corner Bernarda Sts., 

Barangay GPS,
Koronadal City, 9506 South Cotabato

AO IV Danstone Guy P. Dayaday  (083) 520-08-40 region12.ppadoj@gmail.com

http://probation.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/09/AMENDED_PPA_FOI_PE

OPLES_MANUAL.pdf

REGION XIII (CARAGA) Acostaville, Libertad, 8600 Butuan City AO IV Nelia O. Bermudez  (085) 815-1662 / 815-2405 / 341-2021 ppacaraga@hotmail.com

PCGG Presidential Commission on Good 
Government*

http://pcgg.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/05/Peoples-Manual.pdf

PAO Public Attorney's Office Public Attorney’s Office
5th Floor, DOJ Agencies Bldg., NIA 

Road cor. East Avenue, 
Diliman, Quezon City

Bernard C. Biong (02) 929-9436 local 106-107 pao_executive@yahoo.com http://www.pao.gov.ph/page.php?id=216

DOLE Department of Labor and Employment

OSEC Records 7th Floor, DOLE Bldg.,
Intramuros, Manila Ester B. Cabusi 527-3000 loc. 706/707 dole_osecrecords@yahoo.com

https://www.dole.gov.ph/files/DOLE%20FOI%
20People's%20Manual%20May%20%202017(1).pdf

Administrative
Service

2nd Floor, DOLE Bldg.,
Intramuros, Manila Joan Bonabon 527-3000 loc. 202 administrativeservice@gmail.com

Financial and
Management Service

4th Floor, DOLE Bldg.,
Intramuros, Manila Princess R. Sevilla 527-3000 loc. 412 fmsod.dole@yahoo.com

Human Resource
Development Service

5th Floor, DOLE Bldg.,
Intramuros, Manila Aurea P. Espinosa 527-3000 loc. 502 dolehrds.od@gmail.com

Internal Audit Service 4th Floor, DOLE Bldg.,
Intramuros, Manila Herminia L. Salazar 527-3000 loc. 455 ias_dole@yahoo.com

Information and Publication Service 6th Floor, DOLE Bldg.,
Intramuros, Manila Madelyn D. Dometita 527-3000 loc. 625 laborcommunications@gmail.com

dole_lco@yahoo.com

Legal Service 6th Floor, DOLE Bldg.,
Intramuros, Manila Cristine Antonette D. Parong 527-3000 loc. 610 dole.ls.od@gmail.com

Planning Service 6th Floor, DOLE Bldg.,
Intramuros, Manila Imelda E. Babat 527-3000 loc. 617 ps@dole.gov.ph

Bureau of Local
Employment

6th Floor, First Intramuros BF
Condominium Corporation,
Solana St., corner Andres
Soriano Ave. (Aduana St.),

Intramuros, Manila

Myka Rose Trono 528-0087 od_ble@yahoo.com

Bureau of Labor
Relations

6th Floor, First Intramuros BF
Condominium Corporation,
Solana St., corner Andres
Soriano Ave. (Aduana St.),

Intramuros, Manila

Vivian P. Orencillo 527-2551
527-2459 blr_od@yahoo.com

Bureau of Working
Conditions

3rd Floor, DOLE Bldg.,
Intramuros, Manila Jann Kristine G. Barboza 527-3000 loc. 308 dole.bwc@gmail.com

Bureau of Workers
with Special Concerns

9/F G.E. Antonino Bldg. J.
Bocobo St. cor T.M Kalaw Ave.

Ermita, Manila
Cecilia D. Santiago

404-3336; 527-5856
527-2857; 527-3116;
527-2558; 528-0119

mail@bwsc.dole.gov.ph

Internal Labor Affairs
Bureau

2nd Floor, DOLE Bldg.,
Intramuros, Manila Dino Cielito D. Julve 527-3000 loc. 103 dole.ilab@ymail.com

National
Reintegration Center

for OFWs

Ground Flr., Blas F. Ople
Development Center, cor. Solana

and Victoria Sts., Intramuros, Manila
Shela Marie P. Agbayani 527-6184 526-2633

National Capital
Region

DOLE-NCR Building, 967
Maligaya St., Malate, Manila

Ma. Clarissa B. Bayot

(02) 310-4018 ncr@dole.gov.phNora O. Garcia

Lorraine M. Cea

http://probation.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/AMENDED_PPA_FOI_PEOPLES_MANUAL.pdf
http://probation.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/AMENDED_PPA_FOI_PEOPLES_MANUAL.pdf
http://probation.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/AMENDED_PPA_FOI_PEOPLES_MANUAL.pdf
http://pcgg.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/05/Peoples-Manual.pdf
http://pcgg.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/05/Peoples-Manual.pdf
http://www.pao.gov.ph/page.php?id=216
https://www.dole.gov.ph/files/DOLE%20FOI%20People's%20Manual%20May%20%202017(1).pdf
https://www.dole.gov.ph/files/DOLE%20FOI%20People's%20Manual%20May%20%202017(1).pdf
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DOLE Department of Labor and Employment

Cordillera
Administrative

Region
Cabinet Hill, Baguio City Gieniel Andrea L. Lacambra (074) 442-2447 dolecar88@yahoo.com

https://www.dole.gov.ph/files/DOLE%20FOI%
20People's%20Manual%20May%20%202017(1).pdf

Regional Office No. 1 
Arnel Building, Mabini St.,

Catbangen, San Fernando City,
La Union

Arly S. Valdez (072) 242-1753 dole_ro1@yahoo.com

Regional Office No. 2
Turingan Building, Campos St.,

Caritan Centro, Tuguegarao City,
Cagayan

Pedro B. Lagundi (078) 844-2728 ro2@dole.gov.ph

Regional Office No. 3

Diosdado Macapagal Regional
Government Center, Barangay
Maimpis, City of San Fernando,

Pampanga

Lolita M. Pingol (045) 861-4383
dolero3@gmail.com

Mary Josephine L. Castro (045) 455-1614

Regional Office No.
4-A

3rd and 4th Floors Andenson
Building II, Parian, Calamba City,

Laguna
Josefina D. Pugate (049) 545-0292 ro4a@dole.gov.ph

Regional Office No. 4-B

3rd Floor, Confil Building, Roxas
Drive corner Sampaguita St.,
Lumangbayan Calapan City,

Oriental Mindoro

Bienvenido S. Aguayo (043) 288-2080/2078
(043) 288-2129 doleregion4b@yahoo.com

Regional Office No. 5 Doña Aurora St., Old Albay,
Legaspi City Alma V. Corve (052) 480-5830 ro5dole@yahoo.com

Regional Office No. 6 
Swan Rose Building,

Commission Civil St., Jaro, Iloilo
City

Elsie A. Oñaza (033) 320-8026 doleregion6@yahoo.com

Regional Office No. 7

3rd and 4th Flr. DOLE-RO7
Building General Maxilom

Avenue Corner Gorordo Avenue
Cebu City

Merlie A. Lao (032) 266-2792 dole_centralvisayas@yahoo.com

Negros Island
Region (NIR)

St. Therese of Child Jesus St.
Claytown Daro, Dumaguete City Lyka R. Lagrana (035) 422-9741 dolenir@yahoo.com

Regional Office No. 8 DOLE Compound,Trece Martires
St., Tacloban City Virgilio A. Doroja, Jr. (053) 832-0697 doletacloban@yahoo.com

Regional Office No. 9
3rd Flr. QNS Bldg., Vet. Ave.

Ext., Tumaga Rd., Zamboanga
City

Paricia J. Sappal (062) 991-2673 dole9record@yahoo.com

Regional Office No. 10
Monte Carlo Building, RER

Phase I, Kauswagan National
Highway, Cagayan De Oro City

Floripes T.Ferris
(08822) 727682 dole10_imsd@yahoo.com

Mildred E. Dablio

Regional Office No. 11

4th Floor Davao Ching Printers
Bldg., Corner Dacudao Ave. and

Lakandula St., Agdao, Davao
City

Evelyn B. Sularte (082) 227-4289 dole11davao@yahoo.com

Regional Office No. 12 102 Acepal Building, Mabini
Extension, Koronadal City

Kathleen Z. Turnos

(083) 228-2190 dole12.ro@gmail.com

Vanessa Gay D. Ramo

https://www.dole.gov.ph/files/DOLE%20FOI%20People's%20Manual%20May%20%202017(1).pdf
https://www.dole.gov.ph/files/DOLE%20FOI%20People's%20Manual%20May%20%202017(1).pdf


National Government Agencies (NGAs)

159/6/2018

Acronym Agency Office/Unit/Department Address Name of FOI Receiving Officer and 
Designation Telephone nos. Email Address FOI Manuals Link

DOLE Department of Labor and Employment

Regional Office No.13 (CARAGA) Nimfa Tiu Building III, J. P.
Rosales Avenue, Butuan City Annie C. Tangpos (085) 342-9503 dolecaraga13@gmail.com

https://www.dole.gov.ph/files/DOLE%20FOI%
20People's%20Manual%20May%20%202017(1).pdf

Hongkong

Philippine Consulate General
1101 & 1601 Tower 1, Admiralty

Center,
18 Harcourt Road, Hongkong

Medetrina Chaneco tel: (852) 2866-4882 / 2823-8567
fax: (852) 2861-3521 / 2866-4882

Macau 

Philippine Consulate General
Unit 1407, 14th Floor AIA Tower
251-A 301, Avenida Commercial

de Macau
Macau SAR

Vivian F. Tornea (853) 2871-5039

Tokyo
Philippine Embassy

1-15-5 Roppongi Minato-Ku,
Tokyo, Japan

Erika Jersey Oliveros
tel: (813) 5562-1574 / 1600 /

1573(OWWA)
fax: (813) 5545-3447

Singapore
Philippine Embassy

20 Nassim Road, Singapore
258395

Cheryl Tanchinco
tel: (65) 6835-3780 / 6733-2991 /
6834-1690 / 6732-7509 (OWWA)

fax: (65) 6732-5789

Kuala Lumpur
Philippine Embassy No. 1 Changkat Kia 

Peng, 50450
Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia 50450

Reynald Dacanay tel: (603) 2148-4233 loc 122
fax: (603) 2143-3051

Brunei Darussalam

Philippine Embassy
Simpang 336, Diplomatic

Enclave, JalanKebangsaan
Bandar Seri Begawan, Brunei

Darussalam BA1210

Tito Baldago, Jr.
tel: (6732) 237-052 (DL) / 236-

981 Hotline: 874-1972 / 883-0933
fax: (6732) 236-980

Taipei 

MECO Labor Center
10F, 309Song Jiang Road,

Zhong Shan District
Taipei City 10483, Taiwan

Imelda Bugayong
Tel: (8862) 250-79803 / 04 / 250-

79812
fax: (8862) 250-79805 

Kaohsiung

MECO Labor Center
9F-2, No. 80, Grand 50 Tower,

Mintzu First Road
San Min District, Kaohsiung City,

Taiwan

Ronald N. Raymundo tel: (8867) 398-2475 / 398-7078
fax: (8867) 398-0541

Taichung 

MECO Labor Center
Cathay Insurance Chung Gang

Building
4/F, Suite 2A, No. 239 Min Quan

Road West District
Taichung City 40341, Taiwan

Maridel L. Macaraig

tel: (88642) 302-9089 / 302-9093
(OWWA)

fax: (88642) 302-9091 / 302-9095
(OWWA)

Korea
Philippine Embassy

No. 5-1 Itaewon-dong, Yongsangu,
Seou

Rene Mangune tel: (822) 3785-3634 / 35
fax: (822) 3785-3624

Australia
Philippine Embassy

No. 1 Moonah Place, Yarralumla,
ACT 2600, Australia

Maria Emelita Jose tel: (612) 6273-8882
fax: (612) 6273-3984

Riyadh

Philippine Overseas Labor Office
No. 10 Abu Al Maali Al-Zaki

Street, Sulaimaniyah District P.O. Box 
94366, Riyadh 11693,

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

William E. Calina

https://www.dole.gov.ph/files/DOLE%20FOI%20People's%20Manual%20May%20%202017(1).pdf
https://www.dole.gov.ph/files/DOLE%20FOI%20People's%20Manual%20May%20%202017(1).pdf


National Government Agencies (NGAs)

169/6/2018

Acronym Agency Office/Unit/Department Address Name of FOI Receiving Officer and 
Designation Telephone nos. Email Address FOI Manuals Link

DOLE Department of Labor and Employment

Unaizah

Philippine Overseas Labor Office
No. 10 Abu Al Maali Al-Zaki
Street, Sulaimaniyah District

P.O. Box 94366, Riyadh 11693,
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Manolo R. Barotilla  (9661) 480-6593 

https://www.dole.gov.ph/files/DOLE%20FOI%
20People's%20Manual%20May%20%202017(1).pdf

Alkhobar

Philippine Overseas Labor Office
No. 10 Abu Al Maali Al-Zaki
Street, Sulaimaniyah District

P.O. Box 94366, Riyadh 11693,
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Marissa Villanueva
Tel: (9663) 894-1846 / 894-2890/

(9665) 01269742 (hotline)
fax: (9663) 899-5714

Jeddah 

Philippine Consulate General
Building No. 4663, Fajer Street,

Al Rehab District 6
P.O. Box 16254, Jeddah 21464

Rica Maria Bernardez  (9665) 698-19720

Abu Dhabi 

Philippine Embassy
W-48, Street No. 8, Sector 2-23

Plot 51, Al Qubaisat, Abu Dhabi, UAE P.
O Box 3215

Ma. Fe Teoxon

Dubai 

Philippine Overseas Labor Office
Villa No. 2 Beirut Street No. 35-A

Al Qusais 3,
P.O. Box 4960 Dubai UAE

Jocelyn Distrajo (9714) 220-7011 

Bahrain

Philippine Embassy
Villa 939 Road 3220, Blk 332,
Mahooz Area, PO Box 22681

Kingdom of Bahrain 1299

Arlene Marasigan tel: (973)177-40951 / 177-40139
fax: (973) 177-40829

Kuwait 

Philippine Embassy
Block 1, Street 101, Villa 816A

and 816B
Al Sadiq, State of Kuwait 

Jeane Mendoza

Lebanon 

Philippine Embassy
2nd Floor W Building, Mar Geries

Street
Hadath, Baabda, Lebanon 1003

Genevieve de Castro (961) 595-3532

Syria

Philippine Embassy
56 Hamze IBM Abdul Mutaleb

Street, West Mezzeh, Damascus,
Syria

Libya

Philippine Embassy
Gargarish Road, Km. 7, Hay

Andalous, Tripoli, Libya P.O.Box
12508

OIC, Welfare Officer Habib Malik
tel: (21821) 483-7059

(FWRC/OWWA) fax: (21821)
483-2544

Oman

Philippine Embassy
P.O. Box 420 PC 115 Madinat Qaboos, 

Muscat, Sultanate of
Oman

Oscar Anthony C. David TeleFax: (96824) 605-
177(POLO)/ 605-171(OWWA)

Qatar

Philippine Embassy
Corner Al Furat St and Al

Quosoun St, Bldg 2 Zone 66,
Onaiza Area,

Dafna, West Bay, Doha, State of
Qatar PO Box 24900

Lucille Gayaman
tel: (974) 4486-1220 (DL) /

4488-4485 (OWWA)
fax: (974) 4488-3858 

https://www.dole.gov.ph/files/DOLE%20FOI%20People's%20Manual%20May%20%202017(1).pdf
https://www.dole.gov.ph/files/DOLE%20FOI%20People's%20Manual%20May%20%202017(1).pdf
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DOLE Department of Labor and Employment

Israel 
Philippine Embassy

18 Rehov Bnei Dan 66260, TelAviv,
Israe

Iris Asis

Tel: (9723) 544-4531 / 601-0517 /
601-0521

Fax: (9723) 544-4580 / 602-2496
(OWWA)

https://www.dole.gov.ph/files/DOLE%20FOI%
20People's%20Manual%20May%20%202017(1).pdf

Jordan 

Philippine Overseas Labor Office
No.113 Almanar Bldg., Khalil

Yassin Al Talhoni St., Der
Ghabar Amman, Jordan

Beau P. Cerdena, Jr. (9626) 593-0464 

Washington D.C.
Philippine Embassy

1600 Massachusetts Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Eliza Lucido tel: (1202) 467-9426
fax: (1202) 887-5830

Toronto

Philippine Consulate General
160Eglinton Avenue East, Suite 200, 

Toronto
Ontario M4P3B5 Canada

Ann Apasra S. Abas tel: (1416) 975-8252
fax: (1416) 975-8277

Vancouver

Philippine Consulate General
Philippine Overseas Labor Office
Suite 611, World Trade Center

Office Complex
999 Canada Place, Vancouver,

BC, Canada V6C3E1

Violeta J. Buenaventura Tel: (1604) 641-1234
Fax: (1604) 641-1279

Rome 
Philippine Embassy

Via Delle Medaglie D’Oro, 112-
114, 00136 Rome, Italy

Laarni Cordova

tel: (3906) 397-46101 / 397-
51751 (OWWA) / 397-21505

(SSS)
fax: (3906) 397-46101/397-

40872

Milan 
Philippine Consulate General
Via Stromboli 1, 20144 Milan,

Italy
Mary Rose Usaraga

Tel: (3902) 435-11524 / 435-
11529 loc 214/219

Fax: (3902) 439-86538

Geneva 

Philippine Mission to the United
Nations

47 Avenue Blanc 1202 Geneva,
Switzerland

Suzanne Rodriguez tel: (4122) 716-1930
fax: (4122) 738-7513

Madrid
Philippine Overseas Labor Office

Calle Alcala 149, 2B
28009, Madrid, Spain

Avenger Marinas tel: (3491) 781-8624 / 7818626                              
fax: (3491) 781-8625

Greece
Philippine Embassy

10 Fthiotidos Street, Ambelokipi,
Athens, Greece 115 23

Roselily A. Villanueva telefax: (30210) 698-3335 

Cyprus 

Philippine Overseas Labor Office
Flat 13 4th Florr, 26 Grivas

Digenis Avenue
1066 Nicosia , Cyprus

Everos Evangelista tel: (35722) 106995
fax: (35722) 106996

London 
Philippine Embassy

6 Suffolk Street, London, SW1Y
4HG

Esperanza C. Cobarrubias
tel: (44207) 451-1832 / 451-1833

/ 839-8039
fax:(44207) 839-7345

ILS Institute for Labor Studies

Advocacy and Publication Division, 
Labor Studies

5thFloor DOLE Building, General Luna 
Street, Intramuros, Manila REINERIO ALBA Telephone No.: 527-3490 Fax No.: 527-

3491
https://1drv.ms/b/s!Apti8JlFkLDd7WtS8fJ1Jh0Bij34

Finance and Administrative Division 5thFloor DOLE Building, General Luna 
Street, Intramuros, Manila CAMILO FRANCO CABUSAS Telephone No.: 527-3522Fax No.: 527-

3491

NCMB National Conciliation and Mediation Board

Central Office Marife E. Fausto (02) 332-223 ncmbco@yahoo.com

http://co.ncmb.ph/freedom-of-information-foi/

Region 1 Conrad R.Obra (072) 888 4610; 700 4998 ncmb_rb1@yahoo.com.ph

https://www.dole.gov.ph/files/DOLE%20FOI%20People's%20Manual%20May%20%202017(1).pdf
https://www.dole.gov.ph/files/DOLE%20FOI%20People's%20Manual%20May%20%202017(1).pdf
https://1drv.ms/b/s!Apti8JlFkLDd7WtS8fJ1Jh0Bij34
http://co.ncmb.ph/freedom-of-information-foi/
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NCMB National Conciliation and Mediation Board

Region 2 Faye Jasper A. Requinin (078) 844 1356 rcmb02@yahoo.com

http://co.ncmb.ph/freedom-of-information-foi/

Region 3 Evelyn Q. Remolacio (045) 961 4264; (047) 561 2705 ncmbsanfernando@yahoo.com

Region 4A Mary Grace P. Monsales (049) 531 4271; 531 2045 ncmbiva@yahoo.com
ncmbiva@gmail.com

Region 4B Felix G. Belza (02) 400 2529 ncmb4b@gmail.com

Region 5 Efleda A. Hourani (052) 480 8467 ncmbrb5@yahoo.com

Region 6 Carl Jeffrey V. Sayson (033) 338 1425; 509 0177; 332 2199 ncmbrb6@yahoo.com

Region 7 Maria Elena A. Pajota (032) 415 7046; 412 0170; 266 8193 cebu.ncmb@yahoo.com

Region 8 Jenette B. Menzon (053) 321 4458; 520 3160 ncmbrb8@yahoo.com

Region 9 Joyce Ann C. Reluya (032) 991 2644; 991 2186 ncmbrb9@yahoo.com

Region 10 Gwyneth T. Abella (08822) 723 922; 856 6123 northmin_rcmb@yahoo.com

Region 11 Donald Orben D. Lictawa (082) 226 3465; 305 4085 ncmbrb11@yahoo.com.ph

Region 12 Maria Cecilia V. Ceballos (083) 228 3438; 304 9733 ncmbrb12@yahoo.com.ph

Region 13 Marianee D. Villegas (085) 342 5871; 225 2434 ncmbrb13caraga@yahoo.com

NCR Michelle Bernadette R,. Agagne (02) 527 7216 dolencmbncr@yahoo.com, 
ncmbncr_od@yahoo.com.ph

CAR Limuel M. Garcia (074) 442 7292; 444 4988 ncmbcar@yahoo.com
ncmbcar@gmail.com

NIR Melinda M. Lee (034) 433 0901; 707 0836 ncmbnir@gmail.com

NLRC National Labor Relations Commission

Office of the Chairman Rm. 711, PPSTA BIdg
5, Banawe, Quezon City DANILO R. PAMBUAN 711-1554

https://docs.google.com/viewer?url=http://www.nlrc.
dole.gov.ph/content/transparency/FOI%20Manual.

pdf

Office of the Executive
Clerk of Court, Records &

Docket Unit,
and Central Receiving &

Mailing Unit

Rm. 712, PPSTA BIdg.
5, Banawe, Quezon City REAH M. AGUIRRE 781-7877

Human Resource
Development & General
Administrative Services

5"1 Floor, PPSTA BIdg.
5, Banawe, Quezon

City
KATHERINE MAE S. BAUTISTA 740-7733

Finance and Management
Services

6'n Floor, PPSTA BIdg
5, Banawe, Quezon

City
MARIA CAROLINA N. CERVANTES 781-7870

Legal and Enforcement
Division

Rm. 815, PPSTA BIdg.
5, Banawe, Quezon

City
ROWEL Z. DELA ROSA 740-7732

Research, Information &
Publication Division

(Planning, Performance
Monitoring & Management

Information)

Rm. 415, PPSTA BIdg.
5, Banawe, Quezon

City
AILEN MAY A. HERMANO 781-7881

First Division
(Commission Proper)

Rm. 814, PPSTA BIdg.
5, Banawe, Quezon

City
CRISTETA E. REYES 740-7729

Second Division
(Commission Proper)

Rm .701, PPSTA BIdg.
5, Banawe, Quezon

City
GILBERT T. DE UNGRIA 740-7734

http://co.ncmb.ph/freedom-of-information-foi/
https://docs.google.com/viewer?url=http://www.nlrc.dole.gov.ph/content/transparency/FOI%20Manual.pdf
https://docs.google.com/viewer?url=http://www.nlrc.dole.gov.ph/content/transparency/FOI%20Manual.pdf
https://docs.google.com/viewer?url=http://www.nlrc.dole.gov.ph/content/transparency/FOI%20Manual.pdf
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NLRC National Labor Relations Commission

Third Division
(Commission Proper)

Rm .803, PPSTA BIdg.
5, Banawe, Quezon

City
VAN CHRISTIAN O. LEYNES 740-7735

https://docs.google.com/viewer?url=http://www.nlrc.
dole.gov.ph/content/transparency/FOI%20Manual.

pdf

Fourth Division
(Commission Proper)

4,n Floor, PPSTA BIdg.
5, Banawe, Quezon

City
MA. ROSELETTE P. GONZALO 749-0668

Fifth Division
(Commission Proper)

4in Floor, PPSTA BIdg.
(5, Banawe, Quezon 

City
DIVINA L. BAUTISTA 781-7863

Sixth Division
(Commission Proper)

6in Floor, PPSTA BIdg. 5, Banawe, 
Quezon City PABLO M. MAYOR, JR. 712-8329

Seventh Division
(Commission Proper)

5/F DOLE BIdg. cor. Gen. Maxilom & 
Gorordo Ave., Cebu City JUVE ANN N. PEQUE (032) 232-8940

Eight Division
(Commission Proper)

2/F Henry Tan BIdg., 2/F Henry Tan 
BIdg., Cagayan de Oro City JEAN B. DOMABOC- MUNEZ (088)857-1938

National Capital Region (Arbitration 
Branch)

Rm. 306, PPSTA BIdg. 5, Banawe, 
Quezon City EMILIO G. SANTOS 781-7859

Cordillera Administrative Region #17 2/FManongdo BIdg., Private Road, 
Magsaysay Ave. Baguio City ALBERT MAGNO L. CORTEZ (074) 445-2656 nlrc_car@yahoo.com

Regional Arbitration Branch I 2/F GSMA BIdg. Gov. Ortega-Gen. Luna 
Sts. Ortega-Gen. Luna Sts. MARIBEL LOURDES B. MARANAN (072) 607-8362 maribellourdesmaranan@yahoo.

com

Regional Arbitration Branch II Casibang Compound, Caritan Sur, 
Tuguegarao City, Cagayan MINA P. DANAO (078) 846-1472 nlrc_rab2@yahoo.com

Regional Arbitration Branch III
4th Floor ASCORP BIdg Mc Arthur 

Highway Dolores, City of San Fernando, 
Pampanga

ELIZABETH O. DIZON (045)961-2431 NLRCRABIII@yahoo.com

Regional Arbitration Branch IV
2/F Hectan BIdg. Commercial Center, 
National Highway cor. Chipeco Ave., 

Brgy. Halang, Calamba City
MARLO LEX N. TANDORA (049)985-3869 generososantos@yahoo.com

Regional Arbitration Branch V 3/F M. Dy BIdg. Rizal St., Legazpi City EDITH C. BUENAAGUA (052)481-4248 nlrc_rab5leg@yahoo.com

Regional Arbitration Branch VI 2/F S.C. Divinagracia BIdg., Quezon- 
Delgado Sts. Iloilo City JOCELYN C. OCHON (033) 337-8781 nlrc.iloilo@yahoo.com

Negros Island
Region

Level 2, East Two, Corporate Center 
Circumferential cor. Diola St., Villamonte, 

Bacolod City
PAG-ASA C. DE PADUA (034)433-6149 nlrcrab6@yahoo.com

Regional Arbitration Branch VII

2/F Lim's Brotherhood Foundation, Inc.
Osmena Blvd. and J.
Llorento Sts. Capitol

Site, Cebu City

SABRINA S. VARELA (032) 253-5529 sabrinavarela1127@ yahoo.co

Regional Arbitration Branch VIII DOLE Compound Trece Martires St.,
Tacloban City CYNTHIA L. MATE (053)832-0116 rab8nlrc@yahoo.com

Regional Arbitration Branch IX Dagdad BIdg. II, San Jose Road, 
Baliwasan, Zamboanga City ABDULWAHAB M. ABDULWAHID (062)991-4698 nlrcrab_ix@yahoo.com

Regional Arbitration Branch X Top Score BIdg. National Highway,
Kauswagan, Cagayan de Oro City VIOLETA G. SUAZO (088) 857-2672 rab10_nlrc@yahoo.com

Regional Arbitration Branch XI 3/F JLF Parkway BIdg. Magallanes cor. 
Quirino Sts. Davao City CHRISTELYN E. ROTANTE (082)321-5210 xtyrotante@yahoo.com

Regional Arbitration Branch XII Rm. 200 JYC BIdg. cor. Arellano & 
Aldeguer Sts. Zone 3, Koronadal City GINA THERESA C. DUCANES (083) 228-6232 nlrd 2@yahoo.com.ph

Regional Arbitration Branch XIII 2/F Veterans Bank BIdg. J.C Aquino 
Ave. Butuan City MACBETH G. CAHILES (085) 342-5006 nlrcbutuan@yahoo.com

https://docs.google.com/viewer?url=http://www.nlrc.dole.gov.ph/content/transparency/FOI%20Manual.pdf
https://docs.google.com/viewer?url=http://www.nlrc.dole.gov.ph/content/transparency/FOI%20Manual.pdf
https://docs.google.com/viewer?url=http://www.nlrc.dole.gov.ph/content/transparency/FOI%20Manual.pdf
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NMP National Maritime Polytechnic* Cabalawan, Tacloban City SOL. Marilou Pilapil info@nmp.gov.ph
nmp.info@yahoo.com

https://drive.google.com/open?id=0B4mO-
ZWjGW85MGwzQVZaV0FDbXc

NWPC National Wages and Productivity Commission*

Records Section of the
National Wages and Productivity 

Commission or any of the
Regional Tripartite Wages and 
Productivity Boards that have

custody or control of the 
information, official records and

documents being requested

http://www.nwpc.dole.gov.
ph/pages/download/transparency%20seal/FOI-

Approved-by-PCOO.pdf

POEA Philippine Overseas Employment 
Administration Nascel A. Gabito 7221181 nascel@yahoo.com http://www.poea.gov.ph/foi/FOI%20People's%

20Manual.pdf

PRC Professional Regulations Commission* http://www.prc.gov.
ph/uploaded/documents/PRC_FOI_Manual.pdf

TESDA Technical Education and Skills Development 
Authority Ma. Veronica M. Sandoval

http://www.tesda.gov.
ph/Uploads/File/FOI/new/FOI%20People's%

20Manual%20as%20of%20Sep2017.pdf

DND Department of National Defense* Chief of the Public Affairs Service 
(PAS)

DND Annex Building, Camp General 
Emilio Aguinaldo, Quezon City  (02) 982-5679.  foi@dnd.gov.ph

http://www.dnd.gov.ph/transparency/FOI%
20Manual/DND%20FOI%20MANUAL%20(As%

20of%20SEPTEMBER%202017).pdf

AFP Armed Forces of the Philippines* Chief, Public Affairs Office, AFP (C, 
PAO)

Public Affairs Office
GHQ Grandstand, De Jesus Avenue

Camp General Emilio Aguinaldo, 
Quezon City

911-6001 local 6700
09177776034 / 09399908691 paoafp@gmail.com

http://www.afp.mil.
ph/images/transparency/2017/AFP-FOI-Manual-as-

of-29-Sep-2017.pdf

GA Government Arsenal* Chief, Management and Information 
System Office http://arsenal.mil.ph/a/ga%20foi%20manual.pdf

NDCP National Defense College of the Philippines Records Section 912-9139 / 911-6001 loc 4653 freedominfo@ndcp.edu.ph
http://www.ndcp.edu.ph/TRANSPARENCY%20-%

20PDF%20FILES/NDCP%20FOI%20Manual%
20updated%202.22.2018.pdf

OCD Office of Civil Defense

OCD Central
Office

Message Action
Center, OCD Bldg,

Camp General Emilio
Aguinaldo, Quezon
City, Metro Manila

REGINA D. MARINO (02) 911-5061 to 65 loc. 107   records@ocd.gov.ph

http://ocd.gov.
ph/attachments/article/387/OCD_FOI_Manual_Aug2

017.pdf

OCD NCR
RBA Building, 15th
Avenue, Murphy,

Cubao, Quezon City
ARSENIA M. DAYRIT 02) 421 1918 /

(02) 913 2786
 

civildefensencr@gmail.com

OCD Region I

Camp BGen. Oscar
Florendo, Parian, San

Fernando City, La
Union

JOANNE CHONA M. NEVERIDA (072) 719-1640   ocdrc1@yahoo.com

OCD Region II
Camp Adduro, bagay
Road, Tuguegarao,

Cagayan
JOSEPH FRANCIS M. REYES (078) 304-1630 to 31   ocdrc2@gmail.com

OCD Region III

Government Center,
Maimpis, San

Fernando City,
Pampanga

RODA M. SIMBILLO (045) 455-0033  
ocdregion3@gmail.com

OCD Region IV-A
CALABARZON

PNP Multi-Purpose Center, Camp 
Vicente Lim, Mayapa, Canlubang, 

Calamba City, Laguna
JESSICA JOY M. RABARA (049) 531-7266  

ocd.rdrrmc4a@yahoo.com

https://drive.google.com/open?id=0B4mO-ZWjGW85MGwzQVZaV0FDbXc
https://drive.google.com/open?id=0B4mO-ZWjGW85MGwzQVZaV0FDbXc
http://www.nwpc.dole.gov.ph/pages/download/transparency%20seal/FOI-Approved-by-PCOO.pdf
http://www.nwpc.dole.gov.ph/pages/download/transparency%20seal/FOI-Approved-by-PCOO.pdf
http://www.nwpc.dole.gov.ph/pages/download/transparency%20seal/FOI-Approved-by-PCOO.pdf
http://www.poea.gov.ph/foi/FOI%20People's%20Manual.pdf
http://www.poea.gov.ph/foi/FOI%20People's%20Manual.pdf
http://www.prc.gov.ph/uploaded/documents/PRC_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.prc.gov.ph/uploaded/documents/PRC_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.tesda.gov.ph/Uploads/File/FOI/new/FOI%20People's%20Manual%20as%20of%20Sep2017.pdf
http://www.tesda.gov.ph/Uploads/File/FOI/new/FOI%20People's%20Manual%20as%20of%20Sep2017.pdf
http://www.tesda.gov.ph/Uploads/File/FOI/new/FOI%20People's%20Manual%20as%20of%20Sep2017.pdf
http://www.dnd.gov.ph/transparency/FOI%20Manual/DND%20FOI%20MANUAL%20(As%20of%20SEPTEMBER%202017).pdf
http://www.dnd.gov.ph/transparency/FOI%20Manual/DND%20FOI%20MANUAL%20(As%20of%20SEPTEMBER%202017).pdf
http://www.dnd.gov.ph/transparency/FOI%20Manual/DND%20FOI%20MANUAL%20(As%20of%20SEPTEMBER%202017).pdf
http://www.afp.mil.ph/images/transparency/2017/AFP-FOI-Manual-as-of-29-Sep-2017.pdf
http://www.afp.mil.ph/images/transparency/2017/AFP-FOI-Manual-as-of-29-Sep-2017.pdf
http://www.afp.mil.ph/images/transparency/2017/AFP-FOI-Manual-as-of-29-Sep-2017.pdf
http://arsenal.mil.ph/a/ga%20foi%20manual.pdf
http://www.ndcp.edu.ph/TRANSPARENCY%20-%20PDF%20FILES/NDCP%20FOI%20Manual%20updated%202.22.2018.pdf
http://www.ndcp.edu.ph/TRANSPARENCY%20-%20PDF%20FILES/NDCP%20FOI%20Manual%20updated%202.22.2018.pdf
http://www.ndcp.edu.ph/TRANSPARENCY%20-%20PDF%20FILES/NDCP%20FOI%20Manual%20updated%202.22.2018.pdf
http://ocd.gov.ph/attachments/article/387/OCD_FOI_Manual_Aug2017.pdf
http://ocd.gov.ph/attachments/article/387/OCD_FOI_Manual_Aug2017.pdf
http://ocd.gov.ph/attachments/article/387/OCD_FOI_Manual_Aug2017.pdf
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OCD Office of Civil Defense

OCD Region IV-B
MIMAROPA

PEO Compound,
Kuminatang Ilaya,

Batangas City,
Batangas

MARY ANN B. ACEVEDA (043) 723-4248  
ocd4_mimaropa@yahoo.com

http://ocd.gov.
ph/attachments/article/387/OCD_FOI_Manual_Aug2

017.pdf

OCD Region V
Camp Gen. Simeon
Ola, Legazpi City,

Albay
RACHELLE ANN L. MIRANDA (052) 742-1176   ocd_5@yahoo.com

OCD Region VI
Camp Martin

Delgado, Fort San
Pedro, Iloilo City

MEYVEL M. CORDOVA (033) 337-6671   ocd_6@yahoo.com

OCD Region
VII

Labrador Building, N.
Bacalso Ave., Cebu

City
JESETTE D. PONGOS (032)253-8730/410-6051  

civildefense_rc7@yahoo.com

OCD Region
VIII

2
nd Floor Uytingkoc
Building, Avenida

Veteranos, Tacloban
City, Leyte

REY M. GOZON (053)530-2014/530-4935  
ocdeastvisayas@yahoo.com.ph

OCD Region
IX

President Corazon C.
Aquino Regional

Government Center,
Balintawak, Pagadian

City
Satellite Office: D-1

Chiong Bldg.,
Saavedra St cor.
Maestra Vicenta,

Sta. Maria,
Zamboanga City

SHARVA NOWIE I. HAMSI (062)-945-0969   ocdrc9@yahoo.com

OCD Region
X

2F Marcoso Building,
Hayes Cor. Corrales
Sts., Cagayan de Oro

City

MAREE ABIGAIL N. GALVEZ (088)857-3907   ocdrc10@gmail.com

OCD Region
XI

Camp Quentin
Mercedido,

Buhangin, Davao City
RIEZEL JOY S. CHATTO (082)233-0295 /

233-0611 / 233-0295   ocdrc11@yahoo.com

OCD Region
XII

Camp Fermin Lira Jr.,
Gen Santos City KAREN ROSE O. CIMENI (083)301-2994/

(083)553-2994
 

ocd12gensan@yahoo.com

OCD CARAGA 
109 T. Calo

Extension, Butuan
City

AIZY LYN R. PAGLINAWAN (085)342-8753/
(085)341-4015

 
civildefensecaraga@gmail.com

OCD CAR
Old Puso Bldg., DPS
Compound, Baguio

City
ROLLY P. MANUEL (074)619-0986 /

(074)304-2256
 

civildefense_car@yahoo.com

OCD ARMM

Camp Gen. GH
Siongco, Datu Odin

Sinsuat,
Maguindanao

LEOBELO JOFEL A. DELICANA (064)552-1535  
ocdarmm.main@gmail.com

OCD ARMM
(BASULTA Satellite Office)

Camp Arturo Enrile,
Malagutay,
Zamboanga

LEOBELO JOFEL A. DELICANA (062)983-0973  
basultaocd@yahoo.com

PVAO Philippine Veterans Affairs Office PVAO Main Office PVAO Compound, Camp Aguinaldo, 
Quezon City Arla Fontamillas 912-4728 / 911-6011 loc. 5561 pvao.publicaffairs@gmail.com http://server.pvao.mil.ph/PDF/transparency%

20seal/FOI/PVAO_FOI_Manual.pdf

http://ocd.gov.ph/attachments/article/387/OCD_FOI_Manual_Aug2017.pdf
http://ocd.gov.ph/attachments/article/387/OCD_FOI_Manual_Aug2017.pdf
http://ocd.gov.ph/attachments/article/387/OCD_FOI_Manual_Aug2017.pdf
http://server.pvao.mil.ph/PDF/transparency%20seal/FOI/PVAO_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://server.pvao.mil.ph/PDF/transparency%20seal/FOI/PVAO_FOI_Manual.pdf
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VMMC Veterans Memorial Medical Center Reynante Gungon
http://www.vmmc.gov.

ph/images/FOI/Scan_2017_09_18_14_15_28_667.
pdf

DPWH Department of Public Works and Highways*
Ground Floor,

DPWH Central Office Building, Bonifacio 
Drive, Port Area, Manila

http://www.dpwh.gov.ph/dpwh/pdf/DPWH%
20Freedom%20of%20Information%20%20%28%

20FOI%20%29Manual.pdf

DOST Department of Science and Technology*
http://dost.gov.ph/knowledge-resources/2014-04-27-
01-59-53/guidelines/file/640-freedom-of-information-

manual

ASTI Advanced Science and Technology Institute* Office of the Director Administrative Officer
https://asti.dost.gov.

ph/images/transparencySealDocs/PBB_reports/AST
I-eFOI-Manual_24-Nov-2016_with-Annex.pdf

FNRI Food and Nutrition Research Institute*
http://www.fnri.dost.gov.

ph/images/sources/transparency/2017/FOI/FOI-
Implementing-Details_Revised1.pdf

FPRDI Forests Product Research and Development 
Institute

Alberto V. Nicolas http://fprdi.dost.gov.
ph/images/pdf/transparency/2017_foiman.pdfRizalina K. Araral (Alternate)

ITDI
Industrial Technology Development Institute* Technological Services Division

Mr. Alvin S. Arante http://itdi.dost.gov.
ph/images/stories/transparency/FOI/ITDIFOIManual.

pdf Mrs. Josephine B. King

MIRDC Metals Industry Research and Development 
Center MIRDC MIRDC Compound, General Santos

Avenue, Bicutan, Taguig City
Ms. Abigail N. Casas (02) 837-0431 to 38 loc 401

(02) 837-0431 to 38 loc 441
oedsecretary@mirdc.dost.gov.ph 

records@mirdc.dost.gov.ph

http://www.mirdc.dost.gov.
ph/images/phocadownload/FOI/MIRDCPeoplesFOI

Manual2.pdf

Ms. Dolly Marie T. Borlado

NAST National Academy of Science and Technology NAST PHL

3rd Level, Science
Heritage Bldg., DOST
Compound, Bicutan,

Taguig City

Virginia Francia O. Gavica (02) 838-7739 (02) 837-2071 loc. 2173
(02) 837-3170 nastphlsecretariat@gmail.com

http://nast.ph/images/pdf%
20files/Transparency/FOI/NAST%20People's%

20FOI%20Manual.pdf

NRCP National Research Council of the Philippines* Finance and Administrative Division NRCP, DOST Compound, Bicutan, 
Taguig City

Records Officer (Administrative Officer 
V)

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B6jny23Wd2u_Nm1oRENPN0dFNXc/vie

w

PAGASA Philippine Atmospheric, Geophysical and 
Astronomical Services Administration*

https://pubfiles.pagasa.dost.gov.
ph/ppds/PAGASA_FOI.pdf

PCAARRD Philippine Council for Agriculture, Aquatic and 
Natural Resources Research and Development

Office of the Executive
Director Ms. Emma Jabon

(049) 536-4990; 2383; 0014;
1956; 2305; 1536; 5580;

5907; 6980; 7927, local 201,
275

http://www.pcaarrd.dost.gov.ph/home/portal/index.
php/bids-and-awards-committee-

section/transparency/transparency-seal/certification-
of-compliance/1478-pcaarrd-foi-manual-3/file

PCHRD Philippine Council for Health Research and 
Development

Philippine Council for Health 
Research and Development 

(PCHRD)

Room 305A, 3f,
DOST Main

Building, Gen.
Santos Avenue,

Bicutan, Taguig City

Mr. Diego Hernandez
8372942, 8377534 loc 504, 8372942, 

8377534 dohernandez@pchrd.dost.gov.ph http://www.pchrd.dost.gov.ph/index.
php/downloads/category/155-freedom-of-information

Ms. Kristine Dominique M. Zamora 8372942, 8377534  loc 204 kmzamora@pchrd.dost.gov.ph

PCIEERD
Philippine Council for Industry, Energy and 

Emerging Technology Research and 
Development

Philippine Council for Industry, 
Energy and Emerging Technology 

Research and Development 
(PCIEERD)

Office of the Deputy Executive Director 
4th Level, Science Heritage Building, 
Science Community Complex, Gen 
Santos Avenue, Bicutan, Taguig City

Roland A. Yanquiling 837-7516; 837-2071 loc. 2120 837--6154 rayanquiling@gmail.com
http://pcieerd.dost.gov.

ph/images/pdf/Transparency_Seal/2017/FOI/PCIEE
RD_FOI_Manual-ver-2.pdf

PHIVOLCS Philippine Institute of Volcanology and 
Seismology

Office of the Director

3F PHIVOLCS
Building, C.P. Garcia

Avenue, UP
Campus, Diliman,

Quezon City

Angela G. Montes 426-14-68 to 78
local 112

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B8_KPQhbpktXenkxTHFjNlkzQ0E/view

http://www.vmmc.gov.ph/images/FOI/Scan_2017_09_18_14_15_28_667.pdf
http://www.vmmc.gov.ph/images/FOI/Scan_2017_09_18_14_15_28_667.pdf
http://www.vmmc.gov.ph/images/FOI/Scan_2017_09_18_14_15_28_667.pdf
http://www.dpwh.gov.ph/dpwh/pdf/DPWH%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20%20%28%20FOI%20%29Manual.pdf
http://www.dpwh.gov.ph/dpwh/pdf/DPWH%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20%20%28%20FOI%20%29Manual.pdf
http://www.dpwh.gov.ph/dpwh/pdf/DPWH%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20%20%28%20FOI%20%29Manual.pdf
http://dost.gov.ph/knowledge-resources/2014-04-27-01-59-53/guidelines/file/640-freedom-of-information-manual
http://dost.gov.ph/knowledge-resources/2014-04-27-01-59-53/guidelines/file/640-freedom-of-information-manual
http://dost.gov.ph/knowledge-resources/2014-04-27-01-59-53/guidelines/file/640-freedom-of-information-manual
https://asti.dost.gov.ph/images/transparencySealDocs/PBB_reports/ASTI-eFOI-Manual_24-Nov-2016_with-Annex.pdf
https://asti.dost.gov.ph/images/transparencySealDocs/PBB_reports/ASTI-eFOI-Manual_24-Nov-2016_with-Annex.pdf
https://asti.dost.gov.ph/images/transparencySealDocs/PBB_reports/ASTI-eFOI-Manual_24-Nov-2016_with-Annex.pdf
http://www.fnri.dost.gov.ph/images/sources/transparency/2017/FOI/FOI-Implementing-Details_Revised1.pdf
http://www.fnri.dost.gov.ph/images/sources/transparency/2017/FOI/FOI-Implementing-Details_Revised1.pdf
http://www.fnri.dost.gov.ph/images/sources/transparency/2017/FOI/FOI-Implementing-Details_Revised1.pdf
http://fprdi.dost.gov.ph/images/pdf/transparency/2017_foiman.pdf
http://fprdi.dost.gov.ph/images/pdf/transparency/2017_foiman.pdf
http://itdi.dost.gov.ph/images/stories/transparency/FOI/ITDIFOIManual.pdf
http://itdi.dost.gov.ph/images/stories/transparency/FOI/ITDIFOIManual.pdf
http://itdi.dost.gov.ph/images/stories/transparency/FOI/ITDIFOIManual.pdf
http://www.mirdc.dost.gov.ph/images/phocadownload/FOI/MIRDCPeoplesFOIManual2.pdf
http://www.mirdc.dost.gov.ph/images/phocadownload/FOI/MIRDCPeoplesFOIManual2.pdf
http://www.mirdc.dost.gov.ph/images/phocadownload/FOI/MIRDCPeoplesFOIManual2.pdf
http://nast.ph/images/pdf%20files/Transparency/FOI/NAST%20People's%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://nast.ph/images/pdf%20files/Transparency/FOI/NAST%20People's%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://nast.ph/images/pdf%20files/Transparency/FOI/NAST%20People's%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B6jny23Wd2u_Nm1oRENPN0dFNXc/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B6jny23Wd2u_Nm1oRENPN0dFNXc/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B6jny23Wd2u_Nm1oRENPN0dFNXc/view
https://pubfiles.pagasa.dost.gov.ph/ppds/PAGASA_FOI.pdf
https://pubfiles.pagasa.dost.gov.ph/ppds/PAGASA_FOI.pdf
http://www.pcaarrd.dost.gov.ph/home/portal/index.php/bids-and-awards-committee-section/transparency/transparency-seal/certification-of-compliance/1478-pcaarrd-foi-manual-3/file
http://www.pcaarrd.dost.gov.ph/home/portal/index.php/bids-and-awards-committee-section/transparency/transparency-seal/certification-of-compliance/1478-pcaarrd-foi-manual-3/file
http://www.pcaarrd.dost.gov.ph/home/portal/index.php/bids-and-awards-committee-section/transparency/transparency-seal/certification-of-compliance/1478-pcaarrd-foi-manual-3/file
http://www.pcaarrd.dost.gov.ph/home/portal/index.php/bids-and-awards-committee-section/transparency/transparency-seal/certification-of-compliance/1478-pcaarrd-foi-manual-3/file
http://www.pchrd.dost.gov.ph/index.php/downloads/category/155-freedom-of-information
http://www.pchrd.dost.gov.ph/index.php/downloads/category/155-freedom-of-information
http://pcieerd.dost.gov.ph/images/pdf/Transparency_Seal/2017/FOI/PCIEERD_FOI_Manual-ver-2.pdf
http://pcieerd.dost.gov.ph/images/pdf/Transparency_Seal/2017/FOI/PCIEERD_FOI_Manual-ver-2.pdf
http://pcieerd.dost.gov.ph/images/pdf/Transparency_Seal/2017/FOI/PCIEERD_FOI_Manual-ver-2.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B8_KPQhbpktXenkxTHFjNlkzQ0E/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B8_KPQhbpktXenkxTHFjNlkzQ0E/view
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PHIVOLCS Philippine Institute of Volcanology and 
Seismology

Finance and Administrative
Division

GF PHIVOLCS
Building, C.P. Garcia

Avenue, UP
Campus, Diliman,

Quezon City

Ma. Geraldine A. Gelido 426-14-68 to 78
local 102

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B8_KPQhbpktXenkxTHFjNlkzQ0E/view

PNRI Philippine Nuclear Research Institute*
http://www.pnri.dost.gov.

ph/images/transparencyseal/FreedomOfInfo/PNRI---
FOI-Manual.pdf

PSHS Philippine Science High School System*
http://www.pshs.edu.

ph/downloads/freedom_of_info/PSHS-FOI-Manual.
pdf

PTRI Philippine Textile Research Institute
Richard Apuyan

https://ptri.dost.gov.ph/images/transparency/FOI.pdf
Emelita Maningas

STII Science and Technology Information Institute*
http://www.stii.dost.gov.

ph/images/jdownloads/pdf_files/foi/STII_FOI_Manua
l.pdf

SEI Science Education Institute* SEI Records Unit http://www.sei.dost.gov.ph/images/ts/seifoimanual.
pdf

TAPI Technology Application and Promotion 
Institute

Technology Application and 
Promotion Institute (TAPI)

1st Floor
Business Assistance

Center (BAC)
TAPI Building

DOST Compound
Gen. Santos Ave.

Bicutan Taguig City

Ms. Marissa A. Melosantos
(02) 837-2936

(02) 837-2071-82
local 2153

mamelosantos1221@yahoo.com
http://www.tapi.dost.gov.

ph/resources/downloads/send/26-iso-
certification/510-tapi-foi-people-manual

DSWD Department of Social Welfare and Development DSWD Central Office
DSWD Building, Constitution Hills, 

Batasan Pambansa Complex, Quezon 
City 1100 Metro manila

Ms. Myrnaa H. Reyes 931-91-05 loc. 505 / 951-71-19
http://www.dswd.gov.

ph/download/publications/foi_manual/DSWDs-FOI-
Manual-1.pdf

CWC Council for the Welfare of Children* https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mkKc-
YPthgyXa9SpGxcRbHUXWasX1uRz/view

ICAB Inter-Country Adoption Board

ICAB Records Unit 1st Floor Main Bldg. Janet T. Santos 027264568 loc 812

http://www.icab.gov.
ph/download/manual_of_operation/ICAB-FOI-

Manual.pdf

Ma-am Gaoat

ICAB Operations Unit 1st Floor Main Bldg.

Irene S. Fagayan

027219781 / 027219782 locals 
804/805/807/808/809/810

Rosa Marie Tejones

Myrel Anne Leido

Izza Mae Joy Magdalera

ICAB Project Development Unit 2nd Floor Main Bldg. Lyra Gay Villamarain 7264568 / 7264551 locals 801/802

ICAB Admin Unit 2nd Floor ICAB Extension Bldg. Gina E. Ebalan 027219711/027219781 locals 815/816

ICAB Finance Unit 3rd Floor ICAB Extension Bldg. Argin B. Galang 027219781/027264551 locals 817/818

JJWC Juvenile Justice and Welfare Council

DCO, OIC Records Unit, JJWC
National Secretariat Ms. Tricia S. Pangan 9210565 / 9905859 mopangan@jjwc.gov.ph

http://www.jjwc.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/09/FOI-Annex-F.pdf

Office of Executive Director
(Malingap Office) Lea N. Callos 7918774 leacallos26@gmail.com

Office of Executive Director
(Matimtiman Office) Charisse Mae Das-ao 9210565 / 9068879 charisse.jjwc@gmail.com

FAD-Accounting Unit Frances Grace Salvador 9210565 / 9905859 frances.grace.salvador18@gmail.
com

https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B8_KPQhbpktXenkxTHFjNlkzQ0E/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B8_KPQhbpktXenkxTHFjNlkzQ0E/view
http://www.pnri.dost.gov.ph/images/transparencyseal/FreedomOfInfo/PNRI---FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.pnri.dost.gov.ph/images/transparencyseal/FreedomOfInfo/PNRI---FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.pnri.dost.gov.ph/images/transparencyseal/FreedomOfInfo/PNRI---FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.pshs.edu.ph/downloads/freedom_of_info/PSHS-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.pshs.edu.ph/downloads/freedom_of_info/PSHS-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.pshs.edu.ph/downloads/freedom_of_info/PSHS-FOI-Manual.pdf
https://ptri.dost.gov.ph/images/transparency/FOI.pdf
http://www.stii.dost.gov.ph/images/jdownloads/pdf_files/foi/STII_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.stii.dost.gov.ph/images/jdownloads/pdf_files/foi/STII_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.stii.dost.gov.ph/images/jdownloads/pdf_files/foi/STII_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.sei.dost.gov.ph/images/ts/seifoimanual.pdf
http://www.sei.dost.gov.ph/images/ts/seifoimanual.pdf
http://www.tapi.dost.gov.ph/resources/downloads/send/26-iso-certification/510-tapi-foi-people-manual
http://www.tapi.dost.gov.ph/resources/downloads/send/26-iso-certification/510-tapi-foi-people-manual
http://www.tapi.dost.gov.ph/resources/downloads/send/26-iso-certification/510-tapi-foi-people-manual
http://www.dswd.gov.ph/download/publications/foi_manual/DSWDs-FOI-Manual-1.pdf
http://www.dswd.gov.ph/download/publications/foi_manual/DSWDs-FOI-Manual-1.pdf
http://www.dswd.gov.ph/download/publications/foi_manual/DSWDs-FOI-Manual-1.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mkKc-YPthgyXa9SpGxcRbHUXWasX1uRz/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mkKc-YPthgyXa9SpGxcRbHUXWasX1uRz/view
http://www.icab.gov.ph/download/manual_of_operation/ICAB-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.icab.gov.ph/download/manual_of_operation/ICAB-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.icab.gov.ph/download/manual_of_operation/ICAB-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.jjwc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/FOI-Annex-F.pdf
http://www.jjwc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/FOI-Annex-F.pdf
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JJWC Juvenile Justice and Welfare Council

FAD- Cash/Budget Unit Marlon H. Javier 5012347 mhjavier@jjwc.gov.ph

http://www.jjwc.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/09/FOI-Annex-F.pdf

FAD- Personnel/HR Unit Melanie C. Abayon 9210565 / 9905859 mcabayon@jjwc.gov.ph

FAD- Procurement Unit Dwight B. Cabrera 9210565 / 9905859 dbcabrera@jjwc.gov.ph

FAD-Property Unit Aquilino S. Prado III 9210565 / 9905859 asprado@jjwc.gov.ph

FAD- Records Unit Ma. Tricia O. Pangan mopangan@jjwc.gov.ph

Advocacy and Communications
Division Rubella D. Ongbit 7945508 / 7945972 rdongbit@jjwc.gov.ph

National Coordination, Monitoring
and Information Management

Division
Michael C. Montoro 7945508 / 7945972 mcmontoro@jjwc.gov.ph

Policy and Research Division Analyn R. Favila 7945508 / 7945972 arfavila@jjwc.gov.ph

RJJWC-I Perfecto G. Lasquite (072) 687-8000 loc. 229 rjjwc1@jjwc.gov.ph

RJJWC-II Maria Dorotea T. Aggabao (078) 3040586 rjjwc2@jjwc.gov.ph

RJJWC-III Imelda E. Yumul (045) 9612143 / (02) 2467021 rjjwc.fo3@jjwc.gov.ph

RJJWC-CALABARZON Rowena R. Caraveo 8077102 rjjwc4a@jjwc.gov.ph

RJJWC-MIMAROPA Vivien L. Agustin rjjwc4b@jjwc.gov.ph

RJJWC-V Mia T. Casulla (052) 4805347 rjjwc5@jjwc.gov.ph

RJJWC-VI Percival L. Agsam (033) 3376221 rjjwc6@jjwc.gov.ph

RJJWC-VII Janine M. Hucamis (032) 2321192 rjjwc7@jjwc.gov.ph

RJJWC-VIII Joanna A. Berino (053) 3211007 rjjwc8@jjwc.gov.ph

RJJWC-IX Juleen S. Vicente (062) 9916030/9910858 rjjwc9@jjwc.gov.ph

RJJWC-X Deocelyn A. Sabucdalao (088) 8588134 rjjwc10@jjwc.gov.ph

RJJWC-XI Nurjean I. Chaneco (082) 2271964 rjjwc11@jjwc.gov.ph

RJJWC-XII Ardelou May E. Dacua (083) 2282086 rjjwc12@jjwc.gov.ph

RJJWC-NCR Catherine S. Deniega 7348640 / 7330010 loc. 205 rjjwc.ncr@jjwc.gov.ph

RJJWC-CAR Owen Mari L. Domondon (074) 4469651 rjjwc.car@jjwc.gov.ph

RJJWC-CARAGA Marieta S. Jandayan (085) 3425619 rjjwc.caraga@jjwc.gov.ph

RJJWC-ARMM Justine Monique S. Romillano (064) 5522796 rjjwc.armm@jjwc.gov.ph

NCDA National Council for Disability Affairs
Cecilia D. Rigor http://www.ncda.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads//2017/07/NCDA-Freedom-of-
Information-Manual-FINAL-7-25-17-Revised.pdfAna Maria Zabala

DILG Department of the Interior and Local 
Government* http://online.fliphtml5.com/kody/zcip/

BFP Bureau of Fire Protection* http://bfp.gov.ph/bfp-freedom-information-manual/

BJMP Bureau of Jail Management and Penology* http://www.bjmp.gov.ph/legalopinions/FOI%
20Manual.pdf

LGA Local Government Academy* 8th floor Agustin 1 Bldg. F. Ortigas Jr. 
Rd., Ortigas Center, Pasig City

http://lga.gov.
ph/media/uploads/2/Transparency@Work/2017/LGA

%20FOI%20Manual.pdf

http://www.jjwc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/FOI-Annex-F.pdf
http://www.jjwc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/FOI-Annex-F.pdf
http://www.ncda.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads//2017/07/NCDA-Freedom-of-Information-Manual-FINAL-7-25-17-Revised.pdf
http://www.ncda.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads//2017/07/NCDA-Freedom-of-Information-Manual-FINAL-7-25-17-Revised.pdf
http://www.ncda.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads//2017/07/NCDA-Freedom-of-Information-Manual-FINAL-7-25-17-Revised.pdf
http://online.fliphtml5.com/kody/zcip/
http://bfp.gov.ph/bfp-freedom-information-manual/
http://www.bjmp.gov.ph/legalopinions/FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.bjmp.gov.ph/legalopinions/FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://lga.gov.ph/media/uploads/2/Transparency@Work/2017/LGA%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://lga.gov.ph/media/uploads/2/Transparency@Work/2017/LGA%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://lga.gov.ph/media/uploads/2/Transparency@Work/2017/LGA%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
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NAPOLCOM National Police Commission*

NAPOLCOM
One-Stop Shop at the 7th Floor of the 

NAPOLCOM Building,
EDSA corner Quezon Avenue, West 

Triangle, Quezon City

http://www.napolcom.gov.ph/images/pdf/FOI2017.
pdf

PNP Philippine National Police*

Office of the Chief, PNP
(OCPNP)

National Headquarters,
Philippine National Police,

Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

Administrative
Officer

(02) 726-4208 foi.ocpnp@pnp.gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.
ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDR

AFT_92717.pdf

Office of the Deputy
Chief for Administration

(ODCA)

National Headquarters,
Philippine National Police,

Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

(02) 723-0401
 local 3431 foi.odca@pnp.gov.ph

Office of the Deputy
Chief for Operations

(ODCO)

National Headquarters,
Philippine National Police,

Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

(02) 723-0401
 local 3505/3405 foi.odco@pnp.gov.ph

Office of the Chief
Directorial Staff

(OCDS)

National Headquarters,
Philippine National Police,

Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

(02) 723-0401
 Local 3425/3385 foi.ocds@pnp.gov.ph

Directorate for
Personnel and Records

Management
(DPRM)

National Headquarters,
Philippine National Police,

Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

(02) 723-0401
 Local 3501 foi.dprm@pnp.gov.ph

Directorate for
Intelligence

(DI)

National Headquarters,
Philippine National Police,

Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

 (02) 723-0401
 Local 3302   foi.di@pnp.gov.ph

Directorate for
Operations

(DO)

National Headquarters,
Philippine National Police,

Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

 (02) 723-0401
 Local 3583 foi.do@pnp.gov.ph

Directorate for Logistics
(DL)

National Headquarters,
Philippine National Police,

Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

 (02) 723-0401
 Local 3434

 foi.dl@pnp.gov.ph

http://www.napolcom.gov.ph/images/pdf/FOI2017.pdf
http://www.napolcom.gov.ph/images/pdf/FOI2017.pdf
http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf


National Government Agencies (NGAs)

269/6/2018

Acronym Agency Office/Unit/Department Address Name of FOI Receiving Officer and 
Designation Telephone nos. Email Address FOI Manuals Link

PNP Philippine National Police*

Directorate for Plans
(DPL)

National Headquarters,
Philippine National Police,

Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

Administrative
Officer

 (02) 723-0401
 Local 3354

foi.dpl@pnp.gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.
ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDR

AFT_92717.pdf

Directorate for
Comptrollership

(DC)

National Headquarters,
Philippine National Police,

Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

 (02) 723-0401
 Local 3574

foi.dc@pnp.gov.ph

Directorate for Police
Community Relations

(DPCR)

National Headquarters,
Philippine National Police,

Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

(02) 723-0401
 Local 3276

foi.dpcr@pnp.gov.ph

Directorate for
Investigation and

Detective Management
(DIDM)

National Headquarters,
Philippine National Police,

Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

(02) 723-0401
 Local 3440

foi.didm@pnp.gov.ph

Directorate for Human
Resource and Doctrine

Development
(DHRDD)

National Headquarters,
Philippine National Police,

Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

(02) 723-0401
 Local 3456

foi.dhrdd@pnp.gov.ph

Directorate for Research
and Development

(DRD)

National Headquarters,
Philippine National Police,

Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

(02) 723-0401
 Local 3478

foi.drd.pnp@gmail.com

Directorate for
Information &

Communication
Technology

Management
(DICTM)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

(02) 723-0401
 Local 3136

foi.dictm@pnp.gov.ph

Directorate for
Integrated Police

Operations – Northern
Luzon

(DIPO-NL)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

(02) 723-0401
 Local 3944/5277

foi.dipo-nl@pnp.gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
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PNP Philippine National Police*

Directorate for
Integrated Police

Operations – Southern
Luzon

(DIPO-SL)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

Administrative
Officer

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 5256/4466

foi.dipo-sl.pnp@gmail.com

http://pnp.gov.
ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDR

AFT_92717.pdf

Directorate for
Integrated Police

Operations - Visayas
(DIPO-VIS)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 3477/5287

  foi.dipo-vis@pnp.gov.ph

Directorate for
Integrated Police

Operations - Eastern
Mindanao

(DIPO-EM)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 5345

  foi.dipo-em@pnp.gov.ph

Directorate for
Integrated Police

Operations - Western
Mindanao

(DIPO-WM)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 5375

  foi.dipo-wm@pnp.gov.ph

Internal Affairs Service
(IAS)

National Headquarters,
Philippine National Police,

Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 3263

  foi.ias@pnp.gov.ph

Center for Police
Strategy Management

(CPSM)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 3679/3689

  foi.cpsm@pnp.gov.ph

Human Rights Affair
Office (HRAO)

National Headquarters,

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 3668/3678

  foi.hrao@pnp.gov.ph

Chief Executive Senior
Police Officer

(CESPO)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 4392

  foi.cespo@pnp.gov.ph

Public Information
Office
(PIO)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 3313

  foi.pio@pnp.gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf


National Government Agencies (NGAs)

289/6/2018

Acronym Agency Office/Unit/Department Address Name of FOI Receiving Officer and 
Designation Telephone nos. Email Address FOI Manuals Link

PNP Philippine National Police*

Logistics Support
Service
(LSS)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

Administrative
Officer

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 4214

  foi.lss@pnp.gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.
ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDR

AFT_92717.pdf

Information Technology
Management Service

(ITMS)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 4504

  foi.itms.pnp@pnp.gov.ph

Finance Service
(FS)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 3118

  foi.fs@pnp.gov.ph

Health Service
(HS)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 3426

  foi.hs@pnp.gov.ph

Communication &
Electronics Service

(CES)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 3071/3670

  foi.ces@pnp.gov.ph

Chaplain Service
(CHS)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 3320/3215

  foi.chs@pnp.gov.ph

Legal Service
(LS)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

(02) 723-0401
 Local 3517

  foi.ls@pnp.gov.ph
  

Headquarters Support
Service
(HSS)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 5519/5544

  foi.ss@pnp.gov.ph

Engineering Service
(ES)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 5425

  foi.es@pnp.gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
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PNP Philippine National Police*

PNP Training Service
(PNPTS)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

Administrative
Officer

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 5209/5409

  foi.pnpts@pnp.gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.
ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDR

AFT_92717.pdf

PNP Retirement Benefit
Administrative Service

(PRBS)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 4448

  foi.prbs@pnp.gov.ph

Maritime Group
(MG)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 5401

  foi.mg@pnp.gov.ph

Intelligence Group
(IG)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 4422

  foi.ig@pnp.gov.ph

Police Security
Protection Group

(PSPG)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local4207

  foi.pspg@pnp.gov.ph

Criminal Investigation
and Detection Group

(CIDG)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 5512

  foi.cidg@pnp.gov.ph

Special Action Force
(SAF)

Camp Bagong Diwa,
Bicutan, Taguig City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 722-6911
 0920-8341342

  foi.saf@pnp.gov.ph

Aviation Security Group
(AVSEG)

Kalayaan Road., Crash
Gate 1, NAIA Complex,

Pasay City
Office of the Administrative

Section

  (02) 3703097   foi.avseg@pnp.gov.ph

Highway Patrol Group
(HPG)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 4499

  foi.hpg@pnp.gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
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PNP Philippine National Police*

Police Community
Relations Group

(PCRG)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

Administrative
Officer

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 3600

  foi.pcrg@pnp.gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.
ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDR

AFT_92717.pdf

Civil Security Group
(CSG)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 4320

  foi.csg@pnp.gov.ph

Crime Laboratory Group
(CLG)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 4406

  foi.clg@pnp.gov.ph

Anti-Kidnapping Group
(AKG)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 4261/4437

  foi.akg@pnp.gov.ph

Anti-Cybercrime Group
(ACG)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401 Local 3562   foi.acg@pnp.gov.ph

Explosive Ordnance
Disposal & Canine

Group
(EOD & K9)

Philippine National Police,
Camp BGen Rafael T
Crame, Quezon City

Office of the Administrative
Section

  (02) 723-0401
 Local 5439/4514

  foi.eod&k9@pnp.gov.ph

National Capital Regional
Police Office

(NCRPO)

Camp Bagong Diwa,
Bicutan, Taguig City

Office of the RPHRDD, RHQ

Chief, RPHRDD

  (02) 838-0912
 (02) 838-2471

 Local 5110 
  foi.ncrpo@pnp.gov.ph

Police Regional Office 1
(PRO1)

Camp BGen Oscar
Florendo Parian, San

Fernando City, La Union
Office of the RPHRDD, RHQ

  0998-5985004   foi.pro1@pnp.gov.ph

Police Regional Office 2
(PRO2)

Camp Marcelo A Adduru,
Alimanao, Tuguegarao City,

Cagayan
Office of the RPHRDD, RHQ

  (078) 3046606/ 0927-6376477   foi.pro2@pnp.gov.ph

Police Regional Office 3
(PRO3)

Camp Olivas, City of San
Fernando, Pampanga

Office of the RPHRDD, RHQ   (045) 435-4006   foi.pro3@pnp.gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
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PNP Philippine National Police*

Police Regional Office 4A
(PRO4A)

Camp Vicente Lim,
Calamba City, Laguna

Office of the RPHRDD, RHQ

Chief, RPHRDD

  (049) 530-8104/ 0916-4048602   foi.pro4a@pnp.gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.
ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDR

AFT_92717.pdf

Police Regional Office 4B
(PRO4B)

Camp Efigenio C Navarro,
Calapan City, Oriental

Mindoro
Office of the RPHRDD, RHQ

  (043) 288-1405   foi.pro4b.pnp@gmail.com

Police Regional Office 5
(PRO5)

Camp General Simeon A
Ola, Legaspi City

Office of the RPHRDD, RHQ 9994074413   foi.pro5@pnp.gov.ph

Police Regional Office 6
(PRO6)

Camp Martin Teofilo B
Delgado, Fort San Pedro,

Iloilo City
Office of the RPHRDD, RHQ

  0998-5986094   foi.pro6@pnp.gov.ph

Police Regional Office 7
(PRO7)

Camp Sergio Osmena Sr.,
Osmena Blvd., Cebu City

Office of the RPHRDD, RHQ
  (032) 255-0935/
 0998-5986257

  foi.pro7@pnp.gov.ph

Police Regional Office 8
(PRO8)

Camp Sec Roberto K
Kangleon, Brgy., Campetic,

Palo, Leyte
Office of the RPHRDD, RHQ

  (053) 323-8814/
 09158730992

  foi.pro8@pnp.gov.ph

Police Regional Office 9
(PRO9)

Camp Col. Romeo
Abendan, Brgy., Mercedes,

Zamboanga City
Office of the RPHRDD, RHQ

  0998-5986702   foi.pro9@pnp.gov.ph

Police Regional Office 10
(PRO10)

Camp 1Lt Vicente G Alagar,
Brgy., Lapasan, Cagayan

De Oro City
Office of the RPHRDD, RHQ

  0916-4716904   foi.pro10@pnp.gov.ph

Police Regional Office 11
(PRO11)

Camp Quintin M Merecido,
Brgy., Communal, Buhangin

District, Davao City
Office of the RPHRDD, RHQ

  (082) 234-1033/
 0943-1417030

  foi.pro11@pnp.gov.ph

Police Regional Office 12
(PRO12)

Brgy Tambler, General
Santos City

Office of the RPHRDD, RHQ
  09218740956/
 0916-5630512

  foi.pro12@pnp.gov.ph

Police Regional Office 13
(PRO13)

Camp Rafael Rodriguez,
J.C. Aquino St., Libertad,

Butuan City
Office of the RPHRDD, RHQ

  (085) 816-0090/
 0920-9674279

  foi.pro13@pnp.gov.ph

Police Regional Office
Cordillera

(PROCOR)

Camp Bado Dangwa, La
Trinidad, Benguet

Office of the RPHRDD, RHQ   (074) 422-5515   foi.procor@pnp.gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
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Police Regional Office
ARMM

(PROARMM)

Camp BGen Salipada K
Pendatun Parang,

Maguindanao
Office of the RPHRDD, RHQ

Chief, RPHRDD

  0916-6301581   foi.proarmm@pnp.gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.
ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDR

AFT_92717.pdf

Eastern Police District
(EPD)

 

Caruncho Ave., Brgy.,
Malinao, Pasig City

Office of the D1

Chief, D1

  0929-3814890   foi.epd@pnp.gov.ph

Manila Police District
(MPD)

United Nations Ave.,
Ermita, Manila

Office of the D1   0921-2241799   foi.mpd@pnp.gov.ph

Northern Police District
(NPD)

Tanigue St., Kaunlaran
Village, Dagt-dagatan,

Caloocan City
Office of the D1

  0977-6471786   foi.npd@pnp.gov.ph

Southern Police District
(SPD)

Fort Andres Bonifacio,
Makati City

Office of the D1   0908-8661987   foi.spd@pnp.gov.ph

Quezon City Police
District

(QCPD)

Camp BGen Tomas
Karingal, Sikatuna Village,

Diliman, Quezon City
Office of the D1

  (02) 924-3254
 0919-9991998

  foi.qcpd@pnp.gov.ph

Ilocos Norte PPO

Camp Capt Valentin S
Juan, Brgy 23, San
Matias, Laoag City

Office of the Administrative Section

Administrative Officer

9055672701   foi.ilocosnorteppo@pnp.gov.ph

Ilocos Sur PPO

Camp Elpidio Quirino,
Brgy., Bulag, Bantay,

Ilocos Sur
Office of the Administrative Section

  0935-3631591   foi.ilocossurppo@pnp.gov.ph

La Union PPO
Camp Diego Silang,

San Fernando City, La
Union

Office of the Administrative 

  0917-4815416
 

foi.launionppo@pnp.gov.ph

Pangasinan PPO
Brgy Libsong West,

Lingayen, Pangasinana
Office of the Administrative Section   0916-8297548   foi.pangasinanppo@pnp.gov.ph

Batanes PPO
National Road, Brgy.,
Kayvuhokan, Basco,

Batanes
Office of the Administrative Section

  0997-5362256   foi.batanesppo@pnp.gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf


National Government Agencies (NGAs)

339/6/2018

Acronym Agency Office/Unit/Department Address Name of FOI Receiving Officer and 
Designation Telephone nos. Email Address FOI Manuals LinkPNP Philippine National Police*

Cagayan PPO

Camp Tirso H Gador,
Lecaros St.,

Tuguegarao City,
Cagayan

Office of the Administrative Section

Administrative Officer

  0977-1265972   foi.cagayanppo@pnp.gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.
ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDR

AFT_92717.pdf

Isabela PPO Brgy., Baligatan, Ilagan,
Isabela

Office of the Administrative Section 9157826073   foi.isabelappo@pnp.gov.ph

Nueva Vizcaya PPO
Brgy., District IV,

Bayongbong, Nueva
Vizcaya

Office of the Administrative Section
  0927-5447723   foi.nuevavizcayappo@pnp.gov.ph

Quirino PPO Brgy., San Leonardo,
Aglipay, Quirino

Office of the Administrative Section   0917-5571113   foi.quirinoppo@pnp.gov.ph

Abra PPO Camp Juan Villamor,
Bangued, Abra

Office of the Administrative Section   (074) 752-5639   foi.abrappo@pnp.gov.ph

Apayao PPO Poblacion Luna,
Apayao

Office of the Administrative Section   0917-5028400   foi.apayaoppo@pnp.gov.ph

Benguet PPO
Camp Bado, Dangwa,
La Trinidad, Benguet

Office of the Administrative Section   (074) 422-6515   foi.benguetppo@pnp.gov.ph

Kalinga PPO

Camp Juan Duyan,
Brgy., Bulanao, Tabuk

City
Office of the Administrative Section

  0915-7796556   foi.kalingappo@pnp.gov.ph

Ifugao PPO
Poblacion North,
Lagawe, Ifugao

Office of the Administrative Section   0917-5775123   foi.ifugaoppo@pnp.gov.ph

Mt. Province PPO
Poblacion Bontoc,
Mountain Province

Office of the Administrative Section   0917-8174397   foi.mtprovinceppo@pnp.gov.ph

Aurora PPO Camp Ravina, Brgy.,
Sabang, Baler, Aurora

Office of the Administrative Section   (042) 209-4228   foi.aurorappo@pnp.gov.ph

Bataan PPO
Camp Cirilo S

Tolentino, Balanga City,
Bataan

Office of the Administrative Section
  (047) 633-5160   foi.bataanppo@pnp.gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
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Bulacan PPO Camp Alejo Santos,
City of Malolos, Bulacan

Office of the Administrative Section

Administrative Officer

  (044) 796-3328   foi.bulacanppo@pnp.gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.
ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDR

AFT_92717.pdf

Nueva Icija PPO

Burgos Ave.,
Cabanatuan City,

Nueva Ecija
Office of the Administrative Section

  (044) 600-3887   foi.nuevaecijappo@pnp.gov.ph

Pampanga PPO

Capitol Compound,
Brgy Sto. Nino, San

Fernando City,
Pampanga

Office of the Administrative Section

  (045) 963-3874   foi.pampangappo@pnp.gov.ph

Tarlac PPO
Camp Macabulos, Brgy

San Vicente, Tarlac
Office of the Administrative Section   (045) 982-1972   foi.tarlacppo@pnp.gov.ph

Zambales PPO
Camp Conrado D Yap,

Iba, Zambales
Office of the Administrative Section   0919-9902186   foi.zambalesppo@pnp.gov.ph

Batangas PPO

Camp Gen Miguel C
Malvar, Brgy Kumintang

Ilaya, Batangas City
Office of the Administrative Section

  0927-8163492   foi.batangasppo@pnp.gov.ph

Cavite PPO
Camp Gen Pantaleon
Garcia, Imus, Cavite

Office of the Administrative Section   0927-6748065   foi.caviteppo@pnp.gov.ph

Laguna PPO
Brgy Bagumbayan, Sta

Cruz, Laguna
Office of the Administrative Section   (049) 5016672   foi.lagunappo@pnp.gov.ph

Rizal PPO
Brgy Dolores, Hilltop
Tikling, Taytay, Rizal

Office of the Administrative Section   (02) 706-3079   foi.rizalppo. @pnp.gov.ph

Quezon PPO Camp Nakar, Lucena
City

Office of the Administrative Section   0977-1444393   foi.quezonppo. @pnp.gov.ph

Marinduque PPO
Camp Maximi Abad,

Brgy., Bangbangalon,
Boac

Office of the Administrative Section
  (042) 332-0204   foi.marinduqueppo@pnp.gov.ph

Mindoro Occidental
PPO

Airport Road, Brgy.,
San Roque, San Jose,

Occidental Mindoro
Office of the Administrative Section

  (043) 457-0653
  foi.mindorooccidentalppo@pnp.

gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
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Mindoro Oriental PPO

Camp Efigenio C
Navarro, Brgy., Suqui,

Calapan City
Office of the Administrative Section

Administrative Officer

  (043) 288-8733
  foi.mindoroorientalppo@pnp.gov.

ph

http://pnp.gov.
ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDR

AFT_92717.pdf

Palawan PPO Brgy., Tiniguiban,
Puerto Princesa City

Office of the Administrative Section   (048) 433-4363   foi.palawanppo@pnp.gov.ph

Romblon PPO
Brgy., Capaclan,

Romblon
Office of the Administrative Section   0917-5354148   foi.romblonppo@pnp.gov.ph

Albay PPO Camp Ola, Legaspi City
Office of the Administrative Section   0908-6016419   foi.albayppo@pnp.gov.ph

Camarines Norte PPO Camp Dogongan Sr.,
Daet, Camarines Norte

Office of the Administrative Section   0920-5193011
  foi.camarinesnorteppo@pnp.gov.

ph

Camarines Sur PPO
Concepcion Grande,

Naga City, Camarines
Sur

Office of the Administrative Section
  0908-8760783   foi.camarinessurppo@pnp.gov.ph

Catanduanes PPO
San Isidro Village,

Virac, Catanduanes
Office of the Administrative Section   0939-7736819   foi.catanduanesppo@pnp.gov.ph

Masbate PPO
Camp Bonny Serrano,
Ibingay, Masbate City

Office of the Administrative Section   0998-5645314   foi.masbateppo@pnp.gov.ph

Sorsogan PPO Camp Escudero Sr.,
Sorsogon City

Office of the Administrative Section   0939-287607   foi.sorsogonppo@pnp.gov.ph

Aklan PPO
Camp Martelino, Brgy.,
New Buswang, Kalibo

Office of the Administrative Section   0929-3342687   foi.aklanppo@pnp.gov.ph

Antique PPO Brgy., IV, Bugante
Point, San Jose

Office of the Administrative Section   0927-2527222   foi.antiqueppo@pnp.gov.ph

Capiz PPO Camp Apil, Roxas City
Office of the Administrative Section   0998-5816448   foi.capizppo@pnp.gov.ph

Guimaras PPO
Camp Mosqueda, Brgy.,

Alaguisoc, Jordan
Office of the Administrative Section   0908-2821475   foi.guimarasppo@pnp.gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf


National Government Agencies (NGAs)

369/6/2018

Acronym Agency Office/Unit/Department Address Name of FOI Receiving Officer and 
Designation Telephone nos. Email Address FOI Manuals Link

PNP Philippine National Police*

Iloilo PPO
Camp Sumagaysay Sr.,

Sta Barbara, Iloilo
Office of the Administrative Section

Administrative Officer

  0912-0874935   foi.iloiloppo@pnp.gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.
ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDR

AFT_92717.pdf

Negros Occidental
PPO

Camp Montelibano,
Bacolod City

Office of the Administrative Section   (034) 708-8093

 
foi.negrosoccidentalppo@pnp.gov.

ph

Bohol PPO Camp Gagohoy,
Tagbilaran City, Bohol

Office of the Administrative Section
  (038) 501-0108/
 0918-6012298

  foi.boholppo@pnp.gov.ph

Cebu PPO
Dona M. Gaisano St.,
Brgy., Luhog, Cebu

Office of the Administrative Section
  (032) 239-6165/
 0908-8750081

  foi.cebuppo@pnp.gov.ph

Siquijor PPO Brgy., Caipilan, Siquijor
Office of the Administrative Section   0998-9544373   foi.siquijorppo@pnp.gov.ph

Biliran PPO
Brgy., Larrazabal,

Naval, Biliran
Office of the Administrative Section 9772579235   foi.biliranppo@pnp.gov.ph

Negros Oriental PPO

Camp Fernandez,
Agan-an, Sibulan,
Negros Oriental

Office of the Administrative Section
  (035) 225-2819   foi.negrosorientalppo@pnp.gov.ph

Leyte Norte PPO
Brgy., San Jose,

Tacloban City
Office of the Administrative Section 9552501858   foi.leytenorteppo@pnp.gov.ph

Southern Leyte PPO

Brgy., Canturing,
Maasin City, Soutern

Leyte
Office of the Administrative Section

9266886665   foi.leytesurppo@pnp.gov.ph

Eastern Samar PPO

Camp Asidlo,
Borongan, Eastern

Samar
Office of the Administrative Section

9177533638   foi.easternsamarppo@pnp.gov.ph

Northern Samar PPO

Camp Delgado,
Catarman, Northern

Samar
Office of the Administrative Section

9988590086   foi.northernsamarppo@pnp.gov.ph

Samar PPO
Camp Lukban,

Catbalogan City,
Western Samar

Office of the Administrative Section
9174782651   foi.samarppo@pnp.gov.ph

Zamboanga Del Norte
PPO Camp Hamac, Brgy., Sicayab, Dipolog 

City Office of the Administrative Section   0917-5393052   foi.zamboangadelnorteppo@pnp.
gov.ph 

http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
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Zamboanga Del Sur
PPO

Camp Abellon, Lumbia
District, Pagadian City

Office of the Administrative Section

Administrative Officer

  0936-1036416

 
foi.zamboangadelsurppo@pnp.gov.

ph

http://pnp.gov.
ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDR

AFT_92717.pdf

Zamboanga Sibugay
PPO

National Highway,
Brgy., Sanito, Ipil,

Zamboanga Sibugay
Office of the Administrative Section

  0905-8686010

 
foi.zamboangasibugayppo@pnp.

gov.ph

Bukidnon PPO Camp Onahon, Brgy 7,
Malaybalay, Bukidnon

Office of the Administrative Section   0917-6777496   foi.bukidnonppo@pnp.gov.ph

Camiguin PPO
Bldg. 1, Camp

Bonifacio, Brgy Baylao,
Mambajao

Office of the Administrative Section
  0926-3154313   foi.camiguinppo.pnp@gmail.com

Misamis Occidental
PPO

Camp Naranjo, Brgy
Lower Lamac, Oroquita

City
Office of the Administrative Section

  0917-7779815

 
foi.misamisoccidentalppo@pnp.gov.

ph

Misamis Oriental PPO San Martin, Villanueva,
Misamis Oriental

Office of the Administrative Section   0926-5679824

 
foi.misamisoorientalppo@pnp.gov.

ph

Lanao Del Norte PPO
Camp Gallego, Brgy.,
Pigcarangan, Tubod,

Lanao Norte
Office of the Administrative Section

9278070899   foi.lanaodelnorteppo@pnp.gov.ph

Davao Del Sur PPO

Brgy., San Agustin,
Digos City, Davao Del

Sur
Office of the Administrative Section

  (082) 553-8595/
 0919-9937776

  foi.davaodelsurppo@pnp.gov.ph

Davao Del Norte PPO
National Highway,

Visayan Vill, Tagum
City

Office of the Administrative Section

  (084) 218-2913/
 0932-4330471

  foi.davaodelnorteppo@pnp.gov.ph

Davao Oriental PPO Brgy., Dalahican, Mati,
Davao Oriental

Office of the Administrative Section

  (087) 388-4896/
 0918-5554126   foi.davaoorientalppo@pnp.gov.ph

Davao Occidental PPO
Poblacion Malita, Davao

Occidental
Office of the Administrative Section   0917-1037018

  foi.davaooccidentalppo@pnp.gov.
ph

Compostella Valley
PPO

Poblacion, Nabunturan,
Compostela Valley

Office of the Administrative Section
  (084) 376-0020/
 0929-5448093

  foi.compostelavalleyppo@pnp.gov.
ph

http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
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Cotabato PPO

Brgy., Amas,
Kidapawan City

Cotabato
Office of the Administrative Section

Administrative Officer

9177134209   foi.cotabatoppo@pnp.gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.
ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDR

AFT_92717.pdf

South Cotabato PPO
Poblacion, koronadal

City
Office of the Administrative Section   (083) 228-2704   foi.southcotabatoppo@pnp.gov.ph

Sarangani Province
PPO

Brgy., Kawas, Alabel,
Sarangani

Office of the Administrative Section 9393495105   foi.saranganippo.pnp@gmail.com

Sultan Kudarat PPO Camp Dumlao, Isulan,
Sultan Kudarat

Office of the Administrative Section   09477843012/ 0918-7063050   foi.sultankudaratoppo@pnp.gov.ph

Agusan Del Norte PPO
Libertad St., Butuan

City
Office of the Administrative Section   (085) 817-1252/ 0948-6188335

  foi.agusandelnorteppo@pnp.gov.
ph

Agusan Del Sur PPO
Brgy., Patin-ay,

Prosperidad, Agusan
Del Sur

Office of the Administrative Section
  0998-5987307

  foi.agusandelnorteppo@pnp.gov.
ph

Surigao Del Norte
PPO

Borromeo St., Brgy.,
Taft, Surigao City,
Surigao Del Norte

Office of the Administrative Section

  (086) 826-8568/
 0998-5580966

  foi.surigaodelnorteppo@pnp.gov.
ph

Surigao Del Sur PPO Brgy, Telaje, Tandag,
Suridao Del Sur

Office of the Administrative Section   0949-9919441   foi.surigaodelsurppo@pnp.gov.ph

Dinagat Islands PPO
Brgy., Sta. Cruz, San

Jose
Office of the Administrative Section   0939-9072043   foi.dinagatislandsppo@pnp.gov.ph

Basilan PPO Camp Suarez Menzi,
Isabela City, Basilan

Office of the Administrative Section 
  0975-2264734   foi.basilanppo@pnp.gov.ph 

Lanao Del Sur PPO

Camp Bagong Amai,
Pakpak, Brgy., Biaba
Damag, Marawi City

Office of the Administrative Section
  0917-6241974   foi.lanaodelsurppo@pnp.gov.ph

Maguindanao PPO
Camp Datu Akilan,

Brgy., Limpongo, Sharik
Aguak

Office of the Administrative Section
  0917-9333151   foi.maguindanaoppo@pnp.gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
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Sulu PPO
Camp PSSUPT

Julasirim A Kasim
Asturias, Jolo, Sulu

Office of the Administrative Section

Administrative Officer

  0906-2469647   foi.suluppo@pnp.gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.
ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDR

AFT_92717.pdf

Tawitawi PPO
Camp Alejandro

Suarez, Bongao, TawiTawi
Office of the Administrative Section   0917-8032010   foi.tawitawippo@pnp.gov.ph

Santiago City PO
Camacam St., Brgy

Victory Norte, Santiago
City

Office of the Administrative Section
  0977-1671746   foi.santiagocpo@pnp.gov.ph

Baguio City PO
Abanao St., Baguio

City
Office of the Administrative Section   (074) 300-9230   foi.baguicpo@pnp.gov.ph

Angeles City PO
Camp Tomas J Pepito,

Brgy., Sto Domigno,
Angeles City

Office of the Administrative Section
  (045) 888-6731   foi.angelescpo@pnp.gov.ph

Olongapo City PO
Camp Lt. Gen Mauel F

Cabal, Barretto,
Olongapo City

Office of the Administrative Section
  (047) 222-5731   foi.olongapocpo@pnp.gov.ph

Puerto Princesa City
PO

Brgy., San Pedro,
Puerto Princesa City

Office of the Administrative Section
 

  (048) 434-9890 foi.puertoprincesacpo@pnp.gov.ph

Naga City PO Poblacion, Naga City
Office of the Administrative Section 9476954027   foi.nagacpo@pnp.gov.ph

Bacolod City PO Magsaysay Ave., Brgy.,
Taculing, Bacolod City

Office of the Administrative Section   (034) 433-6566   foi.bacolodcpo@pnp.gov.ph

Iloilo City PO Gen Luna St., Iloilo City
Office of the Administrative Section   0998-5562203   foi.iloilocpo@pnp.gov.ph

Lapu-Lapu City PO
Brgy., Pusok, LapuLapu

City
Office of the Administrative Section

  (032) 268-0294/
 09176381338

  foi.lapulapucpo@pnp.gov.ph

Cebu City PO

Camp Cabahug,
Gorordo Ave., Cebu

City
Office of the Administrative Section

  (032) 233-6797/
 0908-8750081

  foi.cebucpo@pnp.gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
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Mandaue City PO
A. Soriano ave., Brgy.,
Centro, Mandaue City

Office of the Administrative Section

Administrative Officer

  (032) 344-8466/
 0999-6982905

  foi.mandauecpo@pnp.gov.ph

http://pnp.gov.
ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDR

AFT_92717.pdf

Tacloban City PO
Paterno Extension,

Tacloban City
Office of the Administrative Section 9173092071   foi.taclobancpo@pnp.gov.ph

Ormoc City PO Camp Downes, Ormoc
City

Office of the Administrative Section 9977734461   foi.ormoccpo@pnp.gov.ph

Zamboanga City PO

Gov Lim Ave., Brgy.,
Zone IV, Zamboanga

City
Office of the Administrative Section

  0916-9828091   foi.zamboangacpo@pnp.gov.ph

Cagayan De Oro City
PO Gumamela St., Carmen Office of the 

Administrative Section   0977-8440243   foi.cagayandeorocpo@pnp.gov.ph

Iligan City PO

Aguinaldo/Benito
Labao Sts., Brgy.,

Poblacion, Iligan City
Office of the Administrative Section

  0917-6252988   foi.iligancpo@pnp.gov.ph

Davao City PO
San Pedro St., Davao

City
Office of the Administrative Section   (082) 224-1313/ 0925-8233276   foi.davaocpo@pnp.gov.ph

Cotabato City PO PC Hills, Cotabato City
Office of the Administrative Section 9487863715   foi.cotabatocpo@pnp.gov.ph

Gen. Santos City PO
Camp Lira, Gen Santos

City
Office of the Administrative Section 9778222015   foi.gensantoscpo@pnp.gov.ph

Butuan City PO

AD Curato St., cor JC
Aquino Ave., Brgy.,

Diego Silang, Butuan
City

Office of the Administrative Section

-85   foi.butuancpo@pnp.gov.ph

PPSC Philippine Public Safety College* Administrative Division

Philippine Public Safety College
505 Alfer Building

EDSA near cor Bonny Serrano Ave, 
Quezon City

Chief (02) 6558713 admin.office@ppsc.gov.ph http://ppsc.gov.ph/mediafiles/FOI_MANUAL_final.
pdf

DOT Department of Tourism DOT Main Office Records Section, Ground Floor, No. 351 
Senator Gil Puyat Avenue, Makati City Ms. Shirley B. Abad (02) 459-5200 loc. 112 http://web.tourism.gov.ph/files/TourismFreedom.pdf

IA Intramuros Administration Intramuros
Administration

5/F, Palacio del Gobernador,
Gen. Luna cor. Andres

Soriano Streets, Intramuros,
Manila

Edgardo A. Baysic 527-31-41 ed.baysic@intramuros.gov.ph https://drive.google.com/open?id=0Bwo-
PNYAeO3_ekdTY0VTS1cyVTg

http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
http://pnp.gov.ph/images/transparency_seal/2017/FOIMANUALDRAFT_92717.pdf
http://ppsc.gov.ph/mediafiles/FOI_MANUAL_final.pdf
http://ppsc.gov.ph/mediafiles/FOI_MANUAL_final.pdf
http://web.tourism.gov.ph/files/TourismFreedom.pdf
https://drive.google.com/open?id=0Bwo-PNYAeO3_ekdTY0VTS1cyVTg
https://drive.google.com/open?id=0Bwo-PNYAeO3_ekdTY0VTS1cyVTg
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NPDC National Parks Development Committee
Mariano I. Casimiro

Shiela Rose C. Javier
Florizza P. Buclatin

http://npdc.gov.
ph/uploads/default/files/c1469631d9d88c0ea6ea1bc

a492e9d4f.pdf

DTI Department of Trade and Industry

DTI Public Assistance Desk
GF Trade & lndustry Building,

361 Sen. Gil J. PuyatAve.,
Makati Citv

Eden Solabo

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/vie

w

Office of the Secretary
5F Industry & Investments

Building 385 Sen. Gil J. Puyat
Ave., Makati City

Jeremiah Jimenez

Bureau of Domestic
Trade Promotion

GF Trade & Industry Building
361 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave.,

Makati Citv
Johnnyvel Sombilon

Bureau of lmport
Services

3F Tara Building 389 Sen. Gil
J. Puyat Ave., Makati City Myra Echanes

Bureau of International
Trade Relations

4F DTI International Building
375 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave.,

Makati Citv

Dir. Ann Claire
Cabochan

Bureau of Philippine
Standards

3F Trade & Industry Building
361 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave.,

Makati Citv Camille Castillo

Bureau of Small and
Medium Enterprise

Develooment

2F Trade & lndustry Building
361 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave.,

Makati Citv
Edwin Pasahol

Competitiveness Bureau 3F Tara Bldg., 389 Sen. Gil J.
Puyat Ave., Makati Citv Aries Espafro

Consumer Protection
and Advocacy Bureau

2F Trade & Industry Building
361 Sen. Gil J. PuyatAve.,

Makati Citv
Maria Entong

Corporate Planning
Service

5F Trade & Industry Building
361 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave.,

Makati Citv
Mary Francis Sierra

Export Marketing
Bureau

1-2F DTI International Building
375 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave.,

Makati Citv
Louise Kaye Mendoza

Fair Trade Enforcement
Bureau

UPRC Bldg., 315 Sen. Gil J.
Puyat Ave., Makati City Claire Coballes

Financial and
Management Service

4F Trade & Industry Building
361 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave.,

Makati Citv
Gemma Manlangit

Foreign Trade Service
Corps

3F DTI International Building
375 Sen. Gil J. Puvat Avenue, Quezon 

City
Marielle Laurein Ferma

Human Resource and
Administrative Service

4F Trade & Industry Building
361 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave.,

Makati Citv
Marie Eden Villena

Information Systems
Management Service

5F Trade & lndustry Building
361 Sen. Gil J. PuyatAve.,

Makati Citv
Ma. Hazel Nicolas

lnternal Audit Service
3F Trade & Industry Building
361 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave.,

Makati City
Riza Milagros L. Pangilinan

http://npdc.gov.ph/uploads/default/files/c1469631d9d88c0ea6ea1bca492e9d4f.pdf
http://npdc.gov.ph/uploads/default/files/c1469631d9d88c0ea6ea1bca492e9d4f.pdf
http://npdc.gov.ph/uploads/default/files/c1469631d9d88c0ea6ea1bca492e9d4f.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/view
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DTI Department of Trade and Industry

Knowledge
Management and

lnformation Service

5F Trade & lndustry Building
361 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave.,

Makati Citv
Ric Kagahastian

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/vie

w

Legal Service
2F Trade & Industry Building
361 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave.,

Makati Citv
Yolanda Villanueva

Liaison Office for
Legislative Affairs

3F Trade & lndustry Building
361 Sen. Gil J. PuyatAve.,

Makati Citv
Francis Sune

Phi lippine Accreditation
Bureau

3F Trade & Industry Building
361 Sen. Gil J. PuyatAve.,

Makati Citv
Japhet Celis

Program Management
Team for Business

Reqistration

Program Management
Team for Business

Reqistration
Jenefer llagan

Resource Generation
and Management

Service

4F Industry & Investments
Building 385 Sen. Gil J. Puyat

Ave.. Makati Citv
Christina Baltazar

Christina Baltazar
4F Industry & Investments

Building 385 Sen. Gil J. Puyat
Ave,, Makati City

Alyanna Victoria Rivera

DTI-CAR Jesnor Bldg.,4 Carifro St., 2600 Baquio 
Citv Joel Arthur Tibaldo

DTI-Abra
J & | Commercial Building National 

Highway, Ubbog- Lipcan 2800 Bangued, 
Abra

Vanessa Villanueva

DTI-Benguet
3F Manongdo Bldg., 17

Private Rd. Magsaysay Ave.,
2600 Baquio Citv

Shiela Rosemarie
Cayanan

DTI-Kalinga
2-3F Lua Annex Bldg.,

Poblacion 3800 Tabuk City,
Kalinga

Ma. Cecilia Baral

DTI-Apayao
National Government Center

Provincial Capitol Cmpd., San
lsidro Sur, 3813 Luna, Apayao

Francis Pacio

DTI-Mountain
Province

2F Walter Clapp Centrum,
Loc-ong, Poblacion 2616

Bontoc. Mt. Province
Margaret Gayodan

DTI-lfugao
2F ABC Bldg., RizalAve.,

Poblacion West 3600 Lagawe,
lfuqao

Lorna Allaga

DTI-Region 1
4F Juanita Commercial Bldg.,
Quezon Ave., San Fernando

Citv, La Union
Joyce Ann Segui

DTI-llocos Norte
JOMEL Bldg,, Siazon Rd. cor.

D. Samonte St. Brgy. 14
Laoaq Citv, llocos Norte

Maria Corazon Racela

DTI-llocos Sur
Judy Chiu Bldg., Mabini St.,

Brgy. 1 Poblacion, Vigan City,
llocos Sur Amelia Galvez

DTI-La Union
2F Shania Tower, Quezon

Ave. San Fernando City, La
Union

Victoria Ordono

https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/view
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DTI Department of Trade and Industry

DTI-Pangasinan
2F Star Bldg., Arellano St.

2400 Dagupan City,
Panoasinan

Bella Cerdan

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/vie

w

DTI-Region 2

11 Dalan na Pappabalo
Regional Gov't. Center, Carig

Sur, Tuguegarao City,
Caqavan

Manilyn Ponce

DTI-Batanes Aberilla Bldg., National Road
Basco. Batanes lza Castro

DTI-Cagayan

11 Dalan na Pappabalo,
Regional Gov't. Center, Carig

Sur, Tuguegarao City,
Caoavan

Mariciris Galuigarra

DTI-lsabela
1F Edilberto P. Lim Building

Nat'l Highway, Baligatan,
llagan City, lsabela

Mark Jayson Andes

DTf-Nueva Vizcava
GF Rosalina L. Lo Bldg.,National 

Highway, Sta. Rosa,
Bayombong, Nueva Vizcaya Estrella Guinsatao

DTI-Quirino DIP Bldg., San Marcos,
Cabarroguis, Quirino Aimee Garcia

DTI-Region 3

Matikhain St., cor. Maagap St.
Diosdado Macapagal

Government Center Maimpis
City, San Fernando,

Pampanqa

Warren Patrick Serrano

DTI-Aurora
Cordial Bldg., National

Highway Brgy. Suklayin, Baler,
3200 Aurora

Floro VerialJr.

DTI-Bataan
3F Crizelda Marie Bldg.,
Capitol Drive San Jose,

Balanga Citv, 2100 Bataan
Teresita Magtanong

DTI-Bulacan
2F BFCCI Bldg., MacArthur

Highway, Sumapang Matanda,
Malolos City, Bulacan

Faye Ann Lejarde

DTI-Nueva Ecija
2F CAL Bldg., 113 Gen. Tinio

St., Brgy. Dimasalang,
Cabanatuan City, Nueva Ecija

Richard Simangan

DTI-Pampanga
2F ABN Plaza. MacArthur

Highway, Sindalan San
Fernando Citv, Pampanqa

Rhia Laxa

DTI-Tarlac 2F Anita Bldg., Zamora St.,
San Roque Tarlac City, Tarlac Lunabelle Sison

DTI-Zambales
2F Palm Crest Bldg.,765 Rizal
Ave., West Tapinac, Olongapo

City,220O Zambales
Enrique Tacbad

DTI-Region 4A 3F Marcelita Bldg., Brgy. Real
Calamba City, Laguna Mia Angeline Cortez

DTI-Cavite
2F Government Center Bldg.,

Capitol Compound, Trece
Martires Citv, Cavite

Kristine Mojica

DTI-Laguna Varimco Bldg., Brgy. Banca-
Banca, Victoria, Laguna Christian Ted Tungohan

https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/view
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DTI Department of Trade and Industry

DTI-Batangas
NACIDA Bldg., Old City Hall
Compound, B. Morada Ave.,

Lipa City, Batangas
Karla Teressa Carig

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/vie

w

DTI-Quezon
2F Grand Central Terminal,

lbabang Dupay, Lucena City,
Quezon

Pablito Budoy

DTI-Rizal
2F Altica Arcade, 83

Circumferential Road Brgy.
San Jose, Antipolo City, Rizal

Marlene de Luna

DTI-Region 4B 5F Oppen Bldg. 349 Sen. Gil
J. Puyat Ave., Makati City Rio Angeles

DTI-Marinduque
GF Monta Bldg., R.

Magsaysay St., Brgy. lsok l,
Boac, Marinduque

Phoebe Solis

DTI-Occidental
Mindoro

SME Center, Municipal
Compound San Jose,
Occidental Mindoro

Almira Barboza

DTI-Oriental Mindoro
Provincial Capitol Complex,

Brgy. Camilmil, Calapan City,
5200 Oriental Mindoro

Roniel Macatol

DTI-Palawan

4F ERC Plaza Commercial
Bldg., National Highway, Brgy.

San Pedro, Puerto Princesa
City, Palawan

Persival Narbonita

DTI-Romblon
GF LFH Suite. Promenade,

J.P, Rizal St., Cocoville,
Dapawan. Odionqan. Romblon

Mary Grace Fontelo

DTI-Region 3F Capitol Annex Bldg. Old
Albay District, Leqaspi City Delia Bigtas

DTI-Albay 2F DBP Bldg., Quezon Ave.
Leqaspi Citv, 4500 Albav Eden Sarmiento

DTI-Camarines Norte
Merchant's Ave., Central Plaza

Complex Lag-on, Daet,
Camarines Norte

Gary Rafanan

DTI-Camarines 2F Old DBP Bldg., Panganiban
Drive Naga City, Camarines Sur Jay Percival Ablan

DTI-Catanduanes
Catanduanes State Colleges
Compound Calatagan, Virac,

Catanduanes
Daisy Tabirara

DTI-Masbate DTI Building, Capitol Drive
Masbate Citv, Masbate Christian Abenir

DTI-Sorsogon
2F Benjamin Ty Bldg., cor. Vera
& Quezon Sts. Sorsogon City,

Sorsooon
Meynardo Doluntat, Jr.

DTI-Region 6 3F DTI Bldg., J.M. Basa &
Peralta Sts., lloilo City David lsrael Sinay

DTI-Guimaras 2F MAVIKKS Bldg., New Site,
San Miguel Jordan, Guimaras Melecia Pait

DTI-lloilo 3F DTI Bldg., J.M. Basa &
Peralta Sts., lloilo City Jane Russel Prudente

https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/view
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DTI Department of Trade and Industry

DTI-Capiz
Sacred Heart of Jesus Ave.,

Pueblo de Panay, Brgy.
Lawaan, Roxas City

Merian Asas

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/vie

w

DTI-Antique D123C Bldg., cor. Solana & T.
Fornier Sts. San Jose, Antique Wilson Alian

DTI-Aklan D123C Bldg., cor. Solana & T.
Fornier Sts. San Jose, Antique Chriszela Ramos

DTI-Region 7 3F Rm. 311 WDC Bldg.,
Osmefla Blvd. Cebu Citv Jojisilia Villamor

DTI-Bohol 2F FCB Bldg., CPG Ave.,
Tagbilaran City, Bohol Vierna Teresa Ligan

DTI-Siquijor CF Bldg., Legaspi St.,
Poblacion Siquiior, Siquiior Jebe Mag-usara,Jr.

DTI-Cebu DTI Bldg., Osmena Blvd. cor.
Laou-laou St. Cebu City Shirelyn Villamor

DTI-Region 8
2F Leyte Academic Center,

Gov't. Center, Pawing, Palo,
Levte

Pedro Bimbo Tan

DTI-Biliran 2F R. Kho Bldg., cor. Caneja &
Castin Sts. 6543 Naval. Biliran Ronelo Jamin

DTI-Eastern Samar
GF Wheelers Bldg., Baybay 5,

Songco Borongan City,
Eastern Samar

Noel Escoto

DTI-Leyte
2F Himalayan Bldg., Brgy 78,
Marasbaras, Tacloban City,

Levte
Diana Quiza

DTI-Northern Samar
Luisa Angley Bldg., Rizal St.,

6400 Catarman, Northern
Samar

Claire Diaz

DTI-Samar
2F Moratal Bldg., cor. Mabini

Ave. & San Francisco St.,
Catbalogan, Samar

Rosario Quilapo

DTI-Southern Leyte
2F SJC Bldg., cor. T. Oppus
and E. Cabrera Sts. Tunga-

tunga, Maasin, Southern Leyte
Rustica Munda

DTI-Region 9 4F VHW Bldg., Veterans Ave.,
Zamboanqa Citv Michael Vincent Cajulao

DTI-Zamboanga del
Norte

Government Center Sta.
lsabel, Dipoloq City John Edgar Macapas

DTI-Zamboanqa del Sur
NACIDA Bldg., Capitol Complex, 

Pagadian City,
Zamboanqa del Sur

Jo Nico Locson

DTI-Zamboanga
Sibugay

2F Montebello Bldg., National
Highway, Poblacion, lpil,

Zamboanga Sibugav
Carlo Gonzales

DTI-Zamboanga City
2F Vicente Wee Bldg.,

Veterans Ave. Zamboanga
Citv

Gyver Amazon

DTI-lsabela City City Hall Bldg., Sunrise,
lsabela City, Basilan Gyver Amazon

https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/view


National Government Agencies (NGAs)

469/6/2018

Acronym Agency Office/Unit/Department Address Name of FOI Receiving Officer and 
Designation Telephone nos. Email Address FOI Manuals Link

DTI Department of Trade and Industry

DTI-Region 10
NACIDA Bldg., Corrales Ave.

cor. Antonio Luna St. 9000
Caoavan de Oro Citv

Geraldin Casas

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/vie

w

DTI-Bukidnon
Manuel Bldg., San lsidro St.

8700 Malaybalay City,
Bukidnon

Jose Maureal

DTI-Misamis Oriental
Antolin Building, Tiano-, Akut
Sts. 9000 Cagayan de Oro

Citv. Misamis Oriental
Elsie Limosnero

DTI-Camiguin
DBP Bldg., cor. Gen. B.

Aranas & J.P. Rizal Sts. 9100
Mambaiao. Camiquin

Zita Abellare

DTI-Lanao del Norte
0171 PM Durias Bldg.,

Quezon Ave. Ext. Pala-o, 9200
llisan Citv, Lanao del Norte

Florence Paler

DTI-Misamis
Occidental

1F Dajao Bldg., cor. Rizal-
Pastrano Sts., Poblacion l, 7207 

Oroouieta City
Tricia Jean Tan

DTI-Region 11
3F Mintrade Bldg., Monteverde

Ave. cor. Sales St., Davao
Citv

Jenny Grace
Mendoza

DTI-Compostela
Valley

Jienos Bldg., Agoncillo St.
Poblacion, Nabunturan,

Comoostela Vallev
Art Hermoso

DTI-Compostela
Valley

Jienos Bldg., Agoncillo St.
Poblacion, Nabunturan,

Comoostela Vallev
Art Hermoso

DTI-Davao del Norte Gov't. Center, Brgy. Mankilam
Taoum Citv. Davao del Norte Judecia Ponio

DTI-Davao del Sur
2F Medic Pharma Bldg., cor.
Dofra Aurora & Corregidor

Sts.. Dioos Citv. Davao del Sur
Sarry Qinoc, Jr.

DTI-Davao Occidental
Door 2 Mutya and Matt Bldg.

Geverola St. Poblacion, Malita,
Davao Occidental

Marc Anthony Salazar

DTI-Davao Oriental 2F Valles Bldg., Rizal St. Mati
City, Davao Oriental Zaida Fe Ramiro

DTI-Region 12

3-4F De Luz Bldg. Gensan
Drive cor. Aquino St. 9506

Koronadal City, South
Cotabato

Jessa Marie Ong

DTI-South Cotabato

2F del Rosario Bldg., Gensan
Drive cor. Zulueta St., 9506

Koronadal City, South
Cotabato

Ria Hallarsis

DT|-Cotabato City
GF Kutang Bato Masonic

Temple Bldg. Sinsuat Avenue,
Cotabato Citv

Sarah Jane Toledo

DTI-Sultan Kudarat
2F Quality Appliance Bldg.,

Alunan Highway 9800
Tacurong City, Sultan Kudarat

Joven Quiriones

https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/view
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DTI Department of Trade and Industry

DTI-Sarangani
2-3F National Agency Bldg.
Capitol Compound Alabel
9501 Saranqani Province

Aiza Marie Bercades

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/vie

w

DTI-CARAGA
West Wing, 3F D&V Plaza

Bldg., J.C. Aquino Ave., 8600
Butuan City, Agusan del Norte

lrene Macheca

DTI-Agusan del Norte
Rudy Tiu Bldg., KM. 2, J.C.
Aquino Ave., 8600 Butuan

City, Agusan del Norte
Abegail Cala

DTI-Agusan del Sur
Faustino A. Asis Bldg., Gov.

D.O. Plaza Gov't. Center,
Prosperidad, Agusan del Sur

Jardynne Narvasa

DTI-Dinagat lslands
Cotanda Bldg. P-2 Brgy. Sta.
Cruz, San Jose Province of

Dinaqat lsland
Elmer General

DTI-Surigao del Norte
2F Simtoco Bldg., Burgos Sat.
8440 Surigao City, Surigao del

Norte
Lyza Trapal

DTI-Surigao del Sur 2F JTP Bldg., Donasco St.,
Tandag City Surigao del Sur Romel Onibe

DTI-NCRO
2F Metro House Bldg. 345

Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Makati
Citv

Joseph Dela Pena

DTI-Negros lsland
Reoion

3F Rm.311WDC Bldg.,
Osmefra Blvd. Cebu City Rosie Evangelista

DTI-Negros
Occidental

3F Prudential Life Bldg. San
Juan & Luzurriaga Sts.
Bacolod City, Negros

Occidental

Rosie Evangelista

DTI-Negros Oriental
2F Uymatiao Bldg., San Jose
St. Dumaguete City, Negros

Oriental
Krystel Jade Pato

BOI Board of Investments*
http://boi.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2018/03/Peoples-Freedom-of-
Information-Manual.pdf

CIAP

Construction Industry Authority of the 
Philippines

Rhonalyn Reyes

https://ciap.dti.gov.
ph/sites/default/files/CIAP_Peoples_FOI_Manual.pdf

Laura Samson

Zenaida Diaz

Carolina Saunar

Theresa Favila

Anerose Dimaquita

Sergie Retome

Juliet Ternate

Ariane Monique Derit

Rea Quintos

Friday Esteban

https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByoFpFM9THk1T08zSHZkMGdBZzg/view
http://boi.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/03/Peoples-Freedom-of-Information-Manual.pdf
http://boi.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/03/Peoples-Freedom-of-Information-Manual.pdf
http://boi.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/03/Peoples-Freedom-of-Information-Manual.pdf
https://ciap.dti.gov.ph/sites/default/files/CIAP_Peoples_FOI_Manual.pdf
https://ciap.dti.gov.ph/sites/default/files/CIAP_Peoples_FOI_Manual.pdf
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Construction Industry Authority of the 
Philippines

Delia Perlada

https://ciap.dti.gov.
ph/sites/default/files/CIAP_Peoples_FOI_Manual.pdf

Lorna Rivera

Raymond Garcia

DCP
Design Center of the Philippines

Maryline C. Ambas

Phone: (02) 832 1112 loc
131; 832 0696 (Direct)
Mobile: 09430647178 /

09175809603
Telefax: 832.3649

maryline.ambas@designcenter.gov.
ph https://drive.google.

com/file/d/0B42DSd2Fe0K_dnZnQ2gzanA4RWs/vie
w

Rom Kristel A. Hernandez Mobile:09354086320
Telefax: 832 3649

kristel.hernandez@designcenter.
gov.ph

PTTC Philippine Trade Training Center*

The Public Assistance Complaint Desk 
(PACD)Ground Floor, PTTC 

BuildingSen. Gil Puyat Avenuecorner 
Roxas Blvd.,Pasay City, 1300, 

Philippines

02-263-796  pacd@pttc.gov.ph and od@pttc.
gov.ph

https://onedrive.live.com/?
cid=a34dddb2dfa12771&id=A34DDDB2DFA12771%

21373&authkey=%21ADbBvdxjJs0YKbU

NEDA National Economic and Development 
Authority*

http://www.neda.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/09/OC-No.-06-2016.pdf

PNVSCA Philippine National Volunteer Service 
Coordinating Agency Diosita P. Mendoza

http://www.pnvsca.gov.
ph/resources/manual/People's%20FOI%

20Manual_Final_11%20Sept%202017.pdf

PSRTI Philippine Statistical Research and Training 
Institute Lolita Oreo

http://psrti.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/05/PSRTI-Freedom-of-

Information-Guidelines_COMPLETE.pdf

PSA Philippine Statistics Authority* http://psa.gov.ph/system/files/kmcd/FOI%20Annex%
20A%20Procedures%20Manual%20final.pdf

PPP Center Public-Private Partnership Center of the 
Philippines*

https://ppp.gov.ph/?publications=ppp-center-
peoples-freedom-of-information-foi-manual

TC Tariff Commission*
5th Floor, Philippine Heart Center 

Building, East Avenue, Diliman,
Quezon City

Records Officer info@tariffcommission.gov.ph.

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B6XF3AhfubONb0VzZVNCZm93RWs/vi

ew

DOTr Department of Transportation* https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0Bx283SS6qJi2c01SYVV0dGl5cms/view

CAB Civil Aeronautics Board*
http://www.cab.gov.

ph/images/downloads/Transparency%
20Seal/2017/Freedom%20of%20Information%

20Agency%20Manual.pdf

LTFRB Land Transportation Franchising & Regulatory 
Board*

http://ltfrb.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2018/02/LTFRB-Freedom-of-

Information-Manual.pdf

LTO Land Transportation Office

LTO Central Office
General Service Section, Administrative  
Division, L TO Central Office Compound, 

East Avenue, Quezon City
Administrative Officer  9284958 9281063

http://www.lto.gov.ph/latest-issuance/323-
memorandum-implementation-of-the-lto-freedom-of-

information-agency-and-people-s-manuals.html

Region I Aguila Road, City of San Fernando, La 
Union Administrative Officer Region I (072) 6073249

Region II San Gabriel Village, Tuguegarao, 
Cagayan Administrative Officer Region II (078) 8449364

0917 5013891/0917 8243747

Region II Gov't Center, Brgy. Maimpis, City of San 
Fernando Pampanga Administrative Officer Region II (045) 4551764

Region IV-A Old City Hall Compound, 8. Morada 
Avenue, Lipa City, Batangas Administrative Officer Region IV-A (043) 7026968

https://ciap.dti.gov.ph/sites/default/files/CIAP_Peoples_FOI_Manual.pdf
https://ciap.dti.gov.ph/sites/default/files/CIAP_Peoples_FOI_Manual.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B42DSd2Fe0K_dnZnQ2gzanA4RWs/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B42DSd2Fe0K_dnZnQ2gzanA4RWs/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B42DSd2Fe0K_dnZnQ2gzanA4RWs/view
https://onedrive.live.com/?cid=a34dddb2dfa12771&id=A34DDDB2DFA12771%21373&authkey=%21ADbBvdxjJs0YKbU
https://onedrive.live.com/?cid=a34dddb2dfa12771&id=A34DDDB2DFA12771%21373&authkey=%21ADbBvdxjJs0YKbU
https://onedrive.live.com/?cid=a34dddb2dfa12771&id=A34DDDB2DFA12771%21373&authkey=%21ADbBvdxjJs0YKbU
http://www.neda.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/OC-No.-06-2016.pdf
http://www.neda.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/OC-No.-06-2016.pdf
http://www.pnvsca.gov.ph/resources/manual/People's%20FOI%20Manual_Final_11%20Sept%202017.pdf
http://www.pnvsca.gov.ph/resources/manual/People's%20FOI%20Manual_Final_11%20Sept%202017.pdf
http://www.pnvsca.gov.ph/resources/manual/People's%20FOI%20Manual_Final_11%20Sept%202017.pdf
http://psrti.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/05/PSRTI-Freedom-of-Information-Guidelines_COMPLETE.pdf
http://psrti.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/05/PSRTI-Freedom-of-Information-Guidelines_COMPLETE.pdf
http://psrti.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/05/PSRTI-Freedom-of-Information-Guidelines_COMPLETE.pdf
http://psa.gov.ph/system/files/kmcd/FOI%20Annex%20A%20Procedures%20Manual%20final.pdf
http://psa.gov.ph/system/files/kmcd/FOI%20Annex%20A%20Procedures%20Manual%20final.pdf
https://ppp.gov.ph/?publications=ppp-center-peoples-freedom-of-information-foi-manual
https://ppp.gov.ph/?publications=ppp-center-peoples-freedom-of-information-foi-manual
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B6XF3AhfubONb0VzZVNCZm93RWs/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B6XF3AhfubONb0VzZVNCZm93RWs/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B6XF3AhfubONb0VzZVNCZm93RWs/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0Bx283SS6qJi2c01SYVV0dGl5cms/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0Bx283SS6qJi2c01SYVV0dGl5cms/view
http://www.cab.gov.ph/images/downloads/Transparency%20Seal/2017/Freedom%20of%20Information%20Agency%20Manual.pdf
http://www.cab.gov.ph/images/downloads/Transparency%20Seal/2017/Freedom%20of%20Information%20Agency%20Manual.pdf
http://www.cab.gov.ph/images/downloads/Transparency%20Seal/2017/Freedom%20of%20Information%20Agency%20Manual.pdf
http://www.cab.gov.ph/images/downloads/Transparency%20Seal/2017/Freedom%20of%20Information%20Agency%20Manual.pdf
http://ltfrb.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/LTFRB-Freedom-of-Information-Manual.pdf
http://ltfrb.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/LTFRB-Freedom-of-Information-Manual.pdf
http://ltfrb.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/LTFRB-Freedom-of-Information-Manual.pdf
http://www.lto.gov.ph/latest-issuance/323-memorandum-implementation-of-the-lto-freedom-of-information-agency-and-people-s-manuals.html
http://www.lto.gov.ph/latest-issuance/323-memorandum-implementation-of-the-lto-freedom-of-information-agency-and-people-s-manuals.html
http://www.lto.gov.ph/latest-issuance/323-memorandum-implementation-of-the-lto-freedom-of-information-agency-and-people-s-manuals.html
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LTO Land Transportation Office

Region IV-B LTO Central Office Compound, East 
Avenue, Quezon City Administrative Officer Region IV-B (922) 0301 loc. 265

http://www.lto.gov.ph/latest-issuance/323-
memorandum-implementation-of-the-lto-freedom-of-

information-agency-and-people-s-manuals.html

Region V Regional Gov't Center, Rawis, Legazpi 
City,4500, Albay Administrative Officer Region V Fax(052) 4809676

Region VI Tabuc Suba, Jaro lloilo City Administrative Officer Region VI (033)3295238 to 39
local no. 04

Region VII Natalio Bacalso Avenue, Cebu City Administrative Officer Region VII (032) 2661304

Region VIII Old Army Road, Tacloban City 6500 Administrative Officer Region VIII (053) 3216108

Region IX Veterans Avenue, Zamboanga City Administrative Officer Region IX (062) 9925650

Region X MVIS Compound, Zone 7 Bulua, 
Cagayan De Oro City Administrative Officer Region X (088) 8802456 / 0917 5792111

Region XI Quimpo Blvd., Davao City Administrative Officer Region XI (082) 2223227 / 0918-9260903

Region XII #79 G. Del Pilar St., Koronadal City Administrative Officer Region XII (083) 8780770

Region NCR 5/F LTO-NCR Bldg., No. 20, G. Araneta 
Avenue, Quezon City Administrative Officer Region NCR 4144872

Region CAR 2nd Fir, Post Office Loop, Upper Session 
Road., Baguio City Administrative Officer Region CAR (074) 3042459

Region CARAGA Capitol Avenue, Butuan City Administrative Officer Region 
CARAGA (085) 3422010 / 0919 2558385

MARINA Maritime Industry Authority*
The Chief, General Services 

Division Management, Financial and 
Administrative Service

984 Taft Avenue cor. Kalaw Street, 
Ermita, Manila 02-524-6118 mfas@marina.gov.ph http://marina.gov.ph/freedom-of-information-manual/

OTS Office for Transportation Security* Records Section
CMC Building corner Andrews Avenue & 

Aurora Boulevard (Formerly Tramo), 
Pasay City 1300

Ms. Rhea S. Castillo
Head, 

(+63) 855-2735
(+63) 853-5249
(+63) 855-2435
(+63) 853-2607
(+63) 855-2725

 pio@ots.gov.ph http://www.ots.gov.ph/images/FOI/OTS-FOI-Manual.
pdf

OTC Office of Transportation Cooperatives*
Andrea C. Bas 0905-518-2808 acbas.otc@gmail.com http://otc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/FOI-

MANUAL.pdfAlternate: Ms. Marilyn M. Vargas 0916-593-5842 mmvargas.otc@gmail.com

PCG Philippine Coast Guard* http://www.coastguard.gov.
ph/images/2017_Files/Transparency2017/foi.pdf

TRB Toll Regulatory Board* https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0Byy8IyFrcHUyUUticF9QR0gwSm8/view

OP Office of the President*
https://op-proper.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2016/11/Peoples-FOI-Manual-OP.
pdf

AMLC Anti-Money Laundering Council* AMLC Secretariat
Room 507, EDPC Building, BSP 

Complex, Mabini St. Malate, Manila

Tel Nos. (02) 7087066, (02) 7087701 
local 2833

Fax No. (02) 7087909 secretariat@amlc.gov.ph http://www.amlc.gov.ph/images/PDFs/AMLC%
20FOI%20People's%20Manual%20FINAL.pdf

CESB Career Executive Service Board

Career Executive Service Board 
(CESB)

CESB Office Ground Floor, No. 3 
Marcelino St, Holy Spirit Drive, Brgy. 

Isidora hills, Diliman, Quezon City 1127
Mr. Agustin G. Moquite (02)366-1943/951-4981 loc 100 agmoquite@cesboard.gov.ph

http://www.cesboard.gov.ph/Public%
20Documents/2017/FOI_CESB.pdf

Career Executive Service Board 
(CESB)

CESB Office 3rd Floor, No. 3 Marcelino 
St, Holy Spirit Drive, Brgy. Isidora hills, 

Diliman, Quezon City 1127
Mr. Romil F. Tuando (02)366-1965/951-4981 loc 129 rtuando@cesboard.gov.ph

CCC Climate Change Commission* http://www.climate.gov.
ph/images/FOI/CCC_FOI_manual_Draft.pdf

http://www.lto.gov.ph/latest-issuance/323-memorandum-implementation-of-the-lto-freedom-of-information-agency-and-people-s-manuals.html
http://www.lto.gov.ph/latest-issuance/323-memorandum-implementation-of-the-lto-freedom-of-information-agency-and-people-s-manuals.html
http://www.lto.gov.ph/latest-issuance/323-memorandum-implementation-of-the-lto-freedom-of-information-agency-and-people-s-manuals.html
http://marina.gov.ph/freedom-of-information-manual/
http://www.ots.gov.ph/images/FOI/OTS-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.ots.gov.ph/images/FOI/OTS-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://otc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/FOI-MANUAL.pdf
http://otc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/FOI-MANUAL.pdf
http://www.coastguard.gov.ph/images/2017_Files/Transparency2017/foi.pdf
http://www.coastguard.gov.ph/images/2017_Files/Transparency2017/foi.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0Byy8IyFrcHUyUUticF9QR0gwSm8/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0Byy8IyFrcHUyUUticF9QR0gwSm8/view
https://op-proper.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2016/11/Peoples-FOI-Manual-OP.pdf
https://op-proper.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2016/11/Peoples-FOI-Manual-OP.pdf
https://op-proper.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2016/11/Peoples-FOI-Manual-OP.pdf
http://www.amlc.gov.ph/images/PDFs/AMLC%20FOI%20People's%20Manual%20FINAL.pdf
http://www.amlc.gov.ph/images/PDFs/AMLC%20FOI%20People's%20Manual%20FINAL.pdf
http://www.cesboard.gov.ph/Public%20Documents/2017/FOI_CESB.pdf
http://www.cesboard.gov.ph/Public%20Documents/2017/FOI_CESB.pdf
http://www.climate.gov.ph/images/FOI/CCC_FOI_manual_Draft.pdf
http://www.climate.gov.ph/images/FOI/CCC_FOI_manual_Draft.pdf
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CFO Commission on Filipinos Overseas Policy, Planning and Research 
Division

6/F, Citigold Center, 1345 President 
Quirino Avenue corner Osmeña 

Highway, Manila 1007 (Main Office)
Mr. Elfred Ulysses del Rosario 552-4763 (T) / 561-8160 (F) foireceivingofficer.cfo@gmail.com http://cfo.gov.ph/foi.html

CHED Commission on Higher Education*
http://ched.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2017/09/CHED-FOI-Manual-2017.
pdf

DDB Dangerous Drugs Board Dangerous Drugs
Board

3rd Floor DDBPDEA Bldg., 
NationalGovernment Center, NIA Road, 
Brgy. Pinyahan, Quezon City NCR 1100 

Philippines

Walter Woods 929-1753, 929-4544
https://www.ddb.gov.

ph/images/Transparency_Seal/FOI_Manual_DDB.
pdf

ECCD 
Council

Early Childhood Care and Development 
Council*

4th Floor Belvedere Tower, San Miguel 
Avenue, Ortigas Center Pasig City 571-6833  info.eccdcouncil@gmail.com

http://www.eccdcouncil.gov.
ph/cmsms/uploads/docs/FOI%20Manual%

20ECCD%20Council.pdf

ERC Energy Regulatory Commission

Office of the Executive Director
16th/F Pacific Center Building, San 

Miguel Avenue, Ortigas Center, Pasig 
City

Atty.  Neil Simon S. Silva

http://www.erc.gov.ph/Files/Render/media/ERC%
20FOI%20Manual%20Nov%202016.pdf

Planning and Information Service
18th/F Pacific Center Building, San 

Miguel Avenue, Ortigas Center, Pasig 
City

Teofilo G. Arbalate, Jr.

Visayas Field Office St. Mary's Drive, Banilad, Cebu City 
6000 Atty. Joel Y. Bontuyan

Mindanao Field Office Mintrade Bldg., Monteverde Ave., cor. 
Sales St., Davao City Atty. Ronald G. Gomez

FPA
Fertilizer and Pesticide Authority FPA Central Office BAI Compound Visayas Avenue

Diliman, Quezon City
Mr. Errol John A. Ramos

(02) 920-8573 fpacentral.FOI@gmail.com http://fpa.da.gov.ph/index.php/freedom-of-
information-foiMs. Alma G. Escasura

FDCP Film Development Council of the Philippines*
855 T.M. Kalaw Street, 1000 Ermita, 

Manila Emelita A. Alquiza
Chief Administrative & Finance Officer

(+632) 256 8331  (+632) 256 9948  
(+632) 256 9908 info@fdcp.ph

https://www.fdcp.
ph/sites/default/files/A_FDCP_FOI_MANUAL_PROV

ISIONAL.pdf

GAB Games and Amusements Board

Games and Amusements Board 
Central Office

2nd Flr. Legaspi 200 Paseo de Roxas, 
Makati City 1226 Jesucito M. Garcia (02) 8135793

http://gab.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2018/01/2018_GABFOIManual.pdf

Bacolod Field Office 6th Flr. Bacolod Convention Plaza Hotel 
Magsaysay Ave. Bacolod City 6100 Donna Mae M Martir (034)4323513

Cagayan de Oro Field Office
3rd Flr. Room 302 Rodesa I, Bldg. 

Gomez Velez St. Cagayan De Oro City 
9000

Atheno M. Paguidopon (8822)729686

Cebu Field Office 2nd Flr. DBP Bldg. Osmeña Blvd. Cebu 
City 6000 Celso G. Miranda (32)2552415

Davao Field Office 2nd Flr. No. 426 Davat Bldg. Villa Abrille 
St. Davao City 8000 Arlene M. Olonriz (82) 2276907

Zamboanga FIeld Office
C/O GAB Edgrado Valeros Paragon 

Hardware Tomas Claudio Ext. Cor. D. 
Forest St. Zone III Zamboanga City 7000

Vicente G. Cabalog

GCG Governance Commission for Government-
Owned and Controlled Corporations Central Office 3/F Citibank Center, Paseo de Roxas 

Ave., Makati City 1200

Christina L. Salvo

(02) 328-2030 ext. 400 feedback@gcg.gov.ph
http://www.gcg.gov.

ph/ckfinder/userfiles/files/Received%20GCG%
20FOI%20Manual.pdf

Gee R. Luzadas

Jessamin L. Jesuitas

HLURB Housing and Land Use Regulatory Board
Public Service

Assistance Office -
Central Office

6th Flr. Sunnymede
I.T. Center, 1614

Quezon Ave., South
Triangle, Quezon

City

MS.CHASENMAE DE 
PADUAESPEHON 927-2731 pac@hlurb.gov.ph

http://hlurb.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/Transparency-

Governance/manuals/HLURB%20People's%
20Model%20FOI%20Manual.pdf

http://cfo.gov.ph/foi.html
http://ched.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/CHED-FOI-Manual-2017.pdf
http://ched.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/CHED-FOI-Manual-2017.pdf
http://ched.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/CHED-FOI-Manual-2017.pdf
https://www.ddb.gov.ph/images/Transparency_Seal/FOI_Manual_DDB.pdf
https://www.ddb.gov.ph/images/Transparency_Seal/FOI_Manual_DDB.pdf
https://www.ddb.gov.ph/images/Transparency_Seal/FOI_Manual_DDB.pdf
http://www.eccdcouncil.gov.ph/cmsms/uploads/docs/FOI%20Manual%20ECCD%20Council.pdf
http://www.eccdcouncil.gov.ph/cmsms/uploads/docs/FOI%20Manual%20ECCD%20Council.pdf
http://www.eccdcouncil.gov.ph/cmsms/uploads/docs/FOI%20Manual%20ECCD%20Council.pdf
http://www.erc.gov.ph/Files/Render/media/ERC%20FOI%20Manual%20Nov%202016.pdf
http://www.erc.gov.ph/Files/Render/media/ERC%20FOI%20Manual%20Nov%202016.pdf
http://fpa.da.gov.ph/index.php/freedom-of-information-foi
http://fpa.da.gov.ph/index.php/freedom-of-information-foi
https://www.fdcp.ph/sites/default/files/A_FDCP_FOI_MANUAL_PROVISIONAL.pdf
https://www.fdcp.ph/sites/default/files/A_FDCP_FOI_MANUAL_PROVISIONAL.pdf
https://www.fdcp.ph/sites/default/files/A_FDCP_FOI_MANUAL_PROVISIONAL.pdf
http://gab.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/2018_GABFOIManual.pdf
http://gab.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/2018_GABFOIManual.pdf
http://www.gcg.gov.ph/ckfinder/userfiles/files/Received%20GCG%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.gcg.gov.ph/ckfinder/userfiles/files/Received%20GCG%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.gcg.gov.ph/ckfinder/userfiles/files/Received%20GCG%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://hlurb.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/Transparency-Governance/manuals/HLURB%20People's%20Model%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://hlurb.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/Transparency-Governance/manuals/HLURB%20People's%20Model%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://hlurb.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/Transparency-Governance/manuals/HLURB%20People's%20Model%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://hlurb.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/Transparency-Governance/manuals/HLURB%20People's%20Model%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
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Administrative Office
- Northern Luzon

Field Office (Regions
CAR, I, II)

Leonard Wood Road,
Botanical Garden,

Baguio City
MS. GRACE B. DE VERA (074) 442-5338

Fax: (074) 424-2026
nlr@hlurb.gov.ph

Administrative Office
- Northern Tagalog
Field Office (Region

III)

3rd Flr., Insular Life
Bldg., Dolores St.,

San Fernando,
Pampanga

MS. MERCY R. SALAMAT (045) 963-7376
(045) 861-2665 ntr@hlurb.gov.ph

Administrative
Office - National

Capital Region Field
Office (Metro Manila,

Rizal)

6th Floor,
Sunnymede IT

Center, 1614 Quezon
Ave.,South Triangle,

Quezon City

MS. MYRNA I. ROLDAN
926-2301
926-2302 ncr@hlurb.gov.ph

Administrative Office
- Southern Tagalog

Field Office (Regions
IV-A, IV-B)

Dencriss Business
Center, National
Highway, Brgy.

Halang, Calamba
City, Laguna

MR. LEOVINO A. DALANGIN (049) 502-9751 str@hlurb.gov.ph

Administrative Office
- Bicol Field Office

(Region V)

3rd Floor, Insular
Bldg.,Rizal St.,

Legazpi City
MS. EVA B. BALISNOMO (052) 480-6678

Fax: (052) 481-1622 br@hlurb.gov.ph

Administrative Office
- Western Visayas

Field Office (Region
VI)

INJAP Bldg.,
Diversion 2011,
Diversion Road,

Mandurriao, Iloilo
City

MS. MYRNA C. CABARDO (033) 501-8202
Fax: (033) 321-1677 wvr@hlurb.gov.ph

Administrative
Office - Central

Visayas Field Office
(Regions VII, VIII)

Rm 608, 6th Flr,
Club Ultima Tower,

Fuente Osmeña
Avenue, Cebu City

MS. LINELLA G. CUEVAS (032) 254-4564 cvr@hlurb.gov.ph

Administrative Office
- Northern Mindanao
Field Office (Regions

IX, X, XIII)

3rd Flr., Dupoint
Bldg., Velez-Akut

St., Cagayan de Oro
City

MR. RAFAULS D. IMBING (088) 856-5088
(088) 272-1466 nmr@hlurb.gov.ph

Administrative Office
- Southern Mindanao
Field Office (Regions

XI, XII)

2nd Flr. Yap Bldg.,
Quimpo Blvd., Eco

Land Matina, Davao
City

ENGR. NORMAN S. DATUKON
(082) 224-5935
(082) 297-2399 smr@hlurb.gov.ph

HUDCC Housing and Urban Development Coordinating 
Council*

http://www.hudcc.gov.
ph/sites/default/files/document/uploads/HUDCC%

27S%20PEOPLE%20FOI%20MANUAL.pdf

KWF Komisyon ng Wikang Filipino Komisyon sa
Wikang Filipino

Yunit ng Rekords, Gusaling Watson, 
1610 Kalye JP Laurel, San Miguel, 

Maynila
Bb. Agrifina O. Oblepias 736-2524/25

http://kwf.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/KWF-
Manwal-sa-Malayang-Pagkuha-ng-

Impormasyon_compiled-version-1.pdf

MMDA Metropolitan Manila Development Authority Public Information Office (PIO)
G/F PIO Institute of Traffic Management 
(ITM) Building Orense St., Guadalupe 

Nuevo, Makati City, 1212

Dir. Sharon M. Gentalian 
882-0861 mmdafoi@gmail.com https://mmda.gov.ph/images/pdf/Transparency/PBB-

Files/FOI-MMDA-Peoples-Manual.pdfMs. Mary Ann S. Tanbio

MinDa Mindanao Development Authority KATHY MAR S. MATEO
http://minda.gov.

ph/resources/Reports/Transparency_Seal/2018/Min
DA_FOI_Manualv02.pdf

MTRCB Movie and Television Review and 
Classification Board

Public Information
Office

3d Floor, MTRCB Building No. 18 Tinog 
Avenue, Quezon City Maria Diana D. Sabado 376-7380 loc.108 http://www.mtrcb.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2017/06/Peoples-FOI-Manual.pdf

http://www.hudcc.gov.ph/sites/default/files/document/uploads/HUDCC%27S%20PEOPLE%20FOI%20MANUAL.pdf
http://www.hudcc.gov.ph/sites/default/files/document/uploads/HUDCC%27S%20PEOPLE%20FOI%20MANUAL.pdf
http://www.hudcc.gov.ph/sites/default/files/document/uploads/HUDCC%27S%20PEOPLE%20FOI%20MANUAL.pdf
http://kwf.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/KWF-Manwal-sa-Malayang-Pagkuha-ng-Impormasyon_compiled-version-1.pdf
http://kwf.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/KWF-Manwal-sa-Malayang-Pagkuha-ng-Impormasyon_compiled-version-1.pdf
http://kwf.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/KWF-Manwal-sa-Malayang-Pagkuha-ng-Impormasyon_compiled-version-1.pdf
https://mmda.gov.ph/images/pdf/Transparency/PBB-Files/FOI-MMDA-Peoples-Manual.pdf
https://mmda.gov.ph/images/pdf/Transparency/PBB-Files/FOI-MMDA-Peoples-Manual.pdf
http://minda.gov.ph/resources/Reports/Transparency_Seal/2018/MinDA_FOI_Manualv02.pdf
http://minda.gov.ph/resources/Reports/Transparency_Seal/2018/MinDA_FOI_Manualv02.pdf
http://minda.gov.ph/resources/Reports/Transparency_Seal/2018/MinDA_FOI_Manualv02.pdf
http://www.mtrcb.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/06/Peoples-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.mtrcb.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/06/Peoples-FOI-Manual.pdf
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NAPC National Anti-Poverty Commission*
http://napc.gov.

ph/sites/default/files/documents/transparency/NAPC
%20FOI%20Manual.pdf

NAP National Archives of the Philippines

NAP Office
Velco Center, corner R.S. Oca and A.C. 

Delgado Streets, Port
Area, Manila

MARIA KAREN DIORELLA A. 
CERENO 02-708-8656 / 02-400-4967 mkdacereno@nationalarchives.gov.

ph

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0Byk1Ih2jvicea2E4cDRYYkFDbkE/view?

usp=drive_web

NAP Office 1153 Cristobal Street, Paco, Manila NATIVIDAD H. QUINIA 02-353-3192 natzquinia98@yahoo.com

NAP Office Traders Arcade, Hernan Cortes Street, 
Mandaue City, Cebu ANNELYN C. LAO 032-346-8040 aclao@nationalarchives.gov.ph

NAP Office Golden Bell, A. Bonifacio Street, 
Poblacion, Davao City ROSALIA C ASTUDILLO 082-297-4705 rosaliaastudillo@yahoo.com

NCCA National Commission for Culture and the Arts NCCA Records Officer 2nd Floor, NCCA Building #633 General 
Luna St., Intramurous Manila Maricel C. Malalad (02) 527-2192 local 205 / 09497770163 records@ncca.gov.ph

https://onedrive.live.com/?
cid=53f92505f3bc9c7f&id=53F92505F3BC9C7F%

211397&authkey=%21AH1GhFrhsHoWJPU

NCIP National Commission on Indigenous Peoples*
https://drive.google.

com/file/d/0B7SC1035mPaGTzJvNGVOb3dnX1k/vie
w?usp=drive_web

NCMF National Commission on Muslim Filipinos* http://ncmf.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2018/01/NCMF-FOI-Manual.pdf

NHCP National Historical Commission of the 
Philippines*

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B9c6mrxI4zoYMzdnYVFRRi1zbFE/view

NICA National Intelligence Coordinating Agency* http://nica.gov.ph/images/XII/FOI.pdf

NLP National Library of the Philippines* Records Office Finance 
Administrative Division

G/F National Library of the Philippines T.
M. Kalaw Street Ermita, Manila 1000 http://web.nlp.gov.ph/nlp/?q=node/9746

NSC National Security Council* http://www.nsc.gov.
ph/images/FOIManual/2017/NSC-FOI-Manual.pdf

NSWMC National Solid Waste Management 
Commission Records Section Nelly P. Barizo (02) 920-22-53 http://nswmc.emb.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2018/01/nswmc_FOI_Manual.pdf

NYC National Youth Commission NYC Office MR. MARLO A. ENRIQUEZ 416-2833 info@nyc.gov.ph https://drive.google.com/file/d/0Byn2gM-
0xp3XT3dZRFAwVGd1SG8/view

OCS Office of the Cabinet Secretary*
https://op-proper.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2016/11/Peoples-FOI-Manual-OP.
pdf

OPAPP Office of the Presidential Adviser on the Peace 
Process

 Office of the Presidential
Adviser on the Peace Process

10th Flr., Agustin 1 Bldg.,
F Ortigas Jr. Rd., Ortigas

Center, Pasig City
Mr. Jay G. Nuarin (02) 636-0701 loc.825 opapp.foi@gmail.com

https://peace.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/09/FOI-Manual_092617_web.

pdf

OVP Office of the Vice President*
:

(02) 534-6437 info@ovp.gov.ph
https://ovp.gov.ph/republic-of-the-philippines-

freedom-of-information-foi-manual-of-the-office-of-
the-vice-president-ovp/

OMB Optical Media Board Public Information and
Communication Unit 410-2488 info@omb.gov.ph

http://www.omb.gov.
ph/sites/default/files/transparency/FOI%20DRAFT%

20AS%20OF%201-20-18.pdf

PRRC Pasig River Rehabilitation Commission PRRC Administrative Division 1608 QUezon Avenue, Quezon City

Lolita O. Historillo

632-9265232 loc 119 pasiglahin@yahoo.com.ph http://www.prrc.gov.
ph/images/pdf/Transparent_Government/prrc_foi.pdf

Ahrwin M. Perez

Maria P. Cardona

Bryan August L. Mallillin

PCUP Presidential Commission for the Urban Poor
Ed Labaco http://www.pcup.gov.

ph/images/2017/pdf/PCUP_People_s_FOI_Manual.
pdfDan Merencillo

http://napc.gov.ph/sites/default/files/documents/transparency/NAPC%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://napc.gov.ph/sites/default/files/documents/transparency/NAPC%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://napc.gov.ph/sites/default/files/documents/transparency/NAPC%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0Byk1Ih2jvicea2E4cDRYYkFDbkE/view?usp=drive_web
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0Byk1Ih2jvicea2E4cDRYYkFDbkE/view?usp=drive_web
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0Byk1Ih2jvicea2E4cDRYYkFDbkE/view?usp=drive_web
https://onedrive.live.com/?cid=53f92505f3bc9c7f&id=53F92505F3BC9C7F%211397&authkey=%21AH1GhFrhsHoWJPU
https://onedrive.live.com/?cid=53f92505f3bc9c7f&id=53F92505F3BC9C7F%211397&authkey=%21AH1GhFrhsHoWJPU
https://onedrive.live.com/?cid=53f92505f3bc9c7f&id=53F92505F3BC9C7F%211397&authkey=%21AH1GhFrhsHoWJPU
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B7SC1035mPaGTzJvNGVOb3dnX1k/view?usp=drive_web
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B7SC1035mPaGTzJvNGVOb3dnX1k/view?usp=drive_web
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B7SC1035mPaGTzJvNGVOb3dnX1k/view?usp=drive_web
http://ncmf.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/NCMF-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://ncmf.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/NCMF-FOI-Manual.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B9c6mrxI4zoYMzdnYVFRRi1zbFE/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B9c6mrxI4zoYMzdnYVFRRi1zbFE/view
http://nica.gov.ph/images/XII/FOI.pdf
http://web.nlp.gov.ph/nlp/?q=node/9746
http://www.nsc.gov.ph/images/FOIManual/2017/NSC-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.nsc.gov.ph/images/FOIManual/2017/NSC-FOI-Manual.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0Byn2gM-0xp3XT3dZRFAwVGd1SG8/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0Byn2gM-0xp3XT3dZRFAwVGd1SG8/view
https://op-proper.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2016/11/Peoples-FOI-Manual-OP.pdf
https://op-proper.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2016/11/Peoples-FOI-Manual-OP.pdf
https://op-proper.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2016/11/Peoples-FOI-Manual-OP.pdf
https://peace.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/FOI-Manual_092617_web.pdf
https://peace.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/FOI-Manual_092617_web.pdf
https://peace.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/FOI-Manual_092617_web.pdf
https://ovp.gov.ph/republic-of-the-philippines-freedom-of-information-foi-manual-of-the-office-of-the-vice-president-ovp/
https://ovp.gov.ph/republic-of-the-philippines-freedom-of-information-foi-manual-of-the-office-of-the-vice-president-ovp/
https://ovp.gov.ph/republic-of-the-philippines-freedom-of-information-foi-manual-of-the-office-of-the-vice-president-ovp/
http://www.omb.gov.ph/sites/default/files/transparency/FOI%20DRAFT%20AS%20OF%201-20-18.pdf
http://www.omb.gov.ph/sites/default/files/transparency/FOI%20DRAFT%20AS%20OF%201-20-18.pdf
http://www.omb.gov.ph/sites/default/files/transparency/FOI%20DRAFT%20AS%20OF%201-20-18.pdf
http://www.prrc.gov.ph/images/pdf/Transparent_Government/prrc_foi.pdf
http://www.prrc.gov.ph/images/pdf/Transparent_Government/prrc_foi.pdf
http://www.pcup.gov.ph/images/2017/pdf/PCUP_People_s_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.pcup.gov.ph/images/2017/pdf/PCUP_People_s_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.pcup.gov.ph/images/2017/pdf/PCUP_People_s_FOI_Manual.pdf
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PCW Philippine Commission on Women Philippine Commission on Women
1/F PCW Annex Building 1145 J.P. 

Laurel
Street, San Miguel Manila

Blesilda D. Belo, Rica B. Alvis Tel.: 735-1654 loc. 122
Fax: 736-4449 info@pcw.gov.ph

http://www.pcw.gov.
ph/sites/default/files/documents/efiles/transparency/
PCW%20People%27s%20FOI%20Manual_2016-

ISO%20format.pdf

PHCC Philippine Competition Commission Philippine Competition Commission
Philippine Competition Commission, 2/F 

DAP Building, San Miguel Avenue,
Ortigas Center, Pasig City

Vanessa E. Adarayan 632.515.4553 veadrayan@phcc.gov.ph
http://phcc.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2016/04/PCC-PEOPLES-FOI-
Manual-November-2017.pdf

PDEA
Philippine Drug Enforcement Agency

Administrative and Human 
Resource Service

EDSA, Barangay Pinyahan, Diliman, 
Quezon City

Marites M. Sierra

(02) 920-3760

pdea_ahrs1@yahoo.com 

http://pdea.gov.ph/images/IAD/FOI---People-
Manual-as-of-Dec.-05-2016-PDF.pdf

Hildegunde R. Villegas

Financial Management Service
Christopher Ontog

fms.pdea@gmail.com
Princess Rujane Sinlao

Internal Affairs Service
Criscencia Murillo

(02) 920-8082

iaspdea@ymail.com 
Charmaine Pizarro

Logistics Management Service
Jeena G. Kinawag

logistics_pdea@yahoo.com
James Robin Tutaan

PDEA Academy
Joel G. Viray

(02) 897-5437 pdeadeobc@yahoo.com 
Emely C. Fama

Public Information Office
Sheilla N. Valmoria

(02) 929-3244 pdea.pio@gmail.com
Maritoni DG Oliveros

Intelligence and Investigation 
Service

Sarah M. Bautista
(02) 920-0967 iis.pdea@yahoo.com

Mary Joy Pacheco

Plans and Operations Service 
Bernardo Perante Jr.

(02) 929-1280 plansprog_pos@yahoo.com
Glen Lara

Compliance Service
Aristotle Bernal

(02) 920-8110 cs@pdea.gov.ph
Soledad Lumbres

International Cooperation and 
Foreign Affairs Service

Mary Lyd A. Manuel
(02) 920-0105 icfaspdea@gmail.com

Jacqueline M. Bigay

Legal and Prosecution Service
Beverly A. Fortaleza

(02) 920-0106
(02) 332-3611 lps_pdea@yahoo.com

John Joseph P. Ramos

Preventive Education and 
Community Involvement Service 

Reynante D. Javier
(02) 920-9668 pecis_cares@yahoo.com

Jean Ivy G. Antonio

Laboratory Service
Jane Amor C. Casitas (02) 920-0106

(02) 332-3611 laboratoryservice@yahoo.com
Marjorie D. Inojales

PDEA RO - 1 
Duty Desk Officer 0917. 540.73.20

0908.485.13.64 pdearegion1@yahoo.com
Admin. Personnel

PDEA RO - 2
Duty Desk Officer 0908.819.59.96

0917.812.86.99 pdea02@yahoo.com

http://www.pcw.gov.ph/sites/default/files/documents/efiles/transparency/PCW%20People%27s%20FOI%20Manual_2016-ISO%20format.pdf
http://www.pcw.gov.ph/sites/default/files/documents/efiles/transparency/PCW%20People%27s%20FOI%20Manual_2016-ISO%20format.pdf
http://www.pcw.gov.ph/sites/default/files/documents/efiles/transparency/PCW%20People%27s%20FOI%20Manual_2016-ISO%20format.pdf
http://www.pcw.gov.ph/sites/default/files/documents/efiles/transparency/PCW%20People%27s%20FOI%20Manual_2016-ISO%20format.pdf
http://phcc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2016/04/PCC-PEOPLES-FOI-Manual-November-2017.pdf
http://phcc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2016/04/PCC-PEOPLES-FOI-Manual-November-2017.pdf
http://phcc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2016/04/PCC-PEOPLES-FOI-Manual-November-2017.pdf
http://pdea.gov.ph/images/IAD/FOI---People-Manual-as-of-Dec.-05-2016-PDF.pdf
http://pdea.gov.ph/images/IAD/FOI---People-Manual-as-of-Dec.-05-2016-PDF.pdf
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PDEA
Philippine Drug Enforcement Agency

PDEA RO - 2

EDSA, Barangay Pinyahan, Diliman, 
Quezon City

Admin. Personnel
0908.819.59.96
0917.812.86.99 pdea02@yahoo.com

http://pdea.gov.ph/images/IAD/FOI---People-
Manual-as-of-Dec.-05-2016-PDF.pdf

PDEA RO - 3
Diosdado Macapagal Regional Gov’t. 

Center, Brgy. Maimpis, San Fernando, 
Pampanga

Duty Desk Officer 0932.495.23.43
0905.381.48.18 pdea_ro3@yahoo.com

Admin. Personnel

PDEA RO - 4A Camp Vicente Lim, Calamba City, 
Laguna

Duty Desk Officer 0922.479.80.07
0917.842.27.38
0998.979.20.03

pdearo4a@yahoo.com
Admin. Personnel

PDEA RO - 4B Unit 14 Filipiniana Complex, Calapan 
City, Oriental Mindoro

Duty Desk Officer 0921.298.14.88
0915.860.98.04 pdea4b@yahoo.com

Admin. Personnel

PDEA RO - 5 Camp General Simeon Ola, Legazpi City
Duty Desk Officer

0939.119.75.31 pdea.rov.pod@gmail.com
Admin. Personnel

PDEA RO - 6 Camp Martin Delgado, Iloilo City
Duty Desk Officer 0920.912.15.75

0917.633.72.01 pdea6@yahoo.com
Admin. Personnel

PDEA RO - 7 Doña Modesta S. Gaisano St., Sudlong, 
Lahug, Cebu City

Duty Desk Officer
0932.198.59.88 pdea_cebu@yahoo.com

Admin. Personnel

PDEA RO - 8 Brgy. 77 Fatima Sandylane Subdivision 
Marasbaras, Tacloban City

Duty Desk Officer 0998.566.40.24
0917.544.84.20 pdea8@yahoo.com

Admin. Personnel

PDEA RO - 9 Upper Calarian, Zamboanga City
Duty Desk Officer

0917.632.36.48 pdea09_pod@yahoo.com
Admin. Personnel

PDEA RO - 10 Don Gregorio Pelaez Sports Complex, 
Don Velez, Cagayan De Oro

Duty Desk Officer 0939.916.79.11
0917.301.55.53
0922.894.91.15

pdea10@gmail.com
Admin. Personnel

PDEA RO - 11 Camp Captain Domingo E. Leonor San 
Pedro St., Davao City

Duty Desk Officer 0939.43.34.05
0933.148.13.87
0927.755.68.36

pdea_roxi@yahoo.com
Admin. Personnel

PDEA RO - 12 Bulaong Rd., Camp Fermin G. Lira Jr., 
General Santos City

Duty Desk Officer 0923.868.35.49
0922.618.73.35 pdeagsc@yahoo.com.au

Admin. Personnel

PDEA RO - 13 Camp Rafael Rodriguez, Libertad, 
Butuan City

Duty Desk Officer 0998.564.50.63
0917.326.13.00 pdea13pos@yahoo.com

Admin. Personnel

PDEA RO - CAR Camp Bado Dangwa, La Trinidad, 
Benguet

Duty Desk Officer 0918.389.55.08
0905.513.68.99 pdeacar_opn@yahoo.com

Admin. Personnel

PDEA RO - NIRO 2nd Flr. Old Bacolod City Hall Bldg., 
Araneta cor Luzriaga St., Bacolod City 

Duty Desk Officer
pdeaRO18@gmail.com

Admin. Personnel

PDEA RO - ARMM GIVFRELL Building 1, Gov. Gutierrez 
Ave., Cotabato City

Duty Desk Officer 0923.722.03.23
0908.603.31.74
0917.4941585

armm_pdea@yahoo.com
Admin. Personnel

PDEA RO - NCR PDEA Annex Bldg. NIA Northside Rd., 
NGC, Brgy. Pinyahan, Quezon City

Duty Desk Officer
0943.606.20.75 roncr_pod@yahoo.com

Admin. Personnel

PDEA RO - SES PDEA Annex Bldg. NIA Northside Rd., 
NGC, Brgy. Pinyahan, Quezon City

Duty Desk Officer
0925.512.20.05 pdea_ses@yahoo.com

http://pdea.gov.ph/images/IAD/FOI---People-Manual-as-of-Dec.-05-2016-PDF.pdf
http://pdea.gov.ph/images/IAD/FOI---People-Manual-as-of-Dec.-05-2016-PDF.pdf
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Philippine Drug Enforcement Agency

PDEA RO - SES PDEA Annex Bldg. NIA Northside Rd., 
NGC, Brgy. Pinyahan, Quezon City Admin. Personnel

0925.512.20.05 pdea_ses@yahoo.com

http://pdea.gov.ph/images/IAD/FOI---People-
Manual-as-of-Dec.-05-2016-PDF.pdf

PHILRACOM Philippine Racing Commission*
4th Floor, Electra House Bldg., Esteban 
cor. Rufino St., Legaspi Village, Makati 

City

http://www.philracom.gov.
ph/phocadownload/userupload/foi_manual.pdf

PSC Philippine Sports Commission Philippine Sports Commission 
Records Office

Ground Floor, Admin Bldg. Rizal 
Memorial Sports Complex, Pablo 
Ocampo Sr. St., Malate, Manila

Ms. Estrella Z. Decano 525-0808 local 159
http://www.psc.gov.ph/Transparency%

20Seal/PSC%20Freedom%20of%20Information%
20Manual.pdf

PLLO Presidential Legislative Liaison Office

Office of the Secretary 2nd Floor, New Executive Building 
Malacañang, Manila 7361192 / 7361116 / 7361152 pllo-osec@gmail.com

http://pllo.gov.
ph/images/Documents/Reports/FreedomOfInformati
onFOIAgencyManual/FreedomInformationFOIAgenc

yManual.pdf

PLLO-Outpost in the House of the 
Representatives

G/F Main Building, House of 
Representatives, Batasan Hills, Quezon 

City
9316423 / 9316047 / 9316671 pllo_hor@yahoo.com

PLLO-Outpost in the Senate 4th Floor, Senate of the Ohilippines, 
GSIS Building, Pasay City 5510540 / 5527027 / 5526601 loc 4673 pllo_senate@yahoo.com

Finance and Administrative Division 2nd Floor, New Executive Building, 
Malacañang, Manila 7361192 / 7361116 / 7361152 pllo-osec@gmail.com

PMS Presidential Management Staff* Records Management Office Director and Chief Administrative 
Officer

http://www.pms.gov.
ph/images/PeeDeeEf/PMS_FOI_PeoplesManual_RI

M27Apr2017.pdf

PCOO Presidential Communications Operations 
Office

Office of the Assistant Secretary for 
Policy and Special Concerns

Freedom of Information-Project 
Management Office (FOI-PMO), BFB 
Building, J.P. Laurel St., Malacanang, 

Manila

Ms. Danica Orcullo 588-0691 foi.pco@gmail.com
https://pcoo.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2017/07/PCOO-Peoples-FOI-
Manual-23-January-2017.pdf

PIA Philippine Information Agency

Philippine Information Agency NCR 
Office

3rd Floor PIA Building, Barangay Vasra, 
Visayas Avenue, Quezon

City
Ms. Rhodelia R. Divina

http://media.pia.gov.ph/source/transparency/foi-
manual.pdf

CAR Romulo Drive, Barangay Lualhati, Bagui 
City, 2600 Ms. Jonalyn D. Ponciano

Region 1
Ground Flr. Old Florentino Bldg., 
General Luna St., San Fernando

City, La Union, 2500

Region 2
Old DPWH Building, bagay Road, San 

Gabriel, Tuguegarao City,
Cagayan, 3500

Ms. Amelia A. Canillas

Region 3
2nd Flr, Hyatt Garden Building, Dolores 

Interseection San
Fernando City, Pampanga, 2000

Ms. Marie Liza O. Serrano

Region 4-A
2nd floor, Grande Building, National 

Highway, Bucal, Calamba
City, Laguna, 4027

Mr. Raul M. Berano

Region 4-B
3rd Floor PIA Building, Barangay Vasra, 

Visayas Avenue, Quezon
City

Ms. Madonna B. Punzalan

Melanie B. Ronquillo

Region 5
 2nd Floor, Ely Yu Bldg. Circumferential 

Road, Capntawan, Legaspi
City, Albay, 4500

Ms. Helen L. Esplana

Region 6 2nd Floor, RC Building, Rizal St., Iloilo 
City, Iloilo, 5000 Ms. Lynnor C. Regalado

Region 7
304 3rd floor, Machay Building, Gorordo 

Avenue, Cebu City, Cebu,
6000

Ms. Jessie G. Ugay

http://pdea.gov.ph/images/IAD/FOI---People-Manual-as-of-Dec.-05-2016-PDF.pdf
http://pdea.gov.ph/images/IAD/FOI---People-Manual-as-of-Dec.-05-2016-PDF.pdf
http://www.philracom.gov.ph/phocadownload/userupload/foi_manual.pdf
http://www.philracom.gov.ph/phocadownload/userupload/foi_manual.pdf
http://www.psc.gov.ph/Transparency%20Seal/PSC%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual.pdf
http://www.psc.gov.ph/Transparency%20Seal/PSC%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual.pdf
http://www.psc.gov.ph/Transparency%20Seal/PSC%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual.pdf
http://pllo.gov.ph/images/Documents/Reports/FreedomOfInformationFOIAgencyManual/FreedomInformationFOIAgencyManual.pdf
http://pllo.gov.ph/images/Documents/Reports/FreedomOfInformationFOIAgencyManual/FreedomInformationFOIAgencyManual.pdf
http://pllo.gov.ph/images/Documents/Reports/FreedomOfInformationFOIAgencyManual/FreedomInformationFOIAgencyManual.pdf
http://pllo.gov.ph/images/Documents/Reports/FreedomOfInformationFOIAgencyManual/FreedomInformationFOIAgencyManual.pdf
http://www.pms.gov.ph/images/PeeDeeEf/PMS_FOI_PeoplesManual_RIM27Apr2017.pdf
http://www.pms.gov.ph/images/PeeDeeEf/PMS_FOI_PeoplesManual_RIM27Apr2017.pdf
http://www.pms.gov.ph/images/PeeDeeEf/PMS_FOI_PeoplesManual_RIM27Apr2017.pdf
https://pcoo.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/PCOO-Peoples-FOI-Manual-23-January-2017.pdf
https://pcoo.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/PCOO-Peoples-FOI-Manual-23-January-2017.pdf
https://pcoo.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/PCOO-Peoples-FOI-Manual-23-January-2017.pdf
http://media.pia.gov.ph/source/transparency/foi-manual.pdf
http://media.pia.gov.ph/source/transparency/foi-manual.pdf
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PIA Philippine Information Agency

Region 8
Unit 102-103 & 141, Ground Floor, F. 

Mendoza Commercial
Complex, Sto. Nino St., Tacloban City

Mr. Leonilo D. Lopido

http://media.pia.gov.ph/source/transparency/foi-
manual.pdf

Region 9
 P. Urro St., San Francisco Distrcit, 

Pagadian City, Zamboanga
del Sur, 7016

Ms. Melinda A. Enriquez

Region 10
Ground Floor, Graces Building, Antonio 

Luna Street, Cagayan de
Oro City, 9000

Mr. Wilmer M. Carabanes

Region 11
 2nd Floor, Kanto Motors Building, 
Quimpo Boulevard, New Matina,

Davao City, 8000
Ms. Carina L. Cayon

Region 12
Bautista Building, Zulueta Zt., Koronadal 

City, South Cotabato,
9506

Ms. Shahana Joy E. Duerme

Region 13
Office: Vice Mayor’s League of the 

Philippines Building, J. Rosales
Avenue, Butuan City

Ms. Nora L. Molde

NIB News and Information Bureau*
https://pcoo.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2017/07/PCOO-Peoples-FOI-
Manual-23-January-2017.pdf

PBS-RTVM Presidential Broadcast Staff – RadioTelevision 
Malacañang*

http://rtvm.gov.ph/main/wp-
content/uploads/2017/12/RTVM-FOI.pdf

PBS-BBS Presidential Broadcast Staff – Bureau of 
Broadcast Services

PBS-BBS Central Office, Records 
Section

PBS-BBS Central Office, Records 
Section, 4th floor PIA Media Center 

Building, Visayas Avenue, Quezon City

Ms. Marizel B. Navarro

(632) 454-09-05 pbsbbsrecordssection@yahoo.com

http://pbs.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/04/PBS-
BBS_FOI_Manual.pdf

Mr. Rodney O. Villanueva

Ms. Marivic C. Mas-Ing

DWBT Radyo Pilipinas - Batanes Butel San Antonio,
3900 Basco, Batanes Ms. Esperanza Argonza 0920-9746753 pbs.batanes@gmail.com

DWPE Radyo Pilipinas Tuguegarao Nursery Compound, Bagay Road, 
Tuguegarao City, Cagayan 3500 Ms. Sany Lopez (078) 846-3613

Fax: (078) 846-9118 pbs.tuguegarao@gmail.com

DWFB Radyo Pilipinas- Laoag MMSU-CE Campus,
2400 Laoag City Ms. Celestina Paz Tel. 077-772-1025, 077-772-0054 pbs.laoag@gmail.com

DZRK Radyo Pilipinas - Tabuk Capitol Compound, 3800 Tabuk, Kalinga 
Apayao Mr. Basilo Baluyan 9209514576 pbs.tabuk@gmail.com

DWFR Radyo Pilipinas - Bontoc Multi-Purpose Building, Capitol Site, 
Bontoc Ms. Donalyn Kawis Balio 9209746772 pbs.bontoc.@gmail.com

DZEQ Radyo Pilipinas - Baguio Polo Field 2600 Baguio
City Mr. Alejandrino Amadeo 074-442-5291

fax#074-442-3022 pbs.baguio@gmail.com

DZAG Radyo Pilipinas - Agoo Don Mariano Marcos, Memorial State 
University, Agoo, La Union Ms. Charity Frianeza Tel. 072-710-0564

fax# 072-521-0393 pbs.agoo@gmail.com

DZMQ Radyo Pilipinas- Dagupan Tondalingan Beach, 2400 Dagupan City Mr. Bernie Errasquin Tel.075-515-6687
Telfax# 075-653-3086 pbs.dagupan@gmail.com

DWRS Radyo Pilipinas - Tayug Poblacion , Tayug,
Pangasinan Mr. Romeo Umipig Tel.075-572-6000

fax#075-572-6001 pbs.tayug@gmail.com

DWLC Radyo Pilipinas - Lucena Barangay Federation Center, Governor's 
Mansion Compound, Lucena Ms. Maritess Balquiedra Tel. 042-710-2914;

fax#042-710-6008 pbs.lucena@gmail.com

DWRM Radyo Pilipinas - Palawan City hall Compound, Puerto Princesa Ms. Miriam T. Basig telefax#048-433-7487
tel # 084-434-3126 pbs.palawan@gmail.com

DWRB Radyo Pilipinas - Naga City Civic Center 4400, Naga City Ms. Grace Simando Telfax# 054-811-1402;
054-475-4643; pbs.naga@gmail.com

http://media.pia.gov.ph/source/transparency/foi-manual.pdf
http://media.pia.gov.ph/source/transparency/foi-manual.pdf
https://pcoo.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/PCOO-Peoples-FOI-Manual-23-January-2017.pdf
https://pcoo.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/PCOO-Peoples-FOI-Manual-23-January-2017.pdf
https://pcoo.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/PCOO-Peoples-FOI-Manual-23-January-2017.pdf
http://rtvm.gov.ph/main/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/RTVM-FOI.pdf
http://rtvm.gov.ph/main/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/RTVM-FOI.pdf
http://pbs.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/04/PBS-BBS_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://pbs.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/04/PBS-BBS_FOI_Manual.pdf
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PBS-BBS Presidential Broadcast Staff – Bureau of 
Broadcast Services

DZVC Radyo Pilipinas - Virac State College Campus, Virac, 
Catanduanes Ms. Arlene Bagadiong 9209746755 pbs.catanduanes1@gmail.com

http://pbs.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/04/PBS-
BBS_FOI_Manual.pdfDYOG Radyo Pilipinas - Calbayog City Hall Compound, 6710 Calbayog City Mr. Antonio Pueblos

Tel. 055-209-1223,
Telfax 055-209-1597,

055-209-1593,
pbs.calbayog@gmail.com

DYES Radyo Pilipinas - Borongan Real cor. Cinco Sts. Borongan, Capitol 
Compound, 6800 Borongan E. Samar Mr. Byron Bugtas Tel.055-560-9643;

055-560-9353, pbs.borongan@gmail.com

DYSL Radyo Pilipinas - Sogod SLSAT Campus 6606 Sogod, Southern 
Leyte Mr. Dindo Alaras Tel. 053-382-3302

fax# 053-382-2022 pbs.sogod@gmail.com

DYLL Radyo Pilipinas - Iloilo PNRC Youth Center Bldg. Bonifacio 
Drive, Iloilo City Mr. Rene Monteclaro

Tel.033-336-1011;
033-337-5445

Tel.# 033-338-2231
fax#033-335-1060 

pbs.iloilo@gmail.com

DYMR Radyo Pilipinas - Cebu CSCST Compound, MJ Cuenco Avenue, 
6000 Cebu City Ms. Juanita Antiporta

Tel.# 032-253-4131
Tel. # 032-416-6161
Tel.# 032-253-8030 

pbs.cebu@gmail.com

DXJS Radyo Pilipinas - Tandag Capitol Hills, Tandag, Surigao del Sur Mr. Gregorio Tataro Tel.# 086-211-1855
fax# 086-211-3967 pbs.tandag@gmail.com

DXBN Radyo Pilipinas - Butuan City Hall Compound, 8600 Butuan City Ms. Himaya Veronica Juni Telefax # 085-342-1424 pbs.butuan@gmail.com

DXRG Radyo Pilipinas - Gingoog Dugenio St. Gingoog City Ms. Merle Ladesma Tel. # 088-861-1156
fax# 088-42-7444 pbs.gingoog@gmail.com

DXIM Radyo Pilipinas - Cagayan De 
Oro A. Velez St., Cagayan de Oro Ms. Mercedes Gualberto Tel.# 088-872-6358

Fax#088-857-4675 pbs.cagayandeoro@gmail.com

DXSO Radyo Pilipinas - Marawi MSU Campus 9700, Marawi City Ms. Soraida Sarigala 0928-3046338 pbs.marawi@gmail.com

DXRP Radyo Pilipinas - Davao
2F Braveheart MJB Trading, Bldg. #75 
McArthur Highway, GSIS Hghts. Matina,

Davao City 
Ms. Ma. Fe Aliño Tel.082-297-5330-Studio

082-297-7224 Telefax pbs.davao@gmail.com

DXMR Radyo Pilipinas - 
Zamboanga Baliwasan Chico, 7000 Zamboanga City Mr. Danilo Macansantos

Tel. 062-991-1880
062-991-3105

Tel.# 062-926-2930 
pbs.zamboanga@gmail.com

DXSM Radyo Pilipinas - Jolo Camp Asturias, 7400 Jolo, Sulu Ms. Zenaida Masong Tel.085-341-8911 loc.2447
Tel.085-341-8911 loc.2447 pbs.jolo@gmail.com

DXDC - Radyo Pilipinas - TawiTawi 7500 Bongao, TawiTawi Mr. Sali Jamasali Tel # 068-268-1399 pbs.tawi-tawi@gmail.com

NPO National Printing Office National Printing Office EDSA, Diliman, Quezon City
Reden B. Bose 925-21-82 /

925-21-94
http://npo.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/NPO-

FOI-Manual.pdfJean Paul C. Melegrito

BCS Bureau of Communication Services* http://www.bcs.gov.ph/images/Transparency/BCS-
FOI-Manual.pdf

# NOTHING FOLLOWS HERE #

http://pbs.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/04/PBS-BBS_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://pbs.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/04/PBS-BBS_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://npo.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/NPO-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://npo.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/NPO-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.bcs.gov.ph/images/Transparency/BCS-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.bcs.gov.ph/images/Transparency/BCS-FOI-Manual.pdf


Government -Owned & -Controlled Corps (GOCCs) 

589/6/2018

Agency Office/Unit/Department Address Name of Receiving Officer Telephone nos. Email Address FOI Manuals Link

Al-Amanah Islamic Investment Bank of the 
Philippines (AIIBP)

Head Office 
Second Floor, Phidco Building, 
Veterans Avenue, Zamboanga 

City.Makati Executive Office

Not Specified

(062) 991-4158 info@amanahbank.gov.ph

http://www.amanahbank.gov.
ph/images/pdf/manual/AAIIBP_FOI_Manual.pdf

Makati Executive Office
Fourth Floor, DBP Building, Sen. 
Gil Puyat corner Makati Avenue, 

Makati City,
(02) 893-4350 nfo@amanahbank.gov.ph

Makati Branch

Ground Floor, Remittance 
Center, DBP Building,

Sen. Gil Puyat corner Makati 
Avenue, Makati City,

(02) 893-5036 makatibr@amanahbank.gov.ph

Cagayan de Oro Branch V. Neri St., Cagayan de Oro City (088) 272-2274 cagdeorobr@amanahbank.gov.ph

Cotabato Branch G/F Hua Hing Bldg., Sinsuat 
Ave., Cotabato City (064) 421-2002 cotabatobr@amanahbank.gov.ph

Davao Branch G/F Nicolas Commercial Center, 
Quirino Ave., Davao City (082) 227-8281 davaobr@amanahbank.gov.ph

General Santos Branch G/F JMP Bldg., Osmeña St., 
General Santos City (083) 552-4013 gensanbr@amanahbank.gov.ph

Iligan Branch G/F Norpen Bldg., Roxas 
Avenue, Iligan City (063) 221-3340 iliganbr@amanahbank.gov.ph

Jolo Branch G/F Honeybee Bldg, Serantes 
St., Jolo (085) 341-8911 loc. 23473 jolobr@amanahbank.gov.ph

Marawi Branch 
G/F Pangadapun Bldg., Gomisa 
Ave. corner Datu Sampaco St., 

Marawi City
(02) 359-0108 marawibr@amanahbank.gov.ph

APO Production Unit (APO PUI)* http://www.apo.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2018/01/FOI-1.18_interim.pdf

Aurora Pacific Economic Zone and Freeport 
Authority (APECO)*** No Manual

Authority of the Freeport Area of Bataan (AFAB) Administrative Services 
Department Anne Marie G. Ramirez (047) 935-4004 local: 8106 anne.ramirez.afab@gmail.com

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/11TyndXYXwVArlOal5cyeBA7L_p93

MeV_/view

Bases Conversion Development Authority 
(BCDA) BCDA Corporate Office 2F Bonifacio Technology Center 

31st St., BGC, Taguig City Aristotle E. Guerrero (02) 575.1700 info@bcda.gov.ph
http://www.bcda.gov.

ph/sites/default/files/transparency/docs/BCDA%
20FOI%20Manual.pdf

Batong Buhay Gold Mines, Inc.*** No Manual

Boy Scouts of the Philippines (BSP)* Hardcopy

Bukidnon Forests, Incorporated (BFI)*** No Manual

Cagayan Economic Zone Authority (CEZA)

Head Office
CEZA Pasig City Office

7 th Floor WESTAR Bldg., 611 
Shaw Boulevard Pasig City

Grace D. Reyes
Records Officer (02) 636-5780 info@ceza.gov.ph

http://ceza.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/foi-2017-
final.pdf

Main Office
CEZA Santa Ana Office Centro. Santa, Ana, Cagayan Jenny R. Maximo

Computer Operator 703-7360 info@ceza.gov.ph

http://www.amanahbank.gov.ph/images/pdf/manual/AAIIBP_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.amanahbank.gov.ph/images/pdf/manual/AAIIBP_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.apo.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/FOI-1.18_interim.pdf
http://www.apo.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/FOI-1.18_interim.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/11TyndXYXwVArlOal5cyeBA7L_p93MeV_/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/11TyndXYXwVArlOal5cyeBA7L_p93MeV_/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/11TyndXYXwVArlOal5cyeBA7L_p93MeV_/view
http://www.bcda.gov.ph/sites/default/files/transparency/docs/BCDA%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.bcda.gov.ph/sites/default/files/transparency/docs/BCDA%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.bcda.gov.ph/sites/default/files/transparency/docs/BCDA%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://ceza.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/foi-2017-final.pdf
http://ceza.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/foi-2017-final.pdf
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Cagayan Economic Zone Authority (CEZA)

Satellite Office
Tuguegarao City Office Tuguegarao City, Cagayan

Loisan S. Mabborang
Business Development/

Marketing Specialist
(078) 533-3439 info@ceza.gov.ph

http://ceza.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/foi-2017-
final.pdf

Cebu Ports Authority (CPA)*
 http://www.cpa.gov.

ph/external/pdf/Transparency-
Seal/FOI08102017165719.pdf

Center for International Trade Expositions and 
Missions (CITEM)* feedback@citem.com.ph http://www.citem.gov.ph/images/transparency-

seal/Signed_CITEM_FOI_Manual.pdf

Central Bank - Board of Liquidators (CB-BOL)*** No Manual

Civil Aviation Authority of the Philippines 
(CAAP) Ms. Jennilyn Salvador

(site cannot be reached)

Removed their previous Manual, replaced it with: 
http://www.caap.gov.ph/?
s=freedom+of+information

Clark Development Corporation (CDC)*
http://www.clark.com.

ph/AboutUs/transparency_seal/PFOI_Manual.
pdf

Clark International Airport Corporation (CIAC)* http://crk.clarkairport.
com/downloads/tranparency-seal/foi.pdf

Corregidor Foundation, Incorporated (CFI)*** No Manual

Credit Information Corporation (CIC)* http://www.creditinfo.gov.ph/freedom-of-
information

Cultural Center of the Philippines (CCP) Management Services Division Planning Officer II/ Computer 
Programmer Analyst

http://culturalcenter.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/downloads/2018/01/CCP-FOI-

Manual-revised-as-of-1-December-2017.pdf

DBP Data Center, Inc. (DCI) Admin & Finance Department Document Controller 
Custodian

http://www.dci.ph/Download%20for%
20Transparency/Freedom%20of%

20information_DCI1.pdf

DBP Leasing Corporation (DBPLC) Centralized Receiving and 
Dispatching Section (CRDS)

http://www.dbp-leasing.gov.
ph/images/2017/FOIManual.pdf

Development Academy of the Philippines (DAP)

https://www.dap.edu.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/11/DAP-FOI-Manual.pdf

new: https://www.dap.edu.ph/dap-transparency-
seal/dap-foi-manual-rev-1/

Development Bank of the Philippines (DBP) Corporate Affairs Department Head
https://www.devbnkphl.com/UserFiles/DBP%

20Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual2.
pdf

Duty Free Philippines Corporation (DFPC)*
http://www.dutyfree.gov.

ph/sites/default/files/pdf/FOI.pdf

cannot access file

http://ceza.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/foi-2017-final.pdf
http://ceza.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/foi-2017-final.pdf
http://www.cpa.gov.ph/external/pdf/Transparency-Seal/FOI08102017165719.pdf
http://www.cpa.gov.ph/external/pdf/Transparency-Seal/FOI08102017165719.pdf
http://www.cpa.gov.ph/external/pdf/Transparency-Seal/FOI08102017165719.pdf
http://www.citem.gov.ph/images/transparency-seal/Signed_CITEM_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.citem.gov.ph/images/transparency-seal/Signed_CITEM_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.clark.com.ph/AboutUs/transparency_seal/PFOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.clark.com.ph/AboutUs/transparency_seal/PFOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.clark.com.ph/AboutUs/transparency_seal/PFOI_Manual.pdf
http://crk.clarkairport.com/downloads/tranparency-seal/foi.pdf
http://crk.clarkairport.com/downloads/tranparency-seal/foi.pdf
http://www.creditinfo.gov.ph/freedom-of-information
http://www.creditinfo.gov.ph/freedom-of-information
http://culturalcenter.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/downloads/2018/01/CCP-FOI-Manual-revised-as-of-1-December-2017.pdf
http://culturalcenter.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/downloads/2018/01/CCP-FOI-Manual-revised-as-of-1-December-2017.pdf
http://culturalcenter.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/downloads/2018/01/CCP-FOI-Manual-revised-as-of-1-December-2017.pdf
http://www.dci.ph/Download%20for%20Transparency/Freedom%20of%20information_DCI1.pdf
http://www.dci.ph/Download%20for%20Transparency/Freedom%20of%20information_DCI1.pdf
http://www.dci.ph/Download%20for%20Transparency/Freedom%20of%20information_DCI1.pdf
http://www.dbp-leasing.gov.ph/images/2017/FOIManual.pdf
http://www.dbp-leasing.gov.ph/images/2017/FOIManual.pdf
https://www.devbnkphl.com/UserFiles/DBP%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual2.pdf
https://www.devbnkphl.com/UserFiles/DBP%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual2.pdf
https://www.devbnkphl.com/UserFiles/DBP%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual2.pdf
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Employees' Compensation Commission (ECC)

5th Floor, ECC Bldg.,
Sen. Gil Puyat Ave.,

Makati City

Jay B. Galasinao
Information Officer II 8994251 local 218

http://ecc.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/04/FOI_Manual.pdf5th Floor, ECC Bldg.,

Sen. Gil Puyat Ave.,
Makati City

Jorge D.C. Eria
Records Officer II 8994251 local 212/233

Food Terminal Incorporated (FTI)* http://www.fti.gov.ph/FOI/FTI%20FOI%
20Manual.pdf

Freeport Services Corporation (FSC)*** No Manual

Government Service Insurance System (GSIS)*
http://www.gsis.gov.

ph/downloads/transparency/20170123-
Transparency_GSIS_FOI_Manual.pdf

Home Development Mutual Fund (HDMF)* http://www.pagibigfund.gov.ph/FOI%
20Manual/People's%20Manual.pdf

Home Guaranty Corporation (HGC)
Mr. Roger F. Saltiga
Officer-in-Charge,

Corporate Planning Dept.

T:897-3531
F:897-3296 roger saltiga@hgc.gov.ph http://www.hgc.gov.ph/downloadable/HGC%

20People's%20FOI%20Manual.pdf

Intellectual Property Office of the Philippines 
(IPOPHL)*

http://www.ipophil.gov.
ph/images/TransparencySeal/IPOPHL-FOI-

Manual-revised.pdf

John Hay Management Corporation (JHMC)*

OPCEO Cottage 628, JHSEZ, 
Camp John Hay Community Relations Officer (074) 424-5824 

https://www.jhmc.com.ph/wp-
content/uploads/Freedom-of-Information-

Manual.pdf
ICTD Cottage 624,

JHSEZ, Camp
John Hay

Records Management 
Specialist (074) 444-5823 

Laguna Lake Development Authority (LLDA)* http://www.llda.gov.ph/dox/foi/peoples-foi-
manual.pdf

Land Bank Countryside Development 
Foundation, Incorporated (LCDFI)*

https://www.landbank.
com/sites/default/files/basic/LCDFI-FREEDOM-

OF-INFORMATION-MANUAL.pdf

Land Bank of the Philippines (LBP)*
https://www.landbank.

com/sites/default/files/transparency/LBPPeoples
FreedomofInformationManual_EO125S2016.pdf

La Union Medical Center (LUMC)*** No Manual

LBP Insurance Brokerage, Incorporated (LIBI)* libi@lbp-insurance.com http://lbp-insurance.com/foicert.pdf

LBP Leasing and Finance Corporation (LLFC)* info@lbpleasing.com http://lbpleasing.com/GCG_Docs/Interim%
20FOI%20Manual%20LLFC.pdf

LBP Resources and Development Corporation 
(LBRDC)* lbpresources.hr@gmail.com

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B0rXYvr2LirGRDV3Nmc1US1ha2M/

view

Light Rail Transit Authority (LRTA)
Ms. Zhenele Faye Ganancial 647-3479/6473485/6473487

locals 29938, 29932, 29962 lrtarecords@gmail.com
http://www.lrta.gov.ph/images/upload/FOI-

Manual-Signed.pdf

Ms. Mericel Tan

http://ecc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/04/FOI_Manual.pdf
http://ecc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/04/FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.fti.gov.ph/FOI/FTI%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.fti.gov.ph/FOI/FTI%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.gsis.gov.ph/downloads/transparency/20170123-Transparency_GSIS_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.gsis.gov.ph/downloads/transparency/20170123-Transparency_GSIS_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.gsis.gov.ph/downloads/transparency/20170123-Transparency_GSIS_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.pagibigfund.gov.ph/FOI%20Manual/People's%20Manual.pdf
http://www.pagibigfund.gov.ph/FOI%20Manual/People's%20Manual.pdf
http://www.hgc.gov.ph/downloadable/HGC%20People's%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.hgc.gov.ph/downloadable/HGC%20People's%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.ipophil.gov.ph/images/TransparencySeal/IPOPHL-FOI-Manual-revised.pdf
http://www.ipophil.gov.ph/images/TransparencySeal/IPOPHL-FOI-Manual-revised.pdf
http://www.ipophil.gov.ph/images/TransparencySeal/IPOPHL-FOI-Manual-revised.pdf
https://www.jhmc.com.ph/wp-content/uploads/Freedom-of-Information-Manual.pdf
https://www.jhmc.com.ph/wp-content/uploads/Freedom-of-Information-Manual.pdf
https://www.jhmc.com.ph/wp-content/uploads/Freedom-of-Information-Manual.pdf
http://www.llda.gov.ph/dox/foi/peoples-foi-manual.pdf
http://www.llda.gov.ph/dox/foi/peoples-foi-manual.pdf
https://www.landbank.com/sites/default/files/basic/LCDFI-FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION-MANUAL.pdf
https://www.landbank.com/sites/default/files/basic/LCDFI-FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION-MANUAL.pdf
https://www.landbank.com/sites/default/files/basic/LCDFI-FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION-MANUAL.pdf
https://www.landbank.com/sites/default/files/transparency/LBPPeoplesFreedomofInformationManual_EO125S2016.pdf
https://www.landbank.com/sites/default/files/transparency/LBPPeoplesFreedomofInformationManual_EO125S2016.pdf
https://www.landbank.com/sites/default/files/transparency/LBPPeoplesFreedomofInformationManual_EO125S2016.pdf
http://lbp-insurance.com/foicert.pdf
http://lbpleasing.com/GCG_Docs/Interim%20FOI%20Manual%20LLFC.pdf
http://lbpleasing.com/GCG_Docs/Interim%20FOI%20Manual%20LLFC.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B0rXYvr2LirGRDV3Nmc1US1ha2M/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B0rXYvr2LirGRDV3Nmc1US1ha2M/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B0rXYvr2LirGRDV3Nmc1US1ha2M/view
http://www.lrta.gov.ph/images/upload/FOI-Manual-Signed.pdf
http://www.lrta.gov.ph/images/upload/FOI-Manual-Signed.pdf
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Local Water Utilities Administration (LWUA)* http://www.lwua.gov.ph/FOI/FOI-Peoples%
20Manual.pdf

Lung Center of the Philippines (LCP) Concepcion B. Griar 924-6101 local 1021 cbgriar@yahoo.com http://lcp.gov.
ph/images/Transparency/LCP_FOI_Manual.pdf

Mactan-Cebu International Airport Authority 
(MCIAA)*

http://mciaa.gov.ph/Images/Index/MCIAA%
20FOI%20Manual.pdf

Manila International Airport Authority (MIAA) Public Affairs Office or 
Customer Relations Center

http://125.60.203.88
/miaa/images/stories/Downloads/MIAA_FOI_Ma

nual.pdf
http://125.60.203.88

/miaa/images/stories/Downloads/FOI_Request_
Form_Annex_B.pdf

Marawi Resort Hotel, Incorporated (MRHI)* No Manual

Masaganang Sakahan, Inc. (MSI)*

http://www.msi.gov.ph/images/pdf_files/foi-
manual.pdf

Removed their FOI Manual in the Transparency 
Seal

Metropolitan Waterworks and Sewerage System - 
Corporate Office (MWSS - CO) MWSS Corporate Office Corporate Planning Department Ronald Atara 433-3987 info@mwss.gov.ph http://mwss.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/MWSS-

CO-FOI-Manual_amended-ver-170718-1.pdf

Metropolitan Waterworks and Sewerage System - 
Regulatory Office (MWSS - RO)

Public Information 
Department, OCR

Carlito E. Espallardo
Acting Department Manager

435-8900 foi@ro.mwss.gov.ph
http://ro.mwss.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2017/09/MWSS-RO-Peoples-
FOI-Manual.pdfPublic Information 

Department, OCR
Alternate: Ma. Karmela B. 

Bueno, Secretary

National Dairy Authority (NDA) National Dairy Authority (NDA) BAI Compound, Visayas 
Avenue, Diliman, Q.C Karen Joy U. Manalo (632) 926-0733 

chinglumanta@yahoo.com 
ndaoastaff2016@gmail.com 
karenjoymanalo@yahoo.com

http://www.nda.da.gov.
ph/images/TRANS/FOI%20Manual%

20Approved.pdf

National Development Company (NDC)
NDC Building, 116 Tordesillas St

Salcedo Village, 1227 Makati 
City

Atty. Cheryl P. Ann 840-48-38
http://www.ndc.gov.

ph/images/phocadownload/FOI%20PEOPLES%
20MANUAL.pdf

National Electrification Administration (NEA)* http://www.nea.gov.
ph/component/content/article/205

National Food Authority (NFA)*
http://www.nfa.gov.

ph/images/files/Transparency/foi/peoplesfoiman
ual/part1.peoplesfoim.pdf

National Home Mortgage Finance Corporation 
(NHMFC)*

http://www.nhmfc.gov.ph/transparency-
seal/i_agencies_mandate_vision_mission_listof

manuals/foi-manual/FOI-Manual2017.pdf

National Housing Authority (NHA)

PAD Main

RAUL F. BEN
Action

Officer/Community
Relations Specialist

Loc. 108 & 109
(632) 426-4703 support.pad.ogm@nha.gov.ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-
MANUAL.pdf

http://www.lwua.gov.ph/FOI/FOI-Peoples%20Manual.pdf
http://www.lwua.gov.ph/FOI/FOI-Peoples%20Manual.pdf
http://lcp.gov.ph/images/Transparency/LCP_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://lcp.gov.ph/images/Transparency/LCP_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://mciaa.gov.ph/Images/Index/MCIAA%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://mciaa.gov.ph/Images/Index/MCIAA%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://mwss.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/MWSS-CO-FOI-Manual_amended-ver-170718-1.pdf
http://mwss.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/MWSS-CO-FOI-Manual_amended-ver-170718-1.pdf
http://ro.mwss.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/MWSS-RO-Peoples-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://ro.mwss.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/MWSS-RO-Peoples-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://ro.mwss.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/MWSS-RO-Peoples-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.nda.da.gov.ph/images/TRANS/FOI%20Manual%20Approved.pdf
http://www.nda.da.gov.ph/images/TRANS/FOI%20Manual%20Approved.pdf
http://www.nda.da.gov.ph/images/TRANS/FOI%20Manual%20Approved.pdf
http://www.ndc.gov.ph/images/phocadownload/FOI%20PEOPLES%20MANUAL.pdf
http://www.ndc.gov.ph/images/phocadownload/FOI%20PEOPLES%20MANUAL.pdf
http://www.ndc.gov.ph/images/phocadownload/FOI%20PEOPLES%20MANUAL.pdf
http://www.nea.gov.ph/component/content/article/205
http://www.nea.gov.ph/component/content/article/205
http://www.nfa.gov.ph/images/files/Transparency/foi/peoplesfoimanual/part1.peoplesfoim.pdf
http://www.nfa.gov.ph/images/files/Transparency/foi/peoplesfoimanual/part1.peoplesfoim.pdf
http://www.nfa.gov.ph/images/files/Transparency/foi/peoplesfoimanual/part1.peoplesfoim.pdf
http://www.nhmfc.gov.ph/transparency-seal/i_agencies_mandate_vision_mission_listofmanuals/foi-manual/FOI-Manual2017.pdf
http://www.nhmfc.gov.ph/transparency-seal/i_agencies_mandate_vision_mission_listofmanuals/foi-manual/FOI-Manual2017.pdf
http://www.nhmfc.gov.ph/transparency-seal/i_agencies_mandate_vision_mission_listofmanuals/foi-manual/FOI-Manual2017.pdf
http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
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National Housing Authority (NHA)

CRIOD
MARICRIS G. MANINIT 

Assistant Action 
Officer/Information Officer A

Loc. 108 & 109
Loc. 172 & 173 support.pad.ogm@nha.gov.ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-
MANUAL.pdf

PAD Main

MARICRIS T.
BAUTISTA

Desk Officer 

Loc. 108 & 109
(632) 426-4703 support.pad.ogm@nha.gov.ph

ARMINA GAIL S. AARON
Information Analyst 

Loc. 108 & 109
(632) 426-4703 support.pad.ogm@nha.gov.ph

JOHN CHRISOPHER
A. AUSTRIA

Information Officer B

 Loc. 108 & 109
(632) 426-4703 support.pad.ogm@nha.gov.ph

LORRAINE P. PUZON
 Information Officer B 

Loc. 108 & 109
(632) 426-4703 support.pad.ogm@nha.gov.ph

JENNIFER T. BALANZA
Information Assistant 

Loc. 108 & 109
(632) 426-4703 support.pad.ogm@nha.gov.ph

SANDRA M. ARNIÑO
Data Encoder/Controller

Loc. 108 & 109
(632) 426-4703 support.pad.ogm@nha.gov.ph

CPO 

CHINITA T. SAN
JUAN 

Sr. Corporate Planning 
Analyst

loc. 321 to 327
(632) 920-0882 support.admin.cpo@nha.gov.ph

COSO
JOSEFA B. RODRIGUEZ 

Estate Management 
Specialist

loc. 401 to 405
(632) 921-7893 support.admin.cpo@nha.gov.ph

OCS
PANFILO H. CASAMA
 Sr. Computer Operator

loc. 271 to 273
(632) 928-5231 support.admin.cpo@nha.gov.ph

INFO DIVISION 
PIDES AURA J.

ORATA 
Information Officer A 

Loc. 241 & 242
(632) 921-4066 support.admin.cpo@nha.gov.ph

HRMD

CHARLITO E. SINGIAN 
Sr. Industrial Relations 
Development Officer B

Loc. 251 to 259
(632) 922-7767 support.admin.cpo@nha.gov.ph

LEGAL
ARIEL A. ESTEBAN 

Sr. Computer Operator
Loc. 141 to 144
(632) 928-9177 support.admin.cpo@nha.gov.ph

GSD
EMELITA I. GARCIA 
Supervising Materials 

Planning Officer

Loc. 471 & 472
(632) 921-9577 support.admin.cpo@nha.gov.ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
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National Housing Authority (NHA)

GSD CRD CRESTITA S. TAYAO 
Division Manager B 

Loc. 491
(632) 927-1093 support.crd.gsd@nha.gov.ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-
MANUAL.pdf

FMD 
MARILYN A. VALDEHUEZA

Administrative
Services Officer A

Loc. 331 to 337
(632) 928-5255 support.admin.fmd@nha.go

v.ph

 ACCTG – GAD EDITHA M. OCAMPO
Division Manager A 

Loc. 204 & 205
(632) 926-5820 support.gad.acctg@nha.go

v.ph

ACCTG

MARILYN V.
HERNANDO

Administrative Services 
Officer A

Loc. 202 to 203
(632) 922-8214)

support.admin.acctg@nha.
gov.ph

TREAS

TERESITA R.
JUROGUAS

Administrative Services 
Officer A

Loc. 191 to 199
(632) 921-7830

support.admin.treas@nha.g
ov.ph

CRIOD

EUFEMIA N.
DOCTOR 

Senior Project Planning and 
Development Officer

Loc. 172 & 173
(632) 923-0405

support.admin.criod@nha.g
ov.ph

LDD
GREGORIA R. ALFECHE

Division Manager A 
Loc. 261 to 263
(632) 923-0409 support.pprd.ldd@nha.gov.

ph

 RDSD
DENESSE B. HANDUMON

Resettlement & Development 
Officer A

Loc. 111 to 115
(632) 922-2058

support.admin.rdsd@nha.g
ov.ph

POSSO ROMAN E. MACATANGAY
Principal Engineer A

Loc. 281 to 283
(632) 922-3318

support.admin.posso@nha.
gov.ph

HTDO
MEREDEL A. PERALTA

Project Planning & 
Development Officer

Loc. 421 to 427
(632) 929-5850

support.admin.htdo@nha.g
ov.ph

CIED
EMERITA M. RIVERA

 Administrative Services 
Officer B

Loc. 221 to 223
(632) 922-3002

support.admin.cied@nha.g
ov.ph

EMD
EDITHA O. STA. CRUZ
Administrative Services 

Officer A

Loc. 181 to 187
(632) 926-5820

support.admin.emd@nha.g
ov.ph

NCR
CAROLINA J. TABIA

Program Executive Assistant 
B

Loc. 341
(632) 923-0386

support.admin.ncr@nha.go
v.ph

NCL

ELIZABETH E. AGUILAR
Program Community 

Relations Chief A
Loc. 431 to 429
(632) 922-3325

support.admin.ncl@nha.go
v.ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
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National Housing Authority (NHA)

SLB

AR. FLORENTINO 
CARMELO C. ARCEO

Program Division Manager A
Loc. 451 to 453
(632) 922-3319

support.admin.slb@nha.go
v.ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-
MANUAL.pdf

CARMENCITA V. CALPO
Program Finance Officer B

Loc. 451 to 453
(632) 922-3319 support.admin.slb@nha.go

v.ph

VMO
MYRNA P. GARIN 

Program Office Community 
Relations Specialist

Loc. 121 to 124
(632) 922-8577

support.admin.vamo@nha.
gov.ph

MMO 
CORAZON P. ANDRADE 

Program Community 
Relations Specialist

Loc. 131 to 135 support.admin.mamo@nha.
gov.ph

West Sector 1

ADELAIDA MIRA
Clerk Processor A

(632) 255-6190
(632) 521-5104
(632) 254-5527

support.admin.west1@nha.
gov.ph

FRANCISCO DEVARAS, JR. 
Sr. Community Relations 

Specialist

(632) 716-2433
(632) 716-7582

support.admin.west1@nha.
gov.ph

West Sector 2
Smokey Mountain 

Development & Reclamation 
Project (SMDRP)

MILAJI G. MENDEZ
Acting Administrative 
Services Assistant B 

(632) 254-1789 support.admin.west2@nha.
gov.ph

MARY GRACE S. ALMAYDA
Sr. Community Relations 

Officer 
(632) 254-1789 

support.admin.west2@nha.
gov.ph

North Sector 2 Dagat Dagatan
Development Project (DDDP)

MARIA LOURDES P. 
GARCIA

Estate Management 
Supervisor B

(632) 282-6426
(632) 282-6427 support.admin.north2@nha.

gov.ph

CATHARINE D. BAUTISTA
Sr. Corporate Accounts 

Analyst

(632) 282-6426
(632) 282-6427 support.admin.north2@nha.

gov.ph

NCR North Sector 2 Bagong 
Barrio

ROSEMARIE P. MANALO
Estate Management 

Specialist 
(632) 709-9655 support.admin.north2@nha.

gov.ph

East Sector 1 
FE M. BABIERRA

Sr. Community Relations 
Officer

Loc. 441 & 442
(632) 426-6707 support.admin.east1@nha.

gov.ph

East Sector 2 NELIA B. VICENTE
Community Relations Chief B

(632) 656-8114
(632) 645-5912 support.admin.east2@nha.

gov.ph

South Sector 1

VERGIE P. GARAY
Cashier B (632) 846-8829 support.admin.south1@nha

.gov.ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
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National Housing Authority (NHA)

South Sector 1 JOCELYN A. BAYONA
Sr. Livelihood Development 

Officer

(632) 846-7844
(632) 8040519 support.admin.south1@nha

.gov.ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-
MANUAL.pdf

South Sector 2

EDNA LUCIA G. BISQUERA
Southville 3 Community 

Relations Officer 
(632) 869-9507 support.admin.south2@nha

.gov.ph

GERARDO B. SUYAT
Cashier A (632) 838-4183 support.admin.south2@nha

.gov.ph
JIMMY L. CAÑETE

Acting Administrative Officer (632) 837-1227 support.admin.south2@nha
.gov.ph

National Government Center 
(NGC)

LINA S. FUENSALIDA
Project Evaluation Officer I

(632) 428-2629
(632) 430-3949

support.admin.ngc@nha.go
v.ph

Region III A
� Sapang Palay

Resettlement
Project

� Liberty Farms

LAARNI E. SAN DIEGO
Upgrading Project
Financial Planning

Specialist B

0998-9687936 support.admin.sprp@nha.gov.ph

Region III A
� Sapang Palay

Resettlement
Project

Liberty Farms

FATIMA Y. MACALALAG
Upgrading Project
Financial Planning

Specialist B

0998-9687936 support.admin.sprp@nha.gov.ph

Towerville Community DAISY D. MARIÑAS
Relations Chief B 0998-9687981 support.admin.towerville@nha.gov.

ph

Towerville Estate
ROSALIO N.
PLASENCIA 
Supervisor A 

0998-9687981 support.admin.towerville@nha.gov.
ph

Pabahay 2000

LILIOSA S.FARRALES
 Estate Supervisor B 0909-9455889 support.admin.pabahay@nha.gov.

ph
FLORDELINA J.

RASDAS 
Supervising  Livelihood 

Center 

0909-9455889 support.admin.pabahay@nha.gov.
ph

Region 1/CAR 1
CHARITA S. RASAY 

 Sr. Community Relations 
Officer 

(074) 300-1993 support.admin.baguio@nha.gov.ph

Region 2/CAR 2 CHERYLL D.MORENO
 Supervising Architect

(078) 844-4342
(045) 961-1248 support.admin.reg2@nha.gov.ph

Region III B
� Pampanga

� Bataan
� Zambales

LORNA C. IGNACIO
Estate Supervisor C 

(045) 860-5163
(045) 961-1248 support.admin.pampanga@nha.

gov.ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
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National Housing Authority (NHA)

Region III B
� Pampanga

� Bataan
� Zambales

MARIA ELIZABETH C. 
SUNGA

Principal Engineer C 

(045) 860-5163
(045) 961-1248 support.admin.pampanga@nha.

gov.ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-
MANUAL.pdf

Region III B
� Tarlac

� Nueva Ecija
� Aurora

JAMES C. SUNGA
Estate Management 

Specialist 
(045) 491-4678 support.admin.tarlac@nha.gov.ph

� KKTV
� Southville 2
� Dasmariñas
Bagong Bayan

� Paliparan

ENGR. DANTE M. ANGULO
Division Manager A (046) 605-0322 support.admin.dasma@nha.gov.ph

� General Mariano
Alvarez (GMA),

Cavite
� SP

� Bulihan Sites &
Services Project
� Southville 3A

ENGR. ALPH L. ORTICIO
Project Manager (046) 460-4542 support.admin.gma@nha.gov.ph

� Batangas
� Quezon

� Southville 7

ENGR. MA. BELINDA V. 
SEVALLA

Division Manager A
(043) 756-2198  support.admin.sv7@nha.gov.ph

Southville 1, 4, 5, 5A & 6

ENGR. RAYMUND N. ABAD
Division Manager A (049) 568-0298 support.admin.sv1@nha.gov.ph

� Bagong Nayon,
Antipolo, Rizal

� Southville 9 & 10,
Tanay, Rizal

ENGR. LORENZO D. 
PINEDA

Project Manager (632) 261-1066 lorenzo.pineda.slb@nha.gov.ph

� Kasiglahan Village
1 (KV)

� Southville 8A, B &
C, Rodriguez, Rizal

ELIZABETH M. MATIPO
Division Manager A 

(632) 506-8816
0998-9687941 eliizabeth.matipo.slb@nha.gov.ph

� Albay
� Catanduanes

BARBARA A. CLARINO
 Project Manager 

(054) 472-3257
0917-5386071 support.admin.naga@nha.gov.ph

barbara.clarino.slb@nha.gov.ph

� Camarines Sur
� Camarines Norte

ENGR. CRISTINA A. 
CABANGON

 Project Manager 
0917-5386071 cristina.cabangon.slb@nha.gov.ph

� Sorsogon
� Masbate 

ENGR. MANUEL 
SALVADORA

Officer in Charge 
0920-4609586 support.admin.sorsogon@nha.gov.

ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
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National Housing Authority (NHA)

� Mindoro
� Marinduque

� Romblon
� Palawan

AMELIA C. ROMERO
Division Manager A 

(048) 434-4031
(048) 433-2636 support.admin.palawan@nha.gov.

ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-
MANUAL.pdf

Iloilo MA. LUZ S. YSATAM
 Project Manager (033) 321-6196 support.admin.iloilo@nha.gov.ph

 Bacolod

MARISSA L. MURILLO
 Sr. Community Relations 

Officer
(034) 433-7911
(034) 433-2181 support.admin.bacolod@nha.gov.

ph

Cebu
GRACE V. SOLIS

 Community Relations Chief B (032) 232-9053
(032) 232-9048 support.admin.cebu@nha.gov.ph

Tacloban MARILYN C. LAUZON
  Project Manager 

(053) 523-7095
(053) 832-4085 support.admin.tacloban@nha.gov.

ph

Zamboanga City
HANZEL C. HOFFDAHL

District Office Community 
Relations Officer 

(062) 925-1384 support.admin.zambo@nha.gov.ph

Pagadian City Regional Office
SHARON C. FERRER

Sr. Community Relations 
Officer 

(062) 925-1384 support.admin.pagadian@nha.gov.
ph

Cagayan de Oro Regional 
Office

ROSITA C. PINONGCOS
Community Relations Officer (088) 856-8778

(088) 309-0453 support.admin.cdo@nha.gov.ph

 Cagayan de Oro Regional 
Office

IVY N. TABLANDO
Community Relations Officer

(088) 856-8778
(088) 856-8765 support.admin.cdo@nha.gov.ph

Davao City Regional Office
ROSARIO Q. CAMARILLO

Community Relations Chief B
(082) 221-2002
(082) 856-8778 support.admin.davao@nha.gov.ph

 Koronadal Regional Office

DORCAS A. ODI
Community Relations 

Specialist

(083) 228-8650
(083) 553-2608 support.admin.koronadal@nha.

gov.ph

General Santos City District 
Office

MARK JAY B. TADEJE
Supervising Engineer A

(083) 228-8650
(083) 553-2608

support.admin.gensan@nha.gov.
ph

 Kidapawan City District Office ELLEN B. WALSH
Supervising Engineer A (064) 577-1697 support.admin.kidapawan@nha.

gov.ph

Butuan City Regional Office
ELLEN T. CAGUINDANGAN

Sr. Community Relations 
Officer

(085) 342-5279 support.admin.butuan@nha.gov.ph

http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
http://www.nha.gov.ph/foi/NHA-PEOPLE-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
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National Irrigation Administration (NIA)

1

 Bayaoas,
Urdaneta City,
Pangasinan Oscar S. Navata (075) 632 2776 niaregion1.pro@gmail.com

http://www.nia.gov.
ph/sites/default/files/pdf_reader/FOI_Revised.

pdf

2
 Minante 1,

Cauayan City,
Isabela

Dorothy Belle C. de
Leon

(078) 307 1681 niacag02@yahoo.com.ph

3
Tambobong,
San Rafael,

Bulacan
Eliseo V. Bitangcol (044) 766 2467 nia03@gmail.com

4-A National Highway, Santa Clara 
Sur, Pila, Laguna Marietta M. dela Cruz (049) 559 0726 niaregion4a@yahoo.com

4-B Bayanan II, Calapan City, Oriental MindoroAileen Vernice A.Bahia (043) 288 2367 nia4b_mimaropa@yahoo.com

5 Panganiban Drive, Naga City Eduardo G. Yu (054) 473 8967 strive_nia5@yahoo.com

6 Tacas, Jaro, Iloilo City Marites Bolinas (033) 329 6596 niaregion6@gmail.com

7 J.A. Clarin St., Dao District,
Tagbilaran City Anthony O. Alonzo (038) 501 9544 niaregion7@yahoo.com 

8 Marasbaras,
Tacloban City Lilia V. Dapuran (053) 232 6743 paolomon80@gmail.com

9 Tawagan, Labangan, 
Zamboanga del Sur Maria Teresa A. Empleo (062) 215 4167 empleo.mariateresa@gmail.com

10 Villarin St., Carmen, Cagayan de 
Oro Janeta G. Larono (088) 858 3256 niareg10@yahoo.com

11 Bolton St.,
Davao City Bernadette Robin (082) 224 0717 badette_robin@yahoo.com

12 Villarica, Midsayap, Cotobato Evelyn A. Bragasin (064) 229 8562 nia_region12@yahoo.com

13 (CARAGA) Bancasi,
Butuan City Jane Huqueriza (085) 342 5353 niacaraga13@yahoo.com.ph

Cordillera Administrative 
Region (CAR) Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet Mylene I. Malecdan (074) 422 5064 niaregioncar@yahoo.com.ph

Magat River Integrated 
Irrigation System (MRIIS)

Minante 1, Cauayan City, 
Isabela Melissa C. Agbisit (078) 307 0288 niamriis_HO@yahoo.com

Upper Pampanga River 
Integrated Irrigation System 

(UPRIIS)

Maharlika Highway, Cabanatuan 
City Maria Isobel F. Padolina (044) 958 9707 upriispr_desk@yahoo.com

Negros Island Region (NIR) Celis St., Bago City, Negros 
Occidental Florentina Magbanua (034) 461 0494 nianegrosislandrio@yahoo.com

Agno River Irrigation System 
Extension Project (ARISEP)

Tumana East, Rosales, 
Pangasinan Ceniza T. Tolentino (075) 7091 

http://www.nia.gov.ph/sites/default/files/pdf_reader/FOI_Revised.pdf
http://www.nia.gov.ph/sites/default/files/pdf_reader/FOI_Revised.pdf
http://www.nia.gov.ph/sites/default/files/pdf_reader/FOI_Revised.pdf
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National Irrigation Administration (NIA)

Balog-balog
Multipurpose

Project (BBMP) Matatalaib, Tarlac City Edgar Ubaldo (045) 982 0443

http://www.nia.gov.
ph/sites/default/files/pdf_reader/FOI_Revised.

pdf

Casecnan Multipurpose 
Irrigation and Power Project 

(CMIPP) Phase II

Central Luzon State University 
Compound, Science City of 

Muñoz, Nueva Ecija Mildred G. Cruz (044) 456 0272

Pinipisakan Irrigation Project Capitol Site, Brgy. Dalakit, 
Catarman, Northern Samar Estelita S. Sumile (055) 500 9150

Jalaur River Multipurpose 
Project (JRMP) Brgy. Tacas, Jaro, Iloilo City Steve Cordero (033) 320 5510

Malitubog Maridagao

Irrigation
Project (MMIP)

Villarica

Midsayap, Cotobato Sally Sangeban (064) 229 8843

National Irrigation Sector 
Rehabilitation and 

Improvement Project (NISRIP)

4/F Bldg B,National Irrigation 
Administration, EDSA, Diliman, 

Quezon City
Ana Paula C.Estanislao (02) 929 6071 local 222 

Participatory
Irrigation

Development
Project (PIDP)

4/F IEC Bldg., National Irrigation 
Administration, EDSA, Diliman,

Quezon City
Ma. Victoria J. Mamaril (02) 927 7270

Small Reservoir Irrigation 
Project (SRIP)

6/F Bldg A, National Irrigation 
Administration, EDSA, Diliman, 

Quezon City
Olivia G. Ortile (02) 926 1601 

Comprehensive Agrarian 
Reform Program – Irrigation 

Component (CARP-IC)

4/F IEC Bldg, National Irrigation 
Administration, EDSA, Diliman, 

Quezon City
Ma. Theresa C. Lee (02) 928 8841 

National Kidney and Transplant Institute (NKTI)* Management Services Office NKTI East Avenue, Diliman, 
Quezon City, 1100 (02) 981-0300

https://nkti.gov.
ph/images/transparency/XIV/XIV/NKTI_FOI_Ma

nual.pdf

National Power Corporation (NAPOCOR)

Central Records and
Technical Documents
Divison, Head Office

Ground Floor NPCOBC
Quezon Ave. corner BIR Rd. 

Diliman Quezon City
Roel M. Manansala 921-3541 local 5256, 5467, 

5456, 5457

https://www.napocor.gov.ph/images/FOI/NPC-
FOI-002_Peoples_FOI_Manual.pdf

HR and Administration 
Division Mindanao 

Generations Mindanao 
Regional Center (MRC)

Maria Cristina, Iligan City Miriam Dannette S. Roque (063) 223-4320

Administration and Finance 
Division SPUG Luzon 
Operations Department

Km 36 Quirino Highway cor. 
Newtown Rd., Brgy. Minuyan, 
San Jose Del Monte, Bulacan

Lolita B. Chavez 920-6120 loc. 3101 or 927-
8624

http://www.nia.gov.ph/sites/default/files/pdf_reader/FOI_Revised.pdf
http://www.nia.gov.ph/sites/default/files/pdf_reader/FOI_Revised.pdf
http://www.nia.gov.ph/sites/default/files/pdf_reader/FOI_Revised.pdf
https://www.napocor.gov.ph/images/FOI/NPC-FOI-002_Peoples_FOI_Manual.pdf
https://www.napocor.gov.ph/images/FOI/NPC-FOI-002_Peoples_FOI_Manual.pdf
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Administration and Finance
Division SPUG Visayas
Operations Department

6F BF Building Escario St. 
Capitol, Cebu City Reynaldo M. Regis 02 256-3695 or 412-6621

https://www.napocor.gov.ph/images/FOI/NPC-
FOI-002_Peoples_FOI_Manual.pdf

Administration and Finance 
Division SPUG Mindanao 

Operations Department

Governor Camins, Avenue 
Extension, Zamboanga City Conrad D. Isahac 63 62 992-7754

or 990-2920

National Tobacco Administration (NTA) National Tobacco 
Administration (NTA)

Panay Avenue Cor. Scout Reyes 
St. Quezon City Neyo Valdez (632) 372-3188 nta_oad@yahoo.com 

nmevaldez@gmail.com
http://www.nta.da.gov.

ph/images/NTAFOImanual.pdf

National Transmission Corporation (TRANSCO)

Office of the President

Transco Head Office 2nd flr, 
Transco. Main Building, Cor. BIR 

Rd. Agham Rd., Diliman, 
Quezon City

Teresa Alzona (02) 902-1500 Local 1534 tsalzona@transco.ph

https://www.transco.
ph/downloads/FOICOMPLIANCE2017.pdf

Concession Contract 
Management Group (CCMG)

 Transco Head Office
2nd Flr. Transco Main Building, 

Cor. BIR Rd., Agham Rd. 
Diliman Quezon City

Angelita D. Balisbis (02) 902-1500 local 1566 adbalisbil@transco.ph

Legal and Row Land 
Management Services Group 

(LRLMSG)

Transco Head Office
2nd Flr. Transco Main Building, 

Cor. BIR Rd. Agham Rd., 
Diliman, Quezon City

Michelle F. Pineda (02) 902-1500 loc. 1539 mfpineda@transco.ph

Corporate Services Group 
(CSG) 

Transco Head Office
Ground Floor Transco Main 

Building Cor. BIR Rd. Agham 
Rd. Diliman, Quezon City

Lorena J. Parreno (02) 902-1500 local 1522 ljparreno@transco.ph

Transco Baguio Economic 
Zone

PEZA Administration Bldg. 
Loakan Rd. Baguio City Ma. Anne Russel Anden (074) 447-3958 mananden@transco.ph

Transco-(AFAB) Authority of 
the Freeport Area of Bataan AFAB Administration Bldg. 

Mariveles, Bataan Michelle P. Agunos (047) 935-7554 mpagunos@transco.ph

Transco-Cebu Satellite Office Sedaville Residential Bldg. 
Nasipit, Talamban, Cebu City Hannah Kristin Abrahan (032) 412-1667 hgabrahan@transco.ph

Transco-Davao Satellite Office NOC Compound Kumintang St. 
Mintal, Davao City Ruby Noelle J. Meneses 0975-780-0656 rjmensec@transco.ph

Natural Resources Development Corporation 
(NRDC)*** No Manual

Nayong Pilipino Foundation (NPF)*** No Manual

North Davao Mining Corporation (NDMC)*** No Manual

North Luzon Railways Corporation (NorthRail)* http://www.northrail.com.ph/pts7.php

Northeastern Luzon Pacific Coastal Service Inc. 
(NLPCSI)*** No Manual

https://www.napocor.gov.ph/images/FOI/NPC-FOI-002_Peoples_FOI_Manual.pdf
https://www.napocor.gov.ph/images/FOI/NPC-FOI-002_Peoples_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.nta.da.gov.ph/images/NTAFOImanual.pdf
http://www.nta.da.gov.ph/images/NTAFOImanual.pdf
https://www.transco.ph/downloads/FOICOMPLIANCE2017.pdf
https://www.transco.ph/downloads/FOICOMPLIANCE2017.pdf
http://www.northrail.com.ph/pts7.php
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Northern Foods Corporation (NFC)*
http://nfc.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2017/09/NFC-FOI-Manual-
22Sept2017.pdf

Occupational Safety and Health Center (OSHC)

Maritess DP Sison
Records Officer II

929-6036 to 39, fax no. 929-
6030

queries@oshc.dole.gov.ph

http://www.oshc.dole.gov.
ph/images/documents/GCG%20Mandated%

20Postings/Financial%20and%20Operational%
20Matters/foi%20peoples%20manual%20for%

20posting.pdf

http://www.oshc.dole.gov.
ph/images/documents/transparency/MEMO%

20343-18%20FOI%20Program.pdf

OSHC Region Extension Unit 
(REU 2)

c/o DOLE RO 2

2F DOLE RO2 Building, Dalan 
na pappabalo REgional 

Government Center
Carig, Tuguegarao City, 

Cagayan 3500

Engr. Karen B. Matusalem
Administrative Officer II

0998-591-490 (078) 396 1673 oshc_ro2@yahoo.com.ph

One-Stop Shop Processing 
Center for OFW

Clark  Polytechnic, Jose Abad 
Santos Ave.

Clark Freeport Zone, Pampanga

Elisa Faye I. Baldevarona
Administrative Officer II 0977-754-5197 reu.3oshc@gmail.com

OSHC Region Extension Unit 
(REU-4A)

4th Flr., Andenson Bldg. II, 
Parian, Calamba City, Laguna

Engr. Marc Patrick C. Agno
Industrial Hygienist III

(049) 545 0294, 0998 968 
4849 oshc_r4a@yahoo.com

OSHC Region Extension Unit 
(REU-5)

Dona Aurora St., Old Albay, 
Legaspi City 4500

Mark James S. Andayog, RM, 
RN, MAN

Research Analyst I

(05) 481 0768, (052) 742 
4058, 0998 968 4853

oshcro5@gmail.com, 
oshcbicol@gmail.com, 

mjsandayog@gmail

OSHC Region Extension Unit 
(REU 6)

Swan Jose Bldg., Commission 
Civit St., Jaro, Iloilo City

Melveem M. Melocoton, RN
Administrative Officer II (033) 503 4610, 0998 968 

5852 oshc.region6@gmail.com

OSHC Region Extension Unit 
(REU 7)

6F DILE Bldg., Gorordo Ave., 
cor. Gen. Maxilom Ave., Cebu 

City Engr. Gines P. Timosa
Engineer II

(032) 266 8382, (032) 266 
9580, 0919 384 9348 oshcregion7@gmail.com

OSHC Region Extension Unit 
(REU 8)

DOLE Bldg., Trece Martires, 
Tacloban City, Leyte Engr. Maria Elena L. Diez

Administrative Officer II
(053) 832 3056, 0998 591 

4897
oshc.reu8@gmail.com

OSHC Region Extension Unit 
(REU 10)

G/F Montecarlo Bldg., RER 
Subd., Kauswagan Highway, 

Cagayan de Oro City
Liezl Anne Marie P. Lee, RN

Nurse II

(088) 851 1233, 0917 861 
4190 oshcreu10@gmail.com

OSHC Region Extension Unit 
(REU 11)

4F Davao Ching Printers Inc 
(DCPI) Bldg., dacudao Avee., 

cor. Lakandula St., Agdao, 
Davao City

Engr. Jennifer B. Talo
Engineer II

(082) 227 4289, 0998 968 
4854 oshcregionxi@yahoo.com.ph

OSHC Region Extension Unit 
(REU-CARAGA)

Nimfa Tiu Bldg., J.P. Rosales 
Ave., Butuan City

Engr. Christian Lee Naguit
Engineer II 0947 440 3737 oshc_caraga@yahoo.com

http://nfc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/NFC-FOI-Manual-22Sept2017.pdf
http://nfc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/NFC-FOI-Manual-22Sept2017.pdf
http://nfc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/NFC-FOI-Manual-22Sept2017.pdf
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Palacio Del Gobernador Condominium 
Corporation (PDGCC)

PDGCC Administration Office 
Basement Palacio del 

Gobernador Cond. 
Corporation

Andres Soriano Ave, cor. 
General Luna St. Gloria S. Papa palaciodelgobernador@ymail.com http://www.pdgcc.gov.ph/pdgcc-freedom-of-

information-manual/

Partido Development Administration (PDA)* Removed their FOI Manual in the Transparency

PEA Tollway Corporation (PEATC)* ***Unable to open website https://peatc.gov.ph/governance/foi-manual 
(website unaccessible)

People's Television Network, Inc. (PTNI)* http://corp.ptv.ph/foi-manual-final-copy-from-
pcoo-2/

Philippine Aerospace Development Corporation 
(PADC)*** No Manual

Philippine Amusement and Gaming Corporation 
(PAGCOR)

Public Assistance Officers of 
PAGCOR, under

the supervision of the 
Security Department, who 

hold offices at the lobbies of 
the

PAGCOR offices

http://www.pagcor.
ph/transparency/docs/pagcor-foi-people-

manual-07-18-2017.pdf

Philippine Center for Economic Development 
(PCED)

Ma. Teresa B. Tueres 927-9686 loc 206 teresatueres@pced.gov.ph http://www.pced.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2018/02/PCED-FOI-v2.pdfJuliet R. Gordulan-Caparas 927-9686 loc 242 jrgordulan@econ.upd.edu.ph

Philippine Charity Sweepstakes Office (PCSO)

PCSO Head Office
Central Records and Library

Division
General Services Department

11/F Sun Plaza Building, Shaw
Boulevard cor. Princeton St.,

Mandaluyong City

Records Officer IV/
Librarian III 706-9085  crld@pcso.gov.ph

http://www.pcso.gov.ph/files/transparency/FOI-
Manual_August-18-2017.pdf

new: http://www.pcso.gov.
ph/files/transparency/FOI%20Manual%202016.

pdf

PCSO Quezon City
Extension Office

Charity Assistance 
Department

Radiotherapy Bldg, Lung Center 
of

the Philippines Complex, 
Quezon

Avenue, Quezon City

Margarita S. Rambayon
Communication

Equipment Operator V
(02) 426-3735 mrambayon@pcso.gov.ph

PCSO Quezon City
Extension Office

Medical Services Department

Radiotherapy Bldg, Lung Center 
of the Philippines Complex, 

Quezon Avenue, Quezon City

Joseph L. Manjares
Administrative Officer III 9175182477 jmanjares@pcso.gov.ph

joseph_manjares@yahoo.com
Romelle T. Dela Peña

Social Welfare Officer III 9282882196 rdelapena@pcso.gov.ph
romellelin@yahoo.com

PCSO Manila Extension
Office

Security and Production
Department

San Marcelino, Ermita, Manila

Fredalen L. Reyes
Records Officer III

(02) 522-4613 (02) 522-1187
 freyes@pcso.gov.ph

Junett K. Sangil
OIC-Division Chief/PPCO IV

jsangil@pcso.gov.ph 
sangiljunett@yahoo.com 

Benguet

PPC Building, Post Office Loop,
Upper Session Road, Baguio 

City,
Benguet

Juaymah Ngalatan
Acting Administrative Officer (074)422-4462 benguet@pcso.gov.ph

http://www.pdgcc.gov.ph/pdgcc-freedom-of-information-manual/
http://www.pdgcc.gov.ph/pdgcc-freedom-of-information-manual/
http://corp.ptv.ph/foi-manual-final-copy-from-pcoo-2/
http://corp.ptv.ph/foi-manual-final-copy-from-pcoo-2/
http://www.pagcor.ph/transparency/docs/pagcor-foi-people-manual-07-18-2017.pdf
http://www.pagcor.ph/transparency/docs/pagcor-foi-people-manual-07-18-2017.pdf
http://www.pagcor.ph/transparency/docs/pagcor-foi-people-manual-07-18-2017.pdf
http://www.pced.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/PCED-FOI-v2.pdf
http://www.pced.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/PCED-FOI-v2.pdf
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Philippine Charity Sweepstakes Office (PCSO)

Cagayan Barrio Palca, Tuao Cagayan Anabel Turingan
Administrative Officer III 9178831419 cagayanvalley@pcso.gov.ph 

http://www.pcso.gov.ph/files/transparency/FOI-
Manual_August-18-2017.pdf

new: http://www.pcso.gov.
ph/files/transparency/FOI%20Manual%202016.

pdf

Ilocos Norte (B)

G/F Municipal Trial Court 
Building,

Brgy. 3, San Ildefonso, San
Nicolas, Ilocos Norte

 Catherine Batara
Administrative Officer I (077)670-7928 ilocosnorte@pcso.gov.ph

Ilocos Sur (C)
G/F, City Hall, National Highway,

Brgy. Calaoa-an, Candon
City, Ilocos Sur

Mary Jane Claridad
Administrative Officer III ilocossur@pcso.gov.ph 

Isabela Old RHU Building, Africano St.,
Cauayan, Isabela City, Isabela

Marie Fe Turingan
Administrative Officer III  (078)652-3148 isabela@pcso.gov.ph 

La Union (B) G/F, Legislative Bldg.,San Juan,
La Union 

Loreto Vasquez
Administrative Officer I (072) 687-1364 launion@pcso.gov.ph 

Mountain Province (C) 
Bontoc Municipal Hall, Bontoc,

Mountain Province Evelio Andy Timario
Administrative Officer III

mountainprovince@pcso.gov
.ph

ernielidancel@yahoo.com

Pangasinan

G/F, North Wing, Legislative
Bldg.,Brgy Anonas,Urdaneta 

City,
Pangasinan

Ma. Luisa Javinar
Administrative Officer III (075)656-2969 pangasinan@pcso.gov.ph 

Bataan New Hermosa Public Market and
Trade Center, Brgy. Palihan,

Hermosa, Bataan
Marie Fe Turingan

Administrative Officer III
(047)791-4612
(047)237-1153 bataan@pcso.gov.ph 

Bulacan 
Provincial Capitol Compound

Malolos City, Bulacan Nilda Sangalang
Administrative Officer III

(044)796-1395
(044)662-4177
(044) 305-0387 bulacan@pcso.gov.ph 

Nueva Ecija
Old Capitol Compound, Burgos
Ave., Cabanatuan City, Nueva

Ecija
Alberto Penetrante

Administrative Officer III
(044)486-6066
(044)958-3048 nuevaecija@pcso.gov.ph 

Pampanga 
2/F, Marina Arcade Building, 

Brgy.
Dau, Mabalacat City, Pampanga

Deily Rosa Laresma
Administrative Officer III  (045)625-3918 pampanga@pcso.gov.ph 

Tarlac Hospital Drive, Brgy. San
Vicente, Tarlac City, Tarlac Carmelita Velasco

Administrative Officer III
(045)982-7199
(045)982-7198 tarlac@pcso.gov.ph 
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Philippine Charity Sweepstakes Office (PCSO)

Zambales

2/F, James L. Gordon Ave.,
Market and Mall, Gordon Ave.,
Brgy., Pag-asa, Olongapo City,

Zambales
Catherine Villegas

Acting Administrative Officer (047)222-0797  zambales@pcso.gov.ph

http://www.pcso.gov.ph/files/transparency/FOI-
Manual_August-18-2017.pdf

new: http://www.pcso.gov.
ph/files/transparency/FOI%20Manual%202016.

pdf

Nueva Vizcaya (B) 
G/F, Municipal Hall Bldg.,

Bayombong, Nueva Vizcaya
Byron Bumanglag

OIC-Financial
Management Officer I

nuevavizcaya@pcso.gov.ph
bcube0311@yahoo.com

Aurora 

Old Hospital Building, San Luis 
St.,

Brgy. 5, Baler, Aurora
Leopoldo Atacador

Acting Admin Officer

aurora@pcso.gov.ph
jungatacador@yahoo.com

Kalinga City Hall Compound, Tabuk,
Kalinga Apayao 

Beverly Daracan
Acting Cashier kalinga@pcso.gov.ph 

Batangas Int B., Morada St., Brgy. I, Lipa
City, Batangas 

Brenda de Guzman
Acting Administrative

Officer
(043)702-6728 batangas@pcso.gov.ph

Cavite Municipal Hall, Kawit, Cavite
Cherry Rose Ballestamon

Acting Administrative
Officer

 (046)484-7501
loc.122 

cavite@pcso.gov.ph

Laguna 
East Gate, Alonte Sports Arena,

Brgy. Zapote, Biñan City, 
Laguna

Romeo Velasco
Administrative Officer III

(02)420-8263
(049)545-4070 laguna@pcso.gov.ph 

Marinduque (B)
New Admin. Bldg., Capitol

Compound, Brgy. Santol, Boac,
Marinduque

John Bernard Luna
OIC-Financial

Management Officer I

marinduquebranch@pcso.go
v.ph

Oriental Mindoro Centro ng Kabataan Compound,
Brgy. Sta. Isabel, Calapan City 

Jonalyn Francsico
Social Welfare Officer II (043) 288-2467 

orientalmindorobranch@pcs
o.gov.ph

Occidental Mindoro (C)

Brgy. Central San Jose,
Occidental Mindoro (opposite 

side
fronting San Jose District 

Hospital)

Rowena Rebaldo
Administrative Officer III

occidentalmindorobranch@p
cso.gov.ph

Palawan 

City Coliseum, Brgy. San Pedro,
National Highway, Puerto 

Princesa

Charo Queño
Acting Administrative

Officer

(048) 434-5523
(048) 723-3197

palawanbranch@pcso.gov.p
h

Quezon Trade and Investment Center,
Brgy. Isabang, Tayabas City 

 Rizali Gayeta
Cashier III (042) 373-5869 quezon@pcso.gov.ph
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Philippine Charity Sweepstakes Office (PCSO)

Rizal 

G/F, GSO Bldg. Cainta 
Municipal

Hall compound, Cainta Rizal
Cecilia Cruz

Administrative Officer III
532-1723
532-1296 rizal@pcso.gov.ph 

http://www.pcso.gov.ph/files/transparency/FOI-
Manual_August-18-2017.pdf

new: http://www.pcso.gov.
ph/files/transparency/FOI%20Manual%202016.

pdf

Albay 

G/F, Capitol Annex Bldg., 
Legaspi

City

Ricardo Morata
Acting Administrative

Officer

albay@pcso.gov.ph

Sorsogon (B)
Motorpool, Dr. Fernando B. 

Duran
Sr., Hosp. Macaboy, Sorsogon

City

Giselle Gerona
Administrative Officer I

sorsogonbranch@pcso.gov.
ph

Camarines Sur Jesse M. Robredo Coliseum, 
Naga
City 

Julma Serrano
Administrative Officer III (054) 472-8937 

camnortebranch@pcso.gov.
ph

Camarines Norte (B)

Provincial Capitol Compound, F.
Pimentel St., Daet, Camarines

Norte
In process 

Eric Basit
Administrative Officer I camsur@pcso.gov.ph 

Masbate (C)
Masbate Provincial Hospital
Compound, Masbate Road,

Masbate City

Margie Pecson
Acting Administrative

Officer

masbate@pcso.gov.ph

Romblon (C)

Upper Ground Floor, Bldg. 1,
Romblon Provincial Hospital, 

Brgy.
Liwanag, Odiongan Romblon

 Renato Ludovice
Acting Cash Clerk romblon@pcso.gov.ph

Aklan (B) Provincial Capitol Compound,
Kalibo, Aklan 

Therese Pamintuan
Administrative Officer I (036) 500-7406 aklanbranch@pcso.gov.ph 

Antique (B) 2/F, RHU Bldg., San Jose Trade
Town, San Jose de Buenavista,

Antique 

Jonah Mae Morales
Administrative Officer I (036)545-0120 antiquebranch@pcso.gov.ph 

Bohol
New Capitol Compound, C.

Marapao St., Tagbilaran
City, Bohol

Algy Castañeda
Administrative Officer III (038)501-7011 boholbranch@pcso.gov.ph 

Capiz (B) Provincial Capitol, Capiz, Roxas
City

Aprle Grace Cañete
Administrative Officer I (036)620-1149 

pcsocapizbranch@pcso.gov.
ph
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Philippine Charity Sweepstakes Office (PCSO)

Cebu

G/F, PCSO Bldg. S. Osmeña 
St.,

North Reclamation Area, Cebu
City

Maura Eliza Valesco
Administrative Officer III

(032)231-7275
(032)234-4145 cebubranch@pcso.gov.ph 

http://www.pcso.gov.ph/files/transparency/FOI-
Manual_August-18-2017.pdf

new: http://www.pcso.gov.
ph/files/transparency/FOI%20Manual%202016.

pdf

Iloilo

Iloilo Sports Complex, 
Magsaysay

Village, La Paz, Iloilo City

Victoria Custodio
Acting Administrative

Officer

(033)330-0133
(033)330-1340
(033)330-3097

pcsoiloilo@pcso.gov.ph

Southern Leyte (B) 
City Wharf Bldg. Demetrio 

Abgao,
Maasin City, Southern Leyte 

Bennette Ebio
Administrative Officer I southernleyte@pcso.gov.ph 

Leyte
Justice Romualdez St, Tacloban
(back of Andoks Tac & beside

PNB)
Anania Erroba

Administrative Officer III
(053)325-5120
(053)321-3023 leyte@pcso.gov.ph 

Northern Samar (B) Provincial Capitol Brgy. Dalakit,
Catarman, Northern Samar 

Lester Trongcoso
Administrative Officer III (055)500-9644 

northernsamar@pcso.gov.ph
pcson.samar@gmail.com

Negros Occidental Paglaum Sports Complex,
Hernaez St., Bacolod City Cornelio Vicente Umilin

Administrative Officer III

(034)435-0847
(034)435-1883

pcsonegrosoccidentalbranch
@pcso. gov.ph

Negros Oriental
Gov. Perdeces Sports Complex,
Capitol Area, Dumaguete City,

Negros Oriental
Ric Angelo Camacho

Administrative Officer III (035)421-0861 negrosoriental@pcso.gov.ph 

Western Samar Calbayog Convention Center,
Calbayog City, Samar 

Cathyrine Acuin
Acting Administrative

Officer
(055)209-1574 

pcsowesternsamar@pcso.go
v.ph

Agusan del Norte 
City Hall Basement, Doongan,

Butuan City 8600 Ghina Jala
Administrative Officer III

(085) 341-1717
loc. 101

agusandelnorte@pcso.gov.p
h

Bukidnon Provincial Capitol Compound,
Malaybalay City, Bukidnon 

Rey Noel Paderes
Administrative Officer III (088)813-5290 bukidnon@pcso.gov.ph 

Davao del Sur 
G/F, Maharlika Center, J. P.
Cabaguio Ave., Davao City Linne dela Cerna

Administrative Officer III

(082)282-2445
(082)225-4762
(082)221-8579 davaodelsur@pcso.gov.ph 

Misamis Oriental ABAP Bldg., Cor. Corales Ave.
and Mabuhay St., Cagayan de

Oro City

Ray Atkins Zamayla
Acting Administrative

Officer

(088)857-1557
(088) 857-1556

misamisoriental@pcso.gov.p
h

South Cotabato General Santos City Hospital
Compound, E. Fernandez St.,
Lagao, General Santos City

Cynthia Dayatan
Administrative Officer III

(083)301-2117
(083)552-1179 southcotabato@pcso.gov.ph 
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Philippine Charity Sweepstakes Office (PCSO)

Surigao del Norte (B) Surigao del Norte Sports 
Complex, Rizal St., Surigao City

Eric Napil 
Administrative Officer I

8400
(086)826-1848
(086)826-1849
0917-5517653

surigaodelnorte@pcso.gov.p
h

http://www.pcso.gov.ph/files/transparency/FOI-
Manual_August-18-2017.pdf

new: http://www.pcso.gov.
ph/files/transparency/FOI%20Manual%202016.

pdf

Zamboanga del Norte
(B)

Old Provincial Hosp. Bldg.,
PDRRMO Compound, Brgy.

Biasong, Dipolog City
Allen Divinagracia

Social Welfare Officer I

(065) 908-1565
0917-5460483

zamboangadelnorte@pcso.g
ov.ph

Zamboanga del Sur CGHR Bldg., Villalobos St.,Zone 
IV, Zamboanga City

Fe Gacho
Social Welfare Officer II (062)993-1613 

zamboangadelsur@pcso.gov
.ph

Misamis Occidental (B)  Agora Bus Terminal Complex,
Ozamiz City,Misamis Occidental 

Leovy Abellosa
Administrative Officer I (088)545-1734 

misamisoccidental@pcso.go
v.ph

Davao Oriental (C) 
Former PENR Office, Capitol 

Hill,
Mati, Davao Oriental 

Virgilio Abanilla
Acting Administrative

Officer
(087)811-3690 davaooriental@pcso.gov.ph

North Cotabato Capitol Compound, Amas,
Kidapawan City 

Gina Bernabe
Acting Administrative

Officer

gbernabe@pcso.gov.ph

Philippine Children's Medical Center (PCMC)* Removed their FOI Manual in the Transparency

Philippine Coconut Authority (PCA)*
http://pca.da.gov.ph/pdf/transparency2016/FOI-

PEOPLES-MANUAL.pdf

cannot access site

Philippine Crop Insurance Corporation (PCIC) Philippine Crop Insurance 
Corporation (PCIC) NIA Compound, EDSA, Q.C Allan E. Retamar 941-1325 aeretamar@pcic.gov.ph 

administrative@pcic.gov.ph
http://pcic.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2015/08/PCIC-FOI.pdf
Philippine Deposit Insurance Corporation (PDIC)

*
http://www.pdic.gov.

ph/files/foi/Revised_FOI_Manual.pdf

Philippine Economic Zone Authority (PEZA)* foi@peza.gov.ph http://www.peza.gov.ph/index.php/foi-request
Philippine Electricity Market Corporation (PEMC)

* No Manual

Philippine Export-Import Credit Agency 
(PHILEXIM a.k.a Trade and Investment 

Development Corporation)*

http://www.philexim.gov.ph/files/2-PhilEXIM-FOI-
Manual.pdf

Removed in the Transparency Seal
Philippine Fisheries Development Authority 

(PFDA)
2/F PCA Annex Bldg., Elliptical 

Road, Diliman, Q.C Girlie R. Hilario 925-6146 pfdapis@yahoo.com 
gidget_rh@yahoo.com http://pfda.gov.ph/freedom-of-information-foi

Philippine Health Insurance Corporation 
(PHILHEALTH)

Head Office
709 City State Centre Building, 

Shaw Blvd., Pasig City Delio Aseron
441-7442 aserond@philhealth.gov.ph

https://www.philhealth.gov.
ph/about_us/transparency/FOI_Manual.pdf

http://pcic.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/08/PCIC-FOI.pdf
http://pcic.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/08/PCIC-FOI.pdf
http://www.pdic.gov.ph/files/foi/Revised_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.pdic.gov.ph/files/foi/Revised_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.peza.gov.ph/index.php/foi-request
http://pfda.gov.ph/freedom-of-information-foi
https://www.philhealth.gov.ph/about_us/transparency/FOI_Manual.pdf
https://www.philhealth.gov.ph/about_us/transparency/FOI_Manual.pdf
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Philippine Health Insurance Corporation 
(PHILHEALTH)

NCR

10th Flr. Sunny Mede ITC 
Building, Quezon Avenue, 

Quezon City Raymond Acoba 332-3022 acobar@philhealth.gov.ph

https://www.philhealth.gov.
ph/about_us/transparency/FOI_Manual.pdf

Philippine Heart Center (PHC)
Philippine Heart Center

East Avenue, Diliman, Quezon 
City 1100

Dr. Pedro P. San Diego, Jr. 925-24-01
https://www.phc.gov.ph/Images/trans-

seal/PHC%20FOI%20Peoples%20Manual%
20with%20Exceptions.pdf#navpanes=0

Philippine Institute for Development Studies 
(PIDS)

18F Three Cyberpod
Centris – North

Tower, EDSA corner
Quezon Avenue,

Quezon City

Mr. John Zernan Luna Tel: (02) 877-4012 jluna@mail.pids.gov.ph https://pidswebs.pids.gov.
ph/CDN/TRANSEAL/pids_people's_foi_manual.

pdf

Philippine Institute of Traditional and Alternative 
Health Care (PITAHC)

ATTY. CARMENCITA D.
CASTRO-SANTOS

OIC - Chief Administrative 
Officer;

Board Secretary IV

376-3067, 376-3068 (TF) fro.philhealth@gmail.com http://pitahc.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/11/DOH-Peoples-Manual-

v1_Nov252016_0.pdf

Philippine International Convention Center 
(PICC)* Removed their FOI Manual in the Transparency

Philippine International Trading Corporation 
(PITC)*

http://www.pitc.gov.
ph/images/TransparencySeal/FOI---PITC.pdf

Philippine Mining Development Corporation 
(PMDC)

Unit 3001B, West Tower, PSE 
Centre, Ortigas Center, Pasig 

City

Ms. Kristhine Bernadette R. 
Gaor

OIC-Records Officer
(02) 706-1631  info@pmdc.com.ph http://pmdc.gov.ph/site/wp-

content/uploads/2017/07/FOI.pdf

Philippine National Oil Company (PNOC)

Roberto F. Villa Jr
7897611
840-1455 rfvilla@pnoc.com.ph

http://www.pnoc.com.ph/images/FOIManual-with-topsheet-updated.pdf

Raquel M. Villanueva 
7897612
8126188 rmvillanueva@pnoc.com.ph

Philippine National Construction Corporation 
(PNCC)

Management Information 
System Department

2/F PNCC Complex, KM 15 East 
Service Rd., Bicutan, Paranaque 

City

Rosalyn S. Delivios 846-30-45 loc. 110 / 229 
846-02-09 http://www.pncc.ph/LINKS/PDFs/PNCC%

20FOI%20Manual.pdfJocelyn B. Eiman

Philippine National Railways (PNR)
4th Floor, PNR Executive
Building, Mayhaligue St.,

Tondo, Manila
Ms. Romelyn Sison 319-0063 Local 169 foi.ro@pnr.gov.ph

foi.dm@pnr.gov.ph

http://www.pnr.gov.
ph/images/Transparency/Revised_PNR_FOI_M

anual_02_10_2018.pdf
Philippine Pharma Procurement Incorporated 

(PPPI)
Ms. Melanie M. Aguelo

OIC-Administration (02) 840-1123 loc139 mhel.aguelo@pitcpharma.com.ph http://www.pitcpharma.com.ph/foi/PPPI%
20FOI%20Manual.pdf

Philippine Ports Authority (PPA)* foi1@ppa.com.ph
foi2@ppa.com.ph

http://www.ppa.com.
ph/sites/default/files/transparency_docs/PPA%

20Freedom%20of%20Information%20%28FOI%
29%20Agency%20Manual.pdf

Philippine Postal Corporation (PHLPOST)* https://www.phlpost.gov.
ph/files/transparency/file.pdf

Overseas Filipino Bank Incorporated Consumer Assistance Team 
(CAT)

Alan 125 http://www.overseasfilipinobank.gov.
ph/sites/default/files/invitationtobid/2018/01/7.0%
20Postbank%20FOI%20Manual%20-%20Final%

20Copy.pdf

https://www.philhealth.gov.ph/about_us/transparency/FOI_Manual.pdf
https://www.philhealth.gov.ph/about_us/transparency/FOI_Manual.pdf
https://www.phc.gov.ph/Images/trans-seal/PHC%20FOI%20Peoples%20Manual%20with%20Exceptions.pdf#navpanes=0
https://www.phc.gov.ph/Images/trans-seal/PHC%20FOI%20Peoples%20Manual%20with%20Exceptions.pdf#navpanes=0
https://www.phc.gov.ph/Images/trans-seal/PHC%20FOI%20Peoples%20Manual%20with%20Exceptions.pdf#navpanes=0
https://pidswebs.pids.gov.ph/CDN/TRANSEAL/pids_people's_foi_manual.pdf
https://pidswebs.pids.gov.ph/CDN/TRANSEAL/pids_people's_foi_manual.pdf
https://pidswebs.pids.gov.ph/CDN/TRANSEAL/pids_people's_foi_manual.pdf
http://pitahc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/DOH-Peoples-Manual-v1_Nov252016_0.pdf
http://pitahc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/DOH-Peoples-Manual-v1_Nov252016_0.pdf
http://pitahc.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/DOH-Peoples-Manual-v1_Nov252016_0.pdf
http://www.pitc.gov.ph/images/TransparencySeal/FOI---PITC.pdf
http://www.pitc.gov.ph/images/TransparencySeal/FOI---PITC.pdf
http://pmdc.gov.ph/site/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/FOI.pdf
http://pmdc.gov.ph/site/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/FOI.pdf
http://www.pnoc.com.ph/images/FOIManual-with-topsheet-updated.pdf
http://www.pncc.ph/LINKS/PDFs/PNCC%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.pncc.ph/LINKS/PDFs/PNCC%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.pnr.gov.ph/images/Transparency/Revised_PNR_FOI_Manual_02_10_2018.pdf
http://www.pnr.gov.ph/images/Transparency/Revised_PNR_FOI_Manual_02_10_2018.pdf
http://www.pnr.gov.ph/images/Transparency/Revised_PNR_FOI_Manual_02_10_2018.pdf
http://www.pitcpharma.com.ph/foi/PPPI%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.pitcpharma.com.ph/foi/PPPI%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.ppa.com.ph/sites/default/files/transparency_docs/PPA%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20%28FOI%29%20Agency%20Manual.pdf
http://www.ppa.com.ph/sites/default/files/transparency_docs/PPA%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20%28FOI%29%20Agency%20Manual.pdf
http://www.ppa.com.ph/sites/default/files/transparency_docs/PPA%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20%28FOI%29%20Agency%20Manual.pdf
http://www.ppa.com.ph/sites/default/files/transparency_docs/PPA%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20%28FOI%29%20Agency%20Manual.pdf
https://www.phlpost.gov.ph/files/transparency/file.pdf
https://www.phlpost.gov.ph/files/transparency/file.pdf
http://www.overseasfilipinobank.gov.ph/sites/default/files/invitationtobid/2018/01/7.0%20Postbank%20FOI%20Manual%20-%20Final%20Copy.pdf
http://www.overseasfilipinobank.gov.ph/sites/default/files/invitationtobid/2018/01/7.0%20Postbank%20FOI%20Manual%20-%20Final%20Copy.pdf
http://www.overseasfilipinobank.gov.ph/sites/default/files/invitationtobid/2018/01/7.0%20Postbank%20FOI%20Manual%20-%20Final%20Copy.pdf
http://www.overseasfilipinobank.gov.ph/sites/default/files/invitationtobid/2018/01/7.0%20Postbank%20FOI%20Manual%20-%20Final%20Copy.pdf
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Overseas Filipino Bank Incorporated Consumer Assistance Team 
(CAT) Virgie 1140

http://www.overseasfilipinobank.gov.
ph/sites/default/files/invitationtobid/2018/01/7.0%
20Postbank%20FOI%20Manual%20-%20Final%

20Copy.pdfJhay-r 148

Overseas Filipino Workers Welfare 
Administration (OWWA)

Records Management
Division

Rm 302, 3rd Floor,
OWWA Center, Pasay City ERUM, MA. CYNTHIA DM. (+632) 551-6649 or 891-

7601 loc 5614

records@owwa.gov.ph
owwarmd@gmail.com

http://www.owwa.gov.
ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%

20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%
2027%20March).pdf

Advocacy and Social
Media Division Rm. 603, 6th Floor,

OWWA Center, Pasay City EBRON, MARISOL R. (+632) 891-7741 or
891-7601 loc 5414

asmd07@owwa.gov.ph
asmd07@gmail.com

Management Information
System Division

Rm. 601,6th Floor,
OWWA Center, Pasay

City
GELLOANO, ALEX T. (+632) 834-0139 or

891-7601 loc 5605 misd@owwa.gov.ph

Autonomous Region of
Muslim Mindanao

(ARMM)

2nd Flr. Mags Audio
Accessories Bldg., 039

Quezon Avenue,
Cotabato City

AMY B. CRISOSTOMO armm@owwa.gov.ph 

Cordillera Administrative
Region (CAR)

17 RM. Bldg., Private
Road, Magsaysay Ave.

Baguio City
EVELYN LARANANG car@owwa.gov.ph 

CARAGA- North Eastern
Mindanao

Nimfa Tiu Building II,
J.P. Rosales Avenue,

Butuan City
SAMUEL S. MADRID caraga@owwa.gov.ph 

National Capital Region
(NCR)

2/F OWWA Center,
F.B. Harrison cor. 7th

Street, Pasay City
EMMA SINCLAIR ncr@owwa.gov.ph 

Region I – (Ilocos
Region)

2/F Kenny Plaza,
Quezon Ave., San

Fernando, La Union
SERGIO B. BORGUETA, JR. region1@owwa.gov.ph 

Region II- (Cagayan
Valley)

#13 Dalan na
Pavvuluran, Regional
Government Center,

Carig Sur, Tuguegarao
City

PILIPINA C. DINO region2@owwa.gov.ph 

Region III-(Central
Luzon)

4th Flr. Ascorp Bldg.,
Dolores H-way, City of San 

Fernando, Pampanga
MA. LOURDES V. REYES region3@owwa.gov.ph 

Region IV- A
(CALABAR)

Unit 1-3, Penthouse
Bldg., Chipeco Ave.,

Brgy Halang, Calamba, Laguna
JULIA F. FABIAN region4a@owwa.gov.ph 

Region IV-B
(MIMAROPA)

9 Flr. Marc 2000 Tower,
1973 Taft Ave., cor San

Andres St., Malate, Manila
ALLAN IGNACIO region4b@owwa.gov.ph 

Region V (Bicol Region) 3rd Flr. ANST Bldg.,
Washington Drive, Legazpi City REYNALDO D. TAYAG region5@owwa.gov.ph 

http://www.overseasfilipinobank.gov.ph/sites/default/files/invitationtobid/2018/01/7.0%20Postbank%20FOI%20Manual%20-%20Final%20Copy.pdf
http://www.overseasfilipinobank.gov.ph/sites/default/files/invitationtobid/2018/01/7.0%20Postbank%20FOI%20Manual%20-%20Final%20Copy.pdf
http://www.overseasfilipinobank.gov.ph/sites/default/files/invitationtobid/2018/01/7.0%20Postbank%20FOI%20Manual%20-%20Final%20Copy.pdf
http://www.overseasfilipinobank.gov.ph/sites/default/files/invitationtobid/2018/01/7.0%20Postbank%20FOI%20Manual%20-%20Final%20Copy.pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
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Overseas Filipino Workers Welfare 
Administration (OWWA)

Region VI (Western Visayas)
Robinsons Land Corporation , 
Level 3- 156 to 164A, Quezon 
corner De Leon Sts., Iloilo City

JAMES B. MENDIOLA region6@owwa.gov.ph 

http://www.owwa.gov.
ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%

20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%
2027%20March).pdf

Region VII (Central Visayas)
2/F DOLE Bldg., Coronado Ave. 

cor Gen Maxillon Ave., Cebu 
City

WILFREDA MISTERIO region7@owwa.gov.ph 

Region VIII (Eastern Visayas) DOLE Compound,Trece 
Marterez st,Tacloban City

MARY CATHERINE O. 
PASTOR region8@owwa.gov.ph 

Region IX (Zamboanga 
Peninsula)

3/F Goodwill Center, Mayor 
Jaldon St., Canelar, Zamboanga 

City

HASSAN GABRA T. 
JUMDAIN region9@owwa.gov.ph 

Region X (Northern
Mindanao)

2/F Trinidad Bldg.,
Corrales-Yacapin Street,

Cagayan de Oro City
LEONOR MABAGAL region10@owwa.gov.ph 

Region XI (Davao
Region)

Doors 31 E-G G.B. Cam Bldg., 
Monteverde St., Davao City

EDUARDO E. BELLIDO region11@owwa.gov.ph 

Region XII
(SOCCSKSARGEN) 

Ilao Bldg., Judge Alba St., Zone 
3, Koronadal City

MARLYN E. JAMERO region12@owwa.gov.ph

BAHRAIN Embassy of the 
Philippines

Villa No. 939, Road 3220,
Block 334 Mahooz, Manama,

Bahrain

PRISCILLA PAMELLA M. 
FLORES bahrain@owwa.gov.ph 

BRUNEI Embassy of the 
Phillipines, Philippine 

Overseas Labor
Office

Simpang 336-17,
Diplomatic Enclave,

Kampong Kianggeh , Jalan
Kebangsaan, Bandar Seri

Begawan, Brunei Darussalam

MA. LUISA S. REYES brunei@owwa.gov.ph 

CYPRUS Philippine Overseas 
Labor
Office

Flat 13 4th Floor, 26
Grivas Digenis Ave., 1066, 

Nicosia, Cyprus
ROSALIA SUSANA S. 

BAHIA-CATAPANG

cyprus@owwa.gov.ph 

GREECE Embassy of the 
Philippines,

Philippine Overseas Labor 
Office

10 Fthiotidos St.,
1523 Ambelokipi, Athens

Greece
greece@owwa.gov.ph

HONGKONG -SAR Philippine 
Overseas

Consulate General, Phlippine
Overseas Labor Office

Unit 1101 11th Floor Toweer 1 
Admiralty Centre 18 Hardcourt 

Road, Hongkong - Special 
Administrative Region

JUDITH D. SANTOS hongkong@owwa.gov.ph

ISRAEL Embassy of the 
Philippines,

Philippine Overseas Labor
Office

18 Rehov Bnei Dan, Israel CORNELIA DG CHANCO israel@owwa.gov.ph 

ITALY - MILAN Philippine 
Consulate
General

Via Stromboli No. 1, 20144 
Milan, Italy

JOCELYN O. HAPAL milan@owwa.gov.ph 

http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
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Overseas Filipino Workers Welfare 

Administration (OWWA)

ITALY - ROME Embassy of 
the Philippines

Vialle Delle Medaglie D' Oro
112-114, 00136 Rome, Italy HECTOR B. CRUZ, JR rome@owwa.gov.ph

http://www.owwa.gov.
ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%

20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%
2027%20March).pdf

JAPAN Philippine Embassy,
Philippine Overseas Labor 

Office

5-15-5 Roppongi,
Minato-ku, Tokyo, 106-8537, 

Japan
CARMELITA T. RAQUIZA japan@owwa.gov.ph 

JORDAN Embassy of the 
Philippines,

Philippine Overseas Labor 
Office

113, kaled Yassin AlDiyar,
Dhei Ghabar, Amman, Jordan HARRY B. BORRES jordan@owwa.gov.ph 

KINGDOM OF SAUDI ARABIA 
-

RIYADH and UNAIZAH (CRO)
Embassy of the Philippines

No. 10 Abi Al Maali Al Zaki
Street, Sulaimaniyah District,

Riyadh, P.O. Box 94366, Riyadh 
11693 

MANUEL MAMERTO L. 
MERCADO III riyadh@owwa.gov.ph

KINGDOM OF SAUDI ARABIA 
-

JEDDAH
Phippine Consulate General

Umm Al Qurah Street, AlRehab
District 3, P.O. Box

16254, Jeddah 21464,
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

YOLANDA U. PENARANDA jeddah@owwa.gov.ph 

KINGDOM OF SAUDIA 
ARABIA

- AL KHOBAR
c/o Embassy of the Philippines

D3 Collector
Road C. Diplomatic Quarter,

P.O. Box 94366, Riyadh
11693, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

SITTI KAUSHAR G. JAAFAR alkhobar@owwa.gov.ph 

KUWAIT Embassy of the 
Philippines

Bldg. 816, Block 1 St. 101, Al
Aiddeeq Road,, South Surra, 

State of Kuwait
NESTOR P. BURAYAG kuwait@owwa.gov.ph 

LEBANON Embassy of the 
Philippines

W Building, Rue Mar Geries,
Haddath Baabda, Mount

Lebanon , Republic of Lebanon

NEIL ALLAN R.BABAN lebanon@owwa.gov.ph 

LIBYA Embassy of the 
Philippines

Km 7 Gargaresh Road, P.O. Box 
12508 HABIB G. MALIK libya@owwa.gov.ph 

MACAU - SAR Philippine 
Overseas

Consulate General,
Philippines Overseas Labor

Office

Unit 1406, 14/F AIA Tower, 251-
A 301, Avenida Commecial de 

Macau,
Macau-Special Administrative 

Region

ELIZABETH F. 
MONTEALEGRE macau@owwa.gov.ph 

MALAYSIA Philippine 
Embassy

Philippine Overseas Labor 
Office 

No. 1 Changkat Kia Peng, 50450 
Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

ZENAIDA S. RAMOS malaysia@owwa.gov.ph

OMAN Embassy of the 
Philippines

Building No. 1041/1043, Way
No. 3015, Al-Kharjiyad St., Shatti 

Al-Qurum
MARILOU M. SUMALINOG oman@owwa.gov.ph 

QATAR Embassy of the 
Philippines,

Philippine Overseas Labor 
Office

Al Furat Corner Al
Qaisoum Streets Zone 66,

Onaiza Al Dafna, Doha, State
of Qatar

LEONILA DG. ROBILLOS qatar@owwa.gov.ph 

http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
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Overseas Filipino Workers Welfare 
Administration (OWWA)

SINGAPORE Philippine 
Embassy,

Philippine Overseas Labor
Office

20 Nassim Road, Singapore 
258395 ANICETA G. CATARAN singapore@owwa.gov.ph 

http://www.owwa.gov.
ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%

20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%
2027%20March).pdf

SOUTH KOREA Philippine 
Embassy

No. 5-1 Itaewon 2-dong, 
YongsanGu, Seoul 140-857, 

Republic of Korea

MANUELA N. PENA southkorea@owwa.gov.ph 

SPAIN EMBAJADA DE 
FILIPINAS,

OFFICINA LABOR

Calle Alcala
149,2B 28009, Madrid, Spain

NESA S. NOLIDO spain@owwa.gov.ph 

TAIWAN - KAOHSIUNG 
Manila Economic and

Cultural Office

MECO Labor
Affairs 9f-2, No. 80 Grand 50

Tower. Min Tzu 1st Road,
San Min District, Kaohsiung

City, Taiwan

RODERICK D. CRUZ kaohsiung@owwa.gov.ph

TAIWAN - TAICHUNG Manila 
Economic and

Cultural Office Philippine
Labor Center  

Taichung 2-A Cathay, Insurance 
Chung Gang Building, Suite 2-A, 

4th Floor, No. 239 Min Chuan 
Road, West District, Taichug 

City, Taiwan 40341

RONALD A. MINA taichung@owwa.gov.ph

TAIWAN - TAIPEI Manila 
Economic and
Cultural Office

3F, No. 33 Sector 2, Jianguo N. 
Rd, Taipei City ANDRELYN R. GREGORIO taipei@owwa.gov.ph 

U.S.A. Embassy of the 
Philippines

1600 Massachusetts Ave.
NW, Washington, DC 20036,

, United State of America
PETRONA M. BERGADO washington@owwa.gov.ph 

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES -
ABU DHABI

Embassy of the Philippines,
Philippine Overseas Labor 

Office

W-48, Street No. 8,
Sector 2-23, Plot No. 51, Al
Qubaisat, Abu Dhabi United 

Arab Emirates

RON LIONEL M. 
BARTOLOME abudhabi@owwa.gov.ph 

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES -
DUBAI

Philippine Consulate
General, Philippine Overseas 

Labor Office

No. 35A Beirut St., Community 
234, Al Qusais 3, P.O. Box 
4960. Dubai, United Arab 

Emirates

MA. EVANGELINA V. 
FILAMOR dubai@owwa.gov.ph 

UNITED KINGDOM Embassy 
of the Philippines

6 Suffolk St., London, SW1Y 
4HG

MARIA CONSOLASTIO C. 
MARQUEZ london@owwa.gov.ph 

Philippine Reclamation Authority (PEA)*
http://www.pea.gov.

ph/images/pra_images/pdf/FOI/PRA-FOI-
Manual.pdf

Philippine Retirement Authority (PRA) Ms. Belen D. Asuelo 848-1412 or corplan.pra@gmail.com https://pra.gov.ph/assets/transparency-
seal/PRA%20FOI%20Manual.pdf

Philippine Rice Research Institute (PhilRice) Philippine Rice Research 
Institute (PhilRice) Maligaya, Muñoz, Nueva Ecija Jaime Manalo (044) 456-0112 (044) 456-

0354 ja.manalo4@philrice.gov.ph http://www.philrice.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/07/FOI-Manual.pdf

http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.owwa.gov.ph/sites/default/files/files/Revised%20FOI%20Manual%20for%20OWWA%20(Corrected%2027%20March).pdf
http://www.pea.gov.ph/images/pra_images/pdf/FOI/PRA-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.pea.gov.ph/images/pra_images/pdf/FOI/PRA-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.pea.gov.ph/images/pra_images/pdf/FOI/PRA-FOI-Manual.pdf
https://pra.gov.ph/assets/transparency-seal/PRA%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
https://pra.gov.ph/assets/transparency-seal/PRA%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.philrice.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.philrice.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/FOI-Manual.pdf
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Philippine Sugar Corporation (PhilSuCor)* Administrative Division
Philippine Sugar Corporation, 

Unit 1405 Security Bank Centre, 
6776 Ayala Ave., Makati City

856-4477 / 830-0317 (fax) http://www.philsucor.gov.ph/aboutus/DA-FOI-
Manual.pdf

Philippine Tax Academy (PTA)*** No Manual

Phividec Panay Agro-Industrial Corporation 
(PPAC)*** No Manual

PHIVIDEC Industrial Authority (PHIVIDEC-IA)*** No Manual

PNOC Exploration Corporation (PNOC EC) External Relations Department 
Ground Floor, Building 5, Energy 

Center, Rizal Drive, Bonifacio 
Global City, Taguig City

Sharon Bertha H. Ner fro@pnoc-ec.com.ph 
https://drive.google.

com/file/d/0B4OHUEC83u7geVBjeVUybE1wLV
E/view

PNOC Renewables Corporation (PNOC RC)*
http://www.pnoc-rc.com.

ph/images/Transparency/SKMBT_C4521710260
9210.pdf

Poro Point Management Corporation (PPMC)* http://poropointfreeport.gov.ph/FOI%20Manual.
pdf

Quedan and Rural Credit Guarantee Corporation 
(QUEDANCOR) 34 Panay Avenue, Quezon City Ma. Ruby G. Lumongsod 376-4790 marubylumongsod@yahoo.com 

pio_quedancor@yahoo.comhttps://quedancor.files.wordpress.com/2017/08/qcor-circular-501-s2017-guidelines-on-peoples-right-to-information-eo-02-s-2016.pdf

Power Sector Assets and Liabilities Management 
Corporation (PSALM)*

Corporate Communications 
Division

PSALM 3rd Floor Transco Bldg. 
Power Center, Quezon Ave cor. 
BIR Rd., Diliman, Quezon City 

902-9067

https://www.psalm.gov.
ph/assets/documents/FOI/07182017%

20CORPLAN%20memo%20re_%20Freedom%
20of%20Information%20(FOI)%20Manual.pdf

Quezon City Development Authority (QCDA)*** No Manual

Road Board* Hardcopy

Small Business Corporation (SB Corp.) / Small 
Business Guarantee and Finance Corporation 

(SBGFC)

Head Office Makati City Peter Pizarro (02) 751-1888 ppizarro@sbgfc.org.ph

http://www.sbgfc.org.ph/sites/default/files/SB%
20CORP%20FOI%20MANUAL%20AS%20OF%

2031%20MARCH%202017.pdf

South Luzon Desk Office

Naga City Ms. Ma. Edena Diez (054) 473-9975 mdiez@sbgfc.org.ph

Puerto Princesa Mr. Marcelino Dile (048) 434-1748 mdile@sbgfc.org.ph

Laguna Mr. William Makalintal (049) 545-6169 wmakalintal@sbgfc.org.ph

Occidental Mr. Arsenio Delos Reyes (043) 491-2131 adlosreyes@sbgfc.org.ph

Legazpi City Ms. Karla De Villa (052) 742-2590 kdvilla@sbgfc.org.ph

North Luzon Area and Desk 
Office

Baguio City Ms. Venus Albay (074) 424-7647 valbay@sbgfc.org.ph

Cauayan City Ms. Marjorie Mostoles (078) 652-1964 mmostoles@sbgfc.org.ph

Visayas Area and Desk Office

Cebu City Mr. Francisco Buenavides (032) 232-1200 fbuenavides@sbgfc.org

http://www.philsucor.gov.ph/aboutus/DA-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.philsucor.gov.ph/aboutus/DA-FOI-Manual.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B4OHUEC83u7geVBjeVUybE1wLVE/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B4OHUEC83u7geVBjeVUybE1wLVE/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B4OHUEC83u7geVBjeVUybE1wLVE/view
http://www.pnoc-rc.com.ph/images/Transparency/SKMBT_C45217102609210.pdf
http://www.pnoc-rc.com.ph/images/Transparency/SKMBT_C45217102609210.pdf
http://www.pnoc-rc.com.ph/images/Transparency/SKMBT_C45217102609210.pdf
http://poropointfreeport.gov.ph/FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://poropointfreeport.gov.ph/FOI%20Manual.pdf
https://quedancor.files.wordpress.com/2017/08/qcor-circular-501-s2017-guidelines-on-peoples-right-to-information-eo-02-s-2016.pdf
https://www.psalm.gov.ph/assets/documents/FOI/07182017%20CORPLAN%20memo%20re_%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20(FOI)%20Manual.pdf
https://www.psalm.gov.ph/assets/documents/FOI/07182017%20CORPLAN%20memo%20re_%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20(FOI)%20Manual.pdf
https://www.psalm.gov.ph/assets/documents/FOI/07182017%20CORPLAN%20memo%20re_%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20(FOI)%20Manual.pdf
https://www.psalm.gov.ph/assets/documents/FOI/07182017%20CORPLAN%20memo%20re_%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20(FOI)%20Manual.pdf
http://www.sbgfc.org.ph/sites/default/files/SB%20CORP%20FOI%20MANUAL%20AS%20OF%2031%20MARCH%202017.pdf
http://www.sbgfc.org.ph/sites/default/files/SB%20CORP%20FOI%20MANUAL%20AS%20OF%2031%20MARCH%202017.pdf
http://www.sbgfc.org.ph/sites/default/files/SB%20CORP%20FOI%20MANUAL%20AS%20OF%2031%20MARCH%202017.pdf
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Small Business Corporation (SB Corp.) / Small 
Business Guarantee and Finance Corporation 

(SBGFC)

Visayas Area and Desk Office
Iloilo City Ms. Julie Jean Tidon (033) 335-0060 jtidon@sbgfc.orh.ph

http://www.sbgfc.org.ph/sites/default/files/SB%
20CORP%20FOI%20MANUAL%20AS%20OF%

2031%20MARCH%202017.pdf

Palo Leyte Ms. Antonette Corcuera (0905) 289-8422 egarado@sbgfc.org.ph

Bacolod City Negros Mr. Willy Lobaton (034) 708-2423 wlobaton@sbgfc.org.ph

Mindanao Area and Desk 
Office

Bajada, Davao City Ms. Dida Delute (082) 221-1488 ddelute@sbgfc.org.ph

General Santos City Jelou Cabug (083) 554-1929 jcabug@sbgfc.org.ph

Cagayan de Oro City Jade Montero (088) 231-5703 jmontero@sbgfc.org,ph

Butuan City Melody Viste (085) 225-9268 mviste@sbgfc.org.ph

Social Housing Finance Corporation (SHFC)* http://www.shfcph.com/SHFC%20People's%
20Freedom%20of%20Information.pdf

Social Security System (SSS)*

Cubao
2/F Puregold Bldg., Aurora Blvd. 
cor. Gen. Santos Ave., Araneta 

Center, Cubao, Quezon City

911-1864 * 913-7217 to 20 * 
911-2783 *

911-2782 (BH)

https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?
fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.

pdf

Diliman
Members Assistance Center 
(MAC) SSS Compound, East 

Ave., Diliman, Quezon City

924-7854 * 921-2810 * 921-
9388 * 924-7862 *

924-7901 (BH)

Fairview GEM Bldg., Regalado Ave., 
North Fairview, Quezon City

461-6937 * 461-6939 * 806-
4136 * 806-4167 *

806-4172 (BH)

San Francisco Del Monte RCDC Bldg., 154 Roosevelt 
Ave., SFDM, Quezon City

373-9906 to 10 * 374-6360 * 
371-9906 *

371-1148 (BH)

Valenzuela City
Puregold Valenzuela Bldg., 

McArthur Highway, Dalandanan, 
Valenzuela City

292-4225 * 292-4243 * 292-
4378 * 291-0461 (BH)

Antipolo
Camina Bldg., Circumferential 

Road cor. M.L.
Quezon, Antipolo City

650-7627 to 29 * 570-6837 * 
570-9709 (BH)

Mandaluyong

Gomega Bldg., No. 6 J. Tiosejo 
St. cor. P.

Martinez St., Shaw Blvd., 
Mandaluyong City

531-6461 * 534-1446 * 534-
1445 (BH)

Marikina
 Tai Bldg., Block 9, Lots 12 & 13, 
Gil Fernando Ave., Sta. Elena, 

Marikina City

645-7667 * 681-6261 * 645-
4070 * 645-8901 (BH)

Pasig - Pioneer 2/F Cromagen Bldg., 8007 
Pioneer St., Pasig City

635-6243 * 635-5976 * 635-
5978 * 635-5897 *

638-4775 (BH)

http://www.sbgfc.org.ph/sites/default/files/SB%20CORP%20FOI%20MANUAL%20AS%20OF%2031%20MARCH%202017.pdf
http://www.sbgfc.org.ph/sites/default/files/SB%20CORP%20FOI%20MANUAL%20AS%20OF%2031%20MARCH%202017.pdf
http://www.sbgfc.org.ph/sites/default/files/SB%20CORP%20FOI%20MANUAL%20AS%20OF%2031%20MARCH%202017.pdf
http://www.shfcph.com/SHFC%20People's%20Freedom%20of%20Information.pdf
http://www.shfcph.com/SHFC%20People's%20Freedom%20of%20Information.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
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Social Security System (SSS)*

San Juan Glialcon Villas Bldg., 1 128 F. 
Blumentritt St., San Juan City

721-5184 * 721-5195 * 724-
0684 * 721-2686 (BH)

https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?
fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.

pdf

Legarda Cobee Bldg., 2485 Legarda St., 
Sampaloc, Manila

735-7438 * 735-7468 * 734-
9293 * 735-7458 (BH)

Pasay
HK Sun Plaza, SSS FCA 
Property, 8001 Financial

Center, Roxas Blvd., Pasay City

556-0993 * 556-1554 * 556-
0992 * 556-0995 *

556-1556 (BH)

Welcome
Espana Tower Condominium, 
Espana Blvd. cor. Josefina St., 

Sampaloc, Manila

781-0050 * 781-0053 to 54 * 
781-0042 *711-0600 (BH)

Alabang
Estrellita Bldg., No. 236 

Montillano St.,
Alabang, Muntinlupa City

807-9864 * 807-0600 * 807-
2608 (BH)

Makati - Gil Puyat 355 ECC Bldg., Gil Puyat Ave., 
Makati City

896-4706 * 890-1636 * 896-
8535 * 890-4762 *

896-7134 (BH)

Taguig
7/F Unit 705 SM Aura Tower, 
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig 

City
828-3009 * 556-3822

Baguio SSS Bldg., Harrison Road, 
Baguio City

(074) 444-2929 * 442-3705 * 
446-0360 *

444-8073 (BH)

La Union
 SSS Bldg., Government Center, 
Sevilla, San Fernando City, La 

Union

(072) 242-5812 to 13 * 700-
5668 (BH)

Laoag
RT Bueno Bldg., Don E. Ruiz 

St., Laoag City,
Ilocos Norte

(077) 771-4414 * 771-5305 
(BH)

Solano Guevardan Bldg., Burgos St., 
Solano, Nueva Vizcaya (078) 326-7325 * 326-6934

Tuguegarao Cedenio Bldg., Luna St., 
Tuguegarao, Cagayan

(078) 844-2108 * 844-1512 
(BH)

Balanga
G/F Wong Chun Kar Bldg., 

Rotary Ave.,
Tenejero, Balanga City, Bataan

(047) 237-3349 (BH)

Cabanatuan
 NE Pacific Shopping Center, 
Km. 111, Maharlika Highway, 
Cabanatuan City, Nueva Ecija

(044) 463-0691

Camiling  Julian Qui Bldg., Bonifacio St., 
Camiling, Tarlac (045) 934-0463

Dagupan EastGate Plaza, AB Fernandez 
Ave., Dagupan City, Pangasinan 

(075) 523-4094 * 522-8908 
(BH)

https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
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Social Security System (SSS)*

Tarlac SSS Bldg., Macabulos Drive, 
San Vicente, Tarlac City

(045) 982-3366 * 982-1666 * 
982-4488 *

982-3541 * 982-7719

https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?
fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.

pdf

Urdaneta

 3/F Government Center, CB 
Mall, McArthur Highway, 

Nancayasan, Urdaneta City, 
Pangasinan

(075) 568-8512 * 696-0331 * 
656-2617 (BH)

Angeles
Level 3, MarQuee Mall, 
Francisco G. Nepo Ave.,

Pulung Maragul, Angeles City

(045) 322-0164 * 322-2984 * 
323-4916 (BH)

Baliuag
AC Bldg., Dona Remedios 

Trinidad Highway,
Baliuag, Bulacan

(044) 766-1162 * 797-8871 
(BH)

Malolos Cabanas N-4, McArthur 
Highway, Malolos City, Bulacan (044) 896-3325 * 896-3327

Meycauayan
Esperanza Mall McArthur 

Highway, Calvario, Meycauayan 
City, Bulacan

(044) 228-5886

Olongapo
Wong Chun Kar Bldg., 35 

Gordon Ave., Pag-asa, 
Olongapo City, Zambales 

(047) 223-5201

San Fernando SSS Bldg., Brgy. Maimpis, San 
Fernando City, Pampanga

(045) 861-3176 * 861-3175 
(BH)

Bacoor
Jolly Home Apartelle, Aguinaldo 

Highway cor. Coastal Road 
Talaba 7, Bacoor City

(046) 472-2368 * 472-2319 * 
472-2246 *

472-2134 (BH)

Binan  3rd Level Central Mall Binan, 
San Vicente, Binan, Laguna (049) 511-6758 * 511-6757

Calamba SSS Bldg., National Highway, 
Parian, Calamba City, Laguna

(049) 545-1689 * 545-9663 * 
545-9667 *

545-6860 loc. 121 (BH)

Lucena
Lucena Grand Central Terminal 
Bldg., Diversion Road, Ilayang 

Dubay, Lucena City
(042) 710-8626 * 373-6421

Rozario SSS Bldg., PEZA, Rozario, 
Cavite (046) 437-0025 (BH)

San Pablo  SSS Bldg., Balagtas Blvd. cor. 
M. Paulino St., San Pablo City

(049) 521-0831 * 562-7503 * 
562-5919 *

562-4506 (BH)

Tagaytay  JPD Bldg., Calamba Road, 
Brgy. San Jose, Tagaytay City (046) 413-4612

Batangas SSS Bldg., National Highway, 
Kumintang Ilaya, Batangas City

(043) 723-5185 * 723-3873 * 
723-3874 (BH)

https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
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Social Security System (SSS)*

Boac  10 De Oktubre St., Brgy. 
Malusak, Boac, Marinduque (042) 332-1872 (BH)

https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?
fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.

pdf

Calapan

Uy Bldg. cor. Roxas and 
Governor Ignacio Sts.,

Lumang Bayan, Calapan City, 
Oriental Mindoro

(043) 288-2267 * 286-7133 * 
288-2427 (BH)

Lipa  AMR Business Center, Pilahan 
Sabang, Lipa City (043) 756-7507 * 757-1365

Puerto Princesa
 Go Siong Kuan Bldg., Lacao 

St., Puerto Princesa City, 
Palawan

(048) 433-7147 * 433-7148 * 
433-1671 (BH)

Daet G/F Ricasio Bldg., Carlos II St., 
Brgy. 3, Daet, Camarines Norte  (054) 571-2764

Iriga
Cerillo Bldg., No. 272 National 

Highway, San Nicolas, Iriga City, 
Camarines Sur

(054) 456-0876 (BH)

Legazpi Morante Bldg., Imperial Court 
Subd. Phase II, Legazpi City 

(052) 480-7301 * 480-7076 
(BH)

Masbate Reloao Bldg., Ibanez St., 
Poblacion 2, Masbate City (056) 333-2485

Naga SSS Bldg., Concepcion, 
Pequena, Naga City

(054) 472-9791 to 95 * 478-
0302 (BH)

Sorsogon
Jomil Enterprises Bldg., Quezon 

St., Polvorista, Sorsogon, 
Sorsogon 

(056) 211-1638 * 211-0179

Virac P. Araojo Shopping Arcade, 
Cavinitan, Virac, Catanduanes

Cebu SSS Bldg., Brgy. Kalubihan, 
Osmena Blvd., Cebu City (032) 505-9301 * 505-9310

Mactan
G/F Annex Bldg., Gaisano 

Mactan Island Mall, Pajo, Lapu-
Lapu City, Mactan, Cebu

(032) 341-1004 * 340-1886 * 
340-8050

Tagbilaran
2/F Galleria Luisia Bldg., Gov. 

Celestino Gallares
St., Tagbilaran City, Bohol

(038) 501-7055 * 411-3934

Calbayog
PNB Bldg., Maharlika Highway, 

Obrero, Calbayog
City, Western Samar

(055) 209-1198 * 209-3862

Catbalogan  To Chip Bldg., Catbalogan, 
Samar (055) 356-1052 * 251-2218

Maasin  Saludo Bldg., Kanleon St., 
Maasin City, Southern Leyte  (053) 570-8551 * 381-2119

Ormoc Yuvallos Bldg., Veloso St., 
Punta, Ormoc City (053) 255-4658 * 255-5241

https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
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Social Security System (SSS)*

Tacloban

Robert Yu Bldg., National 
Highway, Brgy. Fatima,

Marasbaras, Tacloban City, 
Leyte

(053) 321-4310

https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?
fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.

pdf

Bacolod SSS Bldg., Lacson St., Bacolod 
City, Negros Occidental

(034) 433-1378 * 434-4749 * 
709-0880

Bago JGM Bldg., General Luna St., 
Bago City, Negros Occidental (034) 732-8888

Tanlungon
 Amorganda Bldg., National 

Highway, Talungon, Bais City, 
Negros Oriental

(035) 541-5361

Dumaguete
 MM Kho Bldg., Romero 

Highway, Bagacay, Dumaguete 
City, Negros Oriental

(035) 225-4340 * 422-4634 * 
225-6810

Kabankalan
 Zayco Bldg., Repullo St., 
Kabankalan City, Negros 

Occidental
(034) 471-2224 * 746-8130

San Carlos
Emerald Bldg., FC Ledesma St., 

San Carlos City, Negros 
Occidental

(034) 312-5422 * 312-5316

Victorias Rainbow Mall, Osmena Ave., 
Victorias City, Negros Occidental (034) 399-2953

Antique
Eagle's Place Dalipe Bldg., 

Trade Town, Dalipe, San Jose 
de Buenavista, Antique

(036) 320-1966

Kalibo JGM Bldg., 302 Goding Ramos 
St., Kalibo, Aklan (036) 262-1787 * 268-4117

Iloilo -Central TTW Bldg., cor. JM Basa and 
Mapa Sts., Iloilo City, Iloilo

(033) 509-9826 * 338-1307 * 
509-9828 * 337-5533

Roxas  City Mall Roxas Annex Bldg., 
Arnaldo Blvd., Roxas City (036) 621-4256 * 522-3839

Butuan Rudy Tiu Bldg., A.D. Curato St., 
Butuan City, Agusan del Norte (085) 225-2153 * 342-3003

Cagayan de Oro
SSS Bldg., Carmen Patag Road, 

Carmen, Cagayan
De Oro City, Misamis Oriental

(088) 350-3529 * 350-3530

Ginoog
Villa Hermosa Bldg., Dona 

Graciana St., Brgy. 20, Gingoog 
City, Misamis Oriental

(088) 427-7720

Iligan
Mindanao Santarium & Hospital 
College Bldg., Tibanga Highway, 

Iligan City

(063) 221-2988 * 221-6179 * 
221-5374 * 221-5248

Ozamis  Grandway Bldg., Don Anselmo 
Bernard Ave., Ozamis City (088) 521-0441 * 521-3397

https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
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Social Security System (SSS)*

Surigao
Parkway Bldg., Km. 2 National 
Highway, Brgy. Luna, Surigao 

City, Surigao del Norte
(086) 231-7033

https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?
fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.

pdf

Valencia
 CAP Bldg., Sayre Highway, 

Hagcol, Valencia City,
Bukidnon

(088) 828-0275

Bislig
 Natalio Plaza Bldg., Espiritu St., 
Mangagoy, Bislig City, Surigao 

del Sur

(086) 853-2334 * 853-4126 * 
853-2333

Davao  SSS Bldg., J.P. Laurel Ave., 
Bajada, Davao City

(082) 222-6810 * 221-3575 * 
221-3493 * 221-3536

Digos Rebecca Sy Bldg., Lapu-Lapu 
Ext., Digos City, Davao del Sur (082) 553-5658 * 553-7343

Mati Old NIA Bldg., Panamin, Matiao 
Road, Mati City, Davao Oriental

(087) 388-4585 * 811-1448 * 
388-3754

Tagum
 2nd Level, Gaisano Grand Mall, 
Apokon Rd., Tagum City, Davao 

del Norte
(084) 400-1035 * 218-1102

Toril G/F, Gaisano Grand Mall-Toril, 
Saavedra St., Toril, Davao City

(082) 291-0012 * 291-0156 * 
291-1761

General Santos SSS Bldg., Macar Highway Brgy. 
Labangal, General Santos City

(083) 554-5754 * 554-5752 * 
554-5751 * 552-8098

Kadapawan
G/F, ROMA Bldg., Quezon Blvd., 

Kidapawan City,
North Cotabato

(064) 278-3384

Koronadal
ALCA Bldg., 712 Aurora St., 

Koronadal City,
South Cotabato

(083) 228-8350 to 51 * 228-
3131

Tacurong
CYC Bldg., National Highway, 

Brgy. Buenaflor,
Tacurong City, Sultan Kudarat

 (064) 200-3338

Basilan NFK Bldg., Sunrise Village, 
Isabela City, Basilan (062) 200-3432

Dipolog Ramos Bldg., Rizal Ave., 
Dipolog City (065) 212-2518

Ipil Chiong Bldg., Poblacion Ipil, 
Zamboanga Sibugay (062) 333-2295

Pagadian
Ancajas Bldg., Sanson St., San 

Francisco, Pagadian City, 
Zamboanga del Sur

(062) 215-1160 * 214-1633 * 
214-1819

Zamboanga
PHIDCO Bldg., Veterans Ave., 

Zamboanga City,
Zamboanga del Sur

(062) 993-0418
991-2007
991-1475

https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
https://www.sss.gov.ph/sss/DownloadContent?fileName=FOI_Manual_Updated%2005-30-17.pdf
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Subic Bay Metropolitan Authority (SBMA)*
Auxiliary Services Division 
(ASD) of the Office Services

Department

http://www.mysubicbay.com.
ph/upload/file/20170928-115802-587.pdf

Sugar Regulatory Administration (SRA)
Philippine Sugar Center Bldg. 
North Ave., Diliman, Quezon 

City
Rosemarie S. Gumera (02) 929-6137 marujazz@gmail.com https://www.sra.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2017/07/DA-FOI-Manual.pdf

Tourism Infrastructure and Enterprise Zone 
Authority (TIEZA)*

https://tieza.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/07/Resolution-No.-R-06-

03-17.pdf

Tourism Promotions Board (TBP)*

http://tpb.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2016/08/TPB-FOI-MANUAL.

pdf

Removed their FOI Manual in the Transparency 
Seal

United Coconut Planters Bank (UCPB)*** No Manual

Veterans Federation of the Philippines (VFP)
http://vfp.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2018/01/Peoples-FOI-
Manual-OP.pdf

Zamboecozone and Freeport Authority (ZFA)*
http://www.zfa.gov.

ph/images/dlforms/transparency2016/FOIMan
ual.pdf

# NOTHING FOLLOWS HERE #

http://www.mysubicbay.com.ph/upload/file/20170928-115802-587.pdf
http://www.mysubicbay.com.ph/upload/file/20170928-115802-587.pdf
https://www.sra.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/DA-FOI-Manual.pdf
https://www.sra.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/DA-FOI-Manual.pdf
https://tieza.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/Resolution-No.-R-06-03-17.pdf
https://tieza.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/Resolution-No.-R-06-03-17.pdf
https://tieza.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/Resolution-No.-R-06-03-17.pdf
http://vfp.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/Peoples-FOI-Manual-OP.pdf
http://vfp.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/Peoples-FOI-Manual-OP.pdf
http://vfp.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/Peoples-FOI-Manual-OP.pdf
http://www.zfa.gov.ph/images/dlforms/transparency2016/FOIManual.pdf
http://www.zfa.gov.ph/images/dlforms/transparency2016/FOIManual.pdf
http://www.zfa.gov.ph/images/dlforms/transparency2016/FOIManual.pdf
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AIST Abra Institute of Science and Technology* http://www.asist.edu.ph/asistfoi.pdf

AMPC Adiong Memorial Polytechnic College*** No Manual

ASSCAT Agusan Del Sur State College of Agriculture 
and Technology Office of the AMPC President Cristina P. Domingo 9195168755

https://asscat.edu.ph/?
page_id=15#1515554207183-ef757d4a-bbef

http://asscat.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/FOI.
pdf

ASU Aklan State University*
https://drive.google.

com/file/d/0B8N4AoUgZJMHM2ZBVzVPWDVDa2M/
view

ASC Apayao State College*** No Manual

ASCOT Aurora State College of Technology*
http://ascot.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/FOI.

pdf

cannot access site

BSC Basilan State College*** No Manual

BPSU Bataan Peninsula State University*
http://www.bpsu.edu.ph/index.php/freedom-of-
information/send/124-freedom-of-information-

manual/615-foi2018

BSC Batanes State College* http://www.bscbatanes.edu.ph/FOI/FOI.pdf

BSU Batangas State University* http://batstate-u.edu.ph/transparency-seal-2016/

BSU Benguet State University  

University Public
Affairs Office

1st floor,
Administration

Building, Benguet
State University

Kara S. Panolong 074 422 2402 loc. 69 publicaffairs@bsu.edu.ph

http://www.bsu.edu.ph/files/PEOPLE'S%
20Manual-foi.pdf

Office of the Vice
President for

Academic Affairs

2nd floor,
Administration

Building, Benguet
State University

Kenneth A. Laruan 63.74.422.2127 loc 16 vp.acad@bsu.edu.ph

Office of the Vice
President for
Research and

Extension

2nd floor,
Administration

Building, Benguet
State University

Alma A. Santiago 63-74-422-5547

Office of the Vice
President for

Business Affairs

2nd floor,
Marketing

Center, Benguet
State University

Sheryl I. Fernando vp.uba@bsu.edu.ph

BSCAST Bicol State College of Applied Sciences and 
Technology*

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B70NTA45G4LMeVFnX2VQZ21GTms/vi

ew

BU Bicol University* http://bicol-u.edu.
ph/downloads/transparency/FOI_Manual.pdf

BISU Bohol Islands State University*
https://drive.google.

com/file/d/0B0gBzO2C2aQaNTJCUElpb2thVW8/vie
w

http://www.asist.edu.ph/asistfoi.pdf
https://asscat.edu.ph/?page_id=15#1515554207183-ef757d4a-bbef
https://asscat.edu.ph/?page_id=15#1515554207183-ef757d4a-bbef
http://asscat.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/FOI.pdf
http://asscat.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/FOI.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B8N4AoUgZJMHM2ZBVzVPWDVDa2M/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B8N4AoUgZJMHM2ZBVzVPWDVDa2M/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B8N4AoUgZJMHM2ZBVzVPWDVDa2M/view
http://www.bpsu.edu.ph/index.php/freedom-of-information/send/124-freedom-of-information-manual/615-foi2018
http://www.bpsu.edu.ph/index.php/freedom-of-information/send/124-freedom-of-information-manual/615-foi2018
http://www.bpsu.edu.ph/index.php/freedom-of-information/send/124-freedom-of-information-manual/615-foi2018
http://www.bscbatanes.edu.ph/FOI/FOI.pdf
http://batstate-u.edu.ph/transparency-seal-2016/
http://www.bsu.edu.ph/files/PEOPLE'S%20Manual-foi.pdf
http://www.bsu.edu.ph/files/PEOPLE'S%20Manual-foi.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B70NTA45G4LMeVFnX2VQZ21GTms/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B70NTA45G4LMeVFnX2VQZ21GTms/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B70NTA45G4LMeVFnX2VQZ21GTms/view
http://bicol-u.edu.ph/downloads/transparency/FOI_Manual.pdf
http://bicol-u.edu.ph/downloads/transparency/FOI_Manual.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B0gBzO2C2aQaNTJCUElpb2thVW8/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B0gBzO2C2aQaNTJCUElpb2thVW8/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B0gBzO2C2aQaNTJCUElpb2thVW8/view
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BSU Bukidnon State University
Bukidnon State University

Fortich Street Malaybalay City 8700 
Bukidnon

DR. OSCAR B. CABANELEZ (088) 813-2717 bsupresoffice@gmail.com
https://drive.google.

com/file/d/0B52J781jNZsWQnRZRDZ1clIyOXkxYTV
tYlRiWkFhOXI2dk9B/view

BASC Bulacan Agricultural State College HRMO, Administrative Building, 
Pinaod, San Ildefonso, Bulacan

Mrs. Minerva Arcilla

044-762-0080
044-762-1427
0917-717-7541 http://www.basc.edu.

ph/images/sampledata/BASC/PDFs/FOI_Manual.
pdf

BSU Bulacan State University*
http://bulsu.edu.

ph/resources/transparency/bulsu_foi_manual_20171
221.pdf

CSU Cagayan State University* http://www.csu.edu.ph/docs/CSU%20-%20FOI.pdf

CNSC Camarines Norte State College* http://cnsc.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/FOI%
20CNSC.pdf

CSPC Camarines Sur Polytechnic College*
https://drive.google.

com/file/d/0ByH2dMajazt2QkkyN2pMbm5MdVU/vie
w

CPSC Camiguin Polytechnic State College*** No Manual

CSU Capiz State University 

Central Administration Records Office, CapSU Central, 
Fuentes Drive, Roxas City Ms. Yhannie L. Alejandro admin@capsu.edu.ph

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-
WB8gQTbmip63nzuaQQFdtsPaAmrngM2/view

Main Campus CapSU Main, Fuentes Drive, Roxas 
City

Prof. Mark Glenn F. Villamor mgfvillamor@capsu.edu.ph

Pontevedra Campus CapSU Pontevedra, Bailan, Capiz Prof. Cristy B. Agnas pontevedra@capsu.edu.ph

Burias Campus CapSU Burias, Burias, Mambusao, 
Capiz Dr. Guillermo L. Legada, Jr. burias@capsu.edu.ph

Pilar Satellite College CapSU Pilar, Pilar, Capiz Prof. Philomel Innocent P. Obligar pilar@capsu.edu.ph

Dayao Satellite College CapSU Dayao, Dayao, Roxas City Prof. Zandro A. Amangguiton dayao@capsu.edu.ph

Mambusao Satellite College CapSU Mambusao, Mambusao, 
Capiz Ms. Elizabeth M. Magallanes mambusao@capsu.edu.ph

Dumarao Satellite College CapSU Dumarao, Dumarao Capiz Dr. Ma. Jullie S. Lademora dumarao@capsu.edu.ph

Sigma Satellite
College CapSU Sigma, Sigma, Capiz Ms. Salvacion D. Llorente sigma@capsu.edu.ph

Tapaz Satellite College CapSU Tapaz, Tapaz, Capiz Ms. Maricon D. Gedoria tapaz@capsu.edu.ph

CarSU Caraga State University* http://www.carsu.edu.ph/sites/default/files/FOI-
CSU%20ADHOC_0.pdf

CHMSC Carlos Hilado Memorial State College* http://www.chmsc.edu.
ph/images/TransparencySeal2017/FOI2017.pdf

CSC Catanduanes State College Records Services Officer
https://drive.google.

com/file/d/10oEF8CPI6ApcKRxrNykMoPO-
e8keVkSi/view

https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B52J781jNZsWQnRZRDZ1clIyOXkxYTVtYlRiWkFhOXI2dk9B/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B52J781jNZsWQnRZRDZ1clIyOXkxYTVtYlRiWkFhOXI2dk9B/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B52J781jNZsWQnRZRDZ1clIyOXkxYTVtYlRiWkFhOXI2dk9B/view
http://www.basc.edu.ph/images/sampledata/BASC/PDFs/FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.basc.edu.ph/images/sampledata/BASC/PDFs/FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.basc.edu.ph/images/sampledata/BASC/PDFs/FOI_Manual.pdf
http://bulsu.edu.ph/resources/transparency/bulsu_foi_manual_20171221.pdf
http://bulsu.edu.ph/resources/transparency/bulsu_foi_manual_20171221.pdf
http://bulsu.edu.ph/resources/transparency/bulsu_foi_manual_20171221.pdf
http://www.csu.edu.ph/docs/CSU%20-%20FOI.pdf
http://cnsc.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/FOI%20CNSC.pdf
http://cnsc.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/FOI%20CNSC.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByH2dMajazt2QkkyN2pMbm5MdVU/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByH2dMajazt2QkkyN2pMbm5MdVU/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByH2dMajazt2QkkyN2pMbm5MdVU/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-WB8gQTbmip63nzuaQQFdtsPaAmrngM2/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-WB8gQTbmip63nzuaQQFdtsPaAmrngM2/view
http://www.carsu.edu.ph/sites/default/files/FOI-CSU%20ADHOC_0.pdf
http://www.carsu.edu.ph/sites/default/files/FOI-CSU%20ADHOC_0.pdf
http://www.chmsc.edu.ph/images/TransparencySeal2017/FOI2017.pdf
http://www.chmsc.edu.ph/images/TransparencySeal2017/FOI2017.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/10oEF8CPI6ApcKRxrNykMoPO-e8keVkSi/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/10oEF8CPI6ApcKRxrNykMoPO-e8keVkSi/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/10oEF8CPI6ApcKRxrNykMoPO-e8keVkSi/view
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CVSU Cavite State University

Edna L. Mojica
In-Charge, Records Office

046-8620853
ednalmojica@yahoo.com.ph https://cvsu.edu.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2018/01/FREEDOM-OF-
INFORMATION-MANUAL.pdfEileen I. Cubillo

Director, HRDO eileenicubillo@yahoo.com.ph

CNU Cebu Normal University*
http://www.cnu.edu.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2017/10/CNU-FREEDOM-OF-
INFORMATION-MANUAL.pdf

CTU Cebu Technological University*
http://www.cnu.edu.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2017/10/CNU-FREEDOM-OF-
INFORMATION-MANUAL.pdf

CBSUA Central Bicol State University of Agriculture*
https://drive.google.

com/file/d/0B46o2jW087zkRmpPN2xQZ0hsQk0/vi
ew

CLSU Central Luzon State University Records Office
Administration Building, Central 

Luzon State University, Science City 
of Muñoz 3120, Nueva Ecija

Sofia D. Lorenzo
Administrative Officer V (044) 456 0107 foi@clsu.edu.ph

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B1lNJgNPXUiNak9QOXo0RDkxOWs1Vj

FvMjBrMkdUem0yc3hN/view
Elma C. Martin

Administrative Assistant II

CMU Central Mindanao University* https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B0EmZzAPtgZiUjc2TFBxaUNBNEE/vi

ew

CPSU Central Philippines State University* Records Office Central Philippines State University
Kabankalan City, Negros Occidental

(034) 702-9903 or 
09173015565

cpsu_main@cpsu.edu.ph
nsca_kabcity@yahoo.com.ph http://www.cpsu.edu.ph/transparency-seal

CVSC Compostela Valley State College

Main Campus 2nd Floor, New Building, CVSC-
Compostela Cyrille Eve R. Milay cyrilleeve.milay@cvsc.edu.ph

https://cvsc.edu.ph/freedom-of-information/

News and Information Bureau 2nd Floor, New Building, CVSC-
Compostela Khif Muamar M. Miranda planning@cvsc.edu.ph

Online Information 
Dissemination Bureau

2nd Floor, New Building, CVSC-
Compostela Glenn R. Bolaño ictso@cvsc.edu.ph

Planning Office 2nd Floor, New Building, CVSC-
Compostela Khif Muamar M. Miranda planning@cvsc.edu.ph

Office of the Registrar
Ground Floor, New Building, CVSC-

Compostela         Merla D. Getubig registrar@cvsc.edu.ph

Office of the Vice President for 
Academic Affairs

2nd Floor, New Building, CVSC-
Compostela         Sarah O. Cabahit vpaa@cvsc.edu.ph

Finance Office Ground Floor, New Building, CVSC-
Compostela Maitah Lou Masillones finance@cvsc.edu.ph

Research and Extension 
Development Office

2nd Floor, New Building, CVSC-
Compostela Maribel Torcino rde@cvsc.edu.ph

New Bataan Branch New Bataan Campus Jemaken T. Barabat newbataan@cvsc.edu.ph

Maragusan Branch Maragusan Campus Ellaine Puertos maragusan@cvsc.edu.ph

Montevista Branch Montevista Campus Jovelyn Layague  montevista@cvsc.edu.ph

https://cvsu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION-MANUAL.pdf
https://cvsu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION-MANUAL.pdf
https://cvsu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION-MANUAL.pdf
http://www.cnu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/CNU-FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION-MANUAL.pdf
http://www.cnu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/CNU-FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION-MANUAL.pdf
http://www.cnu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/CNU-FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION-MANUAL.pdf
http://www.cnu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/CNU-FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION-MANUAL.pdf
http://www.cnu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/CNU-FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION-MANUAL.pdf
http://www.cnu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/CNU-FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION-MANUAL.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B46o2jW087zkRmpPN2xQZ0hsQk0/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B46o2jW087zkRmpPN2xQZ0hsQk0/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B46o2jW087zkRmpPN2xQZ0hsQk0/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B1lNJgNPXUiNak9QOXo0RDkxOWs1VjFvMjBrMkdUem0yc3hN/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B1lNJgNPXUiNak9QOXo0RDkxOWs1VjFvMjBrMkdUem0yc3hN/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B1lNJgNPXUiNak9QOXo0RDkxOWs1VjFvMjBrMkdUem0yc3hN/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B0EmZzAPtgZiUjc2TFBxaUNBNEE/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B0EmZzAPtgZiUjc2TFBxaUNBNEE/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B0EmZzAPtgZiUjc2TFBxaUNBNEE/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B0EmZzAPtgZiUjc2TFBxaUNBNEE/view
http://www.cpsu.edu.ph/transparency-seal
https://cvsc.edu.ph/freedom-of-information/
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CCSPC Cotabato City State Polytechnic College* http://ccspc.edu.ph/images/ccspcfoi/ccspc-foi.pdf

CFST Cotabato Foundation College of Science and 
Technology 

Office of the Records
Officer

CFCST Doroluman,
Arakan, Cotabato

Prof. Emelia A. Bruno cfcstedu@gmail.com https://drive.google.com/file/d/1fj_hTCTSwSeqw5m-
IfRjSeEuIKQe7F4D/view

DNSC Davao del Norte State College Office of the President
Administration Building, Davao del 
Norte State College, New Visayas, 

Panabo City
Amalia M. Caballero

https://drive.google.
com/drive/folders/0BwHdmdWvwojObWxfeXB5TWZ

hZTQ

DOSCST Davao Oriental State College of Science and 
Technology*

Main Campus Guang-guang, Brgy. 
Dahican,

City of Mati, Davao Oriental

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B_H8lsl6hrTCajdNcGNJQ0dVSG8/view

DHVTSU Don Honorio Ventura Technological State 
University 

Office of the
University Registrar

Mary Anne P. Singson
458 – 0142

http://www.dhvtsu.edu.
ph/images/DHVTSU_Transparency/FY-

2017/DHVTSU_FOI_MANUAL.pdfJulie M. Calma

DMMMSU Don Mariano Marcos Memorial State University* Bacnotan, La Union (072) 682-2596 / 682-2598 
/ 682-2599 / 682-2601 dmmmsu@dmmmsu.edu.ph http://www.dmmmsu.edu.ph/images/DMMMSU_FOI.

pdf

DEBESM
SCAT

Dr. Emilio B. Espinosa, Sr. Memo. State College 
of Agri and Technology 

Records Officer
Chief Administrative Officer

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B6jgz5VGZHYhRjZLQWVFLVNFRl9Q

V2I0VnZvQk44T2pvVW5n/view
ESSU Eastern Samar State University*** No Manual

EVSU Eastern Visayas State University*
http://legacy.evsu.edu.ph/images/upload/Draft%
202017%20EVSU%20Revised%20Code/UPFOI-

Main%20Parts-%20(EVSU-BOR%20Approved).pdf

EARIST Eulogio Amang Rodriguez Institute of Science 
and Technology 

Director, Information and Public 
Affairs Services 243-9437

http://earist.edu.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/10/FOI-Manual.pdf

GSC Guimaras State College* https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B9hfIYMwcdbibG5rQVJ2MXk4Vk0/view

IFSU

Ifugao State University  

Department of Planning, Info 
Mgmt

& Tech (DPIM) or Personnel
Assigned at the Public 

Assistance
Desk (PAD)

Main Campus Nayon, Lamut, Ifugao

Dr. Joyce A. Bodah

9778191941
planningIS@ifsu.edu.ph;
joyzbodah@yahoo.com

http://ifsu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/IFSU-
FOI-Manual-updated-.pdf

Ms. Jill B.Saquing

Office of the Campus 
Executive Directors –Lagawe 

Campus or personnel 
assigned at the PAD or 
Planning, Information 

Management and Technology 
Officer

Lagawe Campus Bahawit, Lagawe, 
Ifugao

Dr. Camilo Pimentel

9175177754 Campus PIMT 
Coordinator/Chairperson

Office of the Campus 
Executive Directors –Potia 

Campus or personnel 
assigned at the PAD or 
Planning, Information 

Management and Technology 
Officer

Potia Campus Potia, Alfonso Lista, 
Ifugao 

Dr. Ricardo Ildefonso

9054210957

http://ccspc.edu.ph/images/ccspcfoi/ccspc-foi.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1fj_hTCTSwSeqw5m-IfRjSeEuIKQe7F4D/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1fj_hTCTSwSeqw5m-IfRjSeEuIKQe7F4D/view
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/0BwHdmdWvwojObWxfeXB5TWZhZTQ
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/0BwHdmdWvwojObWxfeXB5TWZhZTQ
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/0BwHdmdWvwojObWxfeXB5TWZhZTQ
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B_H8lsl6hrTCajdNcGNJQ0dVSG8/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B_H8lsl6hrTCajdNcGNJQ0dVSG8/view
http://www.dhvtsu.edu.ph/images/DHVTSU_Transparency/FY-2017/DHVTSU_FOI_MANUAL.pdf
http://www.dhvtsu.edu.ph/images/DHVTSU_Transparency/FY-2017/DHVTSU_FOI_MANUAL.pdf
http://www.dhvtsu.edu.ph/images/DHVTSU_Transparency/FY-2017/DHVTSU_FOI_MANUAL.pdf
http://www.dmmmsu.edu.ph/images/DMMMSU_FOI.pdf
http://www.dmmmsu.edu.ph/images/DMMMSU_FOI.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B6jgz5VGZHYhRjZLQWVFLVNFRl9QV2I0VnZvQk44T2pvVW5n/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B6jgz5VGZHYhRjZLQWVFLVNFRl9QV2I0VnZvQk44T2pvVW5n/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B6jgz5VGZHYhRjZLQWVFLVNFRl9QV2I0VnZvQk44T2pvVW5n/view
http://legacy.evsu.edu.ph/images/upload/Draft%202017%20EVSU%20Revised%20Code/UPFOI-Main%20Parts-%20(EVSU-BOR%20Approved).pdf
http://legacy.evsu.edu.ph/images/upload/Draft%202017%20EVSU%20Revised%20Code/UPFOI-Main%20Parts-%20(EVSU-BOR%20Approved).pdf
http://legacy.evsu.edu.ph/images/upload/Draft%202017%20EVSU%20Revised%20Code/UPFOI-Main%20Parts-%20(EVSU-BOR%20Approved).pdf
http://earist.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/FOI-Manual.pdf
http://earist.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/FOI-Manual.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B9hfIYMwcdbibG5rQVJ2MXk4Vk0/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B9hfIYMwcdbibG5rQVJ2MXk4Vk0/view
http://ifsu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/IFSU-FOI-Manual-updated-.pdf
http://ifsu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/IFSU-FOI-Manual-updated-.pdf
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IFSU

Ifugao State University  

Office of the Campus 
Executive Directors –Potia 

Campus or personnel 
assigned at the PAD or 
Planning, Information 

Management and Technology 
Officer

Potia Campus Potia, Alfonso Lista, 
Ifugao  Campus PIMT 

Coordinator/Chairperson
9054210957

http://ifsu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/IFSU-
FOI-Manual-updated-.pdfOffice of the Campus 

Executive
Directors –Tinoc Campus or
personnel assigned at the 

PAD or
Planning, Information 

Management
and Technology Officer 

Tinoc Campus, Tinoc, Ifugao 

Dr. Adrian Albano

9174314621 Campus PIMT 
Coordinator/Chairperson

Office of the Campus 
Executive

Directors –Hapao Campus or
personnel assigned at the 

PAD or
Planning, Information 

Management
and Technology Officer

Hapao Campus Hapao, Hungduan, 
Ifugao

Dr. Jose Daniels

9175720460 Campus PIMT 
Coordinator/Chairperson

Office of the Campus 
Executive

Directors –Aguinaldo Campus 
or

personnel assigned at the 
PAD or

Planning, Information 
Management

and Technology Officer

AguinaldoCampusAguinaldo, Ifugao 

Prof. Joseph Ngohayon

9072236170
 Campus PIMT 

Coordinator/Chairperson

 ISPSC Ilocos Sur Polytechnic State College 

ISPSC, Sta. Maria,
Ilocos Sur

Mrs. Evelyn A. Dollente
Records Officer III (077)7325512 ispsc_2705@yahoo.com

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Wnx9TWZaY8-
DbasHA8gouI3KKj6-gsqw/view

ISPSC, Sta. Maria, Ilocos Sur Mr. Michael Anthony A. Guarin
Records Officer I (077)7325512  ispsc_2705@yahoo.com

ITSU
Iloilo Science and Technology University 
(Western Visayas College of Science and 

Technology)* http://www.isatu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/Freedom-of-Information-Content.pdf

ISCF Iloilo State College of Fisheries* http://www.iscof.com.ph/pbbdownload/view.php?
file=foi/iscof_foi_manual.pdf

ISU Isabela State University* https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B4-
XO2pWVGwcVmhzZGVuQUNFTms/view

http://ifsu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/IFSU-FOI-Manual-updated-.pdf
http://ifsu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/IFSU-FOI-Manual-updated-.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Wnx9TWZaY8-DbasHA8gouI3KKj6-gsqw/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Wnx9TWZaY8-DbasHA8gouI3KKj6-gsqw/view
http://www.isatu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/Freedom-of-Information-Content.pdf
http://www.iscof.com.ph/pbbdownload/view.php?file=foi/iscof_foi_manual.pdf
http://www.iscof.com.ph/pbbdownload/view.php?file=foi/iscof_foi_manual.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B4-XO2pWVGwcVmhzZGVuQUNFTms/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B4-XO2pWVGwcVmhzZGVuQUNFTms/view
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JHC JH Cerilles State College* ***Removed the FOI Manual in their Transparency 
Seal

JRMSU Jose Rizal Memorial State University* http://jrmsu.edu.ph/files/Transparency/2017/FOI%
20Freedom%20Of%20Information.pdf

KASC Kalinga State University Records and Archive Office

Records Office, First Floor, 
Administration Building, Main 

Campus, National Road, Purok 6, 
Bulanao, Tabuk City, Kalinga

Mr. Jay C. Lapuz
Administrative Officer V / Records 

Officer
CP No. 0939-290-1518 pingod81@yahoo.com https://ksu.edu.ph/transparency/peoples-freedom-

information-manual

LSPC Laguna State Polytechnic University*
http://lspu.edu.

ph/assets/img/transparency/40/file/LSPU-FOI-
Manual-Final.pdf

LNU Leyte Normal University  

Office of the University 
President A Administration Building Mr. Cesar B. Blanco VOIP: 100

http://www.lnu.edu.ph/itb/Financial%
20Report/2017/LNU%20People's%20FOI%

20Manual.pdf

Human Resource
Management Office Administration Building Ms. Susan B. Caing VOIP: 600 

Registrar’s Office Administration Building Ms. Janet T. Opiniano VOIP: 620

Office of Student
Affairs Student Center  Dr. Marife N. Daga VOIP: 260

College of Education College Building Dr. Lina G. Fabian VOIP: 220  

College of Arts and Sciences ORC Building Dr. Cleofe L. Lajara VOIP: 230 
College of Management and 

Entrepreneurship CME Building Dr. Ariel B. Lunzaga VOIP: 240 

Graduate School Graduate School Library Dr. Myrna L. Macalinao VOIP: 250 

MMSU Mariano Marcos State University*
https://drive.google.

com/file/d/0ByOOMz3Hh0gjQVdGNjE1Z200T0k/vi
ew

MPC Marikina Polytechnic College*
http://mpc.edu.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2017/10/Malayang-pagkuha-ng-
Impormasyon.pdf

MSC Marinduque State College*
http://marinduquestatecollege.edu.

ph/images/PBB/FOI-Manual-of-MSC.pdf
 

(cannot access site)

MSU-
System Mindanao State University System

Office of Public
Information

Administration
Building, MSU-IIT,

Iligan City
Dr. Nancy Q. Echavez (063) 222 8769 http://www.msu.edu.ph/transparency-

seal/msuiit/FOI/MSUIIT_FOI_Manual.pdf

MSCAT Mindoro State College of Agri and Tech* https://www.minscat.edu.ph/_files/MinSCAT%20%
20FOI%20Manual%202017_BOT.pdf

MPSCP Mt. Province State Polytechnic College* http://mpspc.edu.ph/images/pdf/foi-manual.pdf

NVU Naval State University* http://www.nsu.edu.
ph/images/download/NSUFOIManual.pdf

NORSU Negros Oriental State University* 2259400 http://www.norsu.edu.
ph/images/content/transparency/norsufoi.pdf

http://jrmsu.edu.ph/files/Transparency/2017/FOI%20Freedom%20Of%20Information.pdf
http://jrmsu.edu.ph/files/Transparency/2017/FOI%20Freedom%20Of%20Information.pdf
https://ksu.edu.ph/transparency/peoples-freedom-information-manual
https://ksu.edu.ph/transparency/peoples-freedom-information-manual
http://lspu.edu.ph/assets/img/transparency/40/file/LSPU-FOI-Manual-Final.pdf
http://lspu.edu.ph/assets/img/transparency/40/file/LSPU-FOI-Manual-Final.pdf
http://lspu.edu.ph/assets/img/transparency/40/file/LSPU-FOI-Manual-Final.pdf
http://www.lnu.edu.ph/itb/Financial%20Report/2017/LNU%20People's%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.lnu.edu.ph/itb/Financial%20Report/2017/LNU%20People's%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.lnu.edu.ph/itb/Financial%20Report/2017/LNU%20People's%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByOOMz3Hh0gjQVdGNjE1Z200T0k/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByOOMz3Hh0gjQVdGNjE1Z200T0k/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0ByOOMz3Hh0gjQVdGNjE1Z200T0k/view
http://mpc.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/Malayang-pagkuha-ng-Impormasyon.pdf
http://mpc.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/Malayang-pagkuha-ng-Impormasyon.pdf
http://mpc.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/Malayang-pagkuha-ng-Impormasyon.pdf
http://www.msu.edu.ph/transparency-seal/msuiit/FOI/MSUIIT_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.msu.edu.ph/transparency-seal/msuiit/FOI/MSUIIT_FOI_Manual.pdf
https://www.minscat.edu.ph/_files/MinSCAT%20%20FOI%20Manual%202017_BOT.pdf
https://www.minscat.edu.ph/_files/MinSCAT%20%20FOI%20Manual%202017_BOT.pdf
http://mpspc.edu.ph/images/pdf/foi-manual.pdf
http://www.nsu.edu.ph/images/download/NSUFOIManual.pdf
http://www.nsu.edu.ph/images/download/NSUFOIManual.pdf
http://www.norsu.edu.ph/images/content/transparency/norsufoi.pdf
http://www.norsu.edu.ph/images/content/transparency/norsufoi.pdf
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NLPSC North Luzon Philippines State College* (077) 644-0210
https://drive.google.

com/file/d/0B62_Hro_UBb9MnFDVG9Weld6RDg/
view

NMSCT Northwestern Mindanao State College of 
Science and Technology*** No Manual

NIPSC Northern Iloilo Polytechnic State College*
https://drive.google.

com/file/d/1wZnroPBl44KZWEp9RpoVO9o1C21gjht
w/view

NNSCT Northern Negros State College of Science and 
Technology 

Administrative Building Brgy. Old 
Sagay, Sagay City Negros 

Occidental, Philippines, 6122 

Rosemay K. Lacson
Admin Officer I 034-722-0030 lacsonrm@yahoo.com

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/1X18JyZKjhg7iXM7O56CRhwbMokzFu

YQi/view

NWSS Northwest Samar State University*
http://main.nwssu.edu.

ph/images/pdf_docs/transparencyseal_pdf/VIII/NWS
SU-FOI-Manual.pdf

NEUST Nueva Ecija University of Science and 
Technology*

http://neust.edu.ph/seal/download/MANUAL%
20ON%20FREEDOM%20OF%20INFORMATION.

pdf

NVSU Nueva Vizcaya State University*
https://drive.google.

com/file/d/1_Cg1PjGwa1EdxAwRlXB3OBDW4ROF
Qvvk/view

OCMNC Occidental Mindoro State College Ms. Rosemarie R. Manuel http://transparencyseal.omsc.edu.
ph/images/BUDGET/OMSC%20FOI%20final.pdf

PSU Palawan State University*
http://psu.palawan.edu.ph/index.php/pdf-viewer?
doc=docs/transparency/foi/bor_approved_foi_m
anual.pdf&title=Freedom%20of%20Information%

20Manual

PIT Palompon Institute of Technology*
https://drive.google.

com/file/d/1TfMhwG9FqKtTb5HUN5n3h4dhT6WVD
wDI/view

PSAU Pampanga State Agricultural University Records Officer and Records Officer 
Staff

https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B-
bB_PgGsuSceWJwcnR0ekg4QWs/view

PSU Pangasinan State University*
http://www.psu.edu.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2016/09/PangSU_IRR-on-FOI.
pdf

PSU Partido State University Maila M. Lavapie mailavz89@yahoo.com
https://drive.google.

com/file/d/0BwoWLnhTwXikM093QXI2NUJvS0E/vie
w

PMMA Philippine Merchants Marine Academy* http://www.pmma.edu.
ph/images/pdf/transparency/PMMA_FOI_Manual.pdf

PNU Philippine Normal University*
https://www.pnu.edu.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2017/12/PNU-Freedom-of-
Information-Manual-2017.pdf

PhilSCA Philippine State College of Aeronautics*
https://drive.google.

com/file/d/1jdfnHhDlBf5Kuw8XwJGV8uTQfjBbccFJ/
view

PUP Polytechnic University of the Philippines 

Main Campus Office of the Vice President for 
Branches and Campuses VPBC Pascualito B. Gatan 335-1777

335-1787

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B1BuDAuN0r8SZDhpRWtHdmdOQWM/

view?usp=drive_web

https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B62_Hro_UBb9MnFDVG9Weld6RDg/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B62_Hro_UBb9MnFDVG9Weld6RDg/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B62_Hro_UBb9MnFDVG9Weld6RDg/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1wZnroPBl44KZWEp9RpoVO9o1C21gjhtw/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1wZnroPBl44KZWEp9RpoVO9o1C21gjhtw/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1wZnroPBl44KZWEp9RpoVO9o1C21gjhtw/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1X18JyZKjhg7iXM7O56CRhwbMokzFuYQi/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1X18JyZKjhg7iXM7O56CRhwbMokzFuYQi/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1X18JyZKjhg7iXM7O56CRhwbMokzFuYQi/view
http://main.nwssu.edu.ph/images/pdf_docs/transparencyseal_pdf/VIII/NWSSU-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://main.nwssu.edu.ph/images/pdf_docs/transparencyseal_pdf/VIII/NWSSU-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://main.nwssu.edu.ph/images/pdf_docs/transparencyseal_pdf/VIII/NWSSU-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://neust.edu.ph/seal/download/MANUAL%20ON%20FREEDOM%20OF%20INFORMATION.pdf
http://neust.edu.ph/seal/download/MANUAL%20ON%20FREEDOM%20OF%20INFORMATION.pdf
http://neust.edu.ph/seal/download/MANUAL%20ON%20FREEDOM%20OF%20INFORMATION.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1_Cg1PjGwa1EdxAwRlXB3OBDW4ROFQvvk/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1_Cg1PjGwa1EdxAwRlXB3OBDW4ROFQvvk/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1_Cg1PjGwa1EdxAwRlXB3OBDW4ROFQvvk/view
http://transparencyseal.omsc.edu.ph/images/BUDGET/OMSC%20FOI%20final.pdf
http://transparencyseal.omsc.edu.ph/images/BUDGET/OMSC%20FOI%20final.pdf
http://psu.palawan.edu.ph/index.php/pdf-viewer?doc=docs/transparency/foi/bor_approved_foi_manual.pdf&title=Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual
http://psu.palawan.edu.ph/index.php/pdf-viewer?doc=docs/transparency/foi/bor_approved_foi_manual.pdf&title=Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual
http://psu.palawan.edu.ph/index.php/pdf-viewer?doc=docs/transparency/foi/bor_approved_foi_manual.pdf&title=Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual
http://psu.palawan.edu.ph/index.php/pdf-viewer?doc=docs/transparency/foi/bor_approved_foi_manual.pdf&title=Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TfMhwG9FqKtTb5HUN5n3h4dhT6WVDwDI/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TfMhwG9FqKtTb5HUN5n3h4dhT6WVDwDI/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TfMhwG9FqKtTb5HUN5n3h4dhT6WVDwDI/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B-bB_PgGsuSceWJwcnR0ekg4QWs/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B-bB_PgGsuSceWJwcnR0ekg4QWs/view
http://www.psu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2016/09/PangSU_IRR-on-FOI.pdf
http://www.psu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2016/09/PangSU_IRR-on-FOI.pdf
http://www.psu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2016/09/PangSU_IRR-on-FOI.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BwoWLnhTwXikM093QXI2NUJvS0E/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BwoWLnhTwXikM093QXI2NUJvS0E/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BwoWLnhTwXikM093QXI2NUJvS0E/view
http://www.pmma.edu.ph/images/pdf/transparency/PMMA_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.pmma.edu.ph/images/pdf/transparency/PMMA_FOI_Manual.pdf
https://www.pnu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/PNU-Freedom-of-Information-Manual-2017.pdf
https://www.pnu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/PNU-Freedom-of-Information-Manual-2017.pdf
https://www.pnu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/PNU-Freedom-of-Information-Manual-2017.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1jdfnHhDlBf5Kuw8XwJGV8uTQfjBbccFJ/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1jdfnHhDlBf5Kuw8XwJGV8uTQfjBbccFJ/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1jdfnHhDlBf5Kuw8XwJGV8uTQfjBbccFJ/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B1BuDAuN0r8SZDhpRWtHdmdOQWM/view?usp=drive_web
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B1BuDAuN0r8SZDhpRWtHdmdOQWM/view?usp=drive_web
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B1BuDAuN0r8SZDhpRWtHdmdOQWM/view?usp=drive_web
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PUP Polytechnic University of the Philippines 

Quezon City PUP Quezon City Branch, Directors’ 
Office Dir. Firmo A. Esguerra

952-7818
428-9144 firmoesguerra@gmail.com

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B1BuDAuN0r8SZDhpRWtHdmdOQWM/

view?usp=drive_web

San Juan City PUP San Juan Branch, Directors’ 
Office Dir. Jaime P. Gutierrez 

632-7738
0917-6640-906 jpgutierrez@yahoo.com

Taguig City PUP Taguig Branch, Directors’ Office Dir. Marissa B. Ferrer
837-5858
837-5859

0932-782-1463

Parañaque City PUP Parañaque Branch, Directors’ 
Office Dir. Aaron Vito Baygan 

404-9398
553-8623

0999-493-7771
aaronvito50@yahoo.com.ph

Mariveles, Bataan PUP Bataan Campus, Directors’ 
Office Dir. Leonila S. Generales 047-935-7019

0927-927-6831 ligenerales@yahoo.com.ph

Sta. Maria, Bulacan PUP Sta. Maria Campus, Directors’ 
Office Dir. Ricardo F. Ramiscal 0920-960-6022 rramiscal_0424@yahoo.com

Pulilan, Bulacan PUP Pulilan
Campus, Directors’ Office Dir. Elena Maño

044-769-0657
0917-5169-535 ellen_mano2@yahoo.com

Cabiao, Nueva Ecija PUP Cabiao Campus, Directors’ 
Office Dir. Fernando F. Estigor 0998-539-7104

0922-870-2774 farnanestingor@yahoo.com

Biñan, Laguna
PUP Biñan

Campus, Directors’
Office

Dr. Josefina R. Macarrubo 049-513-5034
0918-9590-163 jomacarubbo@yahoo.com

San Pedro, Laguna PUP San Pedro Campus, Directors’ 
Office Dir. Elmer G. De Jose 0917-8712-310

869-9800 elmer_dejose@yahoo.com

Sta. Rosa, Laguna PUP Sta. Rosa Campus, Directors’ 
Office Dir. Charito A. Montemayor 049-303-2551

0920-8531-451
ca_montemayor@yahoo.com.ph

Sto. Tomas, Batangas PUP Sto. Tomas Branch, Directors’ 
Office Dir. Armando A. Torres 

0906-6448-834
043-778-3584
043-778-3805

arms_torres@yahoo.com

Maragondon, Cavite PUP Maragondon Branch, Directors’ 
Office Dir. Denise A. Abril

0927-7969-571
0949-357-2493

0946-443-3660-Ms. 
Gonzalez

046-412-1931
046-412-1909

Daabrilpogi1@gmail.com

Lopez, Quezon PUP Lopez Branch, Directors’ Office Dir. Rufo N. Bueza 042-326-1256
0998-982-3161

rufobueza@yahoo.com
rnbueza@pup.edu.ph

Mulanay/Gen. Luna, Quezon PUP Mulanay Branch, Directors’ 
Office Dir. Adelia R. Roadilla 

042-319-7300
0908-7529-514 adelroadilla@yahoo.com

Unisan, Quezon PUP Unisan
Branch, Directors’ Office Dir. Edwin G. Malabuyoc 0919-3039-864

0998-577-4016 malabuyoc_edwin@yahoo.com

Ragay, Camarines Sur PUP Ragay Branch, Directors’ Office Dir. Anastacio C. Gabriel 0939-296-8893
0922-418-7604 anastaciogabriel@yahoo.com

https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B1BuDAuN0r8SZDhpRWtHdmdOQWM/view?usp=drive_web
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B1BuDAuN0r8SZDhpRWtHdmdOQWM/view?usp=drive_web
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B1BuDAuN0r8SZDhpRWtHdmdOQWM/view?usp=drive_web
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PUP Polytechnic University of the Philippines 

Bansud, Oriental Mindoro PUP Bansud Campus, Directors’ 
Office Dir. Artemus G. Cruz 0929-519-2122 agcruz@pup.edu.ph

artemus_cruz21@yahoo.com

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B1BuDAuN0r8SZDhpRWtHdmdOQWM/

view?usp=drive_web

Sablayan, Occidental Mindoro PUP Sablayan Campus, Directors’ 
Office Dir. Lorenza Elena Gimutao 0998-549-7780 lensalon_g1111@yahoo.com

Alfonso PUP Alfonso Campus, Directors’ 
Office Dir. Conrado L. Nati, Jr. 0917-932-5899 jn_conrado@yahoo.com

QSC Quirino State College*** No Manual

RMTU Ramon Magsaysay Technological University*
http://rmtu.edu.ph/transparency/pdfviewer2017.

php?id=RMTU%20FOI%20Manual%20ISO%
20format2_RMTU%20FOI%20Manual%20ISO%

20format1

RTU Rizal Technological University Rodrigo D.P. Tomas 534-8267 loc. 133 http://rtu.edu.ph/Transparency%20Seal%20FY%
202017/RTU%20FOI%20Manual%202017.pdf

RSU Romblon State University* http://rsu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/RSU-
FOI-MANUAL.pdf

SSU Samar State University*
https://drive.google.

com/file/d/0B3eMsbdb_2JSRUw0QjB4S1k1azQ/vie
w

SSC Siquijor State College  Jenelyn M. Yurong 9275613347 magusaraj@yahoo.com
https://drive.google.

com/file/d/0B_oK3vRkm2MiRTdRRmhxYjdnc3c/v
iew

SSC Sorsogon State College* (056) 211-0200 ssc@sorsogonstatecollege.
edu.ph

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1q9R8n1EM02K-
rmih0tkArWUvw8HsUbQb/view

SLSU Southern Leyte State University* Sogod, Southern Leyte (053) 382-3294 slsumaincampus@gmail.com
op@slsuonline.edu.ph

http://slsuonline.edu.ph/v4/index.php/en/article-
page/548-foi-manual

SLSU Southern Luzon State University Ms. Aurora Sumague 042-540-4816 info@slsu.edu.com http://slsu.edu.ph/main/Downloads/SLSU%
20FOI.pdf

SPAMAS
T

Southern Philippines Agri Business, Marine and 
Aquatic School of Technology*

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B9TgPRrz3HTjMEgyOXpNVlliN0U/view

SKSU Sultan Kudarat State University
Ms. Amira Mae M.

Castromayor (064) 200-7336/ 0998-546-
100 sksuop@gmail.com http://sksu.edu.

ph/admin/images/transparency/foi/foimanual.pdf

SSC Sulu State College*** No Manual

SDSSU Surigao Del Sur State University* 086-214-4221
 086- 214-2723

http://www.sdssu.edu.ph/public_files/files/SDSSU%
20People%27s%20FOI%20Manual.pdf

SSCT Surigao State College of Technology

Office of the Chief
Administrative

Officer

Narciso St., Surigao
City, SSCT Main Campus Dr. Ecclesiastes T.

Dumanig

0921 3397306

http://ssct.edu.ph/ssctweb/wp-
content/uploads/2016/02/SSCT-Peoples-FOI-

Manual-final-July-3-2017.pdf

Office of the
Administrative

Officer

SSCT Mainit
Campus

Mr. Destre A. Seniel
9285217111

https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B1BuDAuN0r8SZDhpRWtHdmdOQWM/view?usp=drive_web
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B1BuDAuN0r8SZDhpRWtHdmdOQWM/view?usp=drive_web
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B1BuDAuN0r8SZDhpRWtHdmdOQWM/view?usp=drive_web
http://rmtu.edu.ph/transparency/pdfviewer2017.php?id=RMTU%20FOI%20Manual%20ISO%20format2_RMTU%20FOI%20Manual%20ISO%20format1
http://rmtu.edu.ph/transparency/pdfviewer2017.php?id=RMTU%20FOI%20Manual%20ISO%20format2_RMTU%20FOI%20Manual%20ISO%20format1
http://rmtu.edu.ph/transparency/pdfviewer2017.php?id=RMTU%20FOI%20Manual%20ISO%20format2_RMTU%20FOI%20Manual%20ISO%20format1
http://rmtu.edu.ph/transparency/pdfviewer2017.php?id=RMTU%20FOI%20Manual%20ISO%20format2_RMTU%20FOI%20Manual%20ISO%20format1
http://rtu.edu.ph/Transparency%20Seal%20FY%202017/RTU%20FOI%20Manual%202017.pdf
http://rtu.edu.ph/Transparency%20Seal%20FY%202017/RTU%20FOI%20Manual%202017.pdf
http://rsu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/RSU-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
http://rsu.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/RSU-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B3eMsbdb_2JSRUw0QjB4S1k1azQ/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B3eMsbdb_2JSRUw0QjB4S1k1azQ/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B3eMsbdb_2JSRUw0QjB4S1k1azQ/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B_oK3vRkm2MiRTdRRmhxYjdnc3c/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B_oK3vRkm2MiRTdRRmhxYjdnc3c/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B_oK3vRkm2MiRTdRRmhxYjdnc3c/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1q9R8n1EM02K-rmih0tkArWUvw8HsUbQb/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1q9R8n1EM02K-rmih0tkArWUvw8HsUbQb/view
http://slsuonline.edu.ph/v4/index.php/en/article-page/548-foi-manual
http://slsuonline.edu.ph/v4/index.php/en/article-page/548-foi-manual
http://slsu.edu.ph/main/Downloads/SLSU%20FOI.pdf
http://slsu.edu.ph/main/Downloads/SLSU%20FOI.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B9TgPRrz3HTjMEgyOXpNVlliN0U/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B9TgPRrz3HTjMEgyOXpNVlliN0U/view
http://sksu.edu.ph/admin/images/transparency/foi/foimanual.pdf
http://sksu.edu.ph/admin/images/transparency/foi/foimanual.pdf
http://www.sdssu.edu.ph/public_files/files/SDSSU%20People%27s%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.sdssu.edu.ph/public_files/files/SDSSU%20People%27s%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://ssct.edu.ph/ssctweb/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/SSCT-Peoples-FOI-Manual-final-July-3-2017.pdf
http://ssct.edu.ph/ssctweb/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/SSCT-Peoples-FOI-Manual-final-July-3-2017.pdf
http://ssct.edu.ph/ssctweb/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/SSCT-Peoples-FOI-Manual-final-July-3-2017.pdf
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SSCT Surigao State College of Technology

Office of the
Planning Officer

SSCT Malimono
Campus, Brgy. Cagtinae,

Malimono, Surigao
del Norte Dr. Nenita S. Buot

9201269438

http://ssct.edu.ph/ssctweb/wp-
content/uploads/2016/02/SSCT-Peoples-FOI-

Manual-final-July-3-2017.pdf

Office of the
Campus Director SSCT Del Carmen Campus Dr. Carlos Donoso 9985445426

TCSC Talisay City State College*** No Manual

TAU Tarlac Agricultural University Office of the University 
President Gracelle P. Hilario 045 9340216 

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/16hkVO8HZ4eKZ66BKeHR9NNtmdbv1

nc71/view

TSU Tarlac State University* http://www.tsu.edu.ph/media/395728/TSU-
Freedom-of-Information-Manual.pdf

TRAC Tawi-Tawi Regional Agricultural College*** No Manual

TUP Technological University of the Philippines 

TUP Manila
Office of the Director,

University Information and
Technology Center

3rd Floor
Administration Bldg, TUP,
Ayala Blvd., Ermita, Manila

Prof. Julius A. Sareno
Director, University Information & 

Technology Center

(+63 2) 301.3001 loc. 101 foi_manila@tup.edu.ph

http://www.tup.edu.
ph/download/transparency/2017/TUP-FOI-

Manual.pdf

TUP Visayas
Office of the Planning

Coordinator, TUP Visayas

Talisay City, Negros
Occidental Mrs. Lainie Mae L. Bala-an

Planning Coordinator 
495-4822 loc 128 foi_visayas@tup.edu.ph

TUP Cavite
Office of the Planning Head,

TUP Cavite, Salawag,
Dasmarinas, Cavite Prof. Darius L. Fajardo

Head, Planning Office 
(46) 416-4920 foi_cavite@tup.edu.ph

TUP Taguig
Office of the Planing Head

TUP Taguig, KM 14 East Service
Road, SS Highway, Taguig

City
Mrs. Ma. Delia A. Amparado

Planning Officer 

(+632) 823-2457 /
838-9889 foi_taguig@tup.edu.ph

UA University of Antique S.A. Lotilla St., District 1, Sibalom, 
Antique Records Management Officer rmo@antiquespride.edu.ph

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B7hptG9bI8TMUGIwYk5NN2RPdHc/vie

w?usp=drive_web

UEP University of Eastern Philippines*
http://uep.edu.

ph/procurement/PBB2017/FOIGUIDEIRR/UEPFOIG
UIDELINES.pdf

UNP University of Northern Philippines* University Records Office 1st 
Floor Administration Building

http://unp.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/04/UNP-
FOI-Manual.pdf

URS University of Rizal System Mrs. Nida Belano (02) 653-1734 ursrecordsoffice@gmail.com http://www.urs.edu.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/12/FOI.pdf

USTP University of Science and Technology of 
Southern Philippines*

http://cdo.ustp.edu.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/04/USTP_FOI-Manual.pdf

USP University of Southeastern Philippines*

Office of the President Iñigo St., Bo. Obrero,
Davao City

09988473585
(082) 227-8192 local 254 

(Direct)
255,256 (Staff)

lcgeneralao_op@usep.edu.
ph

president@usep.edu.ph

http://www.usep.edu.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2018/01/FOI-Manual-USeP-as-of-

30-September-2017.pdf

http://ssct.edu.ph/ssctweb/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/SSCT-Peoples-FOI-Manual-final-July-3-2017.pdf
http://ssct.edu.ph/ssctweb/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/SSCT-Peoples-FOI-Manual-final-July-3-2017.pdf
http://ssct.edu.ph/ssctweb/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/SSCT-Peoples-FOI-Manual-final-July-3-2017.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/16hkVO8HZ4eKZ66BKeHR9NNtmdbv1nc71/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/16hkVO8HZ4eKZ66BKeHR9NNtmdbv1nc71/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/16hkVO8HZ4eKZ66BKeHR9NNtmdbv1nc71/view
http://www.tsu.edu.ph/media/395728/TSU-Freedom-of-Information-Manual.pdf
http://www.tsu.edu.ph/media/395728/TSU-Freedom-of-Information-Manual.pdf
http://www.tup.edu.ph/download/transparency/2017/TUP-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.tup.edu.ph/download/transparency/2017/TUP-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.tup.edu.ph/download/transparency/2017/TUP-FOI-Manual.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B7hptG9bI8TMUGIwYk5NN2RPdHc/view?usp=drive_web
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B7hptG9bI8TMUGIwYk5NN2RPdHc/view?usp=drive_web
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B7hptG9bI8TMUGIwYk5NN2RPdHc/view?usp=drive_web
http://uep.edu.ph/procurement/PBB2017/FOIGUIDEIRR/UEPFOIGUIDELINES.pdf
http://uep.edu.ph/procurement/PBB2017/FOIGUIDEIRR/UEPFOIGUIDELINES.pdf
http://uep.edu.ph/procurement/PBB2017/FOIGUIDEIRR/UEPFOIGUIDELINES.pdf
http://unp.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/04/UNP-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://unp.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/04/UNP-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.urs.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/FOI.pdf
http://www.urs.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/FOI.pdf
http://cdo.ustp.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/04/USTP_FOI-Manual.pdf
http://cdo.ustp.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/04/USTP_FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.usep.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/FOI-Manual-USeP-as-of-30-September-2017.pdf
http://www.usep.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/FOI-Manual-USeP-as-of-30-September-2017.pdf
http://www.usep.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/FOI-Manual-USeP-as-of-30-September-2017.pdf
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USP University of Southeastern Philippines*

Office of the Secretary of the
University (OSU)

Iñigo St., Bo. Obrero,
Davao City

09499928803
(082) 227-8192 local 211

joan.gervacio@usep.edu.ph
osu@usep.edu.ph

http://www.usep.edu.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2018/01/FOI-Manual-USeP-as-of-

30-September-2017.pdf

University Records Office 
(URO)

Iñigo St., Bo. Obrero,
Davao City

09778430244
(082) 227-8192 local 210

rcsatorre@usep.edu.ph
records@usep.edu.ph

Office of the Chancellor Tagum-Mabini Campus
Tagum City

09499928802
09198556997

082) 227-8192 local 501

benhur.rafosala@usep.edu.ph
useptagum@usep.edu.ph

College of Development
Management (Mintal Campus) Mintal, Davao City

09334611182
082) 227-8192 local 403 

and 404

eulalio.patayon@usep.edu.
ph

Bislig Campus Bislig City, Surigao del Sur 9183045429 whelson.pasos@usep.edu.ph

USM University of Southern Mindanao Planning and Development 
Office

Administration Building, USM,  
Kabacan, Cotabato DR.  EIMER  M.  ESTILLOSO (064)572-2605

https://www.dropbox.
com/s/5oqb71qbog5morz/USM%20FOI%20Manual.

pdf?dl=0

UP University of the Philippines System*
https://drive.google.

com/file/d/0B2Q542msyYbUb3BnRzF2c0lLcW9DaW
R2WkRSalJtRTF2Zjl3/view

VSU Visayas State University 
Administration Bldg., Visayas State 

University,
Baybay City, Leyte

Ms. Asteria A. Sevilla
Administrative Officer II 9062716490 asteriasevilla@yahoo.com

https://www.vsu.edu.ph/images/FOI_Manual.pdfDr. Remberto A. Patindol
Vice President for Admin.

& Finance
9176341454 rpats@yahoo.com

WVSU West Visayas State University* https://wvsu.edu.ph/files/pdf/WVSU%20Freedom%
20of%20Information%20Manual.pdf

WMSU Western Mindanao State University WMSU Main Campus, WMSU 
Curuan, and WMSU Malangas

University Records Officer and 
Campus Administrators

(062)992-4238 wmsu.wmsu@gmail.com https://drive.google.
com/file/d/1RGmQSnW2pjOgzM7jLmfJR5RHpTe

FTS-9/view

WPU Western Philippines University  

G/F Administration Building,
Western Philippines University, San

Juan, Aborlan, Palawan

Leo A. Janoras
Administrative Aide II (0928) 311-2207 armiemejorada@yahoo.com http://www.wpu.edu.

ph/main/images/TS2017/wpufoimanual.pdf

Danilo D. Jagmis
Administrative Aide III

ZCSPC Zamboanga City State Polytechnic College* zcspc@zcspc.edu.ph
https://drive.google.

com/file/d/1DrV_caMQN8Kn8YSvGnZ3UKql4Gw17
KG2/view

ZSCMST Zamboanga State College of Marine Sciences 
and Technology   

Zamboanga State Coliege of 
Marine Sciences and 

Technology

ZSCMST Main Campus, Fort Pilar, 
Zamboanga City, Philippines, 7000

Danilo P. Corteza, DPA
OIC, HRMO (062) 99t-0777

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/15UZHgbJxVOwE3nMhnNLZwyLeUBQx

OyNZ/view

# NOTHING FOLLOWS HERE #

http://www.usep.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/FOI-Manual-USeP-as-of-30-September-2017.pdf
http://www.usep.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/FOI-Manual-USeP-as-of-30-September-2017.pdf
http://www.usep.edu.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/FOI-Manual-USeP-as-of-30-September-2017.pdf
https://www.dropbox.com/s/5oqb71qbog5morz/USM%20FOI%20Manual.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/5oqb71qbog5morz/USM%20FOI%20Manual.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/5oqb71qbog5morz/USM%20FOI%20Manual.pdf?dl=0
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B2Q542msyYbUb3BnRzF2c0lLcW9DaWR2WkRSalJtRTF2Zjl3/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B2Q542msyYbUb3BnRzF2c0lLcW9DaWR2WkRSalJtRTF2Zjl3/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B2Q542msyYbUb3BnRzF2c0lLcW9DaWR2WkRSalJtRTF2Zjl3/view
https://www.vsu.edu.ph/images/FOI_Manual.pdf
https://wvsu.edu.ph/files/pdf/WVSU%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual.pdf
https://wvsu.edu.ph/files/pdf/WVSU%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1RGmQSnW2pjOgzM7jLmfJR5RHpTeFTS-9/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1RGmQSnW2pjOgzM7jLmfJR5RHpTeFTS-9/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1RGmQSnW2pjOgzM7jLmfJR5RHpTeFTS-9/view
http://www.wpu.edu.ph/main/images/TS2017/wpufoimanual.pdf
http://www.wpu.edu.ph/main/images/TS2017/wpufoimanual.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1DrV_caMQN8Kn8YSvGnZ3UKql4Gw17KG2/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1DrV_caMQN8Kn8YSvGnZ3UKql4Gw17KG2/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1DrV_caMQN8Kn8YSvGnZ3UKql4Gw17KG2/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/15UZHgbJxVOwE3nMhnNLZwyLeUBQxOyNZ/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/15UZHgbJxVOwE3nMhnNLZwyLeUBQxOyNZ/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/15UZHgbJxVOwE3nMhnNLZwyLeUBQxOyNZ/view
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II Abulug Water District, Cagayan***

VIII Abuyog Water District, Leyte***

II Aglipay Water District, Quirino***

Agoncillo Water District***

VI Ajuy Water District, Iloilo***

Alaminos (Laguna) Water District***

Alaminos City Water District***

I Alcala Water District, Pangasinan*** ***Website is down
Removed their FOI Manual in the Transparency Seal

Alicia Water District, Isabela*** (site cannot be reached)

Alimodian Water District***

Alitagtag Water District***

Amadeo Water District Admin. & Gen. Services 
Division

012 J. dela Peña St., Brgy. 9, 
Amadeo, Cavite

Kristel Mae C. Ambat
Customer Services Assistant D

Telefax: (046) 483-1508 /
Cel. No.0925-5554285 amadeowd@yahoo.com https://static.asia-cloud.info/var/m_b/b7/b7b/631/3707-

AWD_FOI_PEOPLES_MANUAL.pdf

l Amulung Water District, Cagayan***

II Angadanan Water District, Isabela***

Angat Water District, Bulacan Milet C. Rovero (044) 671-1204 / 09435656513
https://docs.wixstatic.

com/ugd/0ff727_96388ea08dca4c2596569f62b5b79c59.
pdf

Angeles City Water District, Pampanga
Pampanga Rd., Brgy. Lourdes 

Northwest, Angeles City, Pampanga 
3rd floor Administrative Building

Tracy T. Salunga
Division Manager A

(045) 458-0372 / 458-0371
(045) 323-6422 / 322-6926

Local 211
acwaterdistrict@yahoo.com http://angelescitywd.gov.ph/pdf/FOI%20manual.pdf

Anilao Water District***

XII Antipas Water District, Cotabato***

Aparri Water District, Cagayan* J. Abad Santos St. San Antonio, 
Aparri, Cagayan (078) 888-0092 aparriwaterdistrict78@yahoo.com http://www.aparriwaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2015/02/awd-freedom-of-information.pdf

V Aroroy Water District, Masbate***

Asingan Water District, Pangasinan*** (site cannot be reached)

XI Asuncion Water District, Davao del Norte***

Atimonan Water District***

II Aurora Water District, Cagayan***

II Aurora Water District, Isabela***

NIR Ayungon Water District, Negros Oriental***

V Baao Water District, Camarines Sur* Jacinto B. Breboneria http://www.baaowaterdistrict.com/wp-
content/uploads/2017/09/bwdfoimanual.pdf

VIII Babatngon Water District, Leyte***

Bacacay Water District, Albay* (052) 558-3228 bacacay_wd@yahoo.com http://bacacaywater.gov.ph/foi.html

Bacolod City Water District* bacwdldn@yahoo.com https://www.baciwa.gov.ph/baciwa-transparency-
seal/freedom-information-foi-peoples-manual

x Bacolod Water District, Lanao del Norte* (063) 227-2041 bacwdldn@yahoo.com http://bwdldn.gov.ph/bacolod-water-district-freedom-of-
information-foi-manual/

III Bacolor Water District, Pampanga***

XIII Bacuag Water District, Surigao del Norte***

III Bagac Water District, Bataan***

XI Baganga Water District, Davao Oriental***

https://static.asia-cloud.info/var/m_b/b7/b7b/631/3707-AWD_FOI_PEOPLES_MANUAL.pdf
https://static.asia-cloud.info/var/m_b/b7/b7b/631/3707-AWD_FOI_PEOPLES_MANUAL.pdf
https://static.asia-cloud.info/var/m_b/b7/b7b/631/3707-AWD_FOI_PEOPLES_MANUAL.pdf
https://docs.wixstatic.com/ugd/0ff727_96388ea08dca4c2596569f62b5b79c59.pdf
https://docs.wixstatic.com/ugd/0ff727_96388ea08dca4c2596569f62b5b79c59.pdf
https://docs.wixstatic.com/ugd/0ff727_96388ea08dca4c2596569f62b5b79c59.pdf
http://angelescitywd.gov.ph/pdf/FOI%20manual.pdf
http://www.aparriwaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/02/awd-freedom-of-information.pdf
http://www.aparriwaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/02/awd-freedom-of-information.pdf
http://www.baaowaterdistrict.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/bwdfoimanual.pdf
http://www.baaowaterdistrict.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/bwdfoimanual.pdf
http://bacacaywater.gov.ph/foi.html
https://www.baciwa.gov.ph/baciwa-transparency-seal/freedom-information-foi-peoples-manual
https://www.baciwa.gov.ph/baciwa-transparency-seal/freedom-information-foi-peoples-manual
http://bwdldn.gov.ph/bacolod-water-district-freedom-of-information-foi-manual/
http://bwdldn.gov.ph/bacolod-water-district-freedom-of-information-foi-manual/
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BACIWAD Bago City Water District, Negros Occidental*
BACIWAD Bldg. Social Justice 
Complex, Rafael Salas Drive,
Bago City, Negros Occidental

http://bagocitywd.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/10/BAGO-CITY-WATER-DISTRICT-

FOI.pdf

CAR Baguio Water District, Baguio City*** (site cannot be reached)
hardcopy

NIR Bais CIty Mabinay Water District*** Hardcopy

III Balagtas Water District, Bulacan***

BWD Balamban Water District, Cebu*
PACD

Aliwanay, Balamban, Cebu

 Alfie Pepito
9332299344 pacd@balambanwd.gov.ph

info@balambanwd.gov.ph https://balambanwd.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/Transparency-Seal/GGC4/FOI/bwd_FOI.

pdf
Melchor Curacha

Marrie Ann Rose S. Pilapil
Board Secretary 9989602434 bod@balambanwd.gov.ph

III Balanga Water District, Balanga City, Bataan* HR Division Balanga Water District 
Joy Ann D. Binsol 0920-9274726 

0928-8228098 http://www.balangawater.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/09/BLWD-Peoples-FOI-Manual.pdfLoreto Q. Palad

I Balaoan Water District, La Union*** Removed their FOI Manual in the Transparency Seal

V Balatan Water District, Camarines Sur***

Balayan Water District***

Baler Water District***

X Balingasag Water District, Misamis Oriental Balingasag Misamis Oriental Nelson B. Salvacion (088) 333-2025 balingasag_wd@yahoo.com http://www.balingasagwaterdistrict.com/wp-
content/uploads/2018/01/BWD-Freedom-of-Information.pdf

III Baliwag Water District, Bulacan* Records Officer/Personnel
http://baliwagwd.com/contents/wp-

content/uploads/2017/09/Freedom-of-Information-Peoples-
Manual.pdf

I Balungao Water District, Pangasinan*** Removed their FOI Manual in the Transparency Seal

CAR Banaue Water District, Ifugao***

XII Banga Water District, South Cotabato***

I Bangui Water District, Ilocos Norte***

I Bani Water District, Pangasinan***

XI Bansalan Water District, Davao del Sur***

V Baras Water District, Catanduanes***

Barbaza Water District***

V Barcelona Water District, Sorsogon***

VIII Basey Water District, Samar***

I Basista Water District, Pangasinan***

BWU Batac Water District, Ilocos Norte Robert Filam C. Manglal-lan
Clerk Processor A

http://www.batacwd.gov.ph/wp-
content/files/FREEDOM_OF_INFORMATION.pdf

Batangas City Water District***

BWD Bato Water District, Camarines Sur Santiago, Bato, Camarines Sur Ryan D. Tombado (054) 277-4269;Globe: bwd_batocamsur@yahoo.com http://www.batowdcamsur.gov.ph/main_pdf/cc_foi_2017.pdf

BWD Bato Water District, Catanduanes* http://www.batocatwater.gov.ph/freedom.html

I Bayambang Water District, Pangasinan* Removed their FOI Manual in the Transparency Seal

NIR Bayawan Water District, Negros Oriental*
Lot 1, Blk N, Don Gaspar Vicente 

Subd., Villareal,
Bayawan City, Negros Oriental

TeleFax # (035) 430-0361, 228-3349 http://www.bawad.gov.ph/pdf/FOI%202017.pdf

VIII Baybay City Water District, Leyte***

XIII Bayugan Water District, Bislig City*** (site cannot be reached)
transparency seal

http://bagocitywd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/BAGO-CITY-WATER-DISTRICT-FOI.pdf
http://bagocitywd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/BAGO-CITY-WATER-DISTRICT-FOI.pdf
http://bagocitywd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/BAGO-CITY-WATER-DISTRICT-FOI.pdf
https://balambanwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/Transparency-Seal/GGC4/FOI/bwd_FOI.pdf
https://balambanwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/Transparency-Seal/GGC4/FOI/bwd_FOI.pdf
https://balambanwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/Transparency-Seal/GGC4/FOI/bwd_FOI.pdf
http://www.balangawater.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/BLWD-Peoples-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.balangawater.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/BLWD-Peoples-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://www.balingasagwaterdistrict.com/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/BWD-Freedom-of-Information.pdf
http://www.balingasagwaterdistrict.com/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/BWD-Freedom-of-Information.pdf
http://baliwagwd.com/contents/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/Freedom-of-Information-Peoples-Manual.pdf
http://baliwagwd.com/contents/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/Freedom-of-Information-Peoples-Manual.pdf
http://baliwagwd.com/contents/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/Freedom-of-Information-Peoples-Manual.pdf
http://www.batacwd.gov.ph/wp-content/files/FREEDOM_OF_INFORMATION.pdf
http://www.batacwd.gov.ph/wp-content/files/FREEDOM_OF_INFORMATION.pdf
http://www.batowdcamsur.gov.ph/main_pdf/cc_foi_2017.pdf
http://www.batocatwater.gov.ph/freedom.html
http://www.bawad.gov.ph/pdf/FOI%202017.pdf
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Belison Water District***

II Benito Soliven Water District, Isabela***

NIR Binalbagan Water District, Negros Occidental Angie Blaise P.Cañon
Board Secretary

742-9899 angieblaise247@yahoo.com
https://drive.google.

com/file/d/1A_Hm_dGPwnL0JFxC4PP-mVJx5ioAT-
7Z/view

I Binalonan Water District, Pangasinan*** Removed their FOI Manual in the Transparency Seal

I Binmaley Water District, Pangasinan* http://binmaleywaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2016/01/foi.pdf

XIII Bislig City Water District, Surigao del Sur*** Removed their FOI Manual in the Transparency Seal

VII Bogo Water District, Cebu***

III Bongabon Water District, Nueva Ecija* 82 Brgy. Magtanggol, Bongabon, 
Nueva Ecija 3128 (044) 958 - 1299 bwdne@yahoo.com.ph https://docs.google.com/file/d/0BwLr4yXYjwEidkd4LTNaOUdDd0U/view

ARMM Bongao Water District, Tawi-Tawi***

VIII Borongan Water District, Borongan City***

XI Braulio E. Dujali Water District, Davao del 
Norte***

CAR Bucay Water District, Abra***

XIII Buenavista Water District, Agusan del Norte*

Buenavista Water District
Rizal Avenue, Barangay 3
Buenavista, Agusan del

Norte

Alona G. Orihuela
Records Officer

(085) 343-4037 / 808-0055 bwd_adn@yahoo.com http://buenawater.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/foi/FOI%
20Peoples%20Manual%202017%20final.pdf

Janette R. Aloyon
Division -A

Engr. Salvador S. Chan, Jr.
Division - B

VI Buenavista Water District, Guimaras***

I Bugallon Water District, Pangasinan***

VI Bugasong Water District, Antique***

Bulacan Water District* Calle Estacion cor. Molina St., San 
Jose, Bulakan, Bulacan

http://www.bulacanwd.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2016/12/FOI-BWD.pdf

V Bulan Water District, Sorsogon***

XIII Bunawan Water District, Agusan del Sur***

Bustos Water District* http://www.bustoswaterdistrict.com/docs/Freedom-of-
Information-Manual.pdf

XII Butuan City Water District, Butuan City*
http://bcwd.gov.ph/transp/1510551360_a.pdf

cannot access file

II Cabagan Water District, Isabela* http://cabaganwaterdistrict.gov.ph/downloads/FOI/cwdfoi.
pdf

III Cabanatuan City Water District, Nueva Ecija
2nd Floor, Cabanatuan City Water 

District, 229 Maharlika Road Dicarma 
District, Cabanatuan City Nueva Ecija

Kara Francesca F. Bernardo
Private Secretary (044) 463-1646 to 47 http://www.ccwd.com.ph/Downloads/FOI.pdf

Cabiao Water District* Administrative Office Ma. Justina Cabiedes 486-3678 cabiaowaterdistrict@yahoo.com https://drive.google.
com/file/d/1UkYHcYke6aaaskHFG73HQg88Vkfkm2yd/view

Jovelle S. Dela Cruz

Cabuyao Water District*  Floor Centro Mall, National Highway, 
Brgy. Pulo, Cabuyao City, Laguna Rizza A. Manalac (049) 832-1620 

http://www.cabuyaowaterdistrict.com/wp-
content/uploads/2018/01/CABWAD-FOI-MANUAL.pdf

new:http://www.cabuyaowaterdistrict.com/cabwad-foi-
manual/

NIR Cadiz City Water District, Negros Oriental*** (site cannot be reached)

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1A_Hm_dGPwnL0JFxC4PP-mVJx5ioAT-7Z/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1A_Hm_dGPwnL0JFxC4PP-mVJx5ioAT-7Z/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1A_Hm_dGPwnL0JFxC4PP-mVJx5ioAT-7Z/view
http://binmaleywaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2016/01/foi.pdf
http://binmaleywaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2016/01/foi.pdf
https://docs.google.com/file/d/0BwLr4yXYjwEidkd4LTNaOUdDd0U/view
http://buenawater.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/foi/FOI%20Peoples%20Manual%202017%20final.pdf
http://buenawater.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/foi/FOI%20Peoples%20Manual%202017%20final.pdf
http://www.bulacanwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2016/12/FOI-BWD.pdf
http://www.bulacanwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2016/12/FOI-BWD.pdf
http://www.bustoswaterdistrict.com/docs/Freedom-of-Information-Manual.pdf
http://www.bustoswaterdistrict.com/docs/Freedom-of-Information-Manual.pdf
http://cabaganwaterdistrict.gov.ph/downloads/FOI/cwdfoi.pdf
http://cabaganwaterdistrict.gov.ph/downloads/FOI/cwdfoi.pdf
http://www.ccwd.com.ph/Downloads/FOI.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1UkYHcYke6aaaskHFG73HQg88Vkfkm2yd/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1UkYHcYke6aaaskHFG73HQg88Vkfkm2yd/view
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X Cagayan de Oro City Water District, Cagayan 
De Oro City*

Brgy. 28, Corales Avenue, Cagayan 
de Oro City

(88) 856-4509; 856-4373; (8822) 726-248; 728359
Fax Nos.: (8822) 722705; 729657

http://www.cowd.gov.ph/transparency/11-Freedom%20of%
20Information%20Manual/Freedom%20of%20Information%

20Manual%202017.pdf

V Calabanga Water District, Camarines Sur* http://www.cawadi.gov.ph/downloadables/CAWADI-FOI.pdf

Calamba Water District*
Geraldine G. Manguiat

Industrial Relations Officer 
Management

http://cwd.com.ph/trasparency_seal_data/2017/CWD%
20FOI%20People's%20Manual.pdf

IV-A Calauag Water District, Quezon Administrative and Financial 
Section CWD Office

Juliana M. Francia
Division Manager C

(042) 717-7223 calauag_water@yahoo.com http://www.calauagwaterdistrict.org.
ph/images/foi/FOI_Calauag_Water_District.pdf

II Calayan Water District, Cagayan***

VIII Calbayog City Water District, Samar
Reynaldo G. Osit

http://ccwd.gov.ph/files/CCWD%20FOI%20MANUAL.pdf
Engr. Michel T. Malaqui

VIII Calbiga Water District, Samar***

Calinog Water District***

Calumpit Water District* 044 202-4235/ 044 675-1453/ 044 675-2680
(044) 202-5125/ 913-0080 calumpitwd@yahoo.com,

http://calumpitwd.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/09/FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION.

pdf
V Camalig Water District, Albay***

V Camarines Norte Water District, Camarines 
Norte* 054 721-0406, 440-3500, 440-3502 http://www.cnwd.gov.ph/seal/FOI/CNWD%20FREEDOM%

20OF%20INFORMATION%20MANUAL.pdf

III Camiling Water District, Tarlac***

Candaba Water District*** TS

Candelaria Water District, Quezon***

Candelaria Water District, Zambales***

I Candon City Water District, Ilocos Sur***

XIII Cantilan Water District, Surigao del Sur***

VII Carcar Water District (Hardcopy)*** Hardcopy

XI Carmen Water District, Davao del Norte***

XIII Carmen Water District, Surigao del Sur***

Carmona Water District

Conference Room Ground Floor, Carmona Water 
District Office Rachelle Ramos (046) 430 0832 local

111 

http://carmonawd.com.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/10/CWD-peoples-info-manual-

updated-sept.pdf

Cashier Ground Floor, Carmona Water 
District Office Cecille Martillano (046) 430 0832 local

111 

Commercial
Division

Ground Floor, Carmona Water 
District Office Rocelisa Maulanin (046) 430 0832 local

104
Ground Floor, Carmona Water 

District Office Cornelio M. Pacleb (046) 430 0832 local
1104

Admin Division 2nd Floor Carmona Water District Lani Manguit (046) 430 0832 local
109

2nd Floor Carmona Water District Jose Mari M. Loyola (046) 430 0832 local
109

Engineering Division
2nd Floor Carmona Water District Arlan R. Ibe (046) 430 0832 local

115

2nd Floor Carmona Water District Ma. Nieves C. Mañabo (046) 430 0832 local
108 

Accounting Division
2nd Floor Carmona Water District Joemar Cunanan (046) 430 0832 local

110

2nd Floor Carmona Water District Floria De Guzman (046) 430 0832 local
110

http://www.cowd.gov.ph/transparency/11-Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual/Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual%202017.pdf
http://www.cowd.gov.ph/transparency/11-Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual/Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual%202017.pdf
http://www.cowd.gov.ph/transparency/11-Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual/Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual%202017.pdf
http://www.cawadi.gov.ph/downloadables/CAWADI-FOI.pdf
http://cwd.com.ph/trasparency_seal_data/2017/CWD%20FOI%20People's%20Manual.pdf
http://cwd.com.ph/trasparency_seal_data/2017/CWD%20FOI%20People's%20Manual.pdf
http://www.calauagwaterdistrict.org.ph/images/foi/FOI_Calauag_Water_District.pdf
http://www.calauagwaterdistrict.org.ph/images/foi/FOI_Calauag_Water_District.pdf
http://ccwd.gov.ph/files/CCWD%20FOI%20MANUAL.pdf
http://calumpitwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION.pdf
http://calumpitwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION.pdf
http://calumpitwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION.pdf
http://www.cnwd.gov.ph/seal/FOI/CNWD%20FREEDOM%20OF%20INFORMATION%20MANUAL.pdf
http://www.cnwd.gov.ph/seal/FOI/CNWD%20FREEDOM%20OF%20INFORMATION%20MANUAL.pdf
http://carmonawd.com.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/CWD-peoples-info-manual-updated-sept.pdf
http://carmonawd.com.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/CWD-peoples-info-manual-updated-sept.pdf
http://carmonawd.com.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/CWD-peoples-info-manual-updated-sept.pdf
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V Casiguran Water District, Sorsogon L. Hapal Street, Central Casiguran
Sorsogon Zyrene P. Labalan

http://casiguranwd.gov.
ph/transparency/Cwd_Freedom_of_Information_Manual

.htm
III Castillejos Water District, Zambales***

Catanauan Water District***

VIII Catarman Water District, Northern Samar***

VIII Catbalogan Water District, Samar Ms. Maria Patria C. Dacallos http://www.catbaloganwd.gov.ph/files/Catbalogan%20WD%
20FOI.pdf

II Cauayan City Water District, Isabela*** SC

City of Ilagan Water District

2nd Floor, CIWD
Building, National

Road, Brgy. Osmeña,
City of Ilagan, Isabela

Adelina T. Maluyo
Division Manager C

Administrative & General
Services Division

(078) 624-2083  waterdistrict_ilagan@yahoo.com http://www.cityofilaganwaterdistrict.gov.
ph/images/FOI/FOI2017.pdf

Paulina C. Elepanio
Secretary A/IRMO Designate

City of Koronadal Water District* City of Koronadal Water District
Blk. 1, Casa Subd., Koronadal City (083) 228 - 8141 http://ckwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/FOI-

revised2017-1.pdf
City of Malolos Water District***

City of San Fernando Water District* http://www.csfwd.com.ph/transparency-files/foi/CSFWD%
20FOI%20Manual.pdf

VII Clarin Water District, Bohol***

Claveria Water District, Cagayan Claveria Water District C-2, Claveria, 
Cagayan Leticia V. Daquigan (078) 395-0183 claveriawater_district@syahoo.com http://claveriacagayanwaterdistrict.gov.

ph/data/documents/Freedom-of-Information-Manual_1.pdf

Claveria Water District (Misamis Oriental)***

VI Concepcion Water District, Iloilo***

III Concepcion Water District, Tarlac*** SC

II Cordon Water District, Isabela***

Cuartero Water District***

Culasi Water District***

IV-B Culion Water District, Palawan***

Cuyapo Water District***

VII Daanbanyatan Water District, Cebu***

I Dagupan City Water District, Pangasinan***

VII Dalaguete Water District, Cebu***

X Damulog Water District, Bukidnon***

Dao Water District***

IX Dapitan City Water District, Zamboanga del 
Norte***

V Daraga Water District, Albay***

Dasmarinas Water District Community Relations and 
External Affairs Division Mr. Crisanto Serrano (046) 416- 1236; 37 and 416-3455 http://dasmawater.com.ph/Dasmawater/files/DWD%20FOI%

20People%20Manual.pdf

Davao City Water District, Davao City
Community Relations and 

External
Affairs Department

DCWD Ma-a SubOffice Manager, Public Information /
Relations Division

297-3293 loc. 470 dcwdfro@davao-water.gov.ph
http://www.davao-water.gov.

ph/home/transparency_seal/foi/DCWD%20PEOPLE's%
20FOI%20MANUAL.pdf

XIII Del Carmen Water District, Surigao del Norte***

V Del Gallego Water District, Camarines Sur***

II Diadi Water District, Nueva Vizcaya***

http://casiguranwd.gov.ph/transparency/Cwd_Freedom_of_Information_Manual.htm
http://casiguranwd.gov.ph/transparency/Cwd_Freedom_of_Information_Manual.htm
http://casiguranwd.gov.ph/transparency/Cwd_Freedom_of_Information_Manual.htm
http://www.catbaloganwd.gov.ph/files/Catbalogan%20WD%20FOI.pdf
http://www.catbaloganwd.gov.ph/files/Catbalogan%20WD%20FOI.pdf
http://www.cityofilaganwaterdistrict.gov.ph/images/FOI/FOI2017.pdf
http://www.cityofilaganwaterdistrict.gov.ph/images/FOI/FOI2017.pdf
http://ckwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/FOI-revised2017-1.pdf
http://ckwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/FOI-revised2017-1.pdf
http://www.csfwd.com.ph/transparency-files/foi/CSFWD%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://www.csfwd.com.ph/transparency-files/foi/CSFWD%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://claveriacagayanwaterdistrict.gov.ph/data/documents/Freedom-of-Information-Manual_1.pdf
http://claveriacagayanwaterdistrict.gov.ph/data/documents/Freedom-of-Information-Manual_1.pdf
http://dasmawater.com.ph/Dasmawater/files/DWD%20FOI%20People%20Manual.pdf
http://dasmawater.com.ph/Dasmawater/files/DWD%20FOI%20People%20Manual.pdf
http://www.davao-water.gov.ph/home/transparency_seal/foi/DCWD%20PEOPLE's%20FOI%20MANUAL.pdf
http://www.davao-water.gov.ph/home/transparency_seal/foi/DCWD%20PEOPLE's%20FOI%20MANUAL.pdf
http://www.davao-water.gov.ph/home/transparency_seal/foi/DCWD%20PEOPLE's%20FOI%20MANUAL.pdf
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II Diffun Water District, Quirino***

XI Digos Water District, Davao del Sur* Rizal Avenue, Digos City,
Davao del Sur, Philippines Telefax: (082) 553-2872 digoswaterdistrict@gmail.com http://www.digoswaterdistrict.gov.

ph/images/transparency/DWD_FOI_Manual.pdf

Dinalupihan Water District HR Division
Juvy N. Piega 0928-368-7283/0998-

843-7476 636-1325 

http://s3-ap-southeast-1.amazonaws.com/dinalupihan-
wd/ckeditor_assets/attachments/161/dwd_people_s_foi

_manual.pdfJoanna R. Torres

Dingle-Pototan Water District***

I Dingras Water District, Ilocos Norte* Imelda D. Bacnat (077) 600 – 04 – 42 http://dingraswaterdistrict.gov.ph/assets/freedom-of-information---agency---------------------------------------manual.pdf

Dipolog City Water District, Zamboanga del 
Norte*

http://www.dipologwater.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/09/2017foi.pdf

CAR Dolores Water District, Abra***

Dolores Water District, Quezon***

X Don Carlos Water District, Bukidnon***

V Donsol Water District, Sorsogon***

Dueñas Water District***

NIR Dumaguete City Water District, Negros 
Oriental* Legal Division Office

Ground Floor, DCWD Admin 
Building,

Circumferential Road, Daro, 
Dumaguete City

(035) 422-6961 loc. 103 http://dumaguetewd.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/06/DCWD-FOI-MANUAL-2017.pdf

Dumalag Water District***

Dumangas-Barotac Nuevo Water District***

NIR Escalante Water District, Negros Occidental Bonamae C. Cadagat http://escalantewd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/05/FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION-EWD-FINAL.pdf

Estancia Water District***

III Floridablanca Water District, Pampanga Poblacion, Floridablanca, Pampanga Dianne Carla R. Culala 045-970-1097 fwdpampanga@yahoo.com http://fwdpampanga.gov.ph/images/uploads/transparency/01/FOI_2017.pdf

II Gamu Water District, Isabela***

GCWD Gapan Water District, Nueva Ecija* http://gcwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2016/03/FOI1.pdf

II Gattaran Water District, Cagayan***

VIII Gen MacArthur Water District, Easthern 
Samar***

General Emilio Aguinaldo Water District***

General Mariano Alvarez Water District
Office of the General

Manager

Julius Abellanosa
Technical Assistant to the General 

Manager (046) 460– 4645 http://gmawaterdistrict.
com/sites/default/files/gmawd_pfoi_manual_website_1.pdf

Charisma C. Agustin
Clerk Processor B

General Natividad Water District, Nueva Ecija Ronald Jay C. Reyes 0908-444-6790/0995-105-0687 gnwd@ymail.com https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0BwLr4yXYjwEiNUNXLTBPbWdGSDA/view

General Santos City Water District, General 
Santos City*

GCSWD Building, E. Fernandez St., 
Lagao, General Santos City

http://gensanwater.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2018/03/GSCWD-FOI-Peoples-Manual.

pdf

General Tinio Water District, Nueva Ecija*

http://webcache.googleusercontent.com/search?q=cache:
http://gtwd.gov.ph/images/documents/GTWD_FOI.pdf

cannot access file

Gerona Water District*** (site cannot be reached)

Gingoog City Water District, Misamis Oriental Kaye de Villa (088) 861-1190/(08842) 7448
https://drive.google.

com/file/d/1LY5XySvwjKvKbs0uFImR765RCp1rMc9Y/view?
usp=sharing

XII Glan Water District, Sarangani***

http://www.digoswaterdistrict.gov.ph/images/transparency/DWD_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://www.digoswaterdistrict.gov.ph/images/transparency/DWD_FOI_Manual.pdf
http://s3-ap-southeast-1.amazonaws.com/dinalupihan-wd/ckeditor_assets/attachments/161/dwd_people_s_foi_manual.pdf
http://s3-ap-southeast-1.amazonaws.com/dinalupihan-wd/ckeditor_assets/attachments/161/dwd_people_s_foi_manual.pdf
http://s3-ap-southeast-1.amazonaws.com/dinalupihan-wd/ckeditor_assets/attachments/161/dwd_people_s_foi_manual.pdf
http://dingraswaterdistrict.gov.ph/assets/freedom-of-information---agency---------------------------------------manual.pdf
http://www.dipologwater.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/2017foi.pdf
http://www.dipologwater.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/2017foi.pdf
http://dumaguetewd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/06/DCWD-FOI-MANUAL-2017.pdf
http://dumaguetewd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/06/DCWD-FOI-MANUAL-2017.pdf
http://escalantewd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/05/FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION-EWD-FINAL.pdf
http://fwdpampanga.gov.ph/images/uploads/transparency/01/FOI_2017.pdf
http://gcwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2016/03/FOI1.pdf
http://gmawaterdistrict.com/sites/default/files/gmawd_pfoi_manual_website_1.pdf
http://gmawaterdistrict.com/sites/default/files/gmawd_pfoi_manual_website_1.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BwLr4yXYjwEiNUNXLTBPbWdGSDA/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BwLr4yXYjwEiNUNXLTBPbWdGSDA/view
http://gensanwater.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/03/GSCWD-FOI-Peoples-Manual.pdf
http://gensanwater.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/03/GSCWD-FOI-Peoples-Manual.pdf
http://gensanwater.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/03/GSCWD-FOI-Peoples-Manual.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1LY5XySvwjKvKbs0uFImR765RCp1rMc9Y/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1LY5XySvwjKvKbs0uFImR765RCp1rMc9Y/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1LY5XySvwjKvKbs0uFImR765RCp1rMc9Y/view?usp=sharing
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Gonzaga Water District, Cagayan Luzvelyn B. Gomez
Board Secretary 9166418038 gwd_1988@yahoo.com http://www.gwd.ngo.ph/freedom-of-information-

peoples-manual/

III

Guagua Water District, Pampanga

Assigned Public Assistance and 
Complaint Desk Officer of the Day

http://bandwidthcomputers.com/FOI268.pdfOffice of the General Manager Rowena L. Quiroz 

 Admin/HR and Gen. Services Ginalyn P. Reyes

V Gubat Water District, Sorsogon***

Guimba Water District, Nueva Ecija Diane Erica DC. Banawid http://www.guimbawaterdistrict.gov.ph/guimba-water-
district-reports/

Guinayangan Water District

Administrative,
Financial Commercial

Section (AFCS)
GWD Office

Maria Villa E. Valencia
Administration Services Assistant A (042) 717-6027 guinayangan_water@yahoo.com http://www.guinayangan.com/GWD%20FOI%20Manual.pdf

VIII Guiuan Water District, Eastern Samar***

IV-A Gumaca Water District, Quezon***

Hagonoy Water District, Bulacan* http://padaluyangtubignghagonoy.gov.ph/freedom-of-
information/

XI Hagonoy Water District, Davao del Sur***

Hamtic Water District***

Hermosa Water District, Bataan Administrative Division
Mary Ann V. Flores

0998-5654385
(047) 491-2472
(047) 633-0362 hermosa_waterdistrict@yahoo.com http://s3-ap-southeast-1.amazonaws.

com/hermosawd/ckeditor_assets/attachments/72/hwd-
peoples-foi-manualfinal.pdfKristine Anne R. Roxas

VIII Hernani Water District, Eastern Samar***

Himamaylan Water District, Negros Occidental Faith C. Vallejera 9495814163 faithcvallejera@yahoo.com https://drive.google.
com/file/d/1r0MCTiHuFuhT6JR5RWRve4h-6-yhYv72/view

XIII Hinatuan Water District, Surigao del Sur***

III Iba Water District, Zambales***

Ibajay Water District***

CAR Ifugao Water District, Ifugao***

XI Floridablanca Water District, Pampanga***

VI Igbaras Water District, Iloilo***

I Ilocos Norte Water District, Ilocos Norte***

NIR Ilog Water District, Negros Occidental***

Indang Water District, Cavite Commercial Division Mr. Gerald S. Baes
(046) 415-0318
(0917) 825-3813 indangwaterdistrict@yahoo.com http://static.asia-cloud.info/var/m_b/b5/b5b/502/4446-

FOI_2017_UPDATED_WITH_RESO.pdf?view

Infanta Water District, Quezon Mr. Pedrito V. Auditor 0928-805-5160 http://www.iqwd.gov.
ph/files/iqwd_peoples_FOI_manual.pdf

IX Ipil-Titay Water District, Zamboanga Sibugay***

Iriga City Water District, Camarines Sur* Tel. Nos. (054) 299-6504 *Telefax (054) 299-5709 irigawd@yahoo.com http://irigacitywater.gov.ph/main_pdf/pfoi_2017.pdf

V Irosin Water District, Sorsogon***

VIII Isabel Water District, Leyte***

Isabela City Water District, Basilan Fritzie Lynn T. Cabilin http://isawad.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/06/ISAWAD-
FOI-manual-2016.pdf

Jaen Water District, Nueva Ecija Poblacion, Jaen,
Nueva Ecija Anita R. Lopez (044) 486 2889 jaenwaterdistrict @yahoo.com https://drive.google.

com/file/d/0BwLr4yXYjwEiRHYwTnpZMjFnT1E/view

Janiuay Water District***

VIII Jaro Water District, Leyte***

http://www.gwd.ngo.ph/freedom-of-information-peoples-manual/
http://www.gwd.ngo.ph/freedom-of-information-peoples-manual/
http://bandwidthcomputers.com/FOI268.pdf
http://www.guimbawaterdistrict.gov.ph/guimba-water-district-reports/
http://www.guimbawaterdistrict.gov.ph/guimba-water-district-reports/
http://www.guinayangan.com/GWD%20FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://padaluyangtubignghagonoy.gov.ph/freedom-of-information/
http://padaluyangtubignghagonoy.gov.ph/freedom-of-information/
http://s3-ap-southeast-1.amazonaws.com/hermosawd/ckeditor_assets/attachments/72/hwd-peoples-foi-manualfinal.pdf
http://s3-ap-southeast-1.amazonaws.com/hermosawd/ckeditor_assets/attachments/72/hwd-peoples-foi-manualfinal.pdf
http://s3-ap-southeast-1.amazonaws.com/hermosawd/ckeditor_assets/attachments/72/hwd-peoples-foi-manualfinal.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1r0MCTiHuFuhT6JR5RWRve4h-6-yhYv72/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1r0MCTiHuFuhT6JR5RWRve4h-6-yhYv72/view
http://static.asia-cloud.info/var/m_b/b5/b5b/502/4446-FOI_2017_UPDATED_WITH_RESO.pdf?view
http://static.asia-cloud.info/var/m_b/b5/b5b/502/4446-FOI_2017_UPDATED_WITH_RESO.pdf?view
http://www.iqwd.gov.ph/files/iqwd_peoples_FOI_manual.pdf
http://www.iqwd.gov.ph/files/iqwd_peoples_FOI_manual.pdf
http://irigacitywater.gov.ph/main_pdf/pfoi_2017.pdf
http://isawad.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/06/ISAWAD-FOI-manual-2016.pdf
http://isawad.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/06/ISAWAD-FOI-manual-2016.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BwLr4yXYjwEiRHYwTnpZMjFnT1E/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BwLr4yXYjwEiRHYwTnpZMjFnT1E/view
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ARMM Jolo Mainland Water District, Sulu***

Jordan Water District***

V Jose Panganiban Water District, Camarines 
Norte***

Kabacan Water District, Cotabato*
Public Relations Assistant B Ma. Ruby D. Torres 9338538084 maruby.torres@kabacan- water.gov.ph

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B54cr7qCIQ7fVnlvWFlVNjFRenM/viewPublic Assistance and 

Complaints Desk Officer Mary Jane D. Baradillo 9338650316 maryjane.baradillo@kabacan-water.gov.ph

Kabankalan Water District, Negros Occidental Mary Josephine R. Gacho
Board Secretary 9185287685 http://www.kabankalanwater.gov.

ph/transparencyseal/FREEDOM_OF_INFORMATION.pdf

XII Kalamansig Water District, Sultan Kudarat***

XI Kapalong Water District, Davao del Norte***

X Kapatagan Water District, Lanao del Norte***

X Kauswagan Water District, Lanao del Norte*** Hardcopy

X Kibawe Water District, Bukidnon***

XI Kiblawan Water District, Davao del Sur***

X Kolambugan Water District, Lanao del Norte***

IX Kumalarang Water District, Zamboanga del 
Sur***

La Carlota City Water District LCCWD-PACD (034) 460-2488 carwaterlccwd1997@gmail.com http://lacarlotacitywaterdistrict.gov.ph/?q=node/70

NIR La Castellana Water District, Negros 
Occidental***

CAR La Trinidad Water District, Benguet Administration Office

Ms. Beverly Way-yas
Industrial Relations Management 

Officer C http://latrinidadwaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/LTWD_Freedom-Of-Information.pdf

IX Labason Water District, Zamboanga del 
Norte***

CAR Lagangilang Water District, Abra***

Laguna Water District***

II Lal-lo Water District, Cagayan*** SC

VI Lambunao Water District, Iloilo***

ARMM Lamitan Water District, Basilan***

VIII Laoang Water District, Northern Samar***

II Lasam Water District, Cagayan***

XII Lebak Water District, Sultan Kudarat***

V Legazpi City Water District, Legazpi City Ailyn M. Broqueza https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B25CURgnjCcOOUNJNWZzVUg3VzQ/view

Lemery Water District, Batangas***

Lemery Water District, Iloilo***

VIII Leyte Metropolitan Water District, Tacloban City

http://lmwd.gov.ph/transperancyseal/Peoples-FOI-
Manual-OP.pdf

copied the OP FOI Manual
Lian Water District***

XIII Lianga Water District, Surigao del Sur Anastacio P. Balason http://liangawaterdistrict.org/wp-
content/uploads/2018/01/liwadfoi_cy2017.pdf

VI Libacao Water District, Aklan***

https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B54cr7qCIQ7fVnlvWFlVNjFRenM/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B54cr7qCIQ7fVnlvWFlVNjFRenM/view
http://www.kabankalanwater.gov.ph/transparencyseal/FREEDOM_OF_INFORMATION.pdf
http://www.kabankalanwater.gov.ph/transparencyseal/FREEDOM_OF_INFORMATION.pdf
http://lacarlotacitywaterdistrict.gov.ph/?q=node/70
http://latrinidadwaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/LTWD_Freedom-Of-Information.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B25CURgnjCcOOUNJNWZzVUg3VzQ/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B25CURgnjCcOOUNJNWZzVUg3VzQ/view
http://liangawaterdistrict.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/liwadfoi_cy2017.pdf
http://liangawaterdistrict.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/liwadfoi_cy2017.pdf
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Libmanan Water District, Camarines Sur* Bagumbayan, Libmanan, Camarines 
Sur 4407 libmananwaterdistrict@liwad.gov.ph http://www.liwad.gov.ph/publication/FOI%20Manual.pdf

Licab Water District* Don. Dalmacio Ave., Poblacion Sur, 
Licab, Nueva Ecija Hazzel Anne DS. Cayetano 0925-815-8582 licabwd@yahoo.com http://licabwaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2017/11/FOI.pdf
V Ligao City Water District, Albay***

IX Liloy Water District, Zamboanga del Norte***

III Limay Water District, Bataan* R. Ambrocio St., Townsite, Limay, 
Bataan 2103 (047) 244-5274 waterdistrictlimay@yahoo.com.ph

http://s3-ap-southeast-1.amazonaws.
com/limaywaterdistrict/ckeditor_assets/attachments/64/

liwad_peoples-foi-manual.pdf
X Linamon City Water District, Lanao del Norte***

I Lingayen Water District, Pangasinan***

Lobo Water District, Batangas***

Lopez Water District***

IV-B Lubang Water District, Occidental Mindoro***

Lubao Water District***

Lupao Water District***

XII Lupon Water District, Davao Oriental* E. Aguinaldo corner K. Baratua 
Street, Lupon, Davao Oriental, PH (087) 808-0381 gm@luponwd.gov.ph https://drive.google.

com/file/d/0B813HNBYobBoZWJNSEM4aElQV2M/view

XII Maasim Water District, Sarangani***

VIII Maasin Water District, Southern Leyte***

Mabalacat City Water District*

Mabalacat City Water District
#0255 MacArthur Highway

Brgy. Mabiga, Mabalacat City, 
Pampanga 2010

Francisco T. Ignacio Jr. https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B2ENDTmyIX-
3Y1Q5LTNsNVVYOFE/view

Mabini Water District***

Macabebe Water District***

II Maddela Water District, Quirino***

XIII Madrid Water District, Surigao del Sur***

Malay Water District***

X Malaybalay Water District, Bukidnon***

Malinao Water District***

III Malolos Water District, Bulacan Management Services Division 
Room No. 5

Second Flr., Merchant Icons Building, 
Sto. Cristo, Diversion Road, Brgy. 
Mabolo, City of Malolos, Bulacan, 

3000

Grace M. Catalan (044) 896-0547 cmwd.prgroup@gmail.com http://blackhatwisdom.com/cmwd/index.php/freedom-of-information-manual/
Erika Lyd DC Jumaquio

XII Malungon Water District, Sarangani***

ARMM Maluso Water District, Basilan***

X Mambajao Water District, Camiguin***

Mambusao Water District***

I Manaoag Water District, Pangasinan***

NIR Manapla Water District, Negros Occidental Mercedita F. Pedriña 034 - 491 0056 manaplawd@yahoo.com
http://manaplawaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2017/10/MWD-FREEDOM-OF-
INFORMATION-MANUAL.pdf

I Mangaldan Water District, Pangasinan* Serafica St., Mangaldan, Pangasinan (075) 513-4229; (075) 523-5884
Telefax: 653-0574

mangaldanwaterdistrict0979@yahoo.com http://mangaldanwaterdistrict.gov.ph/FOI.pdf

X Manolo Fortich Water District, Bukidnon*
http://www.mfwd.com.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2015/03/MFWD-FOI-2017aaa.pdf  
(website down)

I Mapandan Water District, Pangasinan Rose Lyn C. Liban 9291885099 http://mawadi.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/mawadifoi.pdf

http://www.liwad.gov.ph/publication/FOI%20Manual.pdf
http://licabwaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/FOI.pdf
http://licabwaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/FOI.pdf
http://s3-ap-southeast-1.amazonaws.com/limaywaterdistrict/ckeditor_assets/attachments/64/liwad_peoples-foi-manual.pdf
http://s3-ap-southeast-1.amazonaws.com/limaywaterdistrict/ckeditor_assets/attachments/64/liwad_peoples-foi-manual.pdf
http://s3-ap-southeast-1.amazonaws.com/limaywaterdistrict/ckeditor_assets/attachments/64/liwad_peoples-foi-manual.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B813HNBYobBoZWJNSEM4aElQV2M/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B813HNBYobBoZWJNSEM4aElQV2M/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B2ENDTmyIX-3Y1Q5LTNsNVVYOFE/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B2ENDTmyIX-3Y1Q5LTNsNVVYOFE/view
http://blackhatwisdom.com/cmwd/index.php/freedom-of-information-manual/
http://manaplawaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/MWD-FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION-MANUAL.pdf
http://manaplawaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/MWD-FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION-MANUAL.pdf
http://manaplawaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/MWD-FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION-MANUAL.pdf
http://mangaldanwaterdistrict.gov.ph/FOI.pdf
http://mawadi.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/mawadifoi.pdf
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IV-A Maragondon Water District, Cavite Baby Laizel C. Piedad
Administrative Services Assistant B

https://drive.google.com/open?
id=0B004MwRripUYX1M3elVNT29iN00

X Maramag Water District, Bukidnon***

Marilao Water District***

Mariveles Water District Iris T. Canlas
http://s3.amazonaws.

com/mariwad/ckeditor_assets/attachments/221/foi_mwd
_manual_2017.pdf

ARMM Marawi Water District, Marawi City***

III Masantol Water District, Pampanga***

V Masbate-Mobo Water District, Masbate***

III Masinloc Water District, Zambales***

XI Mati Water District, Davao Oriental***

V Matnog Water District, Sorsogon***

Mauban Water District***

III Mayantoc Water District, Tarlac***

Mendez Water District*** (site cannot be reached)

VIII Merida Water District, Leyte***

Metro Bangued Water District, Abra*** (site cannot be reached)

VIII Metro Carigara Water District, Leyte Office of the General Manager Maria Czarina A. Urmeneta
Clerk Processor C

https://metrocarigarawd.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/transparency-page/foi-manual/people's-

freedom-of-information-manual.pdf

XII Metro Cotabato Water District, Cotabato* http://metrocotabatowd.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/10/FOI-MCWD-Manual.pdf

VIII Metro Hilongos Water District, Leyte***

Metro Iloilo Water District***

Metro Kalibo Water District 2nd Flr. MKWD, Jaime Cardinal Sin 
Ave., Andagao, Kalibo, Aklan Ms. Odette Clave

(036) 268-6828, 268-1196, 268-9231

FAX: (036) 268-3519

CP: 09099935218

metrokalibowd@yahoo.com
metrokalibowaterdistrict@gmail.com

http://www.mkwd.gov.ph/new-wordpress/wp-
content/uploads/2018/06/FOI-2018.pdf
http://www.mkwd.gov.ph/new-wordpress/wp-
content/uploads/2018/06/Annex-C.pdf
http://www.mkwd.gov.ph/new-wordpress/wp-
content/uploads/2017/10/Exceptions.pdf
http://www.mkwd.gov.ph/new-wordpress/wp-
content/uploads/2017/10/ANNEX-E.pdf
http://www.mkwd.gov.ph/new-wordpress/wp-
content/uploads/2017/10/ANNEX-F1.pd

XII Metro Kidapawan Water District, Kidapawan 
City* (064) 577-1533, 577-1865, 577-5257 metrokidapawan_wd@yahoo.com http://metrokidapawanwd.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2014/07/FOIMANUAL.pdf

IV-A Metro Lipa Water District, Batangas*  Administrative Division MLWD Office, Balintawak, Lipa City Records Officer (043) 756-34850 http://metrolipawd.gov.ph/PDFViewer2.php?ID=37

XII Metro Midsayap Water District*
http://metromidsayap-water.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/12/FOI-2017.pdf

Hardcopy

Metro Roxas Water District* MRWD Bldg., KM. 1, Roxas City, 
Capiz

(036) 6210-737/6210-044 
Telefax # (036) 6216-083

(036) 6215-474/6215-475/522-1160/522-1161

http://metroroxaswd.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/09/MRWD-FOI-Manual-2017-Final-1.

pdf

I Metro San Fernando Water District, La Union***

XIII Metro Siargao Water District, Surigao del 
Norte***

VII Metro Siquijor Water District, Siquijor***

I Metro Tayug Water District, Pangasinan***

Metro Tuguegarao Water District*** SC

https://drive.google.com/open?id=0B004MwRripUYX1M3elVNT29iN00
https://drive.google.com/open?id=0B004MwRripUYX1M3elVNT29iN00
http://s3.amazonaws.com/mariwad/ckeditor_assets/attachments/221/foi_mwd_manual_2017.pdf
http://s3.amazonaws.com/mariwad/ckeditor_assets/attachments/221/foi_mwd_manual_2017.pdf
http://s3.amazonaws.com/mariwad/ckeditor_assets/attachments/221/foi_mwd_manual_2017.pdf
https://metrocarigarawd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/transparency-page/foi-manual/people's-freedom-of-information-manual.pdf
https://metrocarigarawd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/transparency-page/foi-manual/people's-freedom-of-information-manual.pdf
https://metrocarigarawd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/transparency-page/foi-manual/people's-freedom-of-information-manual.pdf
http://metrocotabatowd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/FOI-MCWD-Manual.pdf
http://metrocotabatowd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/FOI-MCWD-Manual.pdf
http://metrokidapawanwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2014/07/FOIMANUAL.pdf
http://metrokidapawanwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2014/07/FOIMANUAL.pdf
http://metrolipawd.gov.ph/PDFViewer2.php?ID=37
http://metroroxaswd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/MRWD-FOI-Manual-2017-Final-1.pdf
http://metroroxaswd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/MRWD-FOI-Manual-2017-Final-1.pdf
http://metroroxaswd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/MRWD-FOI-Manual-2017-Final-1.pdf
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I Metro Vigan Water District, Ilocos Sur***

VII Metropolitan Cebu Water District, Cebu* Community Relations and
External Affairs Department (CREAD)

Community Relations and External 
Affairs Department Secretary

Community Relations Division 
Manager

Community Relations and External 
Affairs Department Manager

http://www.mcwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/Doc-
09-PEOPLES-MANUAL.3-2.pdf

VII Metropolitan Naga Water District, Naga City 40 J. Miranda Avenue, Naga City Maricel F. Alinarte Tel. Nos. (054) 473-2040 / 473-8438
Fax. No. (054) 473-5878 mnwaterdistrict@yahoo.com http://mnwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/FOI/FOI%

20People's%20Manual.pdf

II Metropolitan Tuguegarao Water District, 
Cagayan***

Meycauayan Water District***

VI Miag-ao Water District, Iloilo***

X Misamis Occidental Water District, Ozamiz 
City***

XII Mlang Water District, Cotabato***

Moncada Water District, Tarlac*** (website is down)

Morong Water District, Bataan*
http://morongbataanwd.gov.ph/transparency-seal/

cannot access the manual

IV-A Morong Water District, Rizal***

III Morong Water District, Tarlac***

Munoz Water District* (044) 4560-599 munozwaterdistrict@yahoo.com http://munozwaterdistrict.gov.ph/data/files/merged-1-.pdf

Murcia Water District*

http://murciawd.gov.ph/murcia-water-district-freedom-of-
information-peoples-manual/

cannot access the manual

V Nabua Water District, Camarines Sur***

XI Nabunturan Water District, Compostela 
Valley***

II Naguilian Water District, Isabela***

I Naguilian Water District, La Union***

I Narvacan Water District, Ilocos Sur*** SC

XIII Nasipit Water District, Agusan del Norte  Public Assistance or 
Information Office

Maubo Road, District 5, Brgu. 
Triangulo, Nasispit, Agusan Del Norte Carol A. Vallecera (085) 283-3061 Telefax: (085) 343-3302

http://nasipitwaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/09/NWD-FOI-Peoples-Manual-2017.

pdf

Nasugbu Water District***

IV-B Naujan Water District, Oriental Mindoro***

VIII Naval Water District, Biliran***

Negros Oriental Water District***

XI New Corella Water District, Davao del Norte***

New Lucena Water District***

Norala Water District, South Cotabato* Alunan Ave., Norala, South Cotabato http://noralawater.gov.ph/images/NWD_FOI_Manual_Final.
pdf

III Norzagaray Water District, Bulacan Angel Joy T. De Silva
https://docs.wixstatic.

com/ugd/35141b_2381e7a494d24dbb981ef006996cbf09.
pdf

I Nueva Era Water District, Ilocos Norte***

VI Nueva Valencia Water District, Guimaras***

http://www.mcwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/Doc-09-PEOPLES-MANUAL.3-2.pdf
http://www.mcwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/Doc-09-PEOPLES-MANUAL.3-2.pdf
http://mnwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/FOI/FOI%20People's%20Manual.pdf
http://mnwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/FOI/FOI%20People's%20Manual.pdf
http://munozwaterdistrict.gov.ph/data/files/merged-1-.pdf
http://nasipitwaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/NWD-FOI-Peoples-Manual-2017.pdf
http://nasipitwaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/NWD-FOI-Peoples-Manual-2017.pdf
http://nasipitwaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/NWD-FOI-Peoples-Manual-2017.pdf
http://noralawater.gov.ph/images/NWD_FOI_Manual_Final.pdf
http://noralawater.gov.ph/images/NWD_FOI_Manual_Final.pdf
https://docs.wixstatic.com/ugd/35141b_2381e7a494d24dbb981ef006996cbf09.pdf
https://docs.wixstatic.com/ugd/35141b_2381e7a494d24dbb981ef006996cbf09.pdf
https://docs.wixstatic.com/ugd/35141b_2381e7a494d24dbb981ef006996cbf09.pdf
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Numancia Water District***

III Obando Water District, Bulacan***

IV-B Odiongan Water District, Romblon***

III Orani Water District, Bataan Public Assistant Desk PACD
Orani Water District Bldg.,
Centro Uno, Orani Bataan

Publice Relations Assistant
(047) 300-34-29

http://www.oraniwater.com.ph/PDF/2017%20-%20VII%
20People's%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual.

pdf
Marianne B. Canlas

Executive Assistant A

III Orion Water District, Bataan Orion Water District
/ HR (Admin Section) Lati, Orion, Bataan

Precious L. Gotgotao 0933-8614442 
orionwaterdistrict@yahoo.com

http://s3-ap-southeast-1.amazonaws.
com/orionwd/ckeditor_assets/attachments/55/oriwad-

peoples-foi-manual.pdfGenie T. Reyes 0932-8814726 

X Oroquieta City Water District, Oroquieta City* Town Center, Canubay, Oroquieta 
City 0988-564-0281 http://ocwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/Final-

FOI.pdf
IX Pagadian City Water District, Pagadian City***

PAGWAD Pagsanjan Water District*** (website is down)

I Pagudpud Water District, Ilocos Norte***

Pakil Water District***

Palayan City Water District***

III Palauig Water District, Zambales***

XI Panabo Water District, Davao del Norte***

V Pandan Water District, Catanduanes***

III Pandi Water District, Bulacan***

III Paniqui Water District, Tarlac***

V Paracale Water District, Camarines Norte***

V Pasacao Water District, Camarines Sur***

VI Patnongon Water District, Antique***

II Peñablanca Water District, Cagayan***

Peñaranda Water District, Nueva Ecija Public Assistance and 
Complaints Desk

Penarada Water District, Gomez St., 
Poblacion II, Penarada, Nueva Ecija Aldrin Francisco 044-940-4049

044-9400971 pwd987@yahoo.com.ph http://pwd.gov.ph/images/PearandaWaterDistrict-FOI.pdf

XII Pigkawayan Water District, Cotabato***

XII Pikit Water District, Cotabato***

Pilar Water District, Capiz***

V Pilar Water District, Sorsogon Marifosque, Pilar, Sorsogon Samuel H. Madrid 9121060291 pilarwaterdistrict@yahoo.com http://www.pilarsorwater.gov.ph/freedom.html

V Pili Water District, Camarines Sur*
Sta. Rita Agro-Industrial Parl, San 

Jose, Pili, Camarines Sur Elmer P. Boria (054) 477-7131 local 112 piliwd@hotmail.com http://piliwaterdistrict.gov.ph/freedom-of-information/

IV-B Pinamalayan Water District, Oriental Mindoro***

VII Pinamungajan Water District, Cebu***

XIII Placer Water District, Surigao del Norte***

Plaridel Water District* A.C. Reyes St., Poblacion, Plaridel, 
Bulacan 3004 (044) 795-0102/ 795-1613; Fax No. (044) 760-0229 plaridel_water_district1987@yahoo.com http://plaridelwaterdistrict.

ph/images/2017UPLOAD/PLAWD-FOI-Manual-2017.pdf

IV-B Pola Water District, Oriental Mindoro***

IX Polanco Water District, Zamboanga del 
Norte***

Polomolok Water District, South Cotabato*

Jonice M. Bolojodio

http://polwaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/10/FOI10302017100625.pdf

Moises Michoel E. Hollite 

Arvin Mork L. Arnibol

http://www.oraniwater.com.ph/PDF/2017%20-%20VII%20People's%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual.pdf
http://www.oraniwater.com.ph/PDF/2017%20-%20VII%20People's%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual.pdf
http://www.oraniwater.com.ph/PDF/2017%20-%20VII%20People's%20Freedom%20of%20Information%20Manual.pdf
http://s3-ap-southeast-1.amazonaws.com/orionwd/ckeditor_assets/attachments/55/oriwad-peoples-foi-manual.pdf
http://s3-ap-southeast-1.amazonaws.com/orionwd/ckeditor_assets/attachments/55/oriwad-peoples-foi-manual.pdf
http://s3-ap-southeast-1.amazonaws.com/orionwd/ckeditor_assets/attachments/55/oriwad-peoples-foi-manual.pdf
http://ocwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/Final-FOI.pdf
http://ocwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/Final-FOI.pdf
http://pwd.gov.ph/images/PearandaWaterDistrict-FOI.pdf
http://www.pilarsorwater.gov.ph/freedom.html
http://piliwaterdistrict.gov.ph/freedom-of-information/
http://plaridelwaterdistrict.ph/images/2017UPLOAD/PLAWD-FOI-Manual-2017.pdf
http://plaridelwaterdistrict.ph/images/2017UPLOAD/PLAWD-FOI-Manual-2017.pdf
http://polwaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/FOI10302017100625.pdf
http://polwaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/FOI10302017100625.pdf
http://polwaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/FOI10302017100625.pdf
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Pontevedra Water District, Capiz***

III Porac Water District, Pampanga*** (website is down)

I Pozorrubio Water District, Pangasinan*
Sison St. Extension, Brgy Cablong, 

Pozorrubio , Pangasinan
CCC 133

Elsie Yu Dacasin
Division Manager C / HR Designate Telefax: (075)632-1387 powad133@yahoo.com http://powad.gov.ph/data/foi.pdf

IX President Manuel A. Roxas Water District, 
Zamboanga del Norte***
President Manuel A. Roxas Water District, 
Capiz***

XIII Prosperidad Water District, Agusan del Sur***

IV-B Puerto Princesa City Water District, Palawan***

NIR Pulupandan Water District, Negros Occidental Eufemia Cantiller
Board Secretary 9193090312 pulupandanWD@yahoo.com.ph http://pulupandanwd.gov.ph/2017/10/02/foi-manual/

Quezon Metropolitan Water District*** (website is down)

X Quezon Water District, Bukidnon***

V Ragay Water District, Camarines Sur***

II Ramon Water District, Isabela***

III Ramos Water District, Tarlac*** (website is down)

II Reina Mercedes Water District, Isabela***

IX Rizal Water District, Zamboanga del Norte***

IV-B Romblon Water District, Romblon***

I Rosales Water District, Pangasinan Public Assistance and 
Complaints Desk

Rosales Water District, Pangasinan
Rosales, Pangasinan Moana Marie C. De Guzman 0912-2766-036 rosalwd@yahoo.com https://www.rosaleswaterdistrict.

com/uploads/4/1/0/5/41053909/freedom_of_information.pdf

Rosario Water District, Batangas***

I Rosario Water District, La Union***

II Roxas Water District, Isabela***

IV-B Roxas Water District, Oriental Mindoro***

IV-B Roxas Water District, Palawan***

Sablayan Water District, Occidental Mindoro Sablayan, Occidental Mindoro Ms. Buenafe V. Lomio http://www.sablayanwaterdistrict.gov.
ph/pdf/2017/Peoples_Freedom_of_Information_Manual.pdf

Sagay Water District, Negros Occidental*

Sagay Water District
 Cor. Ma. Lopez, Marañon St., 

Poblacion II
Sagay City, Negros Occidental

Tele/Fax: (034)488-0219 / (034)454-1986 http://sagaywd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/1.-SWD-
FOI-MANUAL-2017.pdf

V San Andres Water District, Catanduanes***

III San Antonio Water District, Nueva Ecija***

III San Antonio Water District, Zambales***

III San Carlos City Water District, Pangasinan Public Assistance and 
Complaints Desk Marjorie D. Herrera (075) 531-4202  sccwd@hotmail.com http://www.sccwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/FREEDOM-

OF-INFORMATION.pdf

San Felipe Water District***

XIII San Francisco Water District, Agusan del Sur* 839-0457
Fax No.: (085) 343-8623 sanfranzwd@gmail.com http://www.sfwd.gov.ph/freedom-of-information/

II San Guillermo Water District, Isabela***

III San Ildefonso Water District, Bulacan***

XI San Isidro Water District, Davao del Norte***

VIII San Isidro Water District, Northern Samar***

http://powad.gov.ph/data/foi.pdf
http://pulupandanwd.gov.ph/2017/10/02/foi-manual/
https://www.rosaleswaterdistrict.com/uploads/4/1/0/5/41053909/freedom_of_information.pdf
https://www.rosaleswaterdistrict.com/uploads/4/1/0/5/41053909/freedom_of_information.pdf
http://www.sablayanwaterdistrict.gov.ph/pdf/2017/Peoples_Freedom_of_Information_Manual.pdf
http://www.sablayanwaterdistrict.gov.ph/pdf/2017/Peoples_Freedom_of_Information_Manual.pdf
http://sagaywd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/1.-SWD-FOI-MANUAL-2017.pdf
http://sagaywd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/1.-SWD-FOI-MANUAL-2017.pdf
http://www.sccwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION.pdf
http://www.sccwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION.pdf
http://www.sfwd.gov.ph/freedom-of-information/
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VI San Joaquin Water District, Iloilo***

III San Jose City Water District* Administrative Division 2675 Maharlika Rd., Abar Ist.,San 
Jose City, Nueva Ecija – 3121 (044) 958-2086 sjc_waterdistrict@yahoo.com http://sanjosecityne-wd.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2017/10/FOI.pdf

III San Jose del Monte City Water District, 
Bulacan* Main Office http://sanjosewater.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/SJWater_FOI-Manual.pdf

XIII San Jose Water District, Dinagat Islands***

VIII San Jose Water District, Northern Samar***

IV-B San Jose Water District, Occidental Mindoro*** (website is down)

San Juan Water District, Batangas*

http://sanjuanwaterdistrict.gov.
ph/pdf/2017/SJWDDFOImanual.pdf

website is down
CAR San Juan Water District, Abra***

San Luis Water District***

II San Manuel Water District, Isabela***

I San Manuel Water District, Pangasinan***

III San Marcelino Water District, Zambales SMWD Admin Office
Consuelo Norte, San Marcelino, 

Zambales Ynchie M. Nieva (047)602-2016
https://drive.google.

com/file/d/1P22TkAVmE6Hda73TZ4_UL_05Br2tX7Wc/vie
w

San Miguel Water District Victor St., Poblacion, San Miguel, 
Bulacan John Ronnie S.P. De Guzman (044) 327-0822/0917-592-0727/764-0334 https://static.asia-cloud.info/var/m_8/85/851/614/5541-

SAMIBUL_WD_FOI.PDF?view
San Narciso Water District***

I San Nicolas Water District, Ilocos Norte Marie Kris S. Coloma
https://docs.google.

com/document/d/1kxH3WpGPO40HxroFrb7pMbZ14vp3X_g
jlFynopzfefg/edit

I San Nicolas Water District, Pangasinan*

San Pablo City Water District*

San Pedro Water District, Laguna*

III San Quintin Water District, Pangasinan Public Assistance and 
Complaints Desk Vicky H. Oligo 0923 575 1685 sanquintinwd_553@yahoo.com

http://www.sqwd.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/09/SQWD-FREEDOM-OF-

INFORMATION.pdf

III San Rafael Water District, Bulacan*

San Rafael Water District, Iloilo*

II Sanchez Mira Water District, Cagayan*

IV-A Santa Cruz Water District, Laguna* (website is down)

Santa Maria Water District
Customer Services Office Ground Floor, SMWD Office

Public Assistance and
Complaint Desk

(Officer in-charge)
(044) 815-3363,
0917-883-7693,
0918-920-7693,
0925-526-7693

http://smwdbulacan.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/07/SMWD-FOI-MANUAL.pdfUtilities/Customer

Services Assistant

Office of the General Manager Second Floor, SMWD Office Secretary (044) 815-3238 

III Santa Rosa Water District, Nueva Ecija* http://santarosawater.gov.ph/index.php/transparency

I Santa Water District, Ilocos Sur***

II Santiago Water District, Isabela***

I Sarrat Water District, Ilocos Norte***

III Sasmuan Water District, Pampanga***

ARMM Siasi Water District, Sulu***

http://sanjosecityne-wd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/FOI.pdf
http://sanjosecityne-wd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/FOI.pdf
http://sanjosewater.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/SJWater_FOI-Manual.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1P22TkAVmE6Hda73TZ4_UL_05Br2tX7Wc/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1P22TkAVmE6Hda73TZ4_UL_05Br2tX7Wc/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1P22TkAVmE6Hda73TZ4_UL_05Br2tX7Wc/view
https://static.asia-cloud.info/var/m_8/85/851/614/5541-SAMIBUL_WD_FOI.PDF?view
https://static.asia-cloud.info/var/m_8/85/851/614/5541-SAMIBUL_WD_FOI.PDF?view
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1kxH3WpGPO40HxroFrb7pMbZ14vp3X_gjlFynopzfefg/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1kxH3WpGPO40HxroFrb7pMbZ14vp3X_gjlFynopzfefg/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1kxH3WpGPO40HxroFrb7pMbZ14vp3X_gjlFynopzfefg/edit
http://www.sqwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/SQWD-FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION.pdf
http://www.sqwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/SQWD-FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION.pdf
http://www.sqwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/SQWD-FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION.pdf
http://smwdbulacan.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/SMWD-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
http://smwdbulacan.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/SMWD-FOI-MANUAL.pdf
http://santarosawater.gov.ph/index.php/transparency
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Sibalom Water District***

XIII Sibagat Water District, Agusan del Sur***

NIR Sibulan Water District, Negros Oriental***

Silang Water Distric, Cavite*
https://www.silangwaterdistrict.

com/uploads/3/7/1/4/3714084/1silang_wd_peoples_informat
ion_manual.pdf

I Silay City Water District* Jacy R. Arellano (034) 495-5011 http://silaycitywd.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/09/SICIWA-FOI-MANUAL2017.pdf

I Sinait Water District, Ilocos Sur*** Removed their Manual in the Transparency Seal

IX Sindangan Water District, Zamboanga del 
Norte***

Siniloan Water District* https://drive.google.
com/file/d/1f1qajbeQ8_CbiZu7sY9_c_bPuN07i7Wn/view

IX Siocon Water District, Zamboanga del Norte***

NIR Sipalay Water District, Negros Occidental*

Public Assistance and 
Complaints Desk Rezel F. Atim 9468422982 rezelatim@yahoo.com

 sipalaycitywd@gmail.com http://sipalaycitywd.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/08/Peoples-Freedom-of-Information.

pdfShirley G. Mahusay
Board Secretary 9489235636 jashsantander@yahoo.com 

V Sipocot Water District, Camarines Sur***

XIII Socorro Water District, Surigao del Norte***

VIII Sogod Water District, Southern Leyte***

V Sorsogon City Water District, Sorsogon***

II Sta. Ana Water District, Cagayan***

III Sta. Cruz Water District, Zambales***

III Sta. Ignacia Water District, Tarlac*** (website is down)

I Sta. Lucia Water District, Ilocos Sur***

I Sta. Maria Water District, Pangasinan*

Public Assistance and 
Complaints Desk Poblacion West, Santa Maria, 

Pangasinan

 Kim S. Romero 0917 115 0793
smwd554_1996@yahoo.com

http://www.smwd-pangasinan.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/09/FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION.

pdfFerdinand C. Soriano
Board Secretary 0977 836 5657

II Sta. Praxedes Water District, Cagayan***

III Sta. Rita Water District, Pampanga***

XII Sto. Nino Water District, South Cotabato***

I Sto. Tomas Water District, Pangasinan***

III Subic Water District, Zambales***

VIII Sulat Water District, Eastern Samar***

XII Sultan Kudarat Water District, Sultan Kudarat* http://www.skwdaqua.gov.ph/downloads/transparency-
seal/SKWDFOIManual.pdf

XII Surallah Water District, South Cotabato

National Highway,
Dajay, Surallah, South

Cotabato Jeaniville A. Jabonite
(083)238-5129/
0918-963-6454 surallahwaterdistrict@yahoo.com https://drive.google.

com/file/d/0B2NiYNCz57XGR2NFcTNyS0xZTkU/view

XIII Surigao Metropolitan Water District, Surigao del 
Norte

2nd Floor, SMWD Main Bldg.,
Km. 2, National Highway,

8400 Surigao City

Julia Anne S. Sombillon
Information Officer (086) 826-0269

(086) 232-6706

http://smwd.ph/foi

new: http://www.smwd.gov.ph/foi

Taal Water District***

V Tabaco City Water District, Tabaco, Albay* Karangahan Blvd., Tabaco City, Albay (052) 203-0061 tabacocitywater@yahoo.com http://www.tabacocitywater.com/foimanualfrm.html

https://www.silangwaterdistrict.com/uploads/3/7/1/4/3714084/1silang_wd_peoples_information_manual.pdf
https://www.silangwaterdistrict.com/uploads/3/7/1/4/3714084/1silang_wd_peoples_information_manual.pdf
https://www.silangwaterdistrict.com/uploads/3/7/1/4/3714084/1silang_wd_peoples_information_manual.pdf
http://silaycitywd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/SICIWA-FOI-MANUAL2017.pdf
http://silaycitywd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/SICIWA-FOI-MANUAL2017.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1f1qajbeQ8_CbiZu7sY9_c_bPuN07i7Wn/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1f1qajbeQ8_CbiZu7sY9_c_bPuN07i7Wn/view
http://sipalaycitywd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/08/Peoples-Freedom-of-Information.pdf
http://sipalaycitywd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/08/Peoples-Freedom-of-Information.pdf
http://sipalaycitywd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/08/Peoples-Freedom-of-Information.pdf
http://www.smwd-pangasinan.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION.pdf
http://www.smwd-pangasinan.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION.pdf
http://www.smwd-pangasinan.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/FREEDOM-OF-INFORMATION.pdf
http://www.skwdaqua.gov.ph/downloads/transparency-seal/SKWDFOIManual.pdf
http://www.skwdaqua.gov.ph/downloads/transparency-seal/SKWDFOIManual.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B2NiYNCz57XGR2NFcTNyS0xZTkU/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B2NiYNCz57XGR2NFcTNyS0xZTkU/view
http://www.tabacocitywater.com/foimanualfrm.html
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VII Tabuelan Water District, Cebu***

VIII Taft Water District, Eastern Samar***

Tagaytay Water District TCWD Commercial 
Department

Amadeo Rd., Brgy Kaybagal Central, 
Tagaytay City Admin./Finance Services Department 

Manager 
Landline: (046) 413-1312

Fax : (046) 413-2966
tcwd.cust.service@gmail.com https://static.asia-cloud.info/var/m_f/f7/f79/688/4077-foi.

pdf

XIII Tagbina Water District, Surigao del Sur***

Tagkawayan Water District*

http://www.tagkawayanwaterdistrict.org.
ph/images/files2017/FreedomOfInformationTagkawayanWD

.pdf

website is down

X Tagoloan Water District, Misamis Oriental***

I Tagudin Water District, Ilocos Sur***

XI Tagum Water District, Davao del Norte
Division Manager of Information 

Services for
transmittal to FEO offices

084-216-6628 telefax 084-218-0388
Mobile Number : 09255239116

Facebook account: Tagum WD
Email Address: tagumwaterdistrict@gmail.com

Website: www.tagum-water.gov.ph

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B49F9Os47Mx3ZEdNY0dvOC15aE0/view

new: https://drive.google.com/open?
id=1a7XPq9HYxA5wafdn15GmdNNnP4MV4yFN

Talavera Water District*** (website is down)

VII Talibon Water District, Bohol***

Talisay Water District* http://www.talisaywaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2017/10/TWD-FOI-MANUAL-2017.pdf

X Talisayan Water District, Misamis Oriental***

Talugtug Water District***

IV-A Tanauan Water District, Batangas* http://www.tanauanwd.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2018/01/Peoples-FOI-ManualAdded.pdf

IV-A Tanay Water District, Rizal* https://www.tanaywaterdistrict.gov.ph/freedom-of-
information-manual/

XIII Tandag City Water District, Surigao del Sur Michelle L. Patrimonio 9109870003 michelleluna15@yahoo.com http://tandagwd.gov.ph/uploads/FOI2017.pdf

X Tangub City Water District, Tangub City***

NIR Tanjay Water District, Negros Oriental***

IV-A

Tanza Water District, Cavite

Mira H. Arenal
(046) 4848090

tanza_wd@yahoo.com https://ia600802.us.archive.
org/26/items/jozkozhk22_gmail_FOI/FOI.pdf

Loralei U. Perena

Charlina A. Cesa (046) 5052906

Tarlac City Water District***

Taysan Water District***

IV-B Taytay Water District, Palawan***

Teresa Water District***

Tiaong Water District Brgy. Lalig, Tiaong,
Quezon 

Aurea T. Lindo
Adm. Services Asst. A

042 545 9170 http://tiaongwaterdistrict.gov.ph/pdf/2017/TWDFOI.pdf
Josephine A. Remo

Adm. Services Asst. B

VI Tobias Fornier Water District, Antique***

VII Toledo City Water District, Cebu
Ruby Jean L. Yu http://www.toledocitywd.gov.

ph/images/freedomofinfo2017.pdfMarilou Gelig 

IV-A Trece Martires City Water District, Cavite* http://tmcwaterdistrict.esy.es/assets/tmcwd-peoples-info-
manual.pdf

https://static.asia-cloud.info/var/m_f/f7/f79/688/4077-foi.pdf
https://static.asia-cloud.info/var/m_f/f7/f79/688/4077-foi.pdf
http://www.talisaywaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/TWD-FOI-MANUAL-2017.pdf
http://www.talisaywaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/TWD-FOI-MANUAL-2017.pdf
http://www.tanauanwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/Peoples-FOI-ManualAdded.pdf
http://www.tanauanwd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/Peoples-FOI-ManualAdded.pdf
https://www.tanaywaterdistrict.gov.ph/freedom-of-information-manual/
https://www.tanaywaterdistrict.gov.ph/freedom-of-information-manual/
http://tandagwd.gov.ph/uploads/FOI2017.pdf
https://ia600802.us.archive.org/26/items/jozkozhk22_gmail_FOI/FOI.pdf
https://ia600802.us.archive.org/26/items/jozkozhk22_gmail_FOI/FOI.pdf
http://tiaongwaterdistrict.gov.ph/pdf/2017/TWDFOI.pdf
http://www.toledocitywd.gov.ph/images/freedomofinfo2017.pdf
http://www.toledocitywd.gov.ph/images/freedomofinfo2017.pdf
http://tmcwaterdistrict.esy.es/assets/tmcwd-peoples-info-manual.pdf
http://tmcwaterdistrict.esy.es/assets/tmcwd-peoples-info-manual.pdf
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X Tubod-Baroy Water District, Lanao del Norte
Provincial Trade Center, Sagadan 

Tubod Lanao del Norte Krystale C. Buenconsejo  Fax: (063) 341 5313
Landline: (063) 227 6294 tbwd07@yahoo.com http://www.tbwd.gov.ph/docs/foi-manual.pdf

VI Tubungan Water District, Iloilo***

IX Tukuran Water District, Zamboanga del Sur***

XII Tulunan Water District, Cotabato***

II Tumauini Water District, Isabela***

XII Tupi Water District, South Cotabato***

Tuy Water District***

I Umingan Water District, Pangasinan Grace May Membrere 9192187398 umingan waterdistrict@yahoo.com
http://uminganwaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-

content/uploads/2015/02/Frredom-of-Information-FOI-
Manual.pdf

I Urbiztondo Water District, Pangasinan***

I Urdaneta City Water District, Pangasinan***

X Valencia City Water District, Bukidnon***

VIII Victoria Water District, Northern Samar***

VCWD Victorias Water District, Negros Occidental Joan Sharon Demegillo (034) 399-3554 or 399-2865 victoriascitywd@yahoo.com http://victoriascitywd.gov.ph/wp-
content/uploads/2015/05/FOI.pdf

V Viga Water District, Catanduanes***

I Villasis Water District, Pangasinan* http://villasiswaterdistrict.gov.ph/images/FOI-Manual-updated-as-of-August-31-2018.pdf

V Virac Water District, Catanduanes*** Removed their Manual in the Transparency Seal

ARMM Wao Water District, Lanao Del Sur***

IX Zamboanga City Water District, Zamboanga 
City*

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0BwOPKDWLyIRiYzhyRnVqYmJhb00/view

Zarraga Water District***

http://www.tbwd.gov.ph/docs/foi-manual.pdf
http://uminganwaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/02/Frredom-of-Information-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://uminganwaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/02/Frredom-of-Information-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://uminganwaterdistrict.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/02/Frredom-of-Information-FOI-Manual.pdf
http://victoriascitywd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/05/FOI.pdf
http://victoriascitywd.gov.ph/wp-content/uploads/2015/05/FOI.pdf
http://villasiswaterdistrict.gov.ph/images/FOI-Manual-updated-as-of-August-31-2018.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BwOPKDWLyIRiYzhyRnVqYmJhb00/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BwOPKDWLyIRiYzhyRnVqYmJhb00/view

